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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Surging Ahead In Business Growth

In 2006-07, Bank of Baroda achieved
record business growth and upgraded

its technology platform.

Dr Anil K Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director

e
Dear Stakeholder,

Financial Year 2006—-07 was quite eventful, as a number of initiatives
started in 2005-06 were carried through and some new initiatives were
added. Bank of Baroda continued to make excellent progress in 2006-07
achieving record new business, net profits, credit growth and considerable
reduction in NPA levels. Your Bank has also achieved significant success
in International operations and created new benchmarks for future
performance.

I am happy to report that the Bank achieved all the 4 key objectives that it
set for itself for FY-07: a.) To be a Rs.200,000 Crore Bank, b) CBS Branch
Network to cross 1000, c) ATM Network to reach 1000, d) Global Net
Profit to cross Rs.1000 Crore. | am further happy to share that the Bank
could not only achieve but also surpass the targets set under “Statement
of Intent” with the Government of India.

The Bank firmly moved towards implementation of “Multi-Specialist
Banking”, rolled out new Business Models for Wholesale, Retail and SME
Segments; set-up a chain of 13 Retail and 16 SME Loan Factories across
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the country; launched many new deposit and loan
products, and added over 2.2 million to the Global
Customer Base. The Bank today enjoys the trust and
confidence of over 29 million customers around the
globe.

New Initiatives:

During the year, we continued our momentum for
transformation, for improving operational efficiency,
speeding up the decision-making processes — all with
a view to distinctly improve our response time to the
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comparative advantage to the Bank. Overseas
business grew by as high as 72%, contributing
handsomely to the Bank’s topline and bottomline. We
expanded our network abroad reaching 60 Branches
/ Offices.

Employee Engagement:

| have always believed that it is the total engagement
of employees at all levels that is crucial for Business
results. Throughout the year, apart from monthly
communication to employees, | have gone around the

customer. In our quest to add new
revenue streams, we reorganized

2006-07 Highlights

country and addressed several
groups of managers and employees,

many business functions, entered into
strategic tie-ups for distribution of
third-party products, launched Wealth
Management Services, signed MoU
with a foreign partner for JV in Mutual

+ Rs. 200,000 Crore
Global Business Size

sharing with them the ambition of the
Bank to reach Rs.200000 crores
landmark, smooth implementation of
Core Banking Solution (CBS),
palpable improvement in customer

0
Fund and identified a foreign partner +35% Service and reducing customer
for JVin Life Insurance. The year was Worldwide Business response time in crucial business
also marked by rapid strides in Growth matters. In open houses with

expansion of CBS Network and ATM
Network and launch of many e-
banking products. In the International

+ Rs. 1000 Crore

employees, | sought feedback from
them about the operating
environment and suggestions to

arena, we launched a new innovative Net Profit improve the same. During these
online money transfer product meetings, | have shared my
“RapidFunds2india” from UAE, Oman concerns and impressed upon the
and UK. An important step was to + 29 Million need to improve skills to meet the

restructure Gujarat operations by
merging erstwhile three zones into a
unified Gujarat operations. The
results have started showing up.

Business Performance
Highlights:

On the Business front, we could firmly
place the Bank on a higher growth
trajectory. Global business growth

Global Customer Base

+ 1000
CBS Branches

+ 1000
ATMs

new challenges. | called upon
employees to increasingly
participate in the Centenary Year
KHOJ-II : an organization-wide
Talent Identification and
Development Programme. We also
set in motion a number of new
initiatives in HR such as Fast-Track
promotion channels, management
trainee scheme for placement at

recorded an all-time high of 35.79%.

Domestic credit growth was at a robust level of
33.53%, with Retail & SME credit given big thrust.
With special efforts mounted, we could sharply
improve the asset quality and bring down Gross NPA
to less than 3% and Net NPA to 0.60%. With
Integrated Risk Management Systems in place, the
Bank is well placed for BASEL-1l compliance.

Our International operations have always been a key
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overseas Branches and intensive
Management Development programmes for
developing our executives.

| am extremely delighted to find that our colleagues
at operating level showed tremendous enthusiasm
and aspiration to improve the level of business and
customer service. It is gratifying that with the
cooperation of all, we could achieve our ambition to
achieve Rs. 200000 crores business.



Entering the Centenary Year:

This year is a special year for us in the Bank. On the
20™ July 2007, the Bank will enter its Centenary Year.
When we revisit the past, | feel inspired by the
enormous contribution of our yesteryear leaders
including the Visionary Founder who steered the Bank
through all times and took the Bank to the premier
status that it enjoys today.

The Road Ahead - Crafting a Bank of the
Future:

It's a continuous journey. We in the Management
Team are conscious of what we have inherited and
are dedicating ourselves to craft a Bank for the Next
Century. | and my Team are putting together a
concrete agenda to pursue this goal - pursuing "Multi-
Specialist Banking" Global Best Practices, deploying
most modern technology, reskilling the employees,
reaching out to the chosen markets and customers
and continually innovating Business Models, Delivery
Channels, Products and Services; constantly looking
at systems, processes and structures to redesign them
to modern day’s requirements to respond to the
emerging customers,. We have also taken some first
steps — Our Mumbai Main Office — flagship office of
the Bank for many years — is being repositioned as a
modern “One Stop Financial Supermarket”. Over 100
Branches under CBS net are being positioned as
“Branches of the Future”.

Inspired by the grand vision of our Founder, the late
Sir Maharaja Sayajirao Gaekwad — Il of Baroda, we
are fully committed to catapult the Bank into the top
league and join the global banking community.
Towards this, we plan to add atleast 10 Branches /
Offices in different overseas locations across
geographies, during the Centenary Year. We would
also largely complete the process of technology
upgradation and extend the boundaries of banking
through our offering of a larger basket of financial
services to the customers.

| do realize that what we have accomplished thus far
is only a modest beginning and we have miles to go
to realize our ambitions. In this endeavour, | solicit
your continued cooperation and patronage.

Hosded

Anil K Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director
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Corporate Strategy

STRATEGIC GOAL AND OBJECTIVE

To emerge as a OneStop Financial
Supermarket, catering to different
Business Segments in the chosen

markets, in a cost effective and
efficient manner.

L ]

-

CORE BUSINESS STRATEGIES

Focus on Business Segmentation —
move towards “Multi-Specialist
Banking”

Implement new initiatives to become
Customer-Centric

Aggressively market credit products to
Mid Corporates and SMEs

Continue Retail thrust — on both asset
and liability sides

High focus on Rural-Agri Banking
through new Business Models

Reduce cost of funds through
mobilizing low cost deposits

Adjust Pricing Strategy to reach ROAA
of 1%

Strengthen Bank’s Corporate Brand
Identity

Enter new areas of business through
partnerships, alliances and joint
ventures
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 99" Annual Report along
with the Audited Statements of Account of your Bank for the Financial
Year ended 31t March 2007 (FY-07).

SNAPSHOT OF PERFORMANCE

Global Business Size (Rs/Crore) (Deposits +Advances)
Gross Profit (Rs/Crore)

Net Profit (Rs/Crore)

Credit-Deposit Ratio (%)

Gross NPA (%)

Net NPA (%) — to Net Advances

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) (%)

Business Per Employee (Rs/Lacs)

208,537 153,574 35.79% M
2,415.01 2,031.85 18.86% 1
1,026.47 826.96 2413% A
74.35 67.15 10.72 2
2.47 3.90 1.43 ¥
0.60 0.87 0.27 ¥
11.80 13.65 1.85 V¥
548 396 152 V¥

Segmentwise Performance: Treasury Operations contributed Rs.508.38 crore and Other Banking Operations contributed
Rs.1,772.85 crore to the Segment Results of Rs.2,281.23 crore. The Bank earned Profit-after-Tax (PAT) of Rs.1,026.47 crore
after deducting Rs.626.97 crore of unallocated expenditure and Rs.627.79 crore as provision for tax.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Return on Average Assets (ROAA) (%)
Average Interest Bearing Liabilities (Rs/crore)
Average Cost of Funds (%)
Average Interest Earning Assets (Rs/crore)
Average Yield (%)
Yield Spread (%)
Net Interest Margin (NIM) (%) — to Interest Earning Assets
Cost-Income Ratio (%)
Net Worth (Rs/Crore)
Book Value per share (Rs/Crore)
EPS (Rs)
DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have declared Dividend of 60% for FY-07. Total
outgo on this account, inclusive of taxes, willbe Rs 252.46 crore.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (CAR):

Your Bank’s Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as on 315t March
2007 is at a comfortable level of 11.80%. Capital base of the
Bank was strengthened during the year by raising Rs.920 crore

From one success to another ...

0.80 0.79
111,429.22 89,965.54
4.87 4.31
117,105.08 97,301.66
7.87 7.30

3.00 2.99

3.23 3.26

51.30 55.43
8,436.08 7,619.73
231.59 209.18
28.18 27.10

through 8.95% Unsecured Redeemable Bonds.

NET WORTH:

Net Worth of the Bank as at 31 March 2007 was Rs 8,436.08
crore comprising of paid-up equity capital of Rs 365.53 crore
and reserves (excluding revaluation reserves) of Rs 8,070.55
crore. An amount of Rs.774.01 crore was transferred to
reserves from the profits earned.
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OTHER PRUDENT MEASURES:

As a prudent measure, your Bank has made provision as under, on actuarial basis:

Iltem/Head Amount of Total Corpus
Provision made Available

Contribution to Gratuity (Rs/Crore)
Contribution to Pension Funds (Rs/Crore)
Contribution to Leave Encashment (Rs/Crore)

Contribution to Additional Retirement Benefits (Rs/Crore)

TOTAL

84.00 629.25
375.00 1665.32
9.47 185.42
17.99 133.08
486.46 2,613.07

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Economic Environment:

Indian economy has been on a high growth trajectory. It is
now the fastest growing economy in the world, next only to
China. The India Growth Story continues to hog the headlines
around the world.

The Economic Survey forecasts the GDP growth in FY-07 at
around 9.2%. Industrial sector is expected to grow by a robust
10% mark. The good thing is that the manufacturing sector is
poised to grow in double digit by 11.3%. Services sector is
also estimated to grow in double digit by 11.2%. Within this,
financial, real estate and business services are gearing up for
an estimated growth of 11.1%. However, the growth in
agriculture and allied activities - expected to be at just 2.7% -
is a matter of concern. This slow growth has endangered
stability in consumer prices and resultantly, northward
movement in inflation.

During 2006-07, the Indian Capital market scaled newer heights.
Three 1,000-point milestones were scaled by the SENSEX-
12,000 on April 20, 13,000 on October 30 and 14,000 on
December 5 - during the year. The 30-share benchmark BSE
index ended 2006-07 with a growth of 15.9%. Indian corporates
raised Rs.193,823 crore in 2006-07 through debt — 88% over
the amount raised last year. Over 65% of the debt - Rs.124,923
crore - was raised from overseas markets through bonds, foreign
currency convertible bonds and syndicated loans.

The Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) target of USD 12 billion
for 2006-07 was breached in the first week of February itself
and by March 2007, it touched USD 15 billion. And if the
reinvested earnings were taken into account, the total FDI in
2006-07 would touch USD 18 billion as against USD 7.5 billion
in the previous year. In terms of direct investment, the current
financial year has been a landmark, as FDI inflows for the first
time overtook Fll inflows, indicating robust confidence in India.

The domestic Foreign Exchange Reserves (FER) almost
touched USD 200 billion (or precisely USD 199.179 billion) on
March 30. In a record accumulation, the country’s FER has
gone up by almost USD 50 billion in 2006-07 as compared to
mere USD 10.41 billion in 2005-06. The Indian Rupee, which
has been consistently gaining against the US$, closed at an

8-year high of 42.92 on 5™ of April. It has gained about 9.5%
since reaching a three-year low in July last year.

At this juncture, macro fundamentals of the country’s economy
are strong and India continues to be a favoured investment
destination. Besides IT sector, in which the country has gained
global reputation, India is fast becoming a favourite destination
for biotechnology, nano technology and as a manufacturing
hub.

India’s Services sector continues to grow, with knowledge
economy contributing a lion’s share to this sector. The country’
status as an emerging economic and knowledge superpower
is hitting the headlines around the world. India’s vision to be
part of the league of developed economies by 2020 is
increasingly becoming realizable.

Banking Sector: Key Developments, Opportunities
& Challenges:

The Indian financial system is proving to be more than resilient
in coping with the vagaries of liberalization and globalization.
The Indian banking system has been showing a steady growth
of around 15%. Expansionary phase of the Indian economy
has brought in its wake unprecedented spurt in bank credit -
around 30% last year. In tandem with such large credit growth,
banks have been experiencing pressure on their resources.
The northward direction in the movement of interest rates has
begun to strain the banking sector’s bottomline. Banks have
also been struggling to cope with the asset-liability mismatches.
One relief granted by RBI is to allow banks to raise infrastructure
bonds to balance their long term infrastructure financing.

Given the current upturn in the industrial cycle, the asset quality
is improving. This is getting reflected in the declining gross
and net NPA levels of many banks. Apart from corporate credit,
retail credit has gained good momentum in the last 3-4 years.
According to one estimate, India’s retail banking business is
set to grow at over 15% in the next five years. Prospects for
FY-08 are good despite continuous hardening of interest rates
on retail loans.

However, some leading indicators point out early signs of
overheating. Although RBI feels that these signs of overheating
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are transient, its concern largely centres around high credit
growth in the realty sector. Rising credit card and personal
loan default rates are also emerging as major areas of concern
for the regulator. The pace at which growth in credit has been
outstripping the deposit growth has led to growing fears of a
credit crunch, sharply rising lending rates and a hard landing
for the Indian economy. These conditions have forced the
regulator in taking some tightening measures in the recent
times. During the whole fiscal year, it hiked the Cash Reserve
Ratio (CRR) thrice and Repo Rate four times. These have
helped in moderating the extent of overheating to an extent.
The growth rate of unproductive retail loans, especially loans
for commercial real estate, capital markets, etc. has come down
significantly. Responding to these changes in regulatory
policies, banks are moving towards productive sectors like
Small & Medium Enterprises (SME), Farm Sector and the
productive segments of Retail Sector.

Barring these temporary glitches, the Indian banking sector
has grown stronger and competitive in the recent times. In the
matter of technology, Indian banks have taken steps forward
for expanding the coverage of branches under Centralized Core
Banking Solution (CBS), besides widening the network of
alternate e-delivery channels like ATMs, Internet Banking,
Phone Banking, Mobile Banking, Call Centre, etc. A large
variety of e-products and services is being added by the day
for facilitating convenience banking to the customers. Banks
have begun to place the customer at the very centre of their
strategies and transformation programmes, in their quest to
become customer-centric organizations.

Indian banking sector has moved steadily, though slowly,
towards consolidation in the form of mergers and alliances.
Merger of United Western Bank Ltd with IDBI Bank Ltd., Sangli
Bank Ltd with ICICI Bank Ltd. and take over of some banks
overseas by State Bank of India and Bank of India are some
recent examples. Strategic alliance among 3 public sector
banks for limited purposes such as sharing of ATM network,
marketing of each other’s products, collaboration in financing
of projects, etc. is another major event during the year, in the
realm of cooperation and collaboration among the banks to
acquire size and improve their competitive strength. These
developments are a pointer towards the Indian banking sector
gearing itself to face the challenges of the post-2009 scenario,
when competition from foreign banks will intensify.

Regarding implementation of Basel-Il standards, the banks,
especially smaller banks, are facing challenges. Higher capital
provisioning has started putting pressure on the profitability of
the banks. Consolidation of banks can be a remedy in
diversifying the asset and liability portfolio of the individual
banks, as well as in creating banks with bigger asset base.

And for India to continue on its current growth trajectory,
continuation of further consolidation and competitiveness of
the banking system will be a critical issue. This will give vibrancy
and strength to the industry, which is essential to fund the needs
of the growing economy. Today India’s banking sector
generates nearly 2.5% of GDP and employs 900,000 people.
With full reform, according to an estimate by McKinsey & Co.,
it could generate up to 7.5% of GDP and employ 1,500,000
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people, as well as boost investment and growth throughout
the economy. And looking at the present initiatives, the banking
system appears fully geared to achieve this potential.

Risk Management and Controls:

Your Bank was one of the first to have set up an Integrated
Risk Management System for identifying, measuring and
evolving strategies for controlling and managing risk. The
ultimate objective is to internalize a suitable risk management
framework to manage various types of risks and to ensure a
risk-return trade off to optimize spread and reduce burden.

The Risk Management Architecture of the Bank comprises of
Risk Management Structure, Risk Management Polices and
Risk Management Implementation/Monitoring Systems, with
the Bank’s Board as the final authority, for formulating
“Strategies and Policies” on Risk Management System. The
Board receives support from the Sub-committees of the Board
on ALM (asset-liability management) and Risk Management,
which in turn are supported by Asset-Liability Management
Committee, Credit Policy Committee and Operational Risk
Management Committee.

The Bank’s Board has approved policies relating to liquidity
and interest rate risk, credit risk and operational risk under
which prudential limits have been fixed to ensure that the Bank
takes risks commensurate with its ability to manage them and
get returns corresponding to the risks involved.

Market Risk:

The overall responsibility for managing and monitoring the
market risk rests with the “Assets Liability Management
Committee” (ALCO) of the Bank. ALCO decides the size,
composition, tenor of assets and liabilities. It also decides
domestic term deposit rates; bulk deposit rates and changes
in the Benchmark Prime Lending Rate (BPLR). ALCO also
decides the Transfer Price Mechanism. ALCO also reviews
inflow and outflow of funds on a static and dynamic basis at
monthly intervals.

The primary responsibility of Asset Liability Management Cell
is to manage liquidity and interest rate risks. Liquidity risk is
measured on a continuous basis through “Structural Liquidity
Gap” reports. Liquidity is also estimated on a dynamic basis
through the “Short-term Dynamic Liquidity” reports. The ultimate
objective is to maintain Optimum Liquidity and deploy all surplus
funds profitably. The “Gap Reports” have also helped the Bank
in matching short-term assets and short-term liabilities, medium
term assets and medium term liabilities within the tolerance
limit set in the ALM Policy. Further, it has also helped in
identifying the size and tenor of assets and liabilities to support
liquidity position on a continual basis.

Value at Risk (VaR): Interest Rate Risk is measured through
the “Interest Rate Sensitivity Gap Report” and “Earning at Risk”.
On monthly basis, Bank calculates ‘Duration’, “Modified
Duration” and “Value at Risk (VaR)” of its investment portfolio
comprising of fixed income securities, equities and forex. “Value
at Risk” is calculated for ten days holding period at 99%
confidence level. The stress testing of fixed interest investment



portfolio through sensitivity analysis and equities through
scenario analysis is also done periodically.

Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk of loss from obligor or a counter-party
default. The Bank’s Credit Risk Governance consists of
“Policies and Practices” that are in place to ensure that Credit
Risks are accurately assessed, properly approved and regularly
monitored, both at transaction and portfolio levels. The Bank
makes every effort to maintain a Risk Profile that is diverse in
terms of borrowers, products and industry types.

The Bank is exposed to Credit Risk through lending and capital
market activities. To counter this, the Bank has developed a
robust Rating Model for various types of borrowers for
assessing risk at individual level at the time of appraisal of the
loan. Risk measurement for the wholesale portfolio is assessed
on a “Risk Rated” basis and for the consumer portfolio, on a
“Scoring” basis. An independent rating validation team in the
Bank validates these ratings.

The Credit Risk Management Cell develops Industry Profiles
and Product Profiles for all industries/products and makes them
available toloan officers. The Bank has also laid down exposure
caps in respect of various industries/sectors to monitor
concentration of Credit Risk on an ongoing basis. The Bank
further undertakes “Portfolio Review Study” of its Loan Portfolio,
including its distribution, growth, composition, non performing
assets, credit quality and delinquency rates. The Bank has
developed a well-defined credit process, which encompasses
pre-sanction and post- sanction processes. The pre sanction
process involves “Credit Appraisals”, “Credit Assessment” and
“Sanction of Credit Facilities”. The High Value Credit Proposals
are passed through a “Credit Approval Committee” before
sanction. The post-sanction process includes credit review and
audit, periodical reviews, inspection of securities, regular audit
and regular monitoring to mitigate the Credit Risk.

To enable decision making and monitoring of credit risk, the
aggregate risk exposures, portfolio risk profiles of industries,
products and sectors are reported regularly to the Credit Policy
Committee and Sub-Committees of the Board on ALM and
Risk Management.

Operational Risk:

The Bank’s “Operational Risk Management Committee”
provides guidelines to identify and manage the Operational
Risk. Operational Risk is measured through tracking of the
loss data. Subsequently, suitable remedial measures are
suggested to mitigate this risk.

Bank’s Preparedness for Basel-ll:

The Bank has large overseas presence and hence, is required
to implement the Basel-1l Guidelines by March 2008. The Bank
is presently undertaking a parallel run as per Basel-I/Basel-I|
Guidelines. This exercise has been conducted every quarter
since June 2006. The Bank is this well equipped to comply
with the Basel-Il guidelines - particularly, the Standardized
Approach towards Capital Measurement. This Approach
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includes Capital Charge for Market Risk as well as for
Operational Risk.

Roadmap: The Bank has laid roadmap for implementing the
Basel-Il Guidelines. The objective is to move to “Internal
Measurement Model” at the earliest possible. The “Credit
Rating of Accounts”, “Migration of Rating”, “MIS for calculation
of PD (probability of default)’, “EAD (exposure at the time of
default)” and “LGD (loss given default)” are being taken up
simultaneously with a view to smoothly migrate to Basel-II.

Economic Intelligence Unit:

At the Corporate Office of the Bank, a specialized Economic
Intelligence Unit supports the Top Management in critical areas
like Strategic Business Planning, Risk Management and
Investor Relations. The Unit also provides the Top
Management and Operational Units a periodic outlook on key
macro variables like industrial and infrastructure growth,
inflation, interest rates, bank credit, liquidity and exchange
rates. By providing better understanding of macro economic
aspects, corporate sector health and financial sector policies,
the department supports the Bank’s efforts to tap the emerging
business opportunities and respond to market dynamics.

Internal Control Systems:

Inspection and Audit: The Bank has a well-established Central
Inspection & Audit Division that examines the adherence to
systems, policies and procedures. The guidelines received on
various issues of internal control from Reserve Bank of India,
Government of India, Board and Audit Committee of the Board
are embedded into the internal control system of the Bank. The
Central Inspection & Audit Division, through 11 Zonal Inspection
Centres, carries out inspection of branches/offices as per the
periodicity decided by the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Inspection Report is the most important tool for control. It
provides comprehensive feedback to the Top Management of
the Bank as to the degree of compliance with the Bank’s norms
at the operational level. This compliance is monitored through
Rectification Certificate.

Besides regular inspection of branches, Central Inspection &
Audit Division also carries out various other inspections like
inspection of subsidiaries, associate banks and functional
departments at Corporate Office, Head Office, Training
Colleges/Centres, Administrative Offices and Overseas
Branches. Moreover, Management Audit of the Controlling
Offices of the Bank, its subsidiaries and Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs) is also carried out with a view to review the effectiveness
of the management control systems and processes.

Credit Audit: With effect from January 1, 2005, Central
Inspection & Audit Division has been entrusted with the
responsibility for Credit Audit of large borrowal accounts, as
per the directions of RBI. Credit Audit aims at achieving
corporate goals of improvement in quality of credit portfolio,
picking up early warning signals in the credit portfolio and
initiating necessary corrective measures.

Risk based Internal Audit: The Bank also has a well-defined
policy for Risk Based Internal Audit. From the current financial
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year, all branches of the Bank are covered under this Audit.
Assessment of the level of risk and its direction is as per the “Risk
Matrix” prescribed by RBI, which helps the Management in
identifying areas of high risks requiring attention on priority basis.
The position of the risk categorization of branches is reviewed
by the ACB (Audit Committee of the Board), every quarter.

During 2006-07, Central Inspection & Audit Division conducted
2,280 inspections of domestic branches, 271 inspections of
overseas branches and Management Audit of Seychelles,
Hong Kong and Tanzania territories.

Concurrent Audit: 566 domestic branches, including
Specialized Integrated Treasury Branch of the Bank are
covered by Concurrent Audit. Concurrent Audit covers more
than 60% of the total domestic business of the Bank besides
100% business of “Forex dealings”.

Risk Profile Templates: In addition to these functions, Central
Inspection & Audit Division compiles Risk Profile Templates
on quarterly basis and coordinates functioning of Quality
Assurance Team drawn from various Functional Departments.
It is the convener of the Committee of General Managers on
Risk Based Supervision for overseeing the status of
implementation of risk management system.

IS Audit: This year, Central Inspection & Audit Division was
entrusted with the responsibility of IS (Information Systems)
Audit and Data Migration Audit, in over 900 branches switching
over to the CBS (Core Banking Solution) net. Central
Inspection & Audit Division also received ISO Certification 9001-
2000 during the year.

Audit Committee of the Board (ACB): ACB comprises 5
Directors, Chairman of the ACB being an independent Non-
executive Director. Compliance of directions received from
RBI and Government of India are placed before ACB and Board
of Directors for review.

Inspection & Audit Division also ensures Compliance of the
provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Training) Regulations,
1992.

Know Your Customer (KYC)/Anti-Money Laundering
(AML) Measures:

The Bank has been implementing KYC/AML Policy as
approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with the
________________________________________________________________________|]
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PMLA 2002 (Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002) and
RBI/IBA (Reserve Bank of India/Indian Banks’ Association)
guidelines. Accordingly, Cash Transaction Reports (CTR) are
being submitted electronically every month for the entire Bank
to Financial Intelligence Unit (FIU), New Delhi. The Bank is
also at the advanced stage of embedding AML solution into
CBS software for the purpose of reporting of Suspicious
Transactions (STR) to FIU, New Delhi, presently attended
manually.

The Bank has implemented categorization of accounts
considering the money laundering risk to enable its branches
to effectively monitor “high risk” accounts. KYC/AML
Department has been established at the Bank’s Head office
with trained officers. KYC audit of branches has been carried
out on test-check basis. Staff are being imparted training on
KYC/AML aspects at the Bank’s Staff College at Ahmedabad
and its various Training Centres. Senior level executives are
regularly deputed to workshops/seminars conducted by RBI,
IBA and NIBM (National Institute of Bank Management) to
enhance their awareness in these aspects.

Customer Services/Grievances Redressal
Mechanism:

As a service organization, the Bank is highly responsive to the
needs and expectations of its customers and, therefore, has
created well defined customer grievance redressal machinery
at various levels -from Branch to Corporate Office. The
following Committees meet at regular intervals to review the
Bank’s performance on customer service area:

e Standing Committee on Procedures & Performance Audit
on Customer Services — Eminent personalities from public
along with 4 General Managers of the Bank constitute this
Committee, which is chaired by the Bank’s Executive
Director. The Committee considers feedback from the
public forimprovement in the level and standard of customer
services in the Bank.

e Customer Service Committee of the Board: This
Committee, comprising 4 Directors on the Bank’s Board,
oversees the functioning of “Standing Committee on
Procedures & Performance Audit” and reviews
implementation of Banking Codes, Fair Practices and
Awards given by the Banking Ombudsman as also the
settlement of pending deceased claims, etc., apart from
suggesting innovative measures for enhancing quality of
customer services. Two meetings of the Committee were
held during the year.

Vigilance:

Preventive Vigilance: The Bank protects its image and
financial interest through enhanced awareness of “Preventive
Vigilance Practices”. ‘Vigilance’ systems in the Bank also seek
to strengthen the procedures for consistent improvement in
the quality quotient of the Bank’s business.

It is well understood that weaknesses in systems and/or human
aspects lead to incidence of frauds. Vigilance Department,
therefore, undertakes regular review of systems and human



aspects with a view to minimize the severity and occurrence of
frauds. It is worth noting that notwithstanding quantum jump
in the Bank’s business size, the incidence of new frauds has
significantly come down during FY-07, as compared to previous
years.

Vigil displayed by staff: It has been the Bank’s endeavor to
encourage and enable the operational staff and those at the
controlling offices to exercise due care and caution to take
preventive and detective measures. There has been substantial
increase in the number of cases wherein staff members of the
Bank have foiled attempts of the miscreants to defraud the
Bank. It is noteworthy that due to extraordinary alertness and
vigil displayed by the operating staff, 92 attempts to defraud
the Bank were thwarted during FY-07, which saved the Bank
from substantial monetary losses.

Tenders etc: With a view to bringing in greater transparency
in procurement and tendering processes in the Bank, notices
inviting tenders/details of tenders awarded by the Bank and
summary of tenders/contracts concluded are placed on the
Bank’s website for wide publicity.

Multi-Specialist Banking — The New Business Model
under implementation:

One of the key recommendations of the Management
Consultants — approved by the Bank’s Board - is to transform
the Bank into a “Multi-Specialist Bank”, as part of the Business
Transformation Programme “Project Parivartan”, in order to
be able to achieve its aspiration to regain the top slot in the
industry.  This recommendation was in the context of the
present era of high competition and specialized banking, where
“one-size-fit-for-all” approach is increasingly becoming
irrelevant. From all branches catering to the varied needs of
all business segments, the Bank has to firmly move forward to
create specialized and segment-focused outfits, with
specialized skills, appropriate ambience and technology, in
order to be able to design and deliver customized products
and services to different identified business/customer
segments.

Four critical Business Segments: In order to be able to
transform into a “Multi-specialist Bank”, the Bank has
redefined four critical Business Segments — which are
redefined by products and service needs of distinct customer
groups:

® Retail

e SME

® Wholesale (Mid-corporate & Large corporate)
e Rural/Agri. Businesses

Regrouping of Customers: Under the New Business Model,
business — both on the liability and asset sides — of each
segment will be driven by a General Manager at Corporate
Centre. For this purpose, the existing customers will be
regrouped along the 4 segments. The Annual Performance
Budgeting Exercise will also be realigned along the New
Business Segments.
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Regrouping of Branches: Branches would also be regrouped
under the 4 business segments, broadly on the following lines:

® Wholesale Banking Segment will be migrated from different
branches in the country and housed and serviced in
Corporate Financial Services Branches (CFS) at different
centres (existing + new).

® Other branches in metro/urban centres will focus on Retail
and/or SME Banking.

® Semi-urban branches will also focus on Retail and/or SME
Banking, depending on the potential.

e Rural branches will largely focus on Rural and Agri. Banking.

New Performance Management System under
implementation:

The New Performance Management System is intended to help
the Bank — across the organization — move to business
orientation from the present largely functional orientation. It
will also have to move from the present measurement based
on geography and outstanding balances in deposits and
advances to a mix of business segments and geography. In
the next stage, the Bank will have to move towards measuring
performance by revenue and eventually by profit. Towards
implementing the new system, the Bank would also be taking
steps to revamp and refine the MIS.

New Performance Appraisal
implementation:

System under

The New Employee Performance Appraisal System, under
implementation on pilot basis, for about 3,000 top business
leaders, is intended to remove the weaknesses of the present
system and progress towards evaluating performance of the
employees by business performance parameters, which are
measurable and output-driven. Number of performance
metrics under the new system will be limited and focused.
Monthly average balances will be used for performance
evaluation.

The overall objective is to bring about better connect and
synergy between the New Performance Management and
Performance Appraisal Systems, in order that the Bank is
enabled to raise the bar of its performance continually.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE:
Resource Mobilization:

The share of Bank’s deposits to total resources was at 87.26%
as of 315t March 2007. Total deposits grew from Rs.93,661.99
crore to Rs.124,915.98 crore, reflecting a growth of 33.37%
over the previous year. Of this, Savings Bank Deposits - an
important constituent of low cost deposits - grew by 16.26% -
from Rs.27,160.44 crore to Rs.31,577.28 crore. Share of low
cost deposits (Current & Savings) to Total Global Deposits was
at 33.18% and to Domestic Deposits was at 38.67%. The
banking industry as a whole witnessed a movement from low
cost deposits to term deposits during the year, in view of sharp
increase in the term deposit rates.
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Composition of Funds - Global:

End- End- |Growth
March 2007 | March 2006 (%)
(Rs/ crore) | (Rs/crore)

Deposits 1,24,915.98 93,661.99  33.37
- Domestic 99,725.62 79,049.44  26.16
- Overseas 25,190.36 14,612.55 72.39

Borrowings 1,142.56 4,802.20 -76.21

Global Advances:

End- End- |Growth
March 2007 | March 2006 (%)
(Rs/ crore) (Rs/crore)

Advances 83,620.87 59,911.78  39.57
- Domestic 67,262.69 50,371.65  33.53
- Overseas 16,358.18 9,540.13 71.47

Wholesale Credit:

Wholesale Credit recorded a robust growth of 38% during the
year - above the industry average. Domestic credit level was
Rs.68,135 crore, depicting a growth of 32% over the previous
year. It was ensured that credit was extended to productive
sectors like industry, infrastructure and services. Cautious
approach was adopted for taking exposure to sensitive sectors.

The share of Standard Assets in the Gross Domestic Advances
of the Bank increased from 95.62% as at end-March 2006 to
97.21% as at end-March 2007.

Loan Syndication: The Bank commenced loan syndication
activity during the year and plans to launch a full-fledged Loan
Syndication Centre for augmenting fee-based income. The
Bank will target the top-rated large corporates, who are not
part of its present clientele base, through this window.

Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal, CMD exchanging MOU documents with Mr. S. S. Kohli, CMD,
IIFCL., Mr. Vinod Rai, Secretary, (Financial Sector), Ministry of Finance looks on.

With a view to pool the resources and expertise in debt financing
of infrastructure projects, the Bank’s signed an MoU
(Memorandum of Understanding) with India Infrastructure
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Finance Company Ltd. (IIFCL) during the year.
Domestic Foreign Business:

Bank’s domestic export credit turnover, comprising pre and
post- shipment finance, grew by 19.16% in FY07 taking the
total export turnover to Rs.16,170 crore (against Rs.13,569
crore in FY06).

Outstanding in export credit also registered a growth of 14.84%
in FYQ7. Total export-import business turnover including inward/
outward remittances reached a figure of Rs.51,036 crore in
FYOQ7, (as compared to Rs.38,000 crore in FY06) registering a
growth of 34.30%.

SME Credit:

Next only to agriculture, SME (Small & Medium Enterprises)
segment has emerged as a biggest employment provider in
the country. SMEs constitute 95% of industrial units and
contribute over 40% to the total industrial output. They
manufacture a wide range of products numbering over 8,000
in various key sectors like pharmaceuticals, garments, textiles,
auto ancillaries, jewellery and software. SMEs are also
emerging in other sectors like retail, storing & transporting,
couriering, warehousing services, outsourcing, etc. SMEs
are thus present in both manufacturing and services sectors.

Contribution of the Services Segment within the SME Sector
is quite significant, especially in the IT-enabled services,
hospitality sector, tourism, couriering and transportation. “Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Bill 2006”, passed by the Govt.
of India has recognized the importance of Services Sector and
included them in the ambit of the definition of SME. Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises under manufacturing and
services sectors have been well defined on the basis of the
size of investment in plant and machinery. Further, advances
to Micro and Small Enterprises have been classified as Priority
Sector, providing additional incentive to the banks to finance
these activities.

Against this backdrop, the Bank has framed a policy for
financing the SME Sector on liberal terms with regard to margin,
financial norms and rate of interest. The pricing structure for
SMEs is most competitive amongst peer banks.

Redefinition of SME Segment for Internal Business
Strategy Purposes: As part of the Business Transformation
Programme under “Project Parivartan”, the Bank has, for
internal purposes, expanded the coverage of SME beyond
those covered under MSMED Act and the RBI definition. As
per the Bank’s internal definition, all entities with gross sales
turnover upto Rs.100 crore are classified as SME. This will
include SMEs as per the regulatory definition also.

SME Loan Factories: One of the major developments during
the year was rolling out of a chain of 16 SME Loan Factories
across the country - Ahmedabad, Surat, Pune, Baroda, Kolkata,
Coimbatore, Chennai, Jaipur, Bhilwara, Kanpur, Ludhiana,
Delhi, Kalbadevi (Mumbai), Jogeshwari, (Mumbai), Thane and
Lucknow. These Factories represent an innovative “Sale &
Delivery Model”, based on assembly line principle, engaging
our people and supported by simplified processes and



I
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal, CMD inaugurating SME loan factory at Lucknow.

technology. The model comprises of a Central Processing Cell
for speedy appraisal and sanction of proposals within the
stipulated timeframe.

A team of Relationship Managers stationed at different
branches of the Bank reach out to the customers to facilitate
completion of pre-sanction formalities in a hassle-free manner.
Relationship Managers are also engaged in marketing various
SME products of the Bank, besides Third Party Products like
Life Insurance, Mutual Funds and Equity Trading.

New SME Products: The Bank has also designed various
customized products for various industries and activities under
the SME Sector, notably, “Baroda SME Gold Card”, “Baroda
Overdraft against Land and Building”, “Baroda Vidyasthali
Loan”, “Baroda SME Loan Pack” and “Baroda Channel
Financing”.

The 16 SME Loan Factories together have processed and
sanctioned 1,292 proposals amounting to Rs 2,012 crore
during the year. Encouraged by the success of the above
business model, the Bank proposes to open 15 more SME
Loan Factories at Hyderabad, Bangalore, Nagpur, Nashik,
Kolhapur, Indore, Raipur, Rajkot, Moradabad, Jamshedpur,
Noida, Varanasi, Agra, Bhubaneshwar and Madurai, during
2007-08.

SME Credit Growth: As a result of multi-pronged strategy
followed by the Bank, Bank could post impressive performance
in the area of SME lending during the year. Total Outstanding
under SME Advances as at end-March 2007 stood at Rs.9,006
crore - a growth of 31.40%. This growth surpasses the targeted
growth of 20% mandated by the Policymakers under their SME
Policy Measures. The Small Enterprises segment of SME
registered a growth of 27.03% over the previous year. Growth
under Medium Enterprises Sector was at 40.25%.

Credit Growth in to SME segment:

Credit Growth (%)
2006-07 2005-06

SSI 27.03 23.75
ME 40.25 44.93
SME 31.40 30.00
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Retail Credit: The New Growth Engine:

Retail sector in the country continues to boom and holds
immense potential for the future. Retail lending, therefore,
continued to be major thrust area for the Bank during the year.

Retail Loan Factories: One of the major initiatives taken under
“Project Parivartan” during the year was rolling out of a chain
of 13 Retail Loan Factories at Mumbai, New Delhi, Chennai,
Kolkata, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Hyderabad, Baroda, Surat,
Jaipur, Pune, Lucknow and Kanpur. These factories represent
an innovative “Sale & Delivery Model”, based on assembly
line principle, engaging our people and supported by simplified
processes and technology. The Retail Loan Factory has twin
outfits comprising “Sales Team” and “Centralized Processing
Cell”, manned by the Bank’s own specially selected and trained
employees. Sales Executives reach out to customers and
provide services at their doorsteps. A team of Tele-callers
assisted by other functionaries work together and make the
process of availing of the loan a hassle-free experience for the
customer.

The Bank’s Retail Credit improved from Rs 9,779.36
crore as at end-March 2006 to Rs 14,319.01 crore as at
end-March 2007, reflecting a growth of 46.42%. Retail Credit
as percentage to Gross Domestic Advances increased from
18.92% as at end-March 2006 to 20.98% as at end-March
2007. 2 retail products - “Baroda Housing Loan” and “Baroda
Traders’ Loan” - were the major contributors to the growth in
Retail Credit during the year.

New Retail Asset Products: The Bank introduced many
innovative Asset Products like “Baroda Advance Against
Property to NRIs”, “Fixed/Flexi Baroda Housing Loan”,
“Advance Against Property”, “Baroda Loan for Laptop and
Personal Computer” and “Baroda Car Loan” (a modified

product).

New Retail Liability Products: The new Liability Products
introduced by the Bank included: “Baroda Salary Advantage
SB Account”, “Baroda Tax Saving Term Deposit Account”,
“Baroda Advantage Current Account”, “Baroda Advantage SB
Account’, “Baroda Super Sixer (Term Deposit) Account”, “Baroda
Square Drive (Term Deposit) Account”, “Baroda Premium
Current Account”, “Baroda Premium Current Account - Privilege”
and introduction of Debit Cards to Current Account holders.

Third Party Products: Emerging Revenue Streams: With
increasing importance of Third Party Products for generating
fee income, the Bank entered into tie-ups with different entities
during the year - HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company for
selling their various Life Insurance Products; Birla Sun Life
Mutual Fund for selling their Mutual Fund products, etc.

Promotional Activities: As part of its drive to boost retalil
business, various promotional activities were undertaken during
the year:

® Retail Business Promotion Meetings: These meetings
were conducted at almost all the State Capitals during the
“Retail Loan Mahotsava-2006”, which helped the Bank in

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



________________________________________________________________________|]
Telecaller of Retail Loan Factory converting leads into new business.

garnering retail business to the tune of Rs.2,883 crore in
terms of loans sanctioned.

e Promotion of Internet Banking: To motivate and create
awareness among customers, the Bank, in conjunction
with VSNL, offered free 50 hour Internet Surfing to 10,000
existing and new current account customers.

® Lead Generation Cards: Introduction of Web-based lead
generation form facilitated in getting business leads.

® Product Knowledge Cards: To start with, such cards were
introduced for Internet Banking. Similar cards are being
used for International Cards, Depository Services, Bill
Payment Services and e-Trading.

Wealth Management Services: New Business Line:

With increasing household incomes, Wealth Management is
emerging as a high potential business opportunity. With the
Bank’s strong roots and presence in the western belt of the
country and in many overseas locations, the Bank is well
positioned to tap this potential. Wealth Management, as a
business line, was, therefore, given a new focus during the
year under Project Parivartan.

The Bank entered into a tie-up with India Infoline Ltd., a leading
brokerage firm, for offering online trading platform “Baroda e-
Trading” for Equity Trading, Derivatives Trading. This will be
taken forward to improve Commodities Trading and Portfolio
Management Services, as part of the complete suite of Wealth
Management Services.

Wealth Management Services were launched during the year
at select branches in Mumbai, Ahmedabad and Delhi, through
a special and dedicated “Gold Lounge”. The services will be
extended in due course to other key potential centres in the
country apart from overseas centres like Dubai, Hong Kong
and UK.

Joint Ventures for Mutual Funds & Life Insurance:

In order to be able to design and deliver world-class financial
products in the area of Mutual Funds and Life Insurance to the
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Bank’s customers, the Bank identified and firmed up 2 foreign
JV partners, viz. Pioneer Investments, ltaly and Legal &
General, UK, during the year.

Priority Sector Lending:

The Bank has always been in the forefront in the area of Priority
Sector and Agriculture Lending, harnessing the vast potential
of the rural market through its wide network of over 1,700 rural
and semi-urban branches.

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibility in 41 districts with a
network of 1,097 branches in the States of Gujarat, Rajasthan,
Uttar Pradesh, Uttaranchal, Madhya Pradesh and Bihar. The
Bank is also the Convener of State Level Bankers’ Committee
(SLBC) in 2 States - UP and Rajasthan.

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank surged from Rs.18,740
crore as at end-March 2006 to Rs.25,275 crore as at end-March
2007 and formed 40.61% of the Net Bank Credit (NBC) against
the mandated target of 40%. Of this, credit to agriculture
witnessed a robust growth consecutively for the second year.
Total Agriculture Advances of the Bank recorded a growth of
50.96% over the previous year and rose to Rs.10,369.39 crore
as at end-March 2007.

A noteworthy feature is that disbursement to the Farm Sector
was in tune with the Policymakers’ target of doubling the flow
of credit to the Farm Sector stipulated under the Farm Policy
Package. The Bank’s Farm Credit Dispensation was Rs.5,085
crore during 2006-07, which is over twice the amount of Farm
Credit of Rs.2,432 crore disbursed in 2003-04.

In 2005-06, the Bank had modified its flagship agriculture loan
product-"Baroda Kisan Credit Cards” (BKCC) to provide hassle-
free credit to farmers. It would be heartening to note that the
Bank issued as many as 1,76,136 new Baroda Kisan Credit
Cards during 2006-07 against the target of 1,75,000 cards.

As part of its microfinance initiatives, the Bank’s credit-linked
Self Help Groups (SHGs) were expanded by 9,382 to reach
55,375, during the year. Credit assistance extended under
the SHG-Bank Linkage Programme stood at Rs.66.87 crore
as at end-March 2007.

Members of Self Help Groups at the Credit Camp organised at Nandesari,
Gujarat.



The Bankintroduced a slew ofinitiatives to harness the emerging
opportunities for rural lending. These included synergic tie-ups
for rural business - Signing of MOU with Hero Honda Motors Ltd
for financing two wheelers to farmers and with Indian Oil
Corporation Ltd for financing Kisan Sewa Kendras.

The Bank appointed an Advisory Committee on Agri. Lending
with Dr V S Vyas, an eminent Agri. Economist as Chairman of
the Committee for advising the Bank on New Business Model,
New Delivery Model and Innovative Products and Schemes
with regard to agri. lending and rural development. Two
meetings of the Committee were held during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Towards Financial Inclusion: Another notable development
during the year was adoption of a most backward district in the
State of Rajasthan — Dungarpur — by the Bank for total
integrated development and 100% financial inclusion. The Bank
also adopted 270 villages across the country for 100% financial
inclusion.

Taking note of the catalytic role played by the Farmers’ Clubs
in strengthening the bond with rural clients, the Bank sponsored
more than 300 Farmers’ Clubs during 2006-07. To facilitate
tenant farmers and share croppers to have hassle-free access
to farm credit, the Bank introduced “Baroda Kisan Group Loan
Scheme” to finance Joint Liability Groups of such farmers.

The Bank has also introduced a Special One Time Settlement
(OTS) Scheme for settling the accounts of distressed farmers
who suffered losses due to consecutive natural calamities. The
Bank followed campaign approach for augmenting production
credit as well as investment credit to Agriculture sector during
both the Kharif and Rabi seasons. During the Kharif campaign
spanning from 15" May 2006 to 30" September 2006 (which
focused on production credit), the Bank could augment
Rs.1,002 crore. During the Investment Credit Campaign
from15" October 2006 to 31t March 2007, the Bank financed
15,129 farm mechanization units.

Baroda Swarojgar Vikas Sansthan (BSVS): The Bank added
four more BSVS centers — Dungarpur, Banswara, Chittorgarh
and Amethi — which are an exclusive institution of the Bank for
training the youth and imparting them knowledge and skills
required for taking up self-employment ventures. Total number
of such centres has gone up to 11 as at end-March 2007 from
7 in March 2006. One of the centres - Ajmer in Rajasthan - was
set up to provide focused training to the women entrepreneurs
and is manned by the women employees of the Bank.

Performance of RRBs sponsored by the Bank:

Consequent to the merger of 17 (out of 19) RRBs into 4 larger
RRBs during 2005-06, the number of RRBs Sponsored by the
Bank stood at 6.

e Baroda Eastern Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Raebareli.

e Baroda Western Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Bareilly

e Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Head Office: Ajmer
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Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank, Head Office: Bharuch
Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Head Office: Jhabua

Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Haldwani

]
]
Ms. Usha Thorat, Deputy Governor of RBI handing over a loan cheque to a
customer of Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank at Ajmer.

Aggregate business of these 6 RRBs rose to Rs.10,184.31crore
as of March 2007 from Rs.8,586.95 crore as at end-March
20086, registering a growth of 18.60%.

The six RRBs together posted a net profit of Rs.27.02 crore
during 2006-07. The “Net Worth” and the “Reserves and
Surplus” of all these RRBs together improved from Rs.248.61
crore as at end-March 2006 to Rs.275.63 crore as at end-March
2007 and from Rs.155.27 crore as at end-March 2006 to
Rs.173.11crore as at end-March 2007 respectively.

Management of Asset Quality: Key for Balance Sheet
Strength:

Gross NPA and Net NPA were brought down sharply during
the year — Gross NPA from 3.9% to 2.47% and Net NPA from
0.87% to 0.60%.

Amount of Gross NPA was also brought down by Rs 298.01
crore during the year.

Significant improvement achieved in asset quality is reflected
in the following Table:

(Rs/crore)

(Gross) 2007 2006
R
Total Total
Loss 312.69 0.37 402.82 0.66
Doubtful 1,147.68 1.36 1,529.89 2.49
Sub-Standard 631.76  0.74 457.63 0.75
Gross NPA 2,092.13 247 2,390.14 3.90
Standard 82,622.15 97.53 58,959.36 96.10

Total Loan Assets 84,714.28 100.00 61,349.50 100.00
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e Share of standard assets to total loan assets improved to
97.53%.

® Loanloss coverage ratio was at a comfortable level of 76%.

e Slippages were contained at 1.31% of the Opening
Standard Advances of the year - against 1.96% in the
previous year.

These results could be achieved through aggressive and
focused efforts on NPA Management and Recovery. Cash
recovery of NPA amounted to Rs.449.52 crore (inclusive of
recovery received in SFSD, ECGC claims and towards
uncharged interest). Upgradation of NPA accounts amounted
to Rs.85.87 crore. The most noteworthy achievement was in
the matter of recovery in Prudentially Written Off Accounts
(PWO) amounting to Rs.258.90 crore against Rs.166.79 crore
in the previous year.

Other special recovery efforts included Special Recovery
Campaign (Vishesh Vasooli Abhiyan) in respect of small
borrowers’ accounts; proceedings under SARFAESI Act;
seizure of assets in about 1,570 cases; Lok Adalats; Special
Recovery Camps. During the year, the Bank also sold 9
financial assets worth Rs.78.84 crore to ARC/ASC/FI/Banks.

Zero NPA Branches: With continuous follow up and monitoring,
260 domestic branches have achieved ‘Zero’ NPA level.

Treasury Operations:

The year 2006-07 was eventful [H] for financial markets. The
year witnessed a series of monetary measures taken by RBI.
These included measures relating to rising inflation, rising
interest rates, volatile stock market, appreciating rupee and
tight liquidity. Together, these contributed to high uncertainty
in the financial markets.

The second half of 2006-07 witnessed a series of liquidity
tightening measures adopted by the RBI to bring price stability
and to contain inflation to the targeted level of 5 to 5.5%. RBI
intervened thrice to raise Cash Reserve Ratio from 5.00% to
6.50% in five steps, the last rise of 50 basis points being
announced on 30th March 2007. Repo rate was raised from
6.5% to 7.75% during the year, widening the corridor between
Repo and Reverse Repo rate from 100 basis points to 175
basis points. RBI also fixed a cap of Rs.3,000 crore on Reverse
Repo transactions apart from other measures such as increase
in provision for standard assets and increasing the risk
weightage on credit to certain sensitive sectors. These
measures resulted in tighter liquidity position and Call Money
rate reached a peak of 80%, though briefly, in March 2007.

The Bank was, however, active in the Money Market, earning
healthy income in the short-term operations, apart from
exploiting arbitrage opportunities that existed between different
markets, for augmenting its earnings.

The measures taken by RBI impacted the bond market quite
adversely with yields in the short end rising by 100 basis points.
While the annualized yield on 1 year G-sec moved from 6.69%
to 7.70%, the yield on 10 year G-sec moved from 7.54% to
8.13%. The corporate bond yields also moved up in tandem
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with the G-sec yields, with the spread for “AAA” rated bonds
over the one year G-sec going up to 256 basis points. With a
view to insulate itself from the adverse effect of increasing
interest rates in the Fixed Income portfolio, the Bank shifted
additional SLR Securities from “Available for Sale (AFS)” to
“Held to Maturity (HTM)” category in April 2006. This de-risking
measure helped the Bank avoid further depreciation on the
securities so transferred.

The Equity Market too witnessed high volatility during the year.
The benchmark sensex, which was 11,280 on 31 March 20086,
rose to 12,671 in May 2006 on the back of robust economic
growth as reflected by GDP growth and good corporate results.
However, it nosedived to 8,799 points in June 2006 as a result
of global meltdown. During the latter part of the year, the market
moved up quite sharply and reached a historic high of 14,723
points in February 2007, but subsequently retracted to close
at 13,072 points on 31tMarch 2007. However, the Equity Desk
of the Bank remained active and earned reasonable income
through prudent market operations.

In the foreign exchange market, Indian rupee appreciated by
3.04% against US Dollar during the year. It moved from
Rs.44.45 per USD to Rs.43.10 per USD mainly on account of
accelerated inflows of foreign capital. It oscillated between a
high of Rs.47.00 and a low of Rs.43.00 against US Dollar.

The Bank’s integrated Treasury continued to be a prominent
market maker in USD/Euro. The Bank’s Foreign Exchange
Dealing Room took advantage of the increasing foreign
exchange volume triggered by steady foreign exchange inflows
and enhanced the volume of merchant transactions to earn
good profit for the Bank.

State-of-the-Art Dealing Room of the Bank at Mumbai handles
the entire gamut of foreign exchange transactions and
derivative products. The advanced technology environment is
being leveraged by the Bank to offer a variety of products to its
clients by way of hedging instruments such as Interest Rate
Swaps, Currency Swaps and Options.

Through the Automated Dealing System, the Bank quotes auto
generated real time foreign exchange rates to its customers at
all authorized branches in India, thereby providing them the
feel of the real time market. A new system to provide live rates
to the customers is also on the anvil.

As part of its business reengineering, the Bank is in the
process of implementing Global Treasury Solution across all
locations in India and abroad. When implemented, the Global
Treasury will link the branches of the Bank spread over major
financial centers of the world and help the Bank in better
Global Risk Management and effective deployment of
resources.

The Derivative market in India is picking up quite fast and
volumes are growing continuously, as corporates look for more
and more customized products to hedge their exposure in
volatile currency and money market environment. To cater to
this requirement, the Bank has set up an active derivatives
desk at its Treasury Branch, which offers custom-made
derivative products to the clients.



The Market Risk Management plays a significant role in the
Bank’s Treasury Operations. A full-fledged Mid-office in
Treasury Division monitors and manages various exposures
and limits fixed by the Board of Directors on real time basis,
using advanced technology. The Risk Management Tool such
as Value at Risk (VaR) is used to measure the Market risk
on all portfolios. Furthermore, the back testing of VaR number
is conducted on daily basis to confirm the veracity of the
forecasted values. The Stress Testing of all portfolios is also
done to complement the VaR analysis.

Repositioning of Gujarat Operations:

During the year, the Bank took a major initiative of unifying
and integrating the entire Gujarat Operations, by merging the
2 erstwhile Central Gujarat and South Gujarat Zones with North
Gujarat Zone, to form a single entity, with headquarters at
Ahmedabad. The objective was for the Bank to emerge as a
Primary Banker to the State of Gujarat. A 10-Point Agenda for
Gujarat Operations is now under implementation. This initiative
has received good response from the Govt. of Gujarat and
has helped enhance the Bank’s image and improve its business
performance in the State.

Hon’ble Chief Minister of Gujarat, Mr. Narendra Modi inaugurating Bank of
Baroda Towers, Head Quarters of Gujarat Operations of the Bank at Ahmedabad.

ISO Certification:

In its journey towards improving quality management, 616
branches and offices including 47 specialized branches were
brought under I1SO certification.

These include Bank’s Staff College at Ahmedabad, all Training
Centres at different locations, Central Audit & Inspection
Division, all Zonal Inspection Centres, Inter-Branch
Operations/HO Demand Drafts Departments, Specialized
Integrated Treasury Branch, Mumbai, International Division
and Credit Operations Division, BCC, Mumbai.

Gen-Next Branch:

To respond to the needs of the changing demographic profile
of the country, the Bank has been endeavoring to customize
delivery channels designed especially for Youth Segment.
As part of these efforts, the Bank has setup an innovative
branch — “Gen-Next Branch” dedicated to youth and young
IT Professionals at Pune. Besides youth-specific products,
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Interior view of Gen-Next branch, Pune.

the Branch will function as a model for fusion of “Hi-tech and
Hi-touch Banking”.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS:

True to the Bank’s strong presence in different geographies
and markets around the world and in line with the tagline,
“India’s International Bank”, to its logo, Bank’s international
operations scaled a new high in business and profit
performance during the year.

The expansion of branch network - opening of an offshore
branch in Singapore, identification of new expansion
opportunities around the globe, stress on increasing local
business, active participation in overseas loan syndication,
arranging of funds, assisting Indian corporates in accessing
External Commercial Borrowings (ECB) and funding their
requirements for Acquisition Finance, aggressive marketing
campaigns and technology upgradation, were some of the
landmark developments during the year.

Business & Profit Performance:

Total Business (Deposits + Advances) of Bank’s overseas
branches registered spectacular growth of 72.02% - Deposits
by 72.38% and Advances by 71.47%, during the year. The
Bank’s international operations contributed 19.9% to Bank’s
global business.

Total Assets:
Total assets of international operations grew by 53.91% over
the previous year.

Business Growth - International Operations (Branches)
50,000 =

41,549
40,000 -

30,000 — 28,068
25,190 24,153

20,000 - 18,236
14613 16353

9,540
10,000

Deposits Advances Total Business Total Assets

2006 07 D 2005-06
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Hon’ble Union Finance Minister, Mr. P. Chidambaram at the inaugural
function of Bank’s Offshore branch in Singapore.

Net Profit:

Net Profit from international operations also recorded a new
high — a growth of 47.19% - during the year. Contribution of
international operations to the Bank’s global Net Profit stood
at all time record of 33.1%.

Another redeeming feature worth mentioning is that all overseas
territories, all overseas subsidiaries and joint venture are profit-
making entities.

Asset Quality:

Gross NPA was brought down to 0.72% from 1.31% in the
previous year. The most notable achievement was in respect
of Net NPA, which has been brought to Zero level from 0.11%
in the previous year.

Gross NPA level of the Bank’s international operations at 0.72%
are comparable to the best international standards.

International Presence:

Bank’s international presence covers 21 countries across
continents through its 60 branches/offices:

Bank’s Overseas Branches 40
Bank’s Representative Offices 03
Branches of Bank’s Overseas Subsidiaries 17

TOTAL 60

In addition to the above, the Bank’s associate in Zambia has 9
branches.

Overseas Expansion:

During the year, the Bank opened an Offshore Branch in
Singapore, inaugurated at the hands of Hon’ble Union Minister
of Finance, Shri P Chidambaram.

Upgradation of Hong Kong operations: Bank’s operations in
Hong Kong through its subsidiary — with Restricted Bank
Licence - were upgraded to Full Service Bank. Bank’s 2
branches in Hong Kong commenced full service banking
operations from April 2007.

From one success to another ...
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Interior view of Bank’s Dubai branch.

Future Plans:

In line with the growing volume of India’s trade and investments
with different countries and with a view to tapping the rapidly
emerging opportunities across continents, the Bank has drawn
ambitious plans for expansion abroad, besides penetration in
the countries where it has presence. Approvals are in place for
opening branches/offices in Trinidad & Tobago, Ghana,
Australia, Bahrain in the immediate future. Other countries
being explored include Canada, New Zealand, Russia, GCC
countries like Qatar, Kuwait, Saudi Arabia and Mozambique in
Africa.

The Bank is also planning to upgrade/expand its existing
network in countries like China (branches — Guangzhou and
Shanghai); UK (9" branch in Kenton Road); Malaysia (Joint
Venture); South Africa (Johannesburg); Tanzania (Arusha);
Kenya (Eldoret) and Botswana (Francis town). The Bank has
plans to open an Electronic Banking Service Unit (EBSU) in
Jebel Ali Free Zone, UAE — a hi-tech electronic branch.

Syndication Center:

The Bank’s Global Syndication Center at London was set up
in 2000 to focus on the business of syndicated loans in the
international market for both Indian and Non-Indian corporates.
The Bank started a specialized outfit —International Merchant
Banking Cell (IMBC) - at International Division, Mumbai to
service the ever growing demand from Indian Corporates for
funds from international markets. IMBC is also active in funding
Merger & Acquisitions of domestic and overseas companies
by Indian Corporates.

With a view to tap growing business opportunities in the Middle
East and South-East Asian Region, the Bank is planning to
set up 2 Regional Syndication Centers at Dubai and Singapore.

Golden Jubilee Celebration of Bank’s Operations in
the UK:

The Bank celebrated completion of its 50 years of operations in
the United Kingdom in January 2007. The function held in
London to celebrate this occasion was attended by the Bank’s
customers & well wishers, Ministers in the Government,
Members of Parliament, many members of the House of Lords,
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Strategy for International Opportunity

Focused Approach for NRI Banking
Special Cell created to

¢ promote NRI Banking

* Promote Remittances

« Develop new Products & Services
¢ Complaint Resolution mechanism
¢ Wealth Management Products

* Portfolio Investment Scheme

Increase Geographic Reach

Coverage of 31 countries by 2010
Open offices in Canada, Trinidad &
Tobago, New Zealand, Australia,
Russia Ghana, Mozambique, Qatar,
Bahrain, Kuwait, Saudi Arabia.
Extend existing network in US, UK,
UAE, China, South Africa, Tanzania,
Kenya and Botswana

Extended Product Offering

Launch e-products to take benefits of
CBS

Distribute 3rd party products & services
— Mutual Funds/Insurance etc.

Mobile Banking

Kiosks

Internet Banking

India Related Corporate Banking
Businesses

Established International Merchant Banking

Cell in Mumbai to arrange / participate in:

¢ Syndicated Loans/Bonds/FRNs/FCCBs
etc.

¢ Funding acquisitions by Indian corporates

¢ Derivative structured products

¢ Investment banking/Advisory services

N

Further consolidate
position in the
international market
and remain as India's
Uncontested
International Bank

Regional Syndication Centers
Creation of Regional Syndication
centers at Dubai, Singapore and
Johannesburg besides one at London
Take advantage of global syndication
opportunities
Developing distribution capabilities for
Indian Corporates
Investment Banking activities

NS

Strengthen Human Resources

* Develop a cadre of officers for
International Operations

* Create Baroda Foreign Services

e Lateral recruitment of specialist on
regular or contractual basis

e Skill upgrade and Leadership
development

Marketing Focus

Aggressive marketing strategy
Marketing through Direct Selling
Agents (DSAs)

Canvassing Business through
intermediaries

Marketing with Banks/Corporates in
India

Improve Processes

Establish centralised processing cell.
Setting up International Service Branch
in India

Remove back office operations from
overseas branches

Improve customer service

Save on cost
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Prof. Mervyn King, Governor, Bank of England, Hon’ble Union Finance Minister,
Mr. P. Chidambaram and Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal, CMD at the Golden Jubilee
celebrations of UK Operations in London.

Corporate Captains and Heads of Financial Institutions. Shri P
Chidambaram, Hon’ble Finance Minister, Govt. of India was the
Chief Guest and Prof. Mervyn King, Governor, Bank of England
was the Guest of Honour at the function. The function helped
showcase the Bank as India’s premier International Bank.

Products and Services:

The Bank has a vast array of international banking products
and services for meeting the needs of its global customers.
These include — Lines of Credit, International Trade Finance —
Buyers/ Suppliers Credit, Treasury Products, Arranging funds
from International Markets through Foreign Currency Loans,
Syndications for large Foreign Currency requirements, Debt
Instruments like FRN/Bonds, Structured/Tailor Made financial
solutions, Payments and Receipts, Remittances, Merchant
Banking/ Advisory Services for foreign currency convertible
Bonds/ ADR/GDR, Full Banking Services to Joint Ventures/
Wholly Owned Subsidiaries (WOS) of Indian Corporates in the
countries where it operates.

Various value-added services for NRIs were launched during
the year. These include Online Money Transfer Service
“RapidFunds2India” for instant remittances from branches in
UAE, Oman and UK to over 1000 CBS branches of the Bank
in India and for near-instant remittances to RTGS/NEFT-linked
branches of other banks in India. This service has received
enthusiastic response from the customers. Steps were also
taken to tie up with various Exchange Houses in Middle East
to increase the collection points for inward remittances.

Realty sector in India has been booming. With a view provide
margin money to NRIs seeking Home Loans in India, a special
product was launched in UAE & Oman.

Technology Upgradation:

As part of its technology upgradation programme, Bank’s 11
branches in UAE, Oman, Singapore and South Africa were
brought under Centralized Core Banking Solution (CBS) —
connecting them to the Bank’s Global Data Center in Mumbai.
All overseas branches and all overseas subsidiaries of the Bank
are proposed to be covered under the CBS net during the year
2007-08.

From one success to another ...
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Besides the CBS platform, overseas territories are also
planning to expand various e-delivery channels like ATM
network, Tele and Mobile Banking, Internet Banking, in order
to provide world-class banking experience to the customers.

Regulatory Compliance:

Over the years, the Bank has built up a reputation of being a
regulatory-compliant bank and a good corporate citizen in
various overseas territories.

The Bank is putting in place systems to scrupulously adhere
to the Anti-Money Laundering Guidelines of the host country
regulators.

Overseas Subsidiaries & Associates as of March 31,
2007:

(Rs/Crore)
Subsidiary Total Dividend
Assets %
1. Bank of Baroda 49334 2036 153 70%
(Uganda) Ltd.*
2. Bank of Baroda 750.89 2415 128 10%

(Kenya) Ltd.*

3. Bank of Baroda
(Tanzania) Ltd. *

4. Bank of Baroda
(Botswana) Ltd.*

150.60  4.49 18 -

31212 8.37 19  (Proposed 10%
subject to their

board approval)

5. Bank of Baroda
(Hong Kong) Ltd.*

6. Bank of Baroda
(Guyana) Ltd.**

7. Bank of Baroda

650.75  21.57 18 -

115.08 1.83 16 =

(UK) Ltd.** 0.08 0 - -
Total 2472.86 80.77 347
Associate
1. Indo-Zambia Bank Ltd.
(Lusaka)** 649.78 23.04 223 30% (Interim
already paid)
Proposed 20%
final dividend
subject to their
Board approval).
Total dividend
will be 50%

*Audited Figures belong to year ended 31¢' Dec 2006.
**Audited Figures belong to the  year ended 31 March 2007

HUMAN RESOURCES: KEY COMPETITIVE
ADVANTAGE:

The Bank strongly believes that in a service industry like
banking it is only through people and their contributions that
most of the objectives like offering products to various customer
groups and servicing the rural poor can be achieved.



The Bank further believes that in the changing banking
environment, continuous induction of skills in the new areas of
banking, developing sales & service orientation in the frontline,
necessary skills for operating in CBS environment are the
requirements of the day. The Bank has, therefore, developed
a Long Term Strategy Document for developing leadership at
both operational as well as strategic levels. A Steering
Committee of the Board on HR, headed by Chairman &
Managing Director, with several eminent HR professionals as
members, meets periodically to give suitable directions and
monitor implementation of the HR Vision of the Bank. During
the year, the HR Steering Committee met twice and piloted
the following:

e SAMPARK — Chairman’s Helpline for Employees
® PARAMARSH — Counselling Services for Employees
e KHOJ — Talent Identification and Development Programme

e ideaonline @bankofbaroda.com — Harnessing the power of
small ideas

e Introduction of Performance-linked Incentive Schemes

® Introduction of Fast-track Promotions for Young, deserving
Officers

During the year, the Bank continued to take a host of employee-
centric initiatives like Recruitment of young professionals with
new skillsets from campuses and open market, Grooming Best-
of-the-breed Managers, Identifying talent through KHOJ (Talent
Identification & Development Programme), Reskilling/retraining
of the staff, both in India and abroad, Upgrading the Bank’s
training infrastructure, Inviting innovative ideas through
Ideaonline @ bankofbaroda.com. The Bank also implemented
a scheme under which young management graduates recruited
by the Bank were sent abroad for training in emerging areas of
banking.

Centenary Year KHOJ-Il — The Organization-wide
Talent Identification & Development Programme for
Officers and Clerical staff:

Encouraged by the response to KHOJ-I initiated in July 2005,
the Bank launched Centenary Year KHOJ-II. The Bank’s vision
to reclaim top slot in the PSB’s space is rooted in the firm
belief that its talented human resources will deliver and
continuously raise the bar of performance.
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The second talent hunt programme was launched during the
year to identify talented people and groom them in the areas
of their choice and provide them opportunity to excel and to
become part of the new Bank of Baroda that is now being
architected.

Bank—Academic Interface:

The Bank values the merits of interface with the academics.
Towards this, many Management Institutes and Universities
were encouraged to send their students for study and project
work in the Bank. The Bank, in turn, resourced young and
professionally qualified people. The Bank visited 17 campuses
of Management Institutes/Universities to recruit professionals
in IT, Marketing, Sales, Credit and HR.

Global Business Leaders Forum 2007 organized by The
Commonwealth Business Council: In its continuing endeavor
to reach out to the larger world and actively interface with global
institutions and business leaders, the Bank was one of the
sponsors of the Global Business Leaders Forum 2007
organized by The Commonwealth Business Council, UK. This
Forum discussed areas of topical interest like Global Economic
Perspectives & New Approach to Global Trade, Financial
Markets and Financial Flows, Issues relating to enhancing
customer value, Creating Global Brands and Identifying Global
Talents.

Promoting Performance and Sales-oriented Culture:

In order to measure up to the competition, every employee
is expected to contribute towards Bank’s business growth.
With a view to promote performance oriented culture in the
Bank, yet another step was taken by which every employee
was encouraged to contribute in terms of bringing new
business. The “Baroda Financial Award for Business
Leaders” was introduced to reward Branch Heads, Regional
Heads, Zonal Heads, for outstanding performance during
2006-07.

Development of Human Assets: Rehashing of
Training System:

The Bank continues to lay emphasis on reskilling, training
and development of its human resources through in-house
and external training. As in the past, the in-house training
catered to the induction of new recruits, grooming of Officers
in functions like Credit, Treasury Operations, Reinforcement

Team Baroda.
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Motivated Staff Members in the rallies held at various cities in the country.

of Skill and Knowledge in Traditional Banking Operations as
well as applications of Information Technology in Banking.

During the year, the Bank totally rehashed the training system
to align it with the new Business Vision of the Bank. Training
programmes were restructured and aligned with the new
business focus — Corporate Banking, SME Banking, Retail
Banking.

Training on Core Banking Solution (CBS) applications was
given a major thrust during the year. 11,338 staff members —
Branch Managers, Officers, Operators, Universal Tellers,
Branch Champions and others — were trained in CBS
applications. 1,018 staff member s were given training on
Marketing area, while 1,289 staff received training in Credit
area and 364 in Forex.

Bank’s training system is being geared to impart sales and
soft skills to employees at all levels. Top and senior executives
are continuing to be nominated to various programmes/
seminars in reputed management institutes like [IM,
Ahmedabad, MDI, Gurgaon.

Career Planning:

The Bank has formulated policy to encourage young and high
performers to take up positions of responsibility. Towards this,
the Bank has put in place a fast track promotion channel for
young and high performers by relaxing the eligibility criteria in
the matter of length of service, for promotion up to Senior
Management Grade/Scale IV level. To meet the career
aspirations of employees, following promotion exercises were
completed during the year:

e Clerk to Officers’ cadre-2006
Clerk to Officers’ cadre for IT Function-2006
Clerk to Officers’ cadre for Agriculture Function-2006

Special Assistant to Officers’ cadre-2006

Promotion in senior and top management cadres
Staff Motivation:

A number of initiatives as mentioned above created a new wave
of enthusiasm across the Bank in all categories of staff. The
Bank’s staff took out motorcycle rallies in various cities on the
occasion of new launches of Retail Loan Factories, SME Loan
Factories, inauguration of new branches, etc.

From one success to another ...

Human Resources Management System (HRMS) &
Employee Pay Roll System:

The Bank is implementing a Single Web-enabled HRMS
solution named “HRNes” & Employee Pay Roll System for its
global operations. This will bring greater efficiency and
convenience in HR operations and would provide better delivery
of HR services. The System christened as HRMS-HR Network
for Employee Services provides many functionalities built on
work flows and integrates employees’ self-service and i-
learning.

The System will be made operational during FY-08.
Employee Strength:

Employee strength vis-a-vis business at the end of March 2007
clearly reflects improving quality and contribution of the Bank’s
Human Resources. Employee productivity sharply increased
- by 36%.

“
| 2003| 2004 | 2005 2006 2007 |

Officers 11,690 11,996 11,848 12,345 13,636
Clerks 19,951 19,302 19,284 18,231 16,979
Sub-staff 8,672 8,505 8,397 8,198 7,989
Total 40,313 39,803 39,529 38,774 38,604
Business per

employee

(Rs in lacs) 252.31 272.76 315.55 396.07 541.00

Composition of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in
the employee strength:

Cadre Total Employee Composition
Strength

SC % ST %

Officers 13,636 2,373 17.40% 801 5.87%
Clerks 16,979 2,438 14.35% 805 4.74%
Sub-staff 7,989 2,032 25.43% 650 8.13%

Industrial Relations: Industrial Relations climate in the Bank



was cordial and harmonious during the year, contributing to
the Bank achieving good business performance and smooth
operations and customer service at grass-root level.

MARKETING - KEY DIFFERENTIATOR FOR
CUSTOMER INTIMACY:

Marketing function, formally introduced in the Bank in 2005-
06, has matured and graduated to a full-fledged
organizationwide function, helping the Bank improve its visibility
in the marketplace, besides in product promotion and publicity.

Enhanced Visibility: Adorning a contemporary youth
appealing look with its new logo “The Baroda Sun”, the Bank’s
visibility, awareness and brand value have improved
significantly. A study conducted by an external market research
agency revealed significant improvement in the brand salience
I

]
Bank’s Glow ball at Churchgate Station in Mumbai.

and brand standing (a function of customer awareness and
behaviour). The brand standing was found to be 2™ highest
for the Bank (23%) next to ICICI (30%).

Marketing Communications and Promotional Activities:

A sustained marketing communication strategy, through print,
electronic and outdoor media, was aggressively pursued during
the year. New TV commercials were produced and aired for
promoting various Products and Customer- centric Initiatives
of the Bank. Online promotion was also taken up through
strategic tie-ups with business related websites. The Bank
actively participated in several business related events and
exhibitions, which were useful in generating substantial leads.

Strengthening Internal & External Communications:

Bank also believes that it is necessary that frontline staff share
the vision of the top management for better alignment of the
process of implementation of the business objectives. In a
large geographically dispersed organization like a bank, it is
necessary to continuously get feedback from operating level
as also to share the emerging agenda for change with the
operating staff. During the year, a number of open houses for
staff were addressed by the Chairman & Managing Director to
seek, on the one hand, feedback about the emerging needs of
customers in the post-CBS environment as also problems faced
by the branches and, on the other, to share the concern of the
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Bank with regard to business issues. These open houses
provided deep insight into the problems at the operating level,
which, in turn, help in improving the internal processes.

Customers and Staff members of the Bank were also kept
apprised of the progress and developments in respect of
business performance and new initiatives taken, at periodic
intervals. Areas of focus and areas of concern were regularly
shared with the staff members through such communications.

Communications to shareholders: These communications
presented an overview of the Bank’s business and profit
performance, new initiatives taken, developments in the area
of technology upgradation, etc.

Specialized Sales Campaigns: The Bank conceptualized and
carried out specialized sales campaigns to invigorate the retail
business, especially for low cost deposits, home loans and
other retail loans. The ‘SB Campaigns’ spanning 168 days
generated as many as 2.27 million new accounts. The “Loan
Mahotsava” campaign spanning 88 days facilitated in
encouraging the customers to approach the Bank for home
loans and other retail loans. These campaigns incorporated
innovative schemes for the customers titled “Let the Indian
Captain Play with you”, “Dine with Rahul Dravid”, etc.

Strengthening the Sales Structure: The new sales structure
set up in the Bank was progressively consolidated to provide
strategic linkages with the business needs of the Bank.
Intensive training was imparted to the sales teams and other
staff members to sharpen their selling skills.

Foray into profitable customer segments: Catching them
Young: Considering the demographic profile of the country —
India continuing to grow younger - the Bank embarked on
unique projects and studies aimed at acquiring and serving
the vibrant youth customers. The “Gen-Next” branch opened
in Pune exclusively for the youth segment is one such project.

Market Research: The Bank conducted market research
through leading agencies. A “Brand Track Study” was carried
out to keep track of the Bank’s brand standing and to seek
strategic information on the customer needs and expectations.
“Mystery Shopping” research project was also carried out to
monitor customer service quality at the branch counters.

Customer Response Systems: The Bank has introduced
the following technology-enabled customer response systems:

® SMS based Customer Response System: The Bank has
signed an agreement with a leading service provider for
mobile-based marketing campaigns. Through this system,
when customer sends the assigned key word related to a
product or service through SMS to 56365, the customer
receives a prompt acknowledgement message through
SMS, which is followed by a call from the Bank’s customer
service personnel to disseminate information related to the
products or services of the Bank.

o National Toll Free Customer Cell Facility: The Bank has
set up a National Toll Free Call facility. A call made through
1-800-22-4447 is toll-free and is promptly attended by a call
centre oris directed through the call centre to the concerned
authorities of the Bank for prompt response and redressal.
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AWARDS & ACCOLADES CONFERRED ON THE BANK

The Bank was conferred several awards for excellence in Marketing area, HR area, Change Management, Leadership, etc.

during the year.
I

SKOCH Challenger Award for Change Management was
conferred on Dr Anil K Khandelwal, Chairman & Managing
Director of the Bank by the SKOCH Consultancy Services in
recognition of multifarious change initiatives taken by the Bank.

IMC Ramkrishna Bajaj National Quality Award: The Bank
won Certificate of Merit in the Services Category for 2006. Bank
of Baroda was the only public sector bank to have contested
and won this Award.

Employer Branding Award for Excellence in Human
Resources was conferred on the Bank by the Star of the Industries
Awards Foundation in association with India Times and ITM
Business School, Mumbai, for “Managing Health at Work”.

Amity Leadership Award for Sectoral Excellence in
Banking was conferred on Dr Anil K Khandelwal, Chairman &
Managing Director of the Bank for excellence in Banking
Leadership.

Association of Business Communicators of India (ABCI)
Awards: The Bank won the prestigious “Elite Category Award”
for “Excellence in Marketing and Brand Communication” for
2005 - for the Bank’s pioneering re-branding exercise and brand
communication.

I

S P Jain Institute of Management & Research (SPJIMR)
Marketing Impact Awards (SMIA-2007) was conferred on the
Bank for its innovative marketing initiatives that created
significant impact for the organization.

The Bank also received awards for its Annual Report 2005-06 and its Corporate Website.

From one success to another ...
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TECHNOLOGY: AKEY STRATEGIC ADVANTAGE:

Technology-enabled Business Transformation Project —

“Project Shikhar The single most important

thing to remember about any

® The year 2005-06 saw the launching of massive technology-

enabled Business Transformation Project with the
engagement of M/s Hewlett Packard (India) Sales Pvt. Ltd.
as System Integrator. The Project envisaged a host of
applications to be implemented in the Bank over a 5 year
period ending March 2010, with the objective of
repositioning the Bank in the marketplace. The Project
aimed at implementation of technology to help the Bank to
transform itself into a customer-centric organization,
besides for helping the Bank reduce cost of its services.
Technology was also intended to help the Bank change
the way the business is done.

Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal, CMD inaugurating Bank's 1000th CBS
branch at Jawahar Nagar in Jaipur.

® The primary focus areas in the initial phase of the Project

were to build a robust technology infrastructure, having a
large number of networked branches, introduction of CBS
and implementation of multiple delivery channels. As of
March 31,2006, the Bank had rolled out CBSin 126 branches
within a short span of about 100 days. The number of
branches brought on the network aggregated to 1,200.

The Bank had commissioned in 2005 a State-of-the-Art
Global Data Centre — Tier lll — to provide the centralized
operations platform.

Progress during FY-07:

e CBS Rollout: During the year, additional 917 branches were

migrated to the Core Banking platform, taking the total of
CBS branches to 1,043 spanning across 350 centres in 30
States and Union Territories in India. This rollout of 1,043
branches was achieved in a record time of 450 days. In
addition to the domestic rollout, 11 branches in 4 countries
— UAE, Oman, Singapore and South Africa — were brought
on the CBS Platform. The CBS branches cover nearly 75%
of the Bank’s business today.

Networking of Branches: 1,893 branches in India were fully
networked as of 31t March 2007.

enterprise is that there are no
results inside its walls. The
result of a business is a

satisfied customer.

- Peter Drucker

Customers of CBS branches enjoy the benefits of Anytime
Anywhere Banking. Multi City Cheque facility is also
available to customers of CBS branches.

Internet Banking: The Bank launched “Baroda Connect” —
full-fledged Internet banking platform for both retail and
corporate clients. For users registered with Baroda
Connect, the facility of payment of excise duty and service
tax is also made available. In less than 6 months, over
18,000 users have registered under Baroda Connect.

ATM Network: Interconnected ATM network in India was
expanded during the year reaching 1,000 mark.

12 ATMs in UAE and Oman are being managed through
centralized Switch in India.

School fee payment through ATM is also available in the
UAE territory.

RTGS & NEFT: Remittance facility through RTGS and NEFT
is available to customers of all CBS branches in India.

Online Money Transfer Service: An online money transfer
product - RapidFunds2india - has been enabled in all
branches of UAE and Oman and 4 branches in UK —
facilitating instant money transfer from these branches to
the Bank’s CBS branches in India.

Centralized Depository System: This System has been
introduced in all Core Banking branches. Online Trading
facility in alliance with Indialnfoline.com has also been
operationalised.

Help Desks: Central Help Desks working on 24 x 7 basis
and Local Help Desks at different Zonal Centers working
on two-shift basis are providing operational support to CBS
branches in India and abroad.

IS Security: A robust Information Security Management
System has been put in place to protect the technology
against security threat.

The Bank has imparted specialized technology training in
various applications, networking and other areas of
infrastructure to nearly 300 employees of the Bank. Almost
10,000 field level staff — including end-users — have been
given training for operating CBS and other applications.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



Future Plans:

e |Inall, 1,919 domestic branches and 55 overseas branches
will be brought on the CBS platform by March 2008.

e Many value added services are would be made available
both on the Internet banking channel and the ATM channel.
This will include utility bills payments, rail/air bookings, etc.

e To automate and centralize Bank’s internal functions,
various other solutions like HRMS, Pay Roll, Mail &
Messaging, e-Learning, etc. would be implemented.

e All the Forex Dealing Rooms of the Bank will be integrated
through a Global Treasury System during the year.

e A robust Credit Risk Management System enabled to meet
Basel-Il norms, now on pilot, will made fully operational
during the year.

e To help branches to focus totally on sales and service, a
concept of Back Office Processing Centers has been
evolved. 15 Service branches of the Bank in India are now
functioning as City Back Offices (CBOs), handling entire
clearing functions. 5 Regional Back Offices (RBOs) will
be set up during the year to handle other back office
activities.

Other IT Initiatives:

e Integrated Computerized Currency Chest Operation &
Management System (ICCOMS) has been implemented
at 6 Currency Chests reporting to Belapur office of RBI.

® The Bank is entrusted with the responsibility of managing
the Clearing House Operations in Coimbatore and Rajkot,
while ECS operations at Coimbatore have been taken over
from SBI.

® Number of i-BOB branches has crossed 600 mark and the
number of customers registered with the system moved
up to 1,30,000.

® OLTAS online application has been completely redesigned
to make it more user-friendly.

e Other applications developed during the year are: EASIEST,
Annual Information Report (AIR), On-line Return Filing
System (ORFS), CIBIL, Delhi Sales Tax Package.

The Bank’stechnology and business transformation programme
gained further momentum during the year. In recognition of the
fact that mere technology would not be sufficient to take the
Bank to the league of best banks, intense discussions on soft
issues like business process re-engineering, employee training
and customercommunications have beeninitiated. These efforts
are intended to help the Bank achieve higher all-round
performance in the coming years.

PREMISES REENGINEERING & AMBIENCE
ENHANCEMENT:

The following construction projects were completed during

From one success to another ...
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]
Interior view of Parliament Street branch, New Delhi.

the year. These will help strengthen the Bank’s premises
infrastructure:

a) Building at T. Nagar, Chennai — housing T. Nagar Branch,
CFS Branch, Retail Loan Factory.

b) Administrative Office Building “Baroda Towers “at
Ahmedabad — housing Office of headquarters of Gujarat
Operations, Regional Office (Ahmedabad Region).

c) Residential Flats at Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai — for
Bank’s Executives/Officers.

The following construction projects are now in progress:

a) Corporate Centre at C-34, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai
b) Administrative Office Building at Gomtinagar, Lucknow

c) Administrative Office Building at Salt Lake, Kolkata

d) Administrative Office Building at Bistupur, Jamshedpur

The Bank has also taken steps for refurbishment, upgradation,
facelift, re-layout and improved ambience of key CBS branches
around the country, for facilitating convenience banking to
customers.

BRANCH NETWORK: BRICK & MORTAR
DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS CLOSER TO THE
CUSTOMER:

As part of the Branch Consolidation Exercise, 22 branches (11
Metro + 7 Urban + 2 Semi-Urban + 2 Rural) were merged during
FY-07. The Bank also opened 50 new branches during the
year. While 3 Extension Counters were upgraded into full-
fledged branches, 5 Extension Counters were closed. Bank’s
branch network as on 31t March 2007 was as under:

Area Classification (India) | No. of Branches | % to Total

Metro 490 18
Urban 506 19
Semi Urban 572 21
Rural 1,164 42
Total 2,732 100
Overseas 40 i



DOMESTIC SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE:

Performance of the Subsidiaries and the “Associate Bank” of
the Bank during FY-07 was good with the exception of
BOBCARDS Ltd., which incurred a loss of Rs.46.01 crore, due
to stringent application of IRAC norms (Prudential Norms on
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning).

Another important development during the year was the merger
of BOB Housing Finance Ltd. with the Bank with effect from 31
March 2007.

Summary of performance of the subsidiaries:

(Rs Lacs)
Entity Country |  Owned Total
(with date of Funds Assets
registration)
BOB Capital Markets Ltd.,
11 March, 1996 India  9,395.24 9,395.24 71849 1 13
BOB Asset Management
Co. Ltd., 5 Nov, 1992 India  2,869.00  2,869.00 99.00 N G
BOBCARDS Ltd.
29 Sept, 1994 India  7,167.00  25525.00 -4601.00 a4 227
Nainital Bank Ltd.,
31 July 1922 India 14,386.11 1,70,708.18  1,776.41 82 676

A turnaround strategy is being evolved for BOB Capital Markets
Ltd., by commencing Stock Broking operations and for BOB
Asset Management Co. Ltd., by converting it into a Joint
Venture Company with Pioneer Group of ltaly.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BANK OF
BARODA GROUP:

March 31, | March 31,
2007 2006

Total Income (Rs crore) 10,812.81 8,547.03
Net Profit (Rs crore) 1,128.86 904.69
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 12.47 13.91
Book Value Per Share (Rupees) 237.35 216.34

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY:

During the year, the Bank made good progress in promoting
use of Official Language and in ensuring compliance with
various statutory requirements. The Bank could achieve all
major targets set under the Annual Programme of Government
of India, Ministry of Home Affairs. As a result, the Bank received
appreciation from various quarters and was awarded
prestigious Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield at all-India level.

The Town Official Language Implementation Committees,
functioning at Baroda and Jaipur under the convenorship of
the Bank, were awarded First Prize by Government of India.
The Committee at Baroda was also awarded the Indira Gandhi
Rajbhasha Shield for its excellent work and guidance provided
to Baroda-based Public Sector Banks in Official Language
implementation.
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Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal, CMD receiving Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield
from Hon’ble Home Minister, Mr. Shivraj Patil.

The Bank’s in-house Hindi Magazine, “Akshayyam” was
awarded Golden Trophy (First Prize) by Association of Business
Communicators of India under special column (Language).

Bank’s House Journal “BOBMAITRI” was awarded Second
Prize by RBI under the bilingual House Journal competition.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Shri V Santhanaraman was appointed as Executive Director
(a whole time director under section 9(3)(a) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970
by the Government of India vide Notification No.8/03/2006-
BO.I dated 10.10.2006 vice Shri A C Mahajan, who ceased to
be Executive Director on his appointment as the Chairman
and Managing Director of Allahabad Bank vide Government
Notification N0.9/37/2005-BO.l dated 01.08.2006. Shri
Santhanaraman will hold office till 31.8.2009.

Shri G C Chaturvedi was appointed as Director representing
Govt. of India vice Shri Vinod Rai under section 9(3)(b) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 vide Government Notification No.9/11/2004-BO.|
dated 31.10.2006 and will hold office till further orders of the
Central Government.

Shri A Somasundaram was appointed as Director representing
Reserve Bank of India vice Shri H.N. Prasad vide Government
of India vide Notification N0.9/2/2007-BO.l dated 27.2.2007
under section 9(3)(c) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
& Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and will hold office till
further orders of the Central Government.

Shri Amarijit Chopra was appointed as Director by Government
of India under section 9(3)(g) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 under
Notification N0.9/30/2005-BO.| dated 13.10.2006 for a period
of 3 years from the date of appointment.

Dr Pradip N Khandwalla ceased to be Director in view of the
amendment in the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 vide Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutional Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2006 read with the Nationalized Banks
(Managementand Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (as
amended vide notification dated 19.02.2007).
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2007:

® The applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

® The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were consistently
applied;

® Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank at the end of financial year and of the profit of
the Bank for the year ended on March 31, 2007;

e Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India;
and

e The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The Bank has taken in the recent years a number of initiatives
on the technology and business fronts. Successful translation
of these initiatives into business and earnings growth has been
primarily due to the staff of the Bank, which has embraced the
philosophy of change to help the Bank emerge as a modern
and customer-centric bank. We are grateful to our people for
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their continued commitment and dedication towards the Bank.

Our customers have always supported us in all our endeavors.
If in the process of transformation, a few of our customers have
been inconvenienced, they have borne the same with patience
and equanimity. We are grateful to our customers for their
continued patronage and encouragement.

Our shareholders have been our Key Partners in progress.
We are grateful to them for their support and “confidence” that
they have placed in us.

The Board of Directors of the Bank places on record its
appreciation for the continued support and patronage received
from its customers, shareholders and well-wishers in India and
abroad.

The Board is also indebted to the Government of India, RBI,
SEBI, other regulatory authorities, various financial institutions,
banks and correspondents in India and abroad for their
unflinching and valuable support and guidance to the Bank
from time to time.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Hdsl

Anil K Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director
Mumbai
31t May 2007

COming together is a beginning.
Keeping together is progress.
Working together is success.

From one success to another ...

Henry Ford
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sregela aadas

a9y faerg # dsl ¥ 3mMI g8 HeH

ay¥ 2006-07 ¥ d 3116 FEiaT A Rpe Taara
gfs ura @t 3R 3A sk wiewr &
=g+ foan.

1. e &. Woeda

37eeT U g s

fira faqeaa,

%?‘ﬁu ag 2006-07 U TeTgof af T Fifes af 2005-06 F YRY fbv M B
A= praf 1 X7 e T qeT B TS Ut 59 Siel TS, a1 Rpre BRIER,
TS o, 0T Jhg 3R THUE TR # vafe S &f T o faem # ¥ 2006-07
§ 31 FElaT 1 eFER Ffd FRAT SARY IE@N. 3G 6 F SR gRkarad §
Y Ayt Ahadr ifstd ot 3R wrdt B e & foe e Sifam wnfa fee.

T I8 FaT g2 RN Bl & b 86 A fomia @ 2006-07 & foe FefRa feu
TE [ 4 THRE JERTdl B T {3 § UER § ¢ B) . 2,00,000 FRIS H
% &1, @) AGuY W ead B 1000 A& UgAM, ) TCEH "edd Bl
1000 I% UEaHT, U) dRad g @1 BT 1000 FRIS JAC H 37IG BRAT. T8
JEaT @ 9 ¢ 6 36 7 R P fev M0 ImeearE-ma & dgd FefRa
T&dl I 1 Bt I fohaT 31MUg $76 UR Y o

d® 7 a8 fwe sfer & fharaa & feer § dof & wifd &, deNi,
Rea 3R caens S 8 T ag Higd @ A 33T BT Q- H

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



13 Rea am Hfagat 3R 16 vaens am Sfogar wnfua
®I; T T S TF FHUT 3AIE W e, 3R 3w dRas
TEd IR # 2.2 e & 3ifes & qeia’t &, 3ma
§o @ fowg wR w29 faferas 3 siftres aee! &1 W=
vd fawar o 2.

TS B -

¥ & SR &7 DRI Ui B Mgl 3, IR
TeraT ¥ YUR a1, MR o @ afgear a9 a1 B 3
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AR 96 & ol SR aRaee geras it & wead
& TeERT ) €. #AR el sRIER # 72% @ 3fE g8
o 9% & THY BRIGR Ud Aoy # Agaqol anes
oo, e 3 et Aeads @t fovar faar sik s fagen
# EURY 60 QTETY/BRATAY .

FHaR! e :

# g8 wda AFar 3@ g b 9 TR R sHaRar &
Ty e amafae aRemat & o Aeagef 2.

S B T . § T T D oot @ e o i s
yferare e § gafe GerR oA or. U T 2006-07 B foreramd & arefrar #9 R af ¥R a2 B ar B
IS Braf Bl Hied fodl, 37 ﬁﬁ%iﬂéﬁaﬁ @ dared fear ik 379 9% B
U 3l & faeRor 8 A x 3. 200000 FRIS F 3MPHs qH UgaT DI
TRR for, & uaT Jee JaT I 3, e, PR T Aegee (e
RGeS W TYeh JeH & fereel WilaR & A DI, Ted qal Hd
& 1y TEAfd U R EEeR e sk +35% 3eiaia GuR 3R eyl s
N dm i igm FEm i ms RRey J8® O A At § e IR S B o 5
WrieR @1 o far. af & dRM gm gfs w ot @1 ier-gar fear. shaRa
AT Sead 3R véivd Jead & faar & I Gell dod # HY I aRare
# ot &yl @ SRR aRared ﬁl‘\ﬂ@?ﬂ‘ﬂ- & fote gema 7 <.
Zﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂfﬁ%ﬁ & doa & 2R Y e R
i + 29 fiferas 32 3 axen 3R B gAlfal &

3RUT 36 BT YURY a1, Tpreie

AT FRA & e & GuRA @t

Tﬁmw o o FRd R §d fear. #9 sHalRar @

: ! 3 I Y WS-l H §¢-Tg B 9T o

BRAT §b GRT ISTAT AT U HEYU] e + 1000 & 31feIH o s T o 0 < i S
oI, 3T IRuTH 319 yRafara 8 & &, Aoy oEw _

_ Ugg U4 fIbr erihd 2. &R AFd

e &1 e &) fagivanm: TEH B &F § 38 A o foe

s ey s Doy s+ 1000 ¥ @ TWTH e wre 2o waRy da, freh

AN R o 5H #§ %6 8. dRad dRIaR
3 31§ % B wated 35.79% Jra aot B TR 0T g
33.53% @I ge R # 38 o Rea vd ooaees o1 )
@I TUTa H dol I JUR foear e Bavaey daa IR
s snRaar geaR 3% ¥ & a1 gg IR Fues
Nt 0.60% T 3T 5. ThIgd SRIH YGEH TNl &
AT 46 - IR || AGST BT YUt UTer fobaT.
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IRATST DI TGATAT B TG HRIe]
Ao 3R 31 FRIUTAD! & faBRT &g T weee fasr
BRIGAT & AT BT JAEY &

# g7 THaR 98¢ G 6 uRareH R R $RRd gR
FEAIRT 4 FIAT qAT UED el b wR H FIR BRA
& foTe S8 3T TN, I AN & [ T & JEdn
¥ BF 3. 200000 FRTE & Hds DI IR BIA DI 30!
HETHIET Pl I PR .




g 9 § v

IE a¥ 9 31 §elal & e U favw a¥ §. 20 s
2007 BT 9 31U A 9§ H Y99 B, 39 & 4B
TeaR Ed & A §, RawT ARG Afed 30 gdadt
g@ JaIdmsl & AEaqol aneH & Sfd HEgd dRal
g e wdg d@ & nieha war sk §@ & e &
yfafted 3ot Reifd & o .

91! g - fosg & oo &1 fFmfor :

IE UF PHD (GBI I . EARI YdeH S 370+ TRaemel
foRmaa & yetr-wifd oRkfaa @ sik &9 wa 9 & e
YAl B 9§ g9 & fore uidag €. 59 ded o
A & foe #9 3R A S F v o F-aEr dUR
o 2 o ag fodwe dfem @1 R sope daw
yghrat, s anefie da-ie @ yanT, SR B gder
fEelia”y <ell, 3cTel vd Jamsl $T Fad 399 ¢ IHRA
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BARE BIA-l

Hifera w1eT vd 37T

fwradt @ va aararqf a¥ie &
gafa SI5IR] 4 fafim e SHe @t
JaTaEar gid &g aF ¥eid BIgaieaceT

YURATHE & WY H JHRAT

.

W G Hrd-Alferai

TEDI B MGG T DI SAAGN3 DT T A &
fore ugfa, uftean vd WRem R FR=R FRAT 7@ anfe
1 FAGY &, T OB YN Ul IR v €. &% aut
A §F B TRN BRI B 495 9= PRI B I
R BRHREIA GuRAdbe” & ¥4 H Gifed fdar T @
2. T Tead & aaR | 319 arelt 100 I 31 erRarsiy
B “Hig B eE” 6 w9 § w@nfud fear 5 @ 2.

EAR RIS elal & @ TR FISIRE MIHars |11
I 7EM R gitc I 7H1fad SR & d6 P e RIER
R o I 3R § s b THera § i &R &
foTe gofa: aftes 2. 596 fou & eat v & dRM faga
& fafie difoe wml R =gaa 10 eaEnst/srafear
B YHRH B DI AT &1 2 & A1 & & Hefiredt
390 fshaT B TURIY )T BT 3R IES @ faxia
JaBT F T8 JUER B 30 IRAG B wegd | Sfev &
@ A B o B
# gz A € i & 319 a6 St f e fosan & a7 v
BICT A I3 ¥R & 3R 3 Aeardiansi o R T R
& fore g 3l o IR ag BT €. 309 3 T °
# 31 Fad TEANT UF TRET DI 3TUET BRall &,
W%@fo}—qa‘u?f

3ife &. @useaE
31eeT Ud yey feerd

AT YADIHRUT W &I Bivad BT -

IEd 3@ g1 & foe 78 ugall Pl
FraaaT

s BURcH 3R TR BT H0T 3ATRT B
3MBTAG  HATHICT

I aarT HiSaAl & AT I JT0T-GHIY
dfn R faeiy eom=

3169 ST aTell STHT JIBT &7 Fufed BRb
fferar & erra g

3R3ACE & 1 TR d6 Uga & ole qed
FreRor SrRI-AfT o1 TSI =

d% ®f BURC §is TEaH BT Y3¢ B

HMMERI, ToaeH U Hgad Tl & HeH
q T & E & H 999
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Hluss Freerd d & 994t aries RUd & 11 31 AR, 2007 B JATT I8
(ot a - 07) & oRaT TRIferd @Te fqavor ey IRga o< R &

Frd-fare 3 wefeai

e e | R | s

e BRIGR MBR (B, /FI8) (ST + 31) 208,537 153,574 35.79% A
FobeT Y (. /ARTS) 2,415.01 2,031.85 18.86% A
I A (%, /IR0S) 1,026.47 826.96 24.13% A
FHOT-STHT 3T (%) 74.35 67.15 10.72 A
Taoe 1R e anfaar (%) 2.47 3.90 1.43 ¥
& IR s sniaar (%) - g w6 9§ 0.60 0.87 0.27 ¥
YoM vt 3guTd (TR (%) 11.80 13.65 1.85 ¥
i SHART 9T (. /) 548 396 152 A

QUEaR I e ¢ %, 2281.23 RIS & @Ug URUIMT # oI URATET &l ANEH %. 508.38 FRIS @01 377 o aRaATe1 &l ANa
. 1772.85 BRI @, db = ¢ & TI€ o1H (NEN) F. 1026.47 A1 31fofd foban 5 sEfed @d &, 626.97 PRIS dT AR P folv grae=
F. 627.29 IXIS TG & dIE .

g faeiia s

3itra aR<iufal R wfaems (3rRsie) (%) 0.80 0.79
3T TSt I8 XA ATl ATt (. /aRIE) 111,429.22 89,965.54
et or sita amd (%) 4.87 4.31
3ilra &ret arstes nRar (%, /3RS ) 117,105.08 97,301.66
3itra gfwe (%) 7.87 7.30
yfawa i (%) 3.00 2.99
IS 1S Al (TA3TEEH) - ST 351 SMRaal | & 3.23 3.26
TNTA 37T 31T (%) 51.30 55.43
Y& A (3. /aR18) 8436.08 7,619.73
Tt IR & Y (. /AR H) 231.59 209.18
i 2R 3 (.) 28.18 27.10
AT -5 gfcea dfvet & gRT . 920 aRs 3 AT & gfg § 3k

3map Freemmt = faxia af - 07 & ol 60% & @rHier & Uivon & 2.
T aR Wfed $d TT B, 252.46 TRIS NI

Yot gt 3u (fiesiR) -

fa. 31 wrd, 2007 @ 3MUG IF BT Yo TG U 11.80% &
FaAeH® TR W @ 1 9§ & RM I6 & Yo MR 8.95%
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TG E3M.
Y& Aifera ¢

f&. 31 A 2007 P §F B Y AfeAT F. 8436.08 RIS Y foTe
%, 365.53 BRI DI Yol AR Yol 3iR F. 8070.55 RIS DY 3R
i (qriees aRfEa Y @1 BisaR) wfia 2. sifoia aw § 9
®. 774.01 TR B I yRfer Ffer & sienfa siaRa o= & € 2.
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3= faas ¥ 3um
faaeyot dam 3o ge, 3P §6 = aRAfId SR W Fr=faRad mae fev # -

Ha / 9§ e T A
GRS

IgEr # 3R (. /A8)
YemfAfY § siereM (%, /axs)

3BT ABLIBOT § 3 (. /ARIS)
arfaRaa Jar Frgfr oy # sfereH (%, /a%08)

el

eI fadee vd fazawor
e aRgea :
URAT 3rfegaven 3o fabr-uy W 2. 31§ $adl O & a1 I8

dgaq Ta I T ax B 2. R sfarawn o faerT men
fawawr & Taf & fawa 7 g8 2.

3T Aderor & SRR faxiia oy - 07 § FadheT IR 3R 3 9.2%
Tof B @ 3R . 3l & & afg 10% BW @ 3 2
3 a1 I8 & {5 3cres e A gfg e 3t § 11.3% A 89 @
amen &, a1 & @ gfg o AR 3P F 11.2% BW B FHIG &,
3 faciia o § 4-uer qUT HRIGRY Ja0 11.1% B SEIT afa
& fore R 2. g P 3R wrag nfafaferal § srgwifa oaet 2.7%
@ gfg e & fawa 2. g & gfig & susaar gt o Rerar &
TR YaT B T & e IRUIRGRY JERwIf 9¢ 7.

a¥ 2006-07 & ARM, WRAT Y3t TR = T8 JTTgAT U Dl Iad
ERT 1000 WEe & A9 WX 9§ & aRM IR e . 36, 20 &1
12000, 37aRIER 30 BT 13000 3iR fewR, 5 I 14000.30-2R STHD
qTeT SIUHs ead 2006-07 W 15.9% I Jig &b AT 4 gaTT. WRA
BIUREH = T Y FUEHT T BT 88% FHUT & A1edd F a9 2006-07 H
%.193823 TRIg Bl M, dfve, el qa1 uRadHa dfvg den ayg
VT & GRT TUE BI. T & 65% I 3Hfed B AR .124923 TRIG

ag 2006-07 & fore FeiRa faeeh yeaer Faer (vwsing) & 12 faeio
IARET SR & ded WA & JUH T & g mar 3R wd
2007 ® 399 15 fSeiia smRe Sier @1 et g foran. sikk afe
IR R 3T @1 W e fhar S @ $A ehEisTs | 2006-07
18 fSeia 3RRST SeR & Se 511 i 71d 9y 7.5 fSeiae sfmRe
BIeR U1, yae Faw o gfe I adwm foia af 3o <e @
TP Tgel IR Twelans fHfer g vwamsans Mt smas ¥ sifte
6! 3 uRd ¢ # Hge fovar &1 gdis &,

30 A1 @1 owr @ facen fafma sRfaa Ffr e 200 foetas
3MRE SeR (a1 Fadd: 199.179 foeioe smReA ier) a& wga
TE. o1 & facen fafa siRfara i 4, R o & e, 2006-
07 ¥ @ 50 faeliod MRS SfeR & gfa 8 Sfafd 2005-06 #

U P
e fAfer

84.00 629.25

375.00 1665.32

9.47 185.42

17.99 133.08

486.46 2,613.07

Tg $ac 10.41 et sriRe eier &Y. wRdrg wwan o smiRa
SR B goT § FRaR R g3 5 30 Y 42.92 W §T g3 A
fireet 8 ot § Fa 1 3iftre a1, 79 9 Fems F A a6t & Frad wR
WR Ugd & §1G $IH CRIHT 9.5% BT JUR g3

39 URieT § Qo o srfeaven & Wi 3nUR waiga & ik wRa
fyaer 8q wRidieT RIM &1 g3 & T St & &, o dr
T fIearia gfaer o & &, & sifaRea YRa saca e,
AT T2 U 3dTe 86 & B0 § 3Ny & UHaler I S,

ARA & 94T &7 FReR ¢ @ 8. 9 &F § W@ TRER %
FTART B &, IR rfTaw 3R %I Herifed 6w F QT
@1 Bfd T giar # ufeenfid 81 & 7. 2020 3% fasRad srfeawn
F w7 ¥ gioenfia @9 & YR B HedTHieT 319 dof A THR &
e

dfsn &7 : g faem, srawR T gHif

YR faxiir Jomett 3aRIaR0T 3R dediaxvr I diema doM H 31fts
T R & <@ 8. uRag 8 gomelt e 15% @ ReR gfs
yefdfad &R @ 2. faRieRer & R # wRda srfoaen # g
o & d& T JUR # 31AYd afE g5 S A aY I 30% .
39 991 FOT gfg & W1 dbl B U TEFT W &dd U5 IET 2.
et X ¥ gl 7 ST &7 & MUR W Tqd §F 3RY R fean
2. 3o 3nRa-2gar & 3RIgAT B A6 B & o1 JF 2 . IRA
Rerd 8% =1 dof 1 T8d & T § 39 Srefafyr gerRgaaR faquor
@I Aferd B & T SpRgaR §fvg STRY dx b 3RgAfT @ & &

3N 3ace & adA 381a & BRUT SNRAT DI oTa § AR
37 @ 2. T8 W a1 Y IR-Feeas st # w9 & aRefera
&1 e 8. PRe #T & ARG T 3-4 auf H GaxT HOT H e
TR 37 8. U 3 & IR HRA B GaxT Sicb BRIGR H AT
o aut 7 15% F 3G B g BN GaRT HON R A R FRER
§6- & q1age faxia a¥ 2008 § HHIGHTE 3reedt €.

R, TO TIE Tbad U 3BTA & Jd Hdhd ¢ @ & B
R Rad 96 @1 s & 5 smfara see & O 96a aftre

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



€ g% Guer & # Jog HOT gfa B SINIUNT JUEG: 31U B Bivad
& fore fiar & a8 oRUT & w0 A 1R B & o gl @ vl G
YR ST AT B 3fg R B U Bisdl 3T @ & 3T HOT WA,
FOT R H I Tl JAT HRaAIT 3rfedawn & e R R
F R §¢ T 2. 37 IR & sRor IfFamet grr e & |
TV B 39 fhbe T &, It foxir oY #, $99T SIRfaa A MY
3FUE (A 3R 3R) 4 IR J21 (H:ERE R IR IR §¢l. 399
I 3BT 1 R 38 T 06 Ol IR H Tl Well. 31l
a1 FO1, faevaar aifofsas sRiver, goi oo anfe & fore ot
¥ JeorE-g B 3. faframe Aifaal & &7 aRadHl & BRUT 9B
B 3 wgiter Jafil (Taees), S & qer GexT &7 & 3dEd @oel
@ 3R I W &

& AT JAR-deral & JfiRad wRdra ST & Aiser wwa #
Hoiga 9 uhugicrd g3 8. da-ie & Ael W AR dd A
T, Ha Fex 3nfe & Jead ¥ TR & faRad aRasit &
Fapd HR ST FareE (Hdew) & i A= & o 3w fBe
& $-3qmEl 9 Janpil o 98 S ;ED B gfen-dfeT JaH a’e
2q uffeT SEr o & 2. dd ¥ TSI e a9 B a1
T UTEd! B 3O BRIFIGI] dT FUARYT BRIGAT I SeT 3RY
= fear &

yRara b 3o ferar & & 9@, fbg etee: faea sik <o
P 7 H TSI B e F nfena & sngsenng d¢ o &
TS dve da for. @1 faca, Fie § for. 3R smseiiandhang
do fa. & faog 3k wRdg we d w 36 sifw $fear e/ 3B
facel d @1 SRIEYT 3G PO AR . AAATDd &7 & dad
di @1 view Jead TR, UH TR B 3Gl DI AIBRT, Hoide!
B BRI B g anfe S Hfia gaeE e oM
T, MPR-GEY g 3R 30T yiawael oifda o a9ed o= &
forw i & & weadw 3R TedEE & R A af B gL ve 2.
ag 2009 & 1€ & §¥, J9 facel dbi & Ty gt IR FE
& S, B g & A aRA & o 9Ra SfeT &7 gR
WH P TIR B DI G2 H I8 e U Tebdd b W H &,

TRICT - 1| AFEUET B AN 3R & aR H §6, faviwa: Bie 36 grifaar
&N AHAT TR e ©. Iod GiTd Jaei = di Pl e R gaTd
T IRY 3 fear 2. dat &1 T aafed dot & 3R 7 <adr
dHiferal # uRade @ qen e 98 siRd smeR & Wy dof
B IR TR FT UH UG & o &

3R 9RT B T faeM Ty W & @ & for, Te wfwar
vg dfcb gomett #F gfaeger SR G v fadaiare fava & g™
F @ Wi 3R AT Frentt S i sreferawen & sravadarsi
B T TRA & 00 TS 2. 3T IRAT T &7 T W
JaE H T 2.5% BT ANEH dRal & 3R 900000 AN &I ASHIR
e 8. Hyof JORT & ey, ol vUs B & U A & 3R
TE B TR IAE B 7.5% BT 3G B Fabal & 3R 1500000
N B AR ¢ FHbT 8. A1 & 3fegawn # e 9 gfg @

From one success to another ...

aiffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07 Zg -

§GIET ¢ WHAT &, I UEA B 3@ g¢ b 8 39 FHTead
B UH 2] O ¥U § dIR uedd @i g,
FRaw yeeq 9 e -

DT §b SRGH DI TgdH, U JAT $b AT I Feed 8
BRI T & o0 v vaigd SRaw Jaee Igh an) o= arer
7 gerw o forar siaa: oed o {6 fafi= goR & SiRewt & udem
T 31fpaw foaR 9 YR § & = & fore, iRew afdersy aewe
SRew Teee draaa=/ AR Ueld, SiReT 69 Tgid W BRI
g i §M 2 3ifcd TRIBR! & w0 § 36 &1 s wee e
2. Fere vsa & anRa-3aar yeeM qor ARew Jaee W ewe
HeeT o Juatafcl & ednT I g & S {6 anfa-daar yaes
Tfafa, o7 i afafa sik dRaremrere siRew ydem afdfa 3 g
T PRal 2.

% & fFRee Hed 3 THa 9 S R FREE, FOT SReH 3R
TRaees e ¥ T At sAifea & & 59 siaia 3
gFfaa a=a & foe fagemda Qe FeiRa o 1§ & i d6 e
JEEH GE O ANgAT & 3REU SHREH AT & der e shia|
& 31T Ffiher JTed e &.

SR SReE :

IR SRew & yeed 7 IR & T9y et §6 & snfa
AT gEeH it (T vt 9 3M) o 8. v anfadt v gt &
eR, o=, wowy & e aRar 8. 98 W 3 s i
R, §8 T AR R JAT FTIG G IUR X (FNTANR) HT A
fraRor #=ar 8. vad! 3iaRoT geg gomelt o FefRa el 8. verdr
e 3R R RRR g nfaeia snaR R Rl & smanm= & &
THeT BT 8.

IRT-STAT Ja8 P& BT T QM@ ADal G &S & SNRGH P
gaeM 2. Tad REw @ FReR w0 WRa-es aa i Rad &
YR W 3T ST &, TAME B AR Y TR MR )
“3egdIierd Teie gerrer R & Aream § @ S 8. 3w
TeT ITaad AT S G qun | sifaRad [ @ e
w0 ¥ fFrifora a=m 8. “Ho-Rod” & §& @ s safy snRaar
& anRa-daar ydem fa & FefRa serar G & siarfa e #
TEAT B 2. 390 MfaRad 39 FRaR 3MUR R garier fRerfa
TS g o 3Rt 7 <gansi & PR v Ty B TgAE B §
FETIAT B 2.

SiRE W geu (dlEsR) ¢ &l ) SRGH =il X HaaTwRd
Rute” qrm “Few R 313" §RT 3A®T ST 8. AN 3R R 36
BRIGR onfiet &, o 3ty “wenfea smafé gor Sifen w e
(AIE3TR) B TUHT FRaT 8. “Hed W NG B TOFT 99% 3eawa
MR R a9 fam enRar smafer & fore & o &, fer st Faer



HIfeTal B gUIaT Hae fagersur gRT qen gfdact uRewa faweror
BRI 3Taee w5 ST 8.

o1 SR :

0T SREH QTeaTenRy 3rraT Ff-UeT o7 g & HROT & aTell &n
@1 Sifew &. 36 & o1 shiew forgaor & “Afrat vd Geer” anfie
2 3 i o' gffaa &= & fore @ fove e € 6 srieaer
UIEHITeTal AT TRI R F0T SANGH BT IRAad Jeod, 3Fad A
3R FRER TR 81 T, § gRT v SiRaw HIbrsel daR &R B
oof s fesar Sirer & S f6 wfodt, 3ael qen 3un % YeRI &
AT F SFCRT SFERT Eeh &.

FUT &4 AT YoNl S1STR e ferdt & HRUT 36 BT 0T SIREH BT FHAT
FRAT S 2. T e & fore 8 7 fafir= yoR & =orat & fore
56 " Aiser” TR far & Rt ot Yeaios & 99 st
AMER R SRGH 7B ST 8. Ferid Aehierdi & fole Siad &
i “Red ¢ 3R W fosar smar @ 3R mes adwiferat &
fore R smeR W fivar s 2. d6 § e w@ds T defawor
& 39 T B AT Jed BRA &,

FOT FRGT YGe Bl I Jamt / 3qmel & o 38 desa iR
3TE MBS JIR TRl & T I8 K0T JABIRAT Bl Juctees BRI
ST 8. 6 ¥ fafirT 3amt / &t & fore “easeR w o freiRa
fope & forrsy FPRaR 3R R o1 SREW & F=RBHROT | AR 2T 7
FHIET STETTT” FRAT ©. 9 - TP GURHING F0T Ffcham &1 faaprat
fovar & o wipla ud qeon Wil usid & gfhar affed 2.
Sl gRT mRa e 51 &, T wsard ufssar § ot weiter g o
wRie, 3maftre aeen, ufayfadl o FRYeor, Fafia orar wem e
T SRGH B ) & foe Frafha e anfie €.

oot o e ot Siew & FREY & Teradr o gfte 3, ww FoT
SRew, 3T, el der &3 B ShiRaw Mered Fafid sTeR W %o
e afufa 3R e Sgar ydem @ FiRaw yde R e dea o
suafhfa o1 gfa fee s €.

gReme e SifaH -

g 3P JaTE W ARG dT 2. IRareTd Siad gifvrid 3ridet &

IRICH | 3dT ST 8. TN $H MG B B BA B [T
FURTHS 31T fobe 31Tt .

TR - || & fore do @ dard -
§o & faeon § = 3ulefa € 3 a8 smavas € f6 A 2008
% R || & Ani-Frdert o an faar s, feera d6 a’ie - 1/

RIS 11 AR-Fdel W - g @1 & 9% gihar 57 2006
IS AT & & S €. 3 I 1| wnt-Fde & e &g .
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e I A9 & - 59w & I N iy &g ANG gfedor #. 39
eI # TSR SREw & A1Y-1 IR SRed & e Yo
IHR e &

Ui 6 7 TR 1| AE-FEE B AN R 8 JsAY d9R X
forar €. 59T eT gUTENY “3ARe ANE Alsd” B 3R 3WER
BT 2. “@rat B o1 e, AT BT gaqT (W P FHrEEn) N
B TUMT B THIETH, SUSI (A & THY SRIH) TAT Terote! (&Tma
aAY) R v T B fobar 31 e @ 5y et 1 7 Gfaerss v
3 3iaRka & 9.

THHIMD geallory gf+e :

d6 & BURe BRIt ¥ e R st oo gfie & S
AT PRIGR AT, SRaH gaer 3R o ddet o7 eyl
AW W 3o Gee= B TEIar BRdl 2. I8 DTS I Y& P ar
URaAeH 3Rl @I JENE § TRAA Jhg, JERHId, TS XK,
do-01, gatty sk ofma & SR aRad=elia ggf W smaftre
FrRe &7 o Rfe 3k fodar émr & it 3ucer avi% 3R ge
BRIGRT TGERT BT AH IS qAT qTR O B 3F0 B A §
fgum d & gl # TErdr e 2.

N

FRIemT @ o WieT - d6 § vh oA bward FRIST g ol
TRiem g & 5 5 g, Mt sik wonferat & srguem @ st
J 3iaRe Fraaor & faftm amel R o anfes= §6 & siake
rdaor ugfa & enfie e e €. swiar FReror 3 ciar wle g,
310 11 3IeT FRIETT Beal & AT ) SET3l / HrAfedl & RIS
fieee A & o affa gt FefRa smaftear & srew = 2.

fereia0T & fore FrYeror R s wewayef @rem 2. g uRarem =R
R §& & AFCUEl & 3FUTeH @ Rl | d6 & 3o ydes @ 3
BRI ], 39 3R R AR aReer gamr-u7 & Aregw F o
ST &,

Tast & Rt FRYeor & sifaRaa <o FRieor 9 oxar e
TR 37 B IBR & FRISTOT Y FRT & SRR SFufira, Jgann daf
TAT HURE BrATer § BFeet [TumT, e Braferd, ufSteror Aetfaaraa
| =, TS Hrafera a2 faeeh emansit &1 s, g sfaRe
do & e orIicdl & saw! SN TuT S JeT d6t o
Fsric siifse, ydem Famor ugfa @ yonferdt & g @t wien &g
o, fopam i &

0T T URIETT 1 STaRT, 2005 ¥, P RIS g oikaT wiet gHnT
B YRAg Red 98 & el & e 98 FON @l D FoT o
TR BT el Y f&am mam €. 0T oRaT IRIeT BT 323, 0T Newifera
@ TUTET W JUR, FOT UIEHITCrAl # Id Iara-l Gabal Bl qgar al
AT JIRTHD IUA RH FAT &.

siRan snenRRa siaRe e oen : 6 § iRaw srenRa sriake
AT URIET B T JURHIT ey o &, a1ef fomhar o & §a 1 ey
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IIRETU S o1 TRIET & sfafa o €. Siew 3k e feen & wR
&1 freRor yRera Rard § gr FefRa “Res dftaa & sraR &
2, {57l yeer &1 3w iRew & &3 & vga B=a # T e
2 o W grefire smeR R e fear ST siavas &, earsi &
SiRew datiioxor & fefa o wier e (Fewe dea & o
AT gRT Y formme) § Y ST 2.

a¥ 2006-07 % AR, Fwarar FRIETOT 3 cIvaT URIET THAT = TR, IRansii
& 2280 fRIemor, fagen mamit & 271 FRiemoT e JRe, BRI 3
et et & Hsrie siffse {6,

THac! ear ailer « 566 TRE YRATC JAT S B a9 vhigd Gort
TIRAT ARG oIRaT URIETT & 3T S &, Fwadt orar wier # faeeh
fafra e & 100% BRIGR & 31fiRad db BT 60% F 31D TRef
BRIGR AT &

SiRew gieEe e - 39 ordf & sfaRed F< Fieor g eran
TRYETT g formTel MR W ShRaw Merger wafsd dvar & qer o=
haeHe faum § % TS qUTE MRARE W @ Tdrdierdy &
qHGT BT €. I SNaH 3menRa qadervr R Aemeed! dr afufd
FT TS € N fob e yeer vgha & drafaa= R & g
&

S UH ol Ui : 39 aY Bald [ARIET U9 ORET URIET YT
DIL3ME. T, (T UGHT) CIRAT URVETT T 3ifebaT 30T Trar uIed 3
900 3 31fére a3l | S <. &Y. v, (PR dfcbw e # g €, A
B BT M o man €. Fra FRISTOT vd eiaT URIeT TR B 31,
TS, 311, SO 9001-2000 4T T G TG 3.

Frive dsa @ o wfify (sefid) : Feere dea o o |fafa § 5
s & foraw sreger v a7 R-oduas Feus & . 9Rdg
Reid 9% dur YRA R & W Fdeiior srjaes R wier &g
e Hea o o |fifd & g e dsa & I @ S 2.

R8I0 Td CIRATIRIETT STHNT e (3= wfsreror e fafam= 1992 &
et 1 o sruTeH gHfad aRar 2.

N UED P FE (F. a5, ) / B & defie=or
FraR® U

d® @ T, T T 2002 (F1A o9 &1 deaR0T fefTaw 2002) &
3FIERUT # A1 9RaT Red §66/HRA 8 A9 & ANGe™ &b 3700
feer® Avsd gRT e SMHIfed &. a%. 1./ U UA. TA. S @
TN BT & 2. TEgaR Fg0f §6 oY Tal o o RU gelag i
o0 ¥ foeiia @R 3o (U6, 3. g,), T el @ Idd W
TR B S & . 3% U vH. v, [ 9. ). o, | R A
T R B R IR GBI & R AeeRIe oed (T, 2.
3IR.) @ RO 0. 315, 7., 75 el @1 957 TG i qaA d
&1 qaR Wil ST 8.

§& 7 P10 &9 & dfiaRuT & SR B aF § @I gY, Wit B
FIRFY &R 9. F. 915, . / U o, vd. U & o 86 6
v P ¥ B TS & 5w e siftreRY 3@ e & orRarsit
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B B, . A, oGl WieT “eEe-I6” YR W Pl 36 2. $. 18,
1. / U UH. TeT. 3IGERUMR 3E9eEE ¥ 86 & HHIRI AT
T o 390 A = ¥ FaRal & ufsrerr far s €. 3=
TR B IeTdl B WRag Rad dp, 318, & v qor v, 3.
d. T, RT3 JeeH RI) BT STiTford Srieensii / MR
# 3 el R 30 THGRI JgM og Fatia du gfatges fear
ST &

TED JaT / reraa Faror yomen -

U6 Al TR B9 & BRUI, IF 0 TED B NI
3R amemstt & wfd sifa GdeEler 2. sifee IRaT ¥ Fuike wR
TH U JURHITT T Ridrad FaRor yoelt any & T8 &1 Ted
a1 &7 ¥ §% & BRI B THen a)- & foe FrfRad affhar
frafi siaRmet W b B &l

o UEd a1 W UGN U4 R e oar wien o =g aff
S § &y Afad Jur 6 & 4 ARmdYS 39 affa § 8. 5
3T §F & PIGRI Fewd a=d 8. AHfd 36 § Teddar &
TR ¥ guR & foe 5T & Bleds R faar o= &

o 29/ e @ UES Far Il - 39 afufd § 8 & e
Hed & 4 FRwrd & N P TEe a1 R ughd vd o e ok
TRIET P RIS IR & BRIl |WR ToR IG &. a9 3T PIs, vh
A FHragoen 3R S Aeue $ sifufoit $ Ty sern
fedTa sTrpdl arg 3nfe & TieT IRaT € 9P SMfaRad UTed JaT
@I TUrEdl § YUR & o Ta gea St 8. a8 & SRe afmfd
@ & o §3.

Teddl

Frare wadbdr : 3@ s Bfa T i f&at o e fFaRs waddr
FTER W T¢I §5 STROGAT I BRAT &, [l Tgid 9 § BRIAR
@ Qo # FRER GUR & fore ghadl @ g aRA @1 U6 FRS
9 e

g W 2 1 uelfd 7 3iR / srerar aFa-usT § eHSIRT ¥ & st
B T Bl &, 31 Faddl AU ggid 3R ama-us & FR=R
e e & foras eRaTerst & ge <gHaH &, I8 98 Seorad
2 5 36 & SRER & IMER § Ams gl 89 & a9,
faxirr af 2007 ®§ 7§ er@EE! B GeAT TdANt B e § D
oA TGS &

W% e g1 Va3 Tadbar - db o1 a8 gaT &1 & i aReme
w6 Fae Frfadl § Brikd wh ® FaRE dur Iqas
3T A # 3R = 7 dUr qeur & & o gieafed g
e fosar e, O A & w § Pl gia g8 & o d% %
T SIRATETST PR P SFTCIITST b YA dcb F Wb e gRT et
X for 0. 97 3w @ 6 aRarem wers g fexars g aramenRor
STl d FabdT I foxi a¥ 2007 & SRM §6 T aRanes! & 92
yar e fbe U 5 d6 @ 92 fwivg &1 3 s,



ffaar anfe : 3@ #§ wda g Fiaar sl # siftre aRaRiar o
& 3T ¥, I gR1 & T arett Fider gaeme / Ffder faazor qen
3iftm 0 & feeme aRRi / Ffaersi & IR §@ @ JeEEe ®
e JaR & f&ar i &,

&g foeive Sfd-sratead= ve 71 SRR wisd
36 & Feer® A gRT SAITCd JaeH RMRIENT & T J¥fd
# I e g% & 5 RIGR TURRYT FRIHA “Moiae IRadH & 0
"I & BU § I H I R G O IR B {70 S Snaien
R B &g 90 06" §g R 36 & 30 § IR o= MW I8
T 35T & I whemeias 3R faRwer dfdm aRaer & aRued
o S7E et & fore v & TIgST” & SR s wY I 36
BN 3 @ & . I FRIART &3 o B e smagadant & g1
B} et el et & W R 86 o fediga qen amfaey o
AT B FTTOT LARAE G S FoTTH TerRITY6T RIeTel, Tferet
gfgemt g dae & e il sReRY / JEs Tt & 3ugw
3TE g AU B AT Feb..

IR AEEYUl BRIGRT &7
v “ag fRmoer d6 § wuraRka 89 § weW 8 & foe 8% 7 4
HEaqul HRIGRT &t B gAiRentya fosar & - 5 i firer R e
TR B JeTet T a1 T AMaTABEAN F YR W A T &,
° m
o TITHAS
o B T (Fe-BURT T 98 HURET)
o I/ BT BRER
TTED! B JAHIE : AT BRIGRI Aied &b favia-aadr g 3R a1
& fow TA® Ws BURe-B5 A U WEMEUd gRT <@l ST, 39
R & fore faemm wedt o 4 @ § w@r e, afie erdfrre
FaTe 9fehan T8 HRIGRT & & SFHT FAIT SE.
I3 B GRHE ¢ A & W, A dRk R FrforaRad s
4 SRERT &l # gRigg fovar smem
o BRI JicTT-@us I B fafer= erasi & foran s qen fafie
F9 R (T + 75) foxiig Jar e’ (Y ve va) # 7 '@
o TTT/ YR Bl W 3R SINATY et 3R / 3rerar v W § i W
&
o 37¢f TR YA A FHIHT & MR W FexT 3R / 370a1 o e
g &7 R e &
o IV WA UG BT & AT § iy Sfhm = e &
PG 75 Brf-e JeeH Tt
T B e 56 Ugid § 96 B-geul IRIH H - qAHH B
SRR | PRIGR SR 89 § Ferdm fHentl. $9H aiwH ATevs
3 fop wiifere smeR w3k SRR 3 M & q@mar 9 R )
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amenRa € & WM R RN &4t 3k dimfers Refa & dfas &
MR TR AT ST, AT =0T & b Mot 3R @19 & MR |
B frreres @ FefRa . 78 ugfa o ang a== o foen § d&
3 T § GUR BT,

Srafaa-Te 8 BRI s gl

YA MR R 98 FHART B e geaie ughr S ermem
3000 3o HRIGRT @ & [T & | gaae ugha o 9ot Bl R &
ST T FRITRT B FeTesT Aevel gRT dHaRar & wr e
@I Yedid-T Bx df feem 3 wrfer @i, 78 vzl & sicfa e e
AreUg Jifia iR faftre 2. wifees sitea 9w rf Feare geaia
# fore s & ame S

$I®T T 32T AU B e ydem qen & e geaie
Uit § 9gaR dreriel ST &, 5T deb 310w e e # FRaR
JUR IR Tb.

PRISR PrRIfR

NRICEEPEYE

T Al # d6 B FAT AR BN AN 31 7, 2007 B
87.26% oIT. el STARTYIAT T. 93661.99 TRIT A TgIR 2.
124915.98 PRI B TS S T a¥ B o H 33.37% 31w o,
0 g9 a6 I AR5 3T AN arell RIS & Uh
Hecaqof umr & - § 16.26% @ gfg & AU T. 27160.44 TR A
§G IR T. 31577.28 RIS & TE. 3¢ AN dTeN ST IR (2T
3 q9d) & U o dRad FARIRET # 33.18% o1 3R - W
SHRIBRT § 38.67% 1. ST W 7 W BT I 3T AN dren
SRS & 3mafte SARIRET & 3R af & R 3mafte 5@
B H ghg & BROT B <@

fga=or A 2007 AT 2006 afg
 3ia P 3ay (%)

3. [BRIS SNERE
BN 1,24,915.98 93,661.99  33.37
- WY 99,725.62  79,049.44 26.16
- fae=n 25,190.36 14,612.55 72.39
el 1,142.56 4,802.20 -76.21

e 3Rm

faazor AT 2007 AT 2006 afg
P 3id | P 3dH (%)

AN CAE] AN CAE]
M 83,620.87  59,911.78 39.57
- W, 67,262.69  50,371.65 33.53
- faeen 16,358.18 9,540.13  71.47

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



A o

I & SR BT It 0T H 38% I 37! I g8 N I 3um & sila
J 31D . TR 0T BT TR . 68135 PRI AT o T I8 BF Jeen
¥ 32% & 3fx g, ae gaa fear mar i o3 et SRy
FaimT, gieramer gfaensii 3k Jarsi SRy Adeene & # o7 Y aA
& fore araeigef gftcmror wamman

% & el TR 3HT § AW SNRAdT &1 IR A 2006 F 37T A
95.62% ¥ Fed< AT 2007 & 37 H 97.21% &I T

0T TE : 99 & AR S 3 0T GHg- HIIATEI TRF B 720 Yeb
3menRa 3 # SRR & e § @ favgga 01 T v 3IRH A
PN AT 7. 39 JfaeT S A1egH F §F 39 T8 BURCH Pl 30T A&
T S 39 WS 3R ¥ fhergre enfie 78 8.

e aRATSHIST # o1 foret aroT 8 AreT 9 foRieET o vhigd
TR DI gite T 3 = a1 SIPRETIR B4 HHT o, (SEIASTHHITE)
F 1T a¥ b R THAT I W EA1ER .

TR el BRI -

% &1 W Fafd 01 o 3R ¥, 7d 9 daaeRR fad o e
TR faciia a¥ 2007 ¥ 19.16% @I s g8 o Pe1 it o 3R
3. 16170 &g & a7 (37 foxig o 06 # B, 13569 &g M)

foxira af 2007 # Frafd %01 & THMT H 14.84% B 3 T B T ot
Frafa-amara HRIGR e 3NaR, 37Tad/iad 9ol & e, fag af
2007 # 3. 51036 RIS & 3ids W ugd T (faxha a¥ 2006 # .
38000 TR DI el H) FI 34.30% B I T B TS,

909§, WOl :

$acl B & §1E, TF. 4. §. (B T Aol 3a0T) & o7 § e §8
AR YeTdT & B0 § IIRT 8. TH.09.3. § 3ienfiis gargai &1 95%
AT BT SN 3TeT BT 40% F 3D e & . 9 I B v
TSI Gl 3N AT H BERCHA, HUS, SIS, 3iel & 3fiRes
Qof, 3MEUT T WiTeder SR fafi v &t & ermen 8000 &, @
JUEA IR & TH.UA.E. 3T &30 ol Gedl, HUSRUl g URaed,
U9.0A.$ 37T g ¥4 e &E # 3uferd 2.

tq.09.5. &7 § Ja1 &7 & IANEH B IeeEag & 99y v
T YR TRBR gRT IR g9, BIe 9 929 309! faet 2006” J a1 &7
F TED BT UgaHT & 3R 32 v.v9.$. B gk o aRfer F enfae
fpar € . 3UTeT 9 Ja1 &A1 P AN 3, Bie T Heuw Jafdt B 9T
g weNEl # 9w & 3meR W aRuifa fovar wan €. 59 anfale a3
3 BIC 3l & few sare 31im verfiedr ya e & aifigd e me
2 5 =1 afa-loftt @ foqaifia &= & foe dof @1 sifaRes
TeTE T &I &.

39 gy § §@ 7 tA.tA.E. &7 @ faauiva & & foe Wi,
faxiiar AFeUe 3 &TeT &) & ¥ed § v 3eR e daR B 2.y dar
¥ v9.09. & fore ge I’ s wefas 8.

From one success to another ...

aiffes RS Annual Report 2006-07 %g -

JaRe RN & A vl & foe wa. . §. a3 $
e Motae IR & 3iaifd Jae BUaRUT BRIGH & U6
T & DY H §p 7, MdRD 23T I TF.09.3. BT SORT 399 Y 31fers
= fear s wm.ea.w.g.8. & sfufm qur yrRag Red 96 &
oRerer & f&ar mr @ . d% @ stiaRe uRyT & 3w 7 99 T
511 et farehl &= 3MaR 5,100 FRIg A 311 & vq.v9.5. U A
it foe e €. sad fafsamet o aReme & e e va.ew §. o
gftafera 2.

TH.EA.E. T Bagisl - 39 & ARM TP 981 B SR H IEHEEIE,
TR, SEell, BITaT adt (HFs), SNART (483), S0 § TES ¥ 16
TA.UA.E. @ FE IRY B 8. F baeRal vE Aa e g
JUETT wieeT” &1 Hff-iftreg aRal € SiY i Ao RNgI= R 3menRd
2, o AR e e WRellpd ufbansit @ de-iid & e &
T IR &, g9 His # HeiRa wwa i & siarfa searat & aRa
i  WIpd & foe vh Arger IR da o 2.

do 1 ol omamsit I v Reremfem 3sRT & $m gfaen gof &
I it ud B sitrarRadnsit & @1 ax+ & fore Tedt & o S
9&T Jarel & 3R 6 & v.va. S, 3l b off Anhfe F 38 €

AU U9, UA. 5. 30 : 86 J UH.UA.S. &7 & 3icia fafig samt g
nfafaférat & fore faftr=r eergEr 3amet @ dar far & oY “ggtar
TH.UA.E. Mes B Y 3R waa & 9¢ shargive gfaer, ~ seiar

3§ & SR 16 TH.00.5. A haeRal 3. 2012 IIg & 1292 WRd@
wipd fPr. 3B BRIGR Hled B Thedl I 3cTed gIax db ol
STRIGYR, FTET, IRV, 3RT, a4 3R #7gRTs & af 2007-08 &
2R 15 31k va.q.€. haeRar @iew @1 T 2.

TH.0A.5. UGl : 96 gRT 30T TS §g ST SR & aRome
o0 9 & SR T9.09.5. F0T 37 H 96 B PRITIET FHEeel
@ . WE 2007 & 37 H TH.CA.E. Ml &1 oot 99 B. 9006 RIS
o7 377 31.40 % B Jhg. € ghg M FaRer g1 FHeiRa 20%
@ g A Ud g5, TH.0A.3. &7 & o7y T @S A fUed af
27.03% 3ifIE @ gfg aof B . A JTH &F B AT 40.25%

e 8.

TH.UA.3. &F | T gfg

#UT-gheg %
2006-07 2005-06

27.03 23.75
40.25 44.93
31.40 30.00

w3
T9.UA S
Qa1 %01 : faora &1 =741 $hom -

A H G & I W & qUT wiog § g 3R JHaAm 2.



gafere o & RW & & fole Ger o1 faRvr ve Aeayqut &
@l

Rea @ haeRai - af & RE “Torge TRad= & 3d foe e
TS IR H F 0H o1 Yus, 75 fecell, I8, PG, IEECEIE,
IR, dxmETe, SelaT, qRa, SR, 01, TRETS 3R AR # 13
Rea dm SaeRar Wiemr. 3 haeRar T fot 7 gudh Afea
BT IR Bl &, S Biie e Riga R amenRa & 7 &R
WG T IR Uiepamelt g da-iie & Fedi & A1 BERd &
Rea dm thaet # a1 v €. Jew S T Iga TR A, o
§® gr1 foow o & g T 7 uRfaa R T SR sRika €.
I WfisTagfed wedl & U S & 9 36 W W & Ja YaH
xd &, fodier @ OW 3 BRiwaist & A B R &
0T 9T R Bl HihaT Ted & fore Fforemgof st €.

dF BT GaxT FOT 511 AT 2006 & 37T H . 9779.36 FRIS AT, FEIRAR
ol 2007 & 37d § 3. 14319.01 BRIS & TAT. 57 UHR 399 46.42%
@ g g5 Toa e AT H GeT HOT BT 3FUE 511 AIE 2006
P 37T F 18.92% o, A 2007 & 3id H 20.98% & WT. 9 F
R Qa1 0T § A Qa1 @I TSNS AT FHOT qAT qaT G5
0T PT §8T TNEH <&l

T GexT 3R 341G - I 7 P A 3R I 31y 37faren
YR B Tuky & U seter sifim Rer 7 oder seiar smar o
Huftr & U o1, TIUC TAT ARHIT DY & o8 FBlar T 3R
FotaT PR 0T (T TN 3aTe) 3TRY fHhu.

T GexT ¢FdT IS - §F R 3RH e M8 T ¢gar 3@ I &, -
FEtaT JeRT USde ol U & UBISC, aeial o SiaT o feniford v,
FolaT UsarCal PR U3, Folal Usdlcal U §f UPS<T, qsial
IR RiRR o uifore tase, s8iaT whasR ga ¢oF fufore tase,
T, Tl TRD! P SfT BIE DI Y.

311 Uil IS - 5T & IR I : Yob MR 37T T &
foe s yetg 3ael @ Hew de & T & §6 7 9§ & RA
BN B T 376 fafiE e @ 3l & qo & o qen fysen
FACTSH RIG3TT HS - Ib RGBS IS 3Mfe T 97 & foe.

wael dd@e : af & ARM YR a9 | ol a & A
& U # 9gd ¥ FadT sriwemy fHe .

o WX G Waell ¥ae dok ¢ 98 doo “Red aF weiea-
2006 & SR YD 5T D JISTent-an # smanfora o w8 o
T, 2883 IS & HUT Waipd e T oy & & Rea zrawm
P go H A fyel.

o 3S<Ic ST @B darar & : UED b &I SIRdbdl o T
I icied aR & fore d@ 3 d1.e.e. v & e e At
TAT T 10000 TTE TVIAT TRDI DI 50 G Bl FTIAC A aTl

freIe® wa &

- %g aiffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07

o TS ST B : 39 IURT TS FTRIH B DI P23
A N ITIT el I BT 3 & T

o TEdT Al B : URY A & U Bl B YO FTIAT b
& foe & . 0 & Pl B geeHa B, fdifoedt Jarg,
faer s aem $-3fEn & fore e fesam 1 < 2.

¢ IUeT YeU JaTY - T3 AGIId &9

R 3§61 B 1Y &F JuaT §EH Iod AW FaAIId NG
& o § 3T &, A F uir 9w 3R faee & guRY wers uRRefd
& BRI § 3 AHG BT TR TH 36T T 8. 3T TF ATaID
feen & 3 # &7 JuaT 9EeH W IY & SR Hisiae IRad= & d&d
fae ear fear o <er &.

d 3 sfeact ¢ qen sRafta SR &g w@ aae v+ sfean
TR . & T Tr-31 fdar € afc 39 and gfen eewm
“gelar - AW IR S b, o JuaT YaeH & qUT THE &
o0 # “HAE SR sk Owiferat yaer Jaait # amr 3k gaR
3T

a9 & RM € el JeEH Jasiio! IR §as, et 3R seHarae
@1 giar et # R sk wfta “ies df= & weem | &
T$ A . & Al B FYURIT Bl oY as, ENTHAT, Y & IHeal
A & 30 Heayel dwe i § foRar faan smem.

g3 e 3R 3ilad 9 & foe Tg 3o
3% & ED! Pl RIGITT Bs 3R A b & H TR el
! GTeT Rb G IRM D gie F 9@ 7 9§ & R 2 faeen

3. a1 WRTERI-URER $avei=ed geoll adT e U8 SFWRel g
& I Tgh I A freiRa fosar 2.

TAfddl e 87 IUR -

YT §b & 3T 1700 TFOT 3R 37ef SrERy St & fawner
Jead & W ¥ MAHGEA U &F aUT B &7 P K0T o H
3ot & ©.

§& ToRM, IoRAUE, IR Yo, IRiaa 7ed o ik R =t
# Ry 1097 rEmsii & eads & Aeaw ¥ 41 5 7 3nl 36 @
T T <@ & 9% 2 I s IR wew R e |
TR dd IRl (T0.0a. 1.9 .) & Taas @ gE YHe
EEIRGIES

mAfted I &7 & 31 ATd-2006 & B. 18740.70 TR T TEH
AG-2007 & 3. 25275.00 FRIS B M. THATHar W & 31 40%
& FefRa dea & gomn § faa 3@ For (w9, a.9).) 40.61% & 51
B &3 B FOT o § dMaAR R ¥ o Jgg afg & T . %
& Ha Py 3t  feer af & germ § 50.96% @ 3f st B T
TAT TE Tehx ATK-2007 B! TG TR 5. 10369.39 RIS & L.

Ieerar foRwar o8 @ 6 Py & a1 dfaaRor gy Af doar &
siqia feiRa B & &1 %01 vate g &=A & A FHaRket &

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



TeT & DY ©. 99 2006-07 F IRM §6 B BN HOT faRoT 3.
5085 BRI AT I I 2003-04 # fadRa for T ©.2432 I & HY
O &1 T &

Iy 2005-06 ¥ d% & BT FOT 3@ Fetar foram wfse &1
(.33, B et fdar mar & arfs fesat @ gfaer & w0
JucTe FRIAT 5T b, et a8 W e & b 86 7 2006-07 &
ZRM 175000 F1ET & A& B JoT H 176136 T SEkaT T hise
@ IR e,

3o @Y oyt & W 6 U § @ 3 9§ & IRE 9382 W
FETIAT AT (THUTSH) P HOT e foba &, foa! W 319 geaR
55375 B TS &. A-2007 BT GHINT dc T 0. 57, b feichat Bricpd
F dEd 3. 66.87 PIS Pl KT TSI T Pl TS,

d% 3 IR IUR F IHRA AR & HeAIoR § U Bl Y3 DY
& 5% IriT TNy & REfSi® ors-am, et o gufgar arenr
& faumor & foe @R gt Aiest qern fea Jar ot @1 fammor
& fore Sfeam sifsar BUReH & A1 vA.30. g, o 2.

d6 7 BY &7 B 3UR 3 & folv v AoEeR aiifd s 8. .
.o, A 3 U uiNTeE BT srfeet €, @ 39 Afafa &1 sreder
T T 2. B R HNa B 3UR o aT AT [TeN & dey
T 9T T Aisd, AU Fella) I, T TaIST 3TE] FT A3
W §6 BT e .

PURS IHIfoTd SR -

i TwaeE @ 31R 9§ & ERM 96 &1 v 3R eora- B
@1, I8 & ISR 15T & SRR & B! {Ues f51elt a 777 vahigd
BT qem 100% faxiar THdeH & fofe w-or axAr. §6 & IR 3w
# 270 TGt BT 100% fa=iTa TaEeN & fow ugvT fhar 2.

JTIT YTEd MR 3¢ B I &2 H FG qeral gRT el B T3
IRUTETS YT B e H @A §6 3 9 2006-07 & AR 300
31ftre Pud doig MAfoTd U, §6 7 PRAGRI de deRer feamt
B P 0T oo IuaeT IR & fore et fea qu @ aren
I B & 3N 0N fha & HgTh aadl GHgl Pl fauer S,

% 7 WIpiid MUETR §E HRI JHIH I 37 [GAHT & @il B
e &= & foe ve 9w v aRM Fuem avemn (3n.ées.)
o B & I 7 TG JAT G Ao EFl S AR P &F I
0T dor 99 %1 sem & fore s T, @i iR S
15 ¥ 2006 ¥ 30 fadwx 1006 dF o, & aRM d® 7 3. 1002
TS B Tgr! DI, o FoT MR ST 15 FagER 1006 F 31
arf 2007 I o, & AR §6 7 15129 B ALNNBRUT SHEAT B
ferafya fepar.

FElaT TWRITTR foer TwiF (deadied) : §6 7 FRER, q¥amT,
ferciete dem 3@ # -4- 3R v divadivs = @ S gaB B
&R T DA BT uRievr o & o d o v wwer &
g S0 WRISR 309 RAMUG &7 & fow st &, a1 2007
b U Bdl @l ST geax 11 &1 TS & S A 2006 # 7 o).
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IR H U 3R g 3R # @i fobar man 5 wfgen sofat
BT UTRIEIUT Ya @R JET & 97 3 Y Afgell SHaRAl gRT Farferd
ICRIBSIGIES

do grRT urafsia &.ur.d! &1 srifsET -

¥ 2005-06 & R §6 F 17 (19 F J) &g 0T 9t & faero=
P Beawy 316 db gIRT TAfoid & UM bl B T -6- @
T 2.

® ElaT Il TR Yaw YR db — e Prferd, JaRe
® el el IR YT UHIT §F — Ve BRI, aRell
FElaT ISR I 86 - T Frfe, 3R
FENAT TERIT THI0T 96 - T BRATC™, =d

FIGIT R AT IH0T I — FE Hraferd, g

® AT SISt & UHIYT 8% — FE Hrafer, geadm

3T 6 &A1 I b B Tha AT A 2006 B AN TR
3. 8586.95 IRIS J FedH AT 2007 § 5. 10,184,31 BRI & 74T, 3
18.60% @I gfg awfar 2.

3 -6- &9 U1 bl ¥ 9 2006-07 & R . 27.02 RIS Bl
IS TN BT AAT T -6- & AHIT I B g Aferaa e
IRfEra fftr vd sfeRy A 2006 @ THINT W . 248.61 @RI
J GERAHR AT 2007 B FAMG R B. 275.63 TRIG qAT A1 2006
D TN R 3. 155.27 TR A IR ATG 2007 DI TG R
3. 173.11 IS & T4

3R TUTaRT J&eH — Jgg g TF & 1078 A
a¥ & R AHA T TUT Yk TAIE B GCHIT 1. AHhel TAIT

BN GTIAR 3.9% | 2.47% AT Y& TAIE B 0.87% F 0.60% W
[GIZIRIEI

9§ & SR TheT TIUIE B AT 5. 298.01 BRI BH I &l TS,
3R TOTaT # §U ST GER B - AROT 3@ S el .

(5. IR )
-
(FeT) 2007 2006
I -
uferera aferera
I 312.69  0.37 402.82  0.66
wfeTer 1,147.68  1.36  1,529.89  2.49
31a-AD 631.76  0.74 457.63  0.75
el TdT 2,092.13 247  2,390.14  3.90
qHD 82,622.15 97.53 58,959.36  96.10
el FOT ST 84,714.28 100.00  61,349.50 100.00



® T U7 MR H J AHG 3R BT AR GER IR 97.53% &
.

® U7 EIH HaRST U 76% F FIITTE W W .

® TS & 9¥ & RIS A MRIUD R & 1.31% dd Fraftad
fopar 51 wor. fusel af ag 1.96% .

I gRumH T ydee 3R aRIel W SBME quT biad JaT &
e I I fohaT S AHT. TIN DY Fobe I B. 449.52 RIS e
(39 THEHERE!, ST a1d q2 390 fore srrRa st o enfie
) 3. 85.87 TRI8 B IR & TAIT @l T I foHam maT. TN &b
HFE H 3 FER TG a1 8 98 8- eiae Re 31 @l (@Y
BY 3) H 3. 258.90 TR DI Il G [UBe! a9 Tg M . 166.79
R

3 faey et it # SNt 8- BIC FOTdaisi & @l & dag §
et Repadt H (3R agen 3ifrar), st siftfam & ded
BRATS, T 1570 WA § 3Rl STa BT AN Jrererd, fae
gent 3. af & dRM §% 3 . 78.84 aRIg Bf 9 faxig et
TR /CeRA/Eh3T /AT Y 9 .

g1 BUIE aTell STET : TR BIc-310 J2 JAICRIT &R & BROT
260 TR ATE3 HT TUT WR LI @

gort aRame=

a¥ 2006-07 faxira AThe & fore we@yet @l 39 a¥ WRaa Red 3%
3ReR Tids ATdhe, T HT M a7 I FHfer o & & fore
fopu e 3ura  enfie &, 39 foria wrdbe & S8 srff¥adar s+ <&

2006-07 Bl GIRI GHIE! H BT # RURAT @ TT JaT [hifd B TR
5 5.5% B & fole Tafiier & Gaer § ¥R Raid §6 3 623U
fobe. wRdrr Rerd 8@ 3 Faar IR 3/uTd 5.0% ¥ 6.50% TR &
foTe 5 TROT & 3 AR ¥ fFHar. 50 3NTRYT 37Dt B TRl 30 A
2007 &1 OIS & 5. a9 F SR Rul & 6.5% & 7.75% qel & TS,
T RUT ) dun Rawd Rar &® & &9, 100 SMGRYT 3i® 4 175
MIRYT 3P! AF B UC-8¢ 8. WRAF Rard I §RT 377 39t o1
A SMRGAT & TIT § TSR] dT Biaad Jde-Tenet &3 P Fol
R NRGH 33T TgMT, & 3ietar Rasf a7 e W 5. 3000 IR B
Fu FefRa &= & . 7 U™l & Beasy A B Rufd qen
PITAT PBI, & AT 2007 H 80% b TRA TR R A I7a & fere
T .

Ty, § 3 faarem s o ol aeRl & § suRea 9, @+
aihe § Wfha X§ B} Imary IRaraH ¥ 3 SHTS B 31T
3T 93Ts.

R Ra1d § gRT e 7 3urdt &1 97 Aide R [TuRId y4ra usT,
TR 3TCaTafy AR Wit # 100 MR 37 o 3 g 318l v Y
B TRBR! Fferegferdl W amfies 3MeR W wiftd 6.69% F Fgax 7.70 &
T, 98l 10 qutT TRBRT ferferal T Wit 7.54% & 963 8.13% &
TS, R T 3 & A PRe &8 Wiaal § O WaRY

- %g aiffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07

gfcyfcr 3ma & W URacH! & BeRawy g §s. ‘AAA’ XfET erRa
189 & ol U auta RER afayfer Vs # 256 3MUR @I a6 3fa
&, FeR 3 Iiwiferal § agal JSTERT S THIT B T FRA B e
¥ §o 3 arfaRes vavasm wffcrit @1 3, 2006 § g & forw
3Juere (AFS)” & uRudaar & fore enka (HTM) # e & fear. &
SiReA FRIg® 3l 1 3@ 1 39 JHR sIRa dfayfeal ) 3R
IR 1 AR & g9 ¥ Heg el

3Y & 2R 3faact widbe # o 9RY sfeRar @, Ta9d gadia it b
31 AT, 2006 BT 11280 AT Agferd NP gl o< fob Ahbet a2l IaTE
3 BURe IRUmHT I IR 8, P BeRawd AS 2006 § FEh<
12671 81 TN, AT T 2006 # I IRad F & HRUT HA IR
8799 B 1. A B fgd BAE § AI9TR ¥ d JOR I TAT TE
TRAT 2007 § Vet FaTs R 14723 W Ugd T Afh 37 # T8
31 W 2007 @Y 13072 W §& G, 3P Ao 96 BT Fhaac! b
<t g aun o fadagef Arde aRaremt & aehfaa sma sifsia @

a9 & AR el JeT TR § BUT &1 e STeR B a1 § 3.04% ¢
T, T8 URT gUd SeR 3.44.45 B o § $.43.10 Uf ud R
&1 T 3 6 g o # srearen fadeh gar # gfa & HRoT gam.
e SeR B o H BIT BT Hed 3B 3.47.00 TAT FATH
©.43.00 & § <@

o SR AT ZRI AT H % DI ThIpd Gorl & aTeTR FHeRoT 7 316w
e &, 96 & faceh fafmr fawm 3 sedl foceh ga1 ama® &
BerRaoy HoIge faeel ga1 Referlt & e o1 gE AR gy
@1 gerar aur 36 & fore sreer @ st faar.

s # Rd 9@ & sngfean wRe-3iw-dr-ane’ il T awed
facelt a1 HeoaerT qen eRafea 3l & Hare aRar v, $9b gRI
® W ¥ SHBMG 3AE AT BRM & e W Senfiar &
TR fopar 51 e &,

b 3T TTED! B WRA H 3T THY Mferg emansh # wafera Sifc
RveA & wregm 9 9 FeiRa @Ra fadel 900 & @ THeR! o
SR gfaen JeM AR I 8. 9 AT F TED FWa: @Ra Jarsi /
RaeT creH AIde BT e IR Ahd 8. JEDI Pl Arbleid a1 DI
BRI & & foTe v =18 woret! fapiad & T8 2.

HaRIe QAT & DU § §6 HRa a2 faeer § a9 $Ef W @ea
SR A Jfae 3UAe TR B Uighar § 8. 397 FawRn ar] 8-
R e gorl faeasR # wa foxia dal W Rerd da o emansfi &
TEIG TR IR TAIGE SNREH JEeH qUT HAreH T gHEr &
BRI I § Fer gnl.

HRa # sRafta e &1 A do F fIRaR & @1 § a2 sHa! A
H dF PR, RIS TEDIE STaT TR 3T S Biad PR &1
2. § MaTaBani B &g ¥ XEd gU 30 7 310 GoR 9 H v
Frie sRafca S¥b B RO HF & 3 3 TEH BT AED B
3menslt & 3%y SRafea 3are 3uerer wwr 2.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



3% & ot uRae! § aIeR SRew ydem & 3w yfieT 8 8.
3 3 & forw SR gum # wifiq wwda fe-siiftea wnfua faar
T & 3 SR PR b -1 39 HNfie &1 swAd AR
e Fieers wosd R Ford AMEET & d8d AT e aR B awT
axar &, aef A /faum # iR SiREw & sndee & foe deg
e R¥p (VAR) O1eM &7 SIS fopar ST 8. S99 3feTar Hrar
T B g & fou ‘deg ¥ R’ o ugaet ¢ SMeR R &
St & deg T Rew o gt a9 & fore aef wmat /e oy

oRId URaTeH &I Jie :

af & ARM 6 3 THY ERA IR B 0 B S R F &
qd 3igel #ed TR qe vl ToRId Siaal Bl 3Rl [oRd 3iad
# foera aRa ge e qeaner sEwee 7 €, 5% U 3Ed @
J0 3 B AEAY UEA DI, AP eI R 59 & foT T
@ 6 & T H IR IR AW 3T 1. TR IRaeH & e
TP a9 A oSl Brafaed & e 2. 9 U &1 IR IRER
J @nd fpar € 9u1 39 96 ) Bfld FER TN § TEaN s
fovar 1 oY W59 ¥ ameRie sdfeeT Rufa dgaR & 2.

STSEH3T JHTOTGROT :

ToTa aeH H JOR i @ # 3 gofa A &1 3T dend ge 47
fafere omRamsii wifed 616 a3 U BATEaT B ST TATONHROT
& siarfa @ .

ST WIH Bictsl, 3EAaETE, AT el W Rer a9 ufdreor &g,
@1 7T g faemT, fafere edhipa ot o, HeE, BRI g
TAT FOT URETEH gHIT, SRR, e onfae 2.

S-SaRE 9T -

A & FaAd AN D! TGET & IFFT HAl SRaAl B oG gP
d% 7 fooy wu ¥ gar Jmic & fov faftre Rela’t T9a = e
iea foar 8. 5 T & d8d 9@ J QU § TP Fdmel e
ZMEHIRI®T DI AT &, GaTsl & 3D QT & AT-1 AT
E1$ ¢ U9 ER-Cd HisH IRAl & ®T § By RN,

IR oRara :

fawa R # 3o ARyt JuRRIfT @1 i dRa gE aUT 3T @
F 'URd BT R &' Seg & 3FY a9 & ARM 86 & SR
TRaremt 3 98 e vd oy 31ei SaSrl Bl W fhar.
IRAT 4eads foRaR - a9 & dRW RMR & vd 3ifweiR amar &
YR, faeamR & dwifaad U & & ToH, WMIY a9 d¢H
R 0, 3RS aF Rifsdem ¥ Aipa wewiar, Rl o ez,
eI aIfvTfoad JeTRAT (ECB) # R BMURCH & FednT 7 Jifemeor
fom &g 37! foxiiar SRal B IRT BT, THIAT AIBICHT A T>T
D! IT 3MfE Fr Aeeayof 3@,
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BRIGR T4 TTHIET :

3 @ faeel ATt & P SRR (ST + 310H ) # 72.02% B
e 3fg st o . 9 & SR Sl § a7 g 72.38% qRn
3 & 71.47% 3@, §% & s SRR iR wRareT
3727 19.9% &

T 3R :

RTgr uRarest § gt snfaal § e af & gawn § 53.91% @
e &,

AU gfeg - IR aReme (Imame)

41,549
40,0004

30,000 28,068

25,190 24,153

20,000 4 18,236
14,613 16,358

9,540
10,000

EERS fm | pawaed | gd s

[ 2006-07 [T] 2005-06

g[& o1 ¢

IR aRare! 4 g e A A 75 Jarsdl &1 W fhar qr a9
& 3R & o9 | 47.19% B I g5, 99 & dRasd gaaw ¥
IR uRaTeHT BT 37eTa Y 9gax 33. 1% B 75 IaTs b Ugd Tl
IR aRare # 3/ we@yel 3uafer I8 & 6 T s
F w0 Y IWR B G 37TS.

anRa Tora :

foma af A& TAE 1.31% § HF @< 0.72% & TR W AT T4
T 9Y H Ie0IEHIT JUATS Yk TTUIE o e H 3@ fordy firset o &
TR 0.11% I A IR LI S TR R @1 T4

% & SR IRAEH § The TIUE B wR 3 b 0.72% 7,
IR AFEE! & 3@ §T Ja-IHd ghe o S8R &

IR Ul
IRt et & 21 3= # fea S &Y 60 A /PRt d6
R uRRerfa & ads 2.
b PI 3NaRTIST IMEU 40
d% & yfaffer srafea 03
§% oI facel srufi &t e 17
oyl 60

IR & 3MeTal, ST H 6 TEa SB1S DI 9 ARAE BRRA
g



RS faeR

T & AR 96 = IR ¥ U6 3R o Eiett foTia! YURY HRd
WBR & fad wat AT S 0. faeraza & aR-HAc 3§ J0 g3
BT aRETe &7 ST : BNGHT ¥ M §6 asad arent
I & HIeAH | T 57 I Sfce aRare gof Jar et & w9 §
3 fopr e, BT Rera d@ @t 2 eRans 3 w2007 ¥ [l
a1 b e amanst & w0 # Brf IRy o fear &,

TGt TS

fafirT <ol & ATy 9RA & ed AUR va Fder qen fafr qw |
Feal FHTEIB B RE @4 oW & X 4§ o i o §
31T Aisper uRRerf @t 3ik Jgg a=e & Tr-any faeen # 3R -
IR & 3ria EwiEl Ao dOR B &, § @ e widw #
ffare vd e, T, St forn, 989 # oAt /erafer @e af
TAd, THA! 3R AT DI H AT § HI 2T AR B HHIGHTE
T T & 2.

d& o 99 (RS vd war emEsh), g (9df s e s),
HOTTRTA (F AT 3UHH) , TFET0T STHIHT (SEAEHT), AT (35T), et
(3TSRT) TAT AT (ST TI3H) H 310 AiSIeT Fead P 37uirs /
foaRa A B Ao 8. I B e 3767 Wl 1, s - | goagi-id
dfdeT a1 5B (EBSU) U B3¢ Faiagii-ids 2ITal Wier al ST .
T e (Rafsder) Aex

IRA™ w4 R 9RA BRed & foe iR aoR § wgera
(Riféte) 0Tl BF JUTerT Faeh BRIGR W e Bigd B & [0
TaT § @Y 2000 § §F P EEe Rifsde Jex R fdar o
IR TR F WRAI BURCH @ HEAT sRxdr dadr FRR
Tl AT B T FRA & o8 I GRT 3RIG I THIT, Ha5 H SR
#fe dfET A (IMBC) & grana & 18, SicRTgr wedfe dfdsm Ja
(IMBC) YR BIiRe¥ gIRT a2 qen faeeh dufsra & sifémrgor qen
faerom &g famumor & fore o Jare yee ax <& 2.

HEAYd T aferor gd oierr & # aawiis HHTaIsT & A dA
& fore d &, gag qur RimgR & 2 & Rifsare Jex wnfia o= o
AT 2.

51 (gop) # do uRare 1 wWol s WARiE

§ 7 AR, 2007 ¥ e (g5) H 3107 uRaner 50 a8 R EF W, &9
3IGXR BT WOT S TARIE & ¥9 § F141. 59 3R R deT A
3MANfTd TRIE § Barar faxvial, YR TRBR oI §F 37 eivg &
TR & 37T S & TEd!, s e R sfiftea afdar 3
o forar. 9 PR & % B, W B YR B TG IR T §b
& T H A FA | #ea el €.

3UTE Td Ha ¢
310 ARTH TTEDT DY SMITABAS BT IT B & {78 I & IR 37D
IR AR o - oar /3mfciadr dbfee, Gort e, facel qar

- %g aiffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07

U & AW ¥ IR aoiR & it o awen,  fagen ga
sl & foe wgiaRer (Rifede), 0T axamast o 3R &)
arer A (FRN )/ a8, Fifa /2eR s foxira Swmen, yira ud o,
e, Hife df /facel g uRad-g afes & fore wef Jare,
31 feuffotest T /(ADR)/ df¥ad feuiforest e (GDR), T
JUHAT /HRATT BURCH DI qUT T aTelt 3EAET (WOS) @ 39
Qe ¥ STat 9 uRaraRa & @1 |yt dfsm Jare gem wxAr anfie €.
3¢ & 2RM R WRAR & e sFe gea Hafdd Jar gRy o
TS, ST SIFES O 3iARUT aT, gus, 3 aun faeT Rera emansi
3 3% o YRT # Rerd 1000 ¥ 3iere Qeed emamsi § Tble EmpeoT
TAT RA | 37T TP DY IRCISTH /CASTHC! feidhe a3t § FrsT
TepIeT SFNT B Ifueths2gfear Ja enfie €. g Jansit & JEat
T @ fopan @ vd WRIET 8. 31ad ST B Il dal D a6
& XTI ¥ A7 F ORI A AR vaRTdot 2159 & Y TIS-31
T & A JaT b T

HRa § ReR uer & AR 3y W 2. 9 & § %@ §P 9Ra ¥
3MTAT 9T 0 b ST SHaRI HRATAT B HIfoi 71 3UeTeel R b
foe gug e 3w ¥ e faRiy 3aTe o YR B T,
st 3= -

§% & Srnfirast 3~F BRIEH & d8d d6 o ges, 3w, RimgR den
A13Y 3BT U 11 AT B P PR SfbT AiegeH (Haed)
& TEd a1 T 3¢ Has A db & TAIGe SIeT ek & A T
T @ 2007-08 & ERM §F B w facelt emansi qer faeeh
IEAR @1 Helew & ded o &1 I .

e wew™ & 31 faeeh et o JIfmT 5-fEeiiaxt o=at e
véleq Sead, ol td Aiasd §fh, e dfbT & IR @ o
ST € i TTead! Y [Fgawakiar ST Jame 3ucier a1 51 .
faframe s -

fied o6 auf & RM d6 @ v iiftad faframe sruedd d6
® 0 # Bfg g & dor g IR fageh &t ve 9'R PuRe
fafes TR IR &,

3% PIol o9 & JNERUT B A F folw ATa= <91 &Y faframmaen o
PES Y UTeH PR B TIT PR & &,

QTor-|1e T JE §
qrer 9Tyt oAt ST .
HIT-TT R HAT ThRAAT
il ©.

- & Wi
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facel sryufirat qen wers dufal & 31 Ard 2007 &t Rf
31 AT, 2007 ao faaeh srufiai aen wers dufai -

(5. 3R15 )
1. do 3% selar
(i) fer.* 49334  20.36 70%
2. do 3116 geter
(=) for.* 750.89 2415 123 10%
3. o 3iiw g2t
(damferm) for.* 150.60  4.49 18
4. § 3N gLt
(Sregar) for. 314.21  7.76 19 (FSTE B
IR W)
10% STte)
5. d 3iw aetar
(givepir) for.** 649.80 21.33 18
6. 3 3iw Fekar
(o ) fer. 122.09 1.83 16
7. % 30 g2t
() for. 0.08 0
el 2481.01 79.92 346
SEECH
1. ge1-oTifean do far.
(1) 649.78 23.04 229 30%(3/ARA
mr E
faan 51 g
2) (e
20% 3ifcH
7T (ST
GRT 3AT-
& 89 wR)
el AT
50% BN

* T RITE e 31 fedex, 2006 B T a¥ ¥ Haferd €.
*+ ORET R 37pS 31 JTd 2007 B G a¥  Tarerd 2.

MG H1eH : T Siaeiois g6

do @1 ug gg farara 2 & dfm SRy Jarerdt o # awt afwal vd
S AreH F & sftrdre dea o fafts ued gHel ad 31 Jarar
@I TETHT AT TRIG ST dF a8 Uga™ BT @6 gt fopar 3
T .

d% &1 g8 4 fosar & o seaa dfen oRawr & e & e aaf #
T T el B AMHA BRAT, T A8 ¥eIb # fagd vd Jar
IR DI [IHTA BT I AGIU aTaTaRvT & SRHT T 3nfard
TR B DI TG BIAT 3751 T DI AN &1 A a1 DI &= A
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G g 96 7 aRare e | HURe TR R 3w Agd@ &
Qdipiferd Nfd R B &1 AFg TaEE ¥ Gag a8 H oRkae
afafer forams sreaer §& & sreger vd Yoy Fewe & qu1 &% T
AHAETEN TeltibR! el &, 3Maftid 3R W dob Mafsta o
d6 & AT GHIEE B BRI B AFICRT PG &, a9 P aRH
AHGHATEH e gRaTeH ARifd! &l dod gs au fmfciad Ame
R T fqaR el e ol fow.

U : PR P foTu srezer FIed o 2cuetigd

wRIef : HHARAT & fore St Jar

@S : i T vd faer srisw

idea.online@bank of barods.com BI-8i¢ fqaRT & ey a1
FrAET § ! HcdTe AT i YR

I vd a1 sERaT & fore BRegs gark afhar o g

a¥ & IR 96 J 310 FHARY I JAT B TR T forH Hro=
AT 3UT AT ¥ AT T PRI BIHDI DI ¥, IPT JGTDT DI
PRI BT T@T Td UTRIferd =T, Wiat’ (FferT T Io- vd fIapr)
& ez it &1 9o, HRa a1 faewr § /I @1 §H: Fer
&M, ‘Ideaonline@bankofbaroda.com’ & HIEgH & Fdaul faaR

§% ¥ v U 1ot Bt oY Bt foba e ded d gRT Wl gar
YEEM FGD! B Adaw dfder fawat w ufereror &q faer e mar.

Al 9 @iet-1l - JiftreRal e faftea wrs & foe
o TR R gferH oo vd faer srisH -

ST, 2005 # IR @rst-1 I Hfcifebar ¥ Icafed Sl 8 7 et
af @t R B 8. I T I gfed e & i adafe &7 &
Joi # I yaiftreiRal & erifeeT @ 3k Rt s 9o §6
&1 g8 fazarg 2 o6 gfqumam aa Garem srifeeT & R & =8
Il 9% o o7 § gaH 2.

a¥ & <RM facdia afde st sriwR g9 3eea | IRy fisar ma f
IITHIETH RI6 TG B 09 TR 3¢ 0! 1d B 3700 URIfar
foar Sme qen 3% 3@ a9 3R AT 8% 3% sEtar S F 3 @
yfgan # & &1 fe=an a=man e,

Sp-IrpRfie RER Tl ¢

§% rdleie T FHaH fdadl & a1 Tdf vd foar-fawet @ gafa
IEfd e €. 39 91 @ €9 H I@d §¢ Bs YaY GRIMI 0
faeafaererat a1, 3@ # sregas vd Moide a6 &g faenfiat or 9o &
fore, drefea fisar w1, Beraoy d6 B AEE it F frfard
»fec dur wHa FATEE HIffG B Wl &g -17- e G /o
faemerat & wud fesar.

BrFae fiom SERYE grRT SrfSTa Wiea fasma diss
BIRA 2007 :

fasqeR 7 31T UgT a9 T 3O ATawidr aur dfad TRl &
1 fqaR fawef B & w9 99, & pimacy foamw srfaa g,

* & 6 o o o
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RIS STGERI BT T4 I6H & fore Hrd-+ifer

TA3RANS S & fore s gfemion Hhifee foaR A st 3R a1 favR
frafeRaa & fore faely w1 &1 o7 o ¥ 2010 7@ 31 dait ¥ TR o R @ oM 3oR R €3t B guRe
o TR 3T B e o T, Pifare v S, getiets, 3 fera, o TIGINCT TS/ 3T 3 TN I 3k
o & YU &Y WaeH T, YT, AISTRad, R, Te9H, Had, TIa! Janit &1 faaRor
o U 3 UF Jandl B G 3RE A B @ieH! arset &b
v e R g DI 3R ST & AlogeT Jead BT AR st

T A Fwp—

A SR # ot 3 e gad, R 3R She=aart

Freferim ot soaven/d sreenfirn @t & fere 3 Rerfer & sk & T Sl B wRTET
Wﬁwmé%nmmaﬁrww 3R e e 3Rl BT AT 3o
o THE UI/dIEH/UBARU/THRINTET 3 T YR BiRed & fore fqeRor emarnt o
o R T 3w R BT 5qE - '

AMG G BT FoIPROT AT BiHH ITAI-GIR
o IRRIGHE URaTeHT & fore SfERa & Brex 3N [T BRI--ITer PRI UfehaT BeT I TRITTHT

@1 fomfor . .
. gt R i o o W&Tﬁﬂ%u@iﬁ(éﬂm)%@%nﬁ%ﬂ Wﬁm@uﬁmwm@
D BB Ehe R G G B e AETRRA & HIETH J FGT FIR0T faeeh et % 8 3fftewr aRarermt a1 gom

aRoTHgET st R Rera $B1 / SriReH B AT AbleT e dar F R
o T 39 U9 gd oo™ I BT W TeHT.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



F. RTINS TN (SoiIeT elis< BIRA b WTdistdl ¥ J T oT| 39
BRY gRT AEIRIS B & fqudt gen dfgs anfdie wwmimeade dqon
g IR &1 a1 gfeon, i a1eTR qen faxiir yate, Ied o
fcreaT M1, afad §is IR BT auT affad gfawsi BT g B,
W e Tl B TS,

Frifrares vd fast 3g7a aramaRor fasRa &=

yicRueicrds TRl BT T 3% & o7 Ids BHaRT 3 g 3T &
% 98 3% & au gfg &g T areN . 96 # BRI
IR TRV [T aRA & o 36 & e W Jad @ A1
I aW & fore Wiefea fear mar. e yaEl, & g,
37T J@l &g a9 2006-07 & ARM IPT HRAFWIET & ol “ggiar

A4 YTt BT faeT=a : HfieTor yomelt ®f a1 W9 Ha™ HRAT

6 3= AT TAIEE P AARS U aTed e 6 weaH 32
TR &. qd @ Wil AR JR1eT0T Fawen & qgd 75 Wl & e
dfde uRaemt @ s qen dfd § gaa Snfie! & 3uan B THBR!
Y & TR P .

af & SR d GRT T T FRTeTUT BRiHH quiaa §e & Y eI
gePIVT B THM IGHR TATC T, FRIT0T BRIGH BT I7: TR far
T JAT A §6 & AT AEHIIG B% [9g37 PURC dfdT, THHS
dfee, Reer s & srew e T

¢ & R BR dfeeT AegeH & BrIaoH W G e sivad fsar
7| WETT TelIhe SRIGAT T 11338 TIh T, ARET Ha-2id,
f5am . 1018 T el BT WIhieT & & W yrferd fpar safe
1289 % &l = hiec qAT 364 Wb e = faeen fafma &
Treror we T

% B JRTET0T TR B JTAN JAD TR & HHARAT DI bl T
TEsT Bleret faslid &< & 32za I fobar 57 @1 €. I v AR
BRI B HRATT TG AR (11M)3TEHETTTE T THSISNTS, T&Ta
Sy gfdiftsa waer R gRT smafrd fafie srddat /AR & am
o &g Tifha faar 7 e 2

wigs fmfor /BRaR et -

d® 7 gar gfawslt dun I HRiFEES! B Micifed = & foe
3% R te dfe & iy R & . g9 98d d6 A gar wd
P FRIFWIET ar BT T AAdr AHEUS W gE od g8 aRS
YEEF IS /et IV T B Uahrdl & foe wie 3o JHIeH 99 daR
fHar . HHaiRal & SRR Tae smemsit & )1 o= & fore af &
2R Frafafaa vt gfwan du= o 78 -

forfie & arftrBRY darf - 2006

3MSET Pt & fore [t & 3ifereRI Tt - 2006

BN Bt & foe fafvs 3 sfeRY @t - 2006

fao Fere & 3R darf - 2006

IR v I yaee Ha # gartT
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TIB RmRoT

IR 3fceAEd T F Belkawy 36 § T WIh Tt # Tb U I8
@ FaR gl Rea am haeRal, va. v, 3. aF haeRal, 7
IR & YHRT & awR R fafim ol § AR Al e
IEEAGIRIE

G S J6eH YTt (HRMS) Bd SHARY U et Rie:

§% 310 dRad TRaTEH! &g “HRNes” Ud BHARI ¥ et RiReH A ®
UeheT 3 SMTRT TIRUATH GHIE Praiff~ad a= &1 2. 9 AI7d
ATE B PRI TG AT T8 TS 1 8NN, SR AIMa e
JqT0 &R &M | Y& B 57 Fbill. BHARY Fa13i & TANRTATH -
TSR Nedd P 1 F TIR 6 TS JUTel! I BRIYUITET e vd e
B THI AT S SHATRAT B TaIRIAT AT TS -CT =T I STV ST .
39 goTie @1 faiig af 2008 & RM # g ax & se.

G e &7 ¥ §& RT3 T8 RIPR

AR e :

AT, 2007 P FANE 37 & o0 ARGt B TR q e
BT TAIDT PR W W URATET BT & [ 9P b AFG G1eH b
INEH H STl JUR I 8. BHARI AEHAT H 36% DI Jecra-id

Feg e

2003 2004| 2005 2006 2007
iRy 11,690 11,996 11,848 12,345 13,636
fofie 19,951 19,302 19,284 18,231 16,979
TR B 8,672 8,505 8,397 8,198 7,989
o 40,313 39,803 39,529 38,774 38,604
uf ey
eIl
(B.ag H) 252.31 272.76 315.55 396.07 541.00

aﬁaﬁﬁaﬁmﬁaﬁiﬁaaﬁwaﬁmﬁﬁraﬁﬁmﬁsﬂm

. gpastaRaid |
e

13,636 2,373 17.40% 801 5.87%

i
Y wB 7,989 2,032 25.43% 650 8.13%

aitenfies Hder - af & ek S # st Tder ardraxor derd gof wd
HAQ0T &1 @1, BeRaR S B ARG BTG 8 & AT
3% & P TEIAYIH T gL 3R WEd JdT Haomd af .
HIBET JONT - TEd A e BT WE SARAT :

§% ® 9 2005-06 H JRY AIBIET T 37 BellHd &1 & & q e
W g9d! BIY U4 3RR IRATed & @1 8. 99 JdR Td §c & 3cmar
B THBR & JIR B A1-TY S Bt uga= o & 8.

16,979 2,438 14.35% 805 4.74%



gET Bid # GUR ¢ 30 U @M g S8l 99 & |1y gasi dl
BT B aTel THII T3 Bid & BeRady aTR § dcb BT Feer
Bd, 3T ST § SRl a1 S5 deg # 3eere-iia GUR g3 2.
U dTel Aidhe RAd Tai=il & Fde1T & 9R 36 @ #is g a2
§is R (IEd TR Td TGER) H Feqyul IR g3 8. §@
& fore sis VT, TR R_IM W( (23%) 7T 3 SRS
(30%) & qTE 2.

AT wywvT vd fadrerere nidfatrar « e (FmaR uE), gt
JT 3M3CER AT | a¥ & &R d6 vd & & 3dme &I Idd v
JHTA! WIHICT B TR B T5. 96 & fale= 30T 09 TED=E
T & JOR-FER & fow v . saltfaa dur o) yaiRka fee
0. GG JTAIECH B AT TE-377 T 37 A1 JHe R oY
& Bigd fbar T, § = 3Me Tadrad Tfdfafer, yeeifar &
g T & 9 forn 5=y % fafir=r &3t & 9gaR yee o= |
HBe ET.

§& @1 ag Y 9z & & cnaaiie et o srafaa giwar o
JER & 3 AN B H 3 BT hedg Wb 3o Jae & gredIvT df
[HY M e Arerier MU & b, dob Sty foremer sgwm # thet
e & foTe I8 3mawas € 6 iRkaree 9 32 w0 § 999-90a R
Wis &6 e fvar e qen faem oRiReifoal w396 T Taf a)
emiféra fofa foe se / srfarer of se. af & kM §6 & sreae
vd g FeeTd BRT 3M® Tet Hal TR T ® Halfed fbar T dlfd
TEDT B TEITH & gIc B ATl § J9d! 3Magadmdid R Bisdd
foeT b 3iR oREait Br Y ATaTen DTSl Bt WY STHBR! HT B
T IP. 9B 3VATEl 3 Tl BT YA ATGIS AMcll § §b B
fiemslt & wer @ srama axM & foe o far w31 g wal &
A1 | URTTAT W6 B THEIBN BT TeT 37T PR BT 3aE
firer foracs Beread SR Hfsean # JOR # #eg et T
TED! qAT TIh Tl B ARSI R §6 o aawnis
Frafrare fRefd I 9 s/Evd &@T T 5 90T ATegEl § THR
T R TG GeT & A1 FHI-9HT W T4 B T
SIORERD! & T TN« 3T AUGU &b AIEAT & 8 Pl AT
vd amyedr Rifd, e o, stenfier 3= anfe a & g8 i o
STHBR! & 8.

fafere fama s« 3@ 7 g1 9w @ deW faemd: oA
NI SIS, 3TTaTRT 0T qT 370 GeT Fohi &g falre et st
TR IR 3= PEf~ad fHar. 168 &= & fow aeme e s9d §5
i § 2,27 fafora Av @ @iew #§ awear e, 88 Al &
fore aeme e A HRIAE” & ITEd! B § | A FHOT qT Gel
VT I R 2 UG B & fo1¢ MedAied B # #eg fHe. §9
3T & et & o A Ridt SRy 3y 3R URAT FE
el fpdhe AY-A1Y”, “IEA §ids & A R &1 s o anfe
B enthe oo .

fael el @1 ag B3 3o A iSa a1 [t aran S o smavadansit
& 30U dGTHU! ATl HEROT 2 hivd JATT § Fg6 T ERUT TR

- %g aiffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07

Il . T Gl & fapa drera o fFrara & fore fagr St qen
R FewT BT Te= feiaror feam .

FIHETd] TE® T R 57 : GaTai & foTe STHHUT : Q2T & SRl
W0 3R 2T B SIS H GaTa B AT PI @ g 9 + Hial ga
9er @1 i ATt Yy FRA qA §F & A FeA W e W vd
37T & MR R Th Aeayul Ugel df ¢. Q01 # bad garsii & fore
@rell T8 IIRET “o-aNe” WY 5l A U U g

AT S ¢ §% 3 W@ USiRiaT & wiee & Aibe Rad @ 2.
§% o §is TR W ToR I@ qUT TEH B SaTABAH Ud Sremsi
DI THHRI I T & [ “FiE 4 el Bl Ts.  IMRAT BRI R
e AT BT OTadT B e B & e Muerg “Fe it Rerd
off & .

e ufdishar gure : 3 3 FrefeRad deie smenRa ured gfafhar
yonferdt b Qs 3 2

o THEHEH 3R U Ufdifhar gure : §ob ¥ AiaTsel a8 AThieT
SR & fote v F% aT Jerdr & HY THEld W e for
€. 39 YOI & d&d 519 PIs UTEdD (el 3cUTe 37eraT JaT P Taer
¥ Ffaa & 9 & gRT 56365 TR THUATH &Rl & al UED DI
THUAEE & HTEAH | qRd HIid o Hewr I gl 8. 39
UK 6 & TES JaT Bg F 3 Afeer: BIF dict & A1 3 3
P g 3cTE 37UdT JdT B e A SHBRT & STl &.

o I e MEd el AaT B JAeT : 3 = 96 TR R "Had
et ! Dict Jaem TR BI 8. Tl Wl . 1-800-22-4447 R Bl T3
B Bict 3] & qeT $aT Bt e GRT il FaR fear i &
3TIAT 9 It AR GRT 86 b TG AUBR! BT R IR 37T
formrad fraror &g WaT ST 2.

SNfa : s eeEre Brd-Af

e af 2005-06 ¥ AW gdoic dae (3feam) I w.f. B Rew
iR & wu ¥ Frgfea & @ & 88 wR R i i
AT BUIRYT BIAHH IRY v MU, 39 Woide & ded 86 B
TR H (A:RUd &) & 3299 | M -5- 3¢ & AR A,
2010 b 3 BT GU— B Pl d&d M IGT TT. 3 Hoiae
B 7167 NI Y 39 IHR Fraffad o= i b d Far e
B T B S AT WA B AEDHIE TG b I § dUARA
IR T6. Srfie &1 s v IRl & ST e
Tafera R § Taa BT Y o,

o IRFG W1 H Hoide B G kT AoIgd Ui 3R (IR
TRAT, Jeads IRANN B T § gfeg HRAT, FETH TN HRAT FAT
Aee et fSelias] T=e Praif-ad BT A1, 31 A, 2006 T §b =
Fact 100 o o srcurafyy # 126 ARIBT BT ST oM@y §
uRafda o< fear. ead & d8d o8 ST aTell SEni &t T
1200 & TS,

o % J BRIHd URTTEH TlehH 3uae IR & foe I 2005
eI Te-31w-A1-31¢ BTeT ek SraR-111 R fasar.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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foriar a¥ 2007 & SR gwifer fReife -

o TEIEY AeMEe : 9 & AR 917 T3 IEBl B PR Sfbm & m
SRR B T g0 B e S A e m IE ht ATl
& 350 Bal W AT gF M3 B T 96 B 1043 & TE . Wﬁﬁ'?ﬂaﬁ : g
37 1043 ZIaraly, ¥ Qeed e 3m3e R qar 450 foT # fopan 'Ea' aﬁ
. e eRansit & e Vet 13T B FHerrar -4- W Y U S, WWH@W
3, RITQR 2 A13Y 3ThidT f 1 eamsii & Hieied & dgd EH HIATET
TN 1. AT SRATU 31T db b Pl AT BT 75% PRIGR aﬁ
b wfy & fife &,
A3 B eafdh 31 A, 2007 96 WRd H 1893 IMETC -

QUi Head & ded 37 TR,

e st & WMED 319 Bel A1 b W wHa dfd gfdensi
@ A4 361 ¢ 8. AGIed A3 & Aed! I Aee! Rt dhgd
faer o 3ucrer &.

$ezie dfd - I gr1 3 Rea qen sRe dF1 IR & IEdt
& fore ‘sgtar Fac Aot gexc AT CewmR Jiden Ry & T8,
39 gfaen & Iuandatal, 3 s seter sae & ded o E @
JAUE e AT JaT IR b YT B Ffaem 4t Jucrer F=Tg TS 2.
6 WIE ¥ A B 379 H 18,000 ¥ 31d IWARTGATT 7 I B
FBlaT Fide & dga forex T &

T edd ¢ 9§ P AR 5eX Bdes UeeH Hcdd Pl favdR
foar mar qen g8 HEAr 1000 96 UEd TS €.

g e 3 RRrd 12 vivd yRd # Saagpd Rag & e
Farfera foe 51 <@ €.
qes &F H TpA BN B A 91 TEITH & AT | BRA D
ferem Jucreer & T &
IREISITT A TISUhe! : YR & TSI IRamsil & J4) et
BN SIRCISTH TAT TIEEWHET & HTETH I SFIT0T faen Juere &.

3T T IRIGR T : gus a 3w o |t emanshi 3k g
@ TR AT F v ST w gRIuR Jane-fusmreazgiear
D A D TG E. 3AB GRT 3 AN A ARA H 9 D
AT o3t | depd € 3iaR0T R ST A 8.

Haragpa futforet Reew : g Riew w9t Aaiew et § gRy
fdar mar 2. Indialnfoline.com & H&dNT 3 3ifeTme Sie faen
Tanferd @ TS 2.

&eu 3% « o 1 3rufd 24 x7 MR W JIRA It &7 7P
o A= s =i R WM 27 3% 71 &Y el # B R
@ &, 9Rd o facer # Aeeg wasit & wRarerrd w8
Ya ax @ &

e RiaReY : genfia @ fosstt ot smefar & R @
& foTe v FTaRITe! T GRET Hael ZAa=IT JoTien! faabiaa
T 8

dF T 3T AT 300 HHRAT B, A Bl (TetieeE),
¢ dibT T 3 ST &Fi § faftre gienfiter gfternr yem

From one success to another ...

for &, eew aRaras den 3 st (Teliee) & foe
T 10000 BT (Wies wTh) B o8 vregord o enfie &,
@I gfifera fosar .

U1} ANSH -

o TS, 2008 dF 1919 <M TRAM M -55- faden wmamst &
JETT & T&d AT STE.

o exme T T quT TR A a1 § 3Me Jeadatdd Jare
JUCT FRTg SEM. 49 FCTere! faet s, Yer/eaR gfde anfe
oMiHeT 8.

o % & RS Il I TAIeid U9 FIT Hd TR & d&d
AT, 3 3 AN ST TIIREATs, ¥ d, Fe vd Hf5,
$-0=1T 31fE B Prdf~ad foam e

o I & 3R d6 & Il faceh fafma Sifcin v=7 @1 e gardt
Ren & @y Sig fear sme.

o IRE || AEVS BT T IR & [T IR BRIR Ta Aferd #oT
ShRew gder gomet @1, 3 31t arrere Rf & 2, & af & dke
yofean <ranfera @ fean e,

o RIS P quiara foshl Ta a1l R & divad B H FiaeT b
R ¥ 3 371ftea AR ex faslad fHar mar &, d& & -15-
a1 e RFET 3 3 (CBOs) & w0 # &1 % & & i
TR & XTI T 9 B ARM -5- &3 3P 3fte (RBOs) e
foe e

3 I ! uge -

o IR Rotd §% & SaTgR Fraferg o1 RUIE 3= <@ -6- B I
IRET3 W UG Ud HReidpd dRAl.  IRe IR vd gae
OISl (ICCOMS) Briff-ad &I 7§ .

o IF B PIOFR TAT IASTDIC H FHINEH TE BIAT BT T BRA
@ AT AT 7T B, SIS PIOEE H FAagI-G FHRNe
JaoTelt BRF YR Re 6 I srftmfaa fee me &

o I B 3 dfg IRA B TEAT 600 F UG B T 2 qUT 3T
SOTIET & T IFSTRCS TEdi Bl He&AT 130000 T U s o



o 3NECEEd (OLTAS) 3ifF &8 37des &l quiadn §=: Hofud
fopam o & arfes 39 3R TRl vd 3UART ST S .

o I & aRM fasRia @ ot # EASIEST, aiftie = Ruré

(AIR), 3f=arsT Red wEfelm gomel (ORFS), W3mgaiamgee
(CIBIL), fecet fagt o= Yopat onfier &.

§o o1 defiier vd e BuaReT Bmd a¥ & AR 3R
TR 3. 3 720 &Y & § I ge b dhaet Henfiedt & &t
W & I 95 Ji B AN § oo Wl -Tel feba 51 Feball. 3T
T eI S TG Jieham @1 g=: T a1, SHAR!
uf¥Teror Gt UTed THYoT R Y Taf @ . S ST & 329
Tg & 5§ sriarer ot # aggaE wfd o,

IR¥R oo v aRaer & guR :

a¥ & R FrfeRaa Fmfor aRkaemr awet o 18, s 8@ @

URIR 3R Ygg &nM:

F) O TR I=T% § 4o - 39 U § & TR 2T, AUhed o,
Q) SEHETEIE H JeTNG Frafe o “agiar crast” - §H R
TRaTe, JEITerd, SE BRITC (JEHETETE &) BRRA &.
) 6 & FTED/tERal & o aig paf s, gag #

AR Tie
Fr=feiRaa fFmfor aRkarsmmsit o o s = 2 -
&) W-34 TiGT Pl BrUCIAN, Has § BURC DA
@) MEA TR, 763 8 Femsi-e drafed ¥a-
) 9T o, DA § IS BT WaT
¥) R, SRR & JeRie $rafed was
TED BT YT b JaT FaaT dRa™ & 32T F 36 7 TR
# 310 JRE Adied et & iRIRI & 1Rkaw SER T &
foTe 3% S o1-3M3C 3, TS PR qUT AGIHY 39! ATSTHTSM
A 8 41 7 e 2

Y@ Aedd - TED DI YAensi & ey Jar I
JYUcis’] HRAT -

SIRET B TThaT 3 dad ay P SR acp Bl 22 IRET3T (11 FEFRIT
+ 7 ITERY + 2 STTERT + 2 TN & fera fopam wan. ad & R d
J -50- T8 orEe ot @t -3- AR veat @ gof et & wu §
31q3rE fopam . -5- faR veet §e a few e, 31 A, 2007 @Y d6

@1 ol ead FrEfRed SRR <@

g a1
AR 490 18
Ny 506 19
aref wresy 572 21
o 1,164 42
SilES 2,732 100
foeen 40 -
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faxira af 2007 & SR dfaarEs fufics 1 Brgax s 3ufial au
AN S BT B FTITET 378T @, 8§19 B 1. P 375 3R T
[ AFevel (3 MaRer R faaeyel Arevs, sRa afiexor aur
I1GYH) & P SFUCHT & BRUT 3.46.01 TRIS DI &1 §s.

3§ & IRM 377 AEayu! Tffafér 31 AT, 2007 | &t ERRAT HIge
for. & §& & @ faea 8 <&

SIS BT PrAfTTEs - TR

(1«1 g H)

dfg Piteet A1be for.  URa 9,395.24
11 AT, 1996

dig Te Averic &.for. YRa 2,869.00
5 TFavER 1992

digprsa fo.

29 R, 1994
Srarer o for.
31 TS, 1922
afg $fuea arde o, & Wi MfbT TR IRY TR q7 §id 3R
Fsric &.fa. 1 ool & UF JHRE U & 1Y TG 3UHH U &
w7 # yRafdd B TP HRITHET B B BRI JIR @ 371 8T &,

da 3iT sEiaT U @ wRfda foxia e -

_ 31 :"ﬁ'

2007
B 3 (F. PIZ) 10,812.81
& A (F. BRI3) 1,128.86
Ui T 3T (%) 12.47
gfERR T8 4 (%)

9,395.24  718.49

2,869.00 99.00 1 15

HRd 7,167.00 25,525.00 -4601.00 41 227

HRd 14,386.11 1,70,708.18 1,776.41 82 676

31 9,
2006
8,547.03
904.69
13.91

237.35 216.34

9T N BT Brataa :

9§ & RM §F I JTHE F YA B dem qen ol wifafere
INITIHATN BT UTEH G By Bt ferem & 3redt wrfer ot 2. §
I YR TRGR, T& HATTT P JISTHTT [IHTT gRT SR qMiics briepd b
|9 wE el B O fohar. werawd 86 o fafir Wkl W R
B TS q1 § B 3Rae YR wR R gfaftea sfexr wieh v
3ies F REpa fobaT T

getaT qu1 SR § 96 & FAH § HRRA TR IJISTHNT Frafaa-
AT B WRA TSR GRT FoH RIBR I TR 6T T, TiaT
# Hria affy o setar § JaRa AdSE &7 & dHi B T

Frafaa & fae afifa grr kv e anfeef= qen 3w & & foe
gfex el T efes A Repa fepar .

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



&, sfie &, WudeaTer, 3reger vd we Feed, AR TERA,
A Rraxrar wifee & ey el e eee I aRd gL

FRFHI 31T $fear gRT Ry e (wmen) & fole wo 7aR &
w0 # “Thiee Il HaH B T

§% & 839 S ST B IR Rard § gRT fgemst a3w sHa
g & sicnfa fgdia ReeR wa foar mar.

e Wsa -

Y. AN, TR B HRA TRBR GRT AR . 8/03/2006-8137. 3175
f&® 10.10.2006 SRY TR BT HU (JUHAT BT 31+ 3R 370N
e 1970 @ &RT 9 (3)(T) & iR YoidTTers e - BRIGRT
freers & v # frgaa oo man. ag fgfaa s e, #eem o
IRBR DI ARG HHIDB 9/37/2005-813.31ME. fé=id 01.08.2006 &
BRI SAEEIE 96 & 37edeT Ud yay fewrd & wu # Frgaa fesar man
2 a1 319 9 9 & FRIBRI Fewd 6 w, & R W B T 7. 5
IR 31.08.2009 9 59 UE TR I,

A 7. 3. TGIE! BT WRA TRGR RT ARG . 9/11/2004-131. 3775
f&i 31.10.2006 SR FR ST HUA (IUHHT BT 3751 TG 3FRoT)
W 1970 @Y €RT 9 (3)(@) F il 5 fadie I & WM R
HRA TSGR & I & w0 d o1 Feers e far mar qen 3
HRA IRBR & ! QT TH T§ TaHR FHTCHT.

A v, AFRIERH B R TRBR GRT AR 6. 9/2/2007-d137.37T8.
i 27.2.2007 STRY B THT HUT (3UHAT BT 315 T 3iAR0)
siferferam 1970 @ &R 9 (3)(I) P it SN TH. 0. I¥IE b R W
HReg Rerd §& & gfa=ir & w0 7 96 &1 Feere Frgaa fear man
AT § URA TRBR & NI ST Ih TE TSHR THIeH.

A 3RS AT B HRA TRBR GRT RT3 9/30/2005-T3.37M8
f&i® 13.10.2006 SR TR ST HUA (IUHHT BT 3751 TG 3FRo)
sTfIfaw 1970 BT €RT 9 (3)(3M) & sicnfa Frgfea &t fotid & 3 af &
3y & fore 3@ @ Frewre gaa foar mn.

Y yé o @igaren, SfhT BuT (IUBHT BT 3T U 3AR0T) B GRT
fST U (SuHHT BT 3151 U 3faRvn) st 1970 # wene de
foxira demTa Fraw (SFeiem) siftfaw 2006 & A1 Ufea I RaHd
d% (yae e fafae graen) arsT 1970 (3RgET feeid 19.02.2007
& GRT JUNTRIA) & gfteTd 3/ d6 & e & @

From one success to another ...
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el & @t waeht sif¥me -

freer® $ 3o @t gfte o= € o 31 A, 2007 BT A A & fore
T o1ET IR B TAY -

o orE AF® & Heayof fasmfaat afe &1 &, & wqfud wciaor
afed gofaan urem fosar 2.

o uRdg Rad §% & feen-FdengaR doR & 7€ o it @
FReR urer fobar T 2.

o i af ot wifid W 96 & driwem o Rufd der 31 At
2007 B TR 9¥ & oI 9% & @Y & aRatad td g Rafa
IRd B3 I gite | adand 3iR faawyut Fofa vd snees e
T

o 4Rd ¥ J@ W o] i e gagm & 3w 3fad daie
Repré T & fore wmfa qen vafa e <zar mar & qen

o ol FRAR 3MUR W (UK fe me &

3R :

6 3 g1 & & aut A Wi qur craeiis wwe § 3Fd Ta=s
I e €. 39 T gl O g Thed H 86 P Kb
@ yfie eyl <& & e uRad= & wea @ v gv d6
U 3MEYTH T TEDIE 96 & T H IR B § 30T i
anre fear. &9 3 W et & Sfdeedr 3R §6 & ufd 7
Tt Jar HIaT & folu 395 SR &.

TR TEDI 3 AR I & Fheral § g 30T wEanT fear 2.
FARY HUTRYT Higsa & SR TfE R B TEd! P rgfaen f gg ar
32 g8 9w 3R &F I 59 Te fhar. &9 UTed! & wad wReT id
WcATe & foe 30 i 3109 3THR I R &.

FARY JIfeT  §AR YORYURS §9R I WANER I8 &. &5 37d TednT
U9 gHfT o 9 R fobe e fawar & fore 3% 3R £

d% @1 Feve dea ¥Ra vd faeel § 3 uEdl, SRURG! 3R
fedftal ¥ FRER g g0 va w=anT & fore 39! g o 2.
(), 3= e wftrerRal, fafir=r foxia s, @i qor wRa

w9 foeer Reg sfatRrl gr w9a-v9g W fér v waq 9w w
anfee= & fore 396 i afde STYR o Rl &.

e Hed & forw vd 39 IR ¥
Qyfter & FosTI
e &, Weerard
31eeT vd yee Fewe
jicH

31 Hg 2007
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Bank of Baroda - Key Financial Indicators

®. °. faa=or yfererd
S.No. Particulars In Percentage 31.03.2003 31.03.2004 31.03.2005 31.03.2006 31.03.2007

1 = 3/ sia e it (seages)

Interest Income / Average Working Funds (AWF)  7.94% 7.43% 6.86% 6.65% 7.39%
2 6 Y [ veyrh

Interest expenses / AWF 5.20% 4.32% 3.68% 3.65% 4.35%
3 g &S Ao

Net Interest Margin (NIM) 2.94% 3.34% 3.40% 3.26% 3.23%
4 o1 R | veege®

Interest spread / AWF 2.74% 3.11% 3.18% 2.99% 3.04%
5 iR-=0S 3/ TEEEH

Non-Interest Income / AWF 1.64% 2.08% 1.40% 1.06% 0.94%
6 uRaweH T / veEgr®

Operating expenses / AWF 2.15% 2.18% 2.11% 2.25% 2.04%
7 CINIG-37 3Ud

Cost-Income Ratio 48.99% 42.08% 46.12% 55.43% 51.30%
8 A& (URTEH) AH / TETITH

Gross (Operating) profit / AWF 2.24% 3.00% 2.47% 1.81% 1.94%
9 Y&/ TSeYrh

Net profit / AWF 1.01% 1.17% 0.72% 0.78% 0.82%
10 & Aferad W feers

Return on Net Worth 18.73% 19.81% 12.55% 10.85% 12.17%
11 snRaar w gfdems

Return on Assets 1.01% 1.14% 0.71% 0.73% 0.72%
12 sitaa sniaal R ufdemsy

Return on Average Assets 1.05% 1.20% 0.75% 0.79% 0.80%
13 3fmi w ufdwa

Yield on Advances 8.88% 7.76% 7.18% 7.43% 8.37%
14 SRR & @nd

Cost of Deposits 5.97% 4.96% 4.23% 4.15% 4.77%

15 @I YA 3RUTT (BRURT UL o Afed)
Dividend payout Ratio (including

Corporate Dividend Tax) 24.94% 22.24% 24.67% 25.11% 24.59%
16 ROT — STHT 3T
Credit — Deposit Ratio 55.56% 51.17% 55.82% 67.15% 74.35%

17 0T + T TACAR aer (3R sorsa
# f7aer I Blsdx) — S U

Credit + Non SLR Investment (excluding

Investments in Subsidiaries) — Deposit Ratio 65.50% 62.82% 63.96% 74.94% 80.21%
18 Uit yafatar 3

Capital Adequacy Ratio 12.65% 13.91% 12.61% 13.65% 11.80%

TR - |

Tier - | 8.10% 8.47% 8.21% 10.98% 8.74%

TR - I

Tier - 1l 4.55% 5.44% 4.40% 2.67% 3.06%

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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3% 316 SElaT - Ae@yut foxia qa&

Bank of Baroda - Key Financial Indicators

®. °. faaxor
S.No. Particulars 31.03.2003 31.03.2004  31.03.2005  31.03.2006 31.03.2007

1 HHAR! ()

Employees (number) 40313 39803 39529 38774 38086
2 SIETY (HeEA)

Branches (number) 2753 2730 2738 2743 2772
3 it oHIR Tae (B.9%08 H)

Business per employee (Rs. in crore) 2.52 2.73 3.16 3.96 5.48
4 i SHAR sited aEn (B.9%08 #)

Average Business per employee (Rs. in crore) 2.43 2.61 2.97 3.51 4.64
5  yfq SHARY Adbet oy (. AT H)

Gross Profit per employee (Rs. in lakhs) 4.26 6.24 5.85 4.95 6.34
6  gfd PR fad o (3. @t H)

Net Profit per employee (Rs. in lakhs) 1.92 2.43 1.71 2.13 2.70
7 o o e (BRI #)

Business per branch (Rs. in crore) 36.95 39.77 45.56 55.99 75.23
8  uf urEr Wod @y (B.a%08 H)

Gross Profit per branch (Rs. in crore) 0.62 0.91 0.84 0.70 0.87
9 yfq o g o (3.a%08 H)

Net Profit per branch (Rs. in crore) 0.28 0.35 0.25 0.30 0.37
10 g ¥RR 3 (i #)

Earning per share (Rupees) 26.11 32.97 23.08 27.10 28.18
1 yfd IR g (vt )

Book Value per share (Rupees) 139.36 166.46 183.83 209.18 231.59

oa : fafder oot & aifte RO (et agfa gan, fred avf & andst & TR/ Fiiga fhar mr @)
Source: Annual Reports of various years. (previous year’s figures are regrouped and reclassified, where appropriate)

From one success to another ...
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sitra srfela Pt (TssgE®)
sitaa SRR

sitr afim

sitea e

sitere e

151 373/ (TSETED)

ST T/ CSTGED
T S S

15 faaR/eseEs

Rearst sma/esTgE®
aRae= @
aRee =d/TsegEs

TN 3 3T

Toel (ARTATEH) TTH/TSTIEH
YT /TGS

g5 wferad W giens
il W gfeeny

sitaa anfaal = gfeeny
3t R wfwe
SRR B @ra
aﬁﬂwgnam_mgum
(PRURE T B Ffea)
O FHI I

=1 + iR wifaftre a=erar

Irgar
e (argeht soral § Fraw &

BISER) SRR - 3RUT:

gfe sHeR) s
e Rl st srawa

wftr SRt TP aH
gfer FRt g @
of e FRIER
oftr e wHe W
oft e g @
ofy ¥R 3ma

of IR T T

Ta il &1 e i
T SRR &1 Tiaid i

oo A @ wiee sit
3t SRR 31k 3itre 31T @ g
oo fae & wies ait:

TST 31T 1 3itTa e el &
CISEH
T S5 T 4 & TSaI:

(e TS 3T U : el oTa ) 3t
1 31eid sl | fawfaa &

(P ST T T : ol &1 )
TEegEs ¥ fawifora &

oo oRareH @ fawfea o) sitaa
CARNIGREIDASE

oReae &g fgwmfsia &) (Rearst amg +
1T TIs) W

ufarer @ fawfor &R veagew
g o fawfaa & veagEs:

gIg oy famfora wR g mifeaa
(JTcaiaT R <M & Bigax);
ngmﬁwﬁaﬁgmanﬁaﬁ%-
I[& ATH 9 &

St R s @ & st s

FARIRRY R Yaad &nst 9n & aira
SEARIERET;
EHIZT HRURCE ISl &R Wigd; W &
& @ I

o1 ST AT ! B SARIIAT (Fet
SHRIRET - UCR 3icR d6% ST JIfRra)

(e 313 + =1 v vet 3R e - merd
ﬁéﬂgﬁﬁﬁﬁw)mémﬁ

ol SRR + et AW 9 &, o
TRt @ T

sttaa SRRt sitaa sifimyam & g
FHARY e

FbeT T B HIT &, el HHARY T ;s
Y& TTH BT T &, FHATRAT BT T H;

Habel T DI HIT <, ' oTramait <
Y& e 4T & erEneh dr wee W
& N B A &, 3feadt | X

9 wiferaa (geaie- gRfda i o
Bﬁm)aﬁwé gieact & X a9

Average Working Funds (AWF)

Average Deposits
Average Advances
Average Business
Average Investments
Interest Income/AWF
Interest expenses/AWF

Net Interest Margin

Interest Spread/AWF
Non-Interest Income/AWF
Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses/AWF

Cost Income Ratio

Gross (Operating) Profit/AWF
Net Profit/AWF
Return on Net Worth

Return on Assets
Return on Average Assets
Yield on Advances

Cost of Deposits
Dividend Payout Ratio
(including Corporate

Dividend Tax)

Credit - Deposit Ratio

Credit + Non SLR Investments

(excluding Investments in
Subsidiaries) - Deposit Ratio

Business Per Employee

Average Business
Per Employee

Gross Profit Per Employee
Net Profit Per Employee
Business Per Branch
Gross Profit per Branch
Net Profit per Branch
Earnings Per Share

Book Value Per Share

Fortnightly Average of Total Assets
Fortnightly Average of Total
Deposits

Fortnightly Average of Total
Advances

Total of Average Deposits Plus
Average Advances

Fortnightly Average of Total
Investments

Total Interest Income Divided by
AWF

Total Interest Expenses Divided by
AWF

Total interest earned minus total
interest paid divided by average
interest earning assets

(Total Interest Income minus Total
Interest Expenses) Divided by AWF
Total Non-Interest Income Divided
by AWF

Total Expenses minus Interest
Expenses

Operating Expenses Divided by
AWF

Operating Expenses Divided by
(Non Interest Income plus Interest
Spread)

Operating Profit divided by AWF
Net Profit Divided by AWF

Net Profit Divided by Net Worth
(excluding Revaluation Reserves)
Net Profit Divided by Total Assets
Net Profit Divided by AWF
Interest Earned on Advances
Divided by Average Advances
Interest paid on Deposits Divided by
Average Deposits

Dividend including Corporate
Dividend Tax Divided by Net Profit
Total Advances Divided by
Customer Deposits (i.e., Total
Deposits minus Inter Bank Deposits)

(Total Advances Plus Non-SLR
Investments minus Investments in
Subsidiaries) Divided by Customer
Deposits

Total Deposits plus Total Advances
Divided by Total No. of Employees
Average Deposits plus Average
Advances divided by Total No. of
Employees

Gross Profit Divided by Total No. of
Employees

Net Profit Divided by total No. of
Employees

Total Deposits plus Total Advances
divided by No. of Branches

Gross Profit Divided by No. of
Branches

Net Profit Divided by No. of
Branches

Net Profit divided by Equity
Multiplied by Ten

Net Worth (excluding Revaluation
Reserves) divided by Equity
Multiplied by Ten.
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31 AT, 2007 BT Je=-UA
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2007

(000’s 3rifea omitted)
31 A/J 2007 BT 31 HI 2006 B

I As on As on
SCHEDULE 31t March 2007 31t March 2006
3. Rs. 3. Rs.
gail 3R game CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
gat Capital 1 365,52,76 365,52,74
grfag Fitar sk sifery Reserves & Surplus 2 8284,41,00 7478,90,72
STHRIRET Deposits 3 124915,97,93 93661,99,16
YR ot TS B Borrowings 4 1142,56,16 4802,20,07
3 ITATE T UTGEI Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 8437,69,61 7083,90,04
EIES TOTAL 143146,17,46 113392,52,73
anReat ASSETS
YR Rad db & ur Cash and balances with
TPl 31k 99 6T Reserve Bank of India 6 6413,52,02 3333,43,34
d0 ® U Ay G qeT A g Balances with Banks and
31T I R gl e Money at Call and Short Notice 7 11866,84,51 10121,20,60
foraer Investments 8 34943,62,75 35114,21,87
31fim Advances 9 83620,86,98 59911,77,84
e 3R Fixed Assets 10 1088,80,75 920,72,69
3= anRaar Other Assets 11 5212,50,45 3991,16,39
SilES TOTAL 143146,17,46 113392,52,73
HBRAD T Contingent Liabilities 12 61375,31,76 39200,53,70
gt @ fere foa Bills for Collection 6627,59,33 5895,61,00
3eeTEHIa oaT St Significant Accounting Policies 17
ot R fewforat Notes on Accounts 18

IR A TR Srgfaat goE-uF &1 U i W €.

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

8f. 31f9a &. Waar fFrRee o Wes
et vd waer fres NN A W AR P TR Fer gus RS & SER
St &, TR %ﬁ?ﬁéﬁ maﬁaﬂﬁmﬂ B C1.3TR. T 008 . T U, JHCTHH UUS B, TA WS X
e PR S ’ '$ . TG AEBR TIE TEBR T TRETBR
- (for TR (3, R (3Rfde 1. A=msh)

s 3R &, Wi shae weika enfee TR iR TR
HEWSES (BURe @) st Aife v, dwig M.No.075363 M.N0.004841 M.N0.031004
Y 3R, &. 9q gf. e Hert P 3.9 08 & Pa 3. o Fufgar ws & Pa &9 ws &
30 TEmEYD 5 79y ¢, Fgar I TEBR T PR T TEBR
(orET § erar aia) 5 (&8 g (rdyer Rrrh) (7 3H)

. . & . wiom ieR YeR YieR
R : § M.No.005570 M.No.030547 M.No.400912
fetiep : 28 3mid, 2007

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



arffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07 @ -

31 9T, 2007 & FATK IY & AT g &I ol
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2007

(000’s 3rifepa omitted)

31 AT 2007 B 31 AT 2006 B
S A T AT q
Year Ended Year Ended
SCHEDULE 31t March 2007 31t March 2006
3. Rs. 3. Rs.
. 3T INCOME
aifofd samst Interest Earned 13 9212,63,72 7049,95,39
3T AT Other Income 14 1173,24,10 1127,39,03
SIIE) TOTAL 10385,87,82 8177,34,42
Il. &g EXPENDITURE
T far war st Interest Expended 15 5426,55,70 3875,08,73
aRare Operating Expenses 16 2544,31,34 2384,75,27
yraee 3R sneERAS T Provisions and Contingencies 1388,54,33 1090,54,45
s TOTAL 9359,41,37 7350,38,45
INNGIE] PROFIT
g &I & A9 Net Profit for the year 1026,46,45 826,95,97
fafraie &g v fer Available for Appropriation 1026,46,45 826,95,97
Iv. fafre= Appropriations
frefestad # araxor - Transfer to :
&) Tifafere grfera fafer a) Statutory Reserve 256,61,61 206,73,99
Q) Ysrd yRfdr ffr b) Capital Reserve 14,31,65 7,61
1) [T U 3T URfad [t ¢) Revenue and Other Reserves
) e sar-Tga aRfea = 1) Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -1042,54,43
1)\ gRfga e I) General Reserve 502,50,35 1448,04,53
1) <ifafére uRféra Ffer (fGe=h) 1) Statutory Reserve (Foreign) 57,00 503,07,35 6,96,58 412,46,68
o) ATHIS (ATH PR Afed) d) Dividend (including Dividend Tax)
) 3FaRe cmeer ) Interim Dividend 124,60,65 -
) SRaTfad emerer Il) Proposed Dividend 127,85,19 252,4584 207,67,69 207,67,69
Bl TOTAL 1026,46,45 826,95,97
i 9RR g v =g 3151 Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share Rs.28.18 Rs.27.10
3CE oTaT et Significant Accounting Policies 17
el R fewforar Notes on Accounts 18
FWR T TR St 319 The Schedules referred to above form
d B ORF BT &1 U U1 &, an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal DIRECTORS AUDITORS
Chairman & Managing Director Shri G.C. Chaturvedi As per our separate report of even date attached
Shri V. Santhanaraman Shri T.K. Balasubramanian for T R Chadha & Co for S.Venkatram & Co. for Ray & Ray
Exef:“t've Director Shri Amarjit Chopra Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
gz:el:;‘l :\(A.agiaarg Smt. Masarrat Shahid (Vikas Kumar) (G. Sitharaman) (Arvind N. Yennemadi)
ger
(Corporate A/Cs) Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav Partner Partner Partner
Shri R. K. Velu Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari M.No.075363 M.N0.004841 M.No.031004
Deputy General Manager Shri Manesh P. Mehta for G. Basu & Co. for G. P. Kapadia & Co. for B. C. Jain & Co.
(Accounts & Audit) Dr. Deepak B. Phatak Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(D D Chanchani) (Nimesh Bhimani) (Rishabh Jain)
Place : Mumbai. Partner Partner Partner
Date : 28th April, 2007 M.N0.005570 M.No.030547 M.No0.400912

From one success to another ...



qeH-u ®I 3gfuai Schedules to Balance Sheet

- 5 aiffes Rl Annual Report 2006-07

(000’s 3rifdd omitted)

31 @7, 2007 PY 31 T7d, 2006 BT
As on 31st March, 2007  As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. . Rs.
3T -1 gant SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL
grferpa Yo AUTHORISED CAPITAL
gfd 5. 10/- & 150,00,00,000 150,00,00,000 Equity Shares of
sfaet IR Rs.10/- each 1500,00,00 1500,00,00
SR P TR T ifre ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED
gt CAPITAL
gfT 5. 10/- & 36,70,00,000 (Tt 36,70,00,000 (Previous year
Ty 36,70,00,000) FfaeT TR 36,70,00,000) Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each 367,00,00 367,00,00
&t Yot PAID UP CAPITAL
51 2. 10/- & 36,42,66,000 36,42,66,000 (Previous Year
siadt AR (et o - 36,42,65,500) Equity Shares of
36,42,65,500) fo¥ &< AR Rs.10 each including 19,60,00,000
gRT enRa gfr ¥R 5. 10/- B Equity Shares (Previous
19,60,00,000 et W) f5M@  Year 19,60,00,000 Equity Shares)
RT 6,196 BR1g DT &, (e 3 amounting to Rs.196 crores
19,60,00,000 3T R) =T &, held by Central Government 364,26,60 364,26,55
S : 37T fope T IR Add : Forfeited Shares 1,26,16 1,26,19
3 / TOTAL 365,52,76 365,52,74
3HAT-2 SCHEDULE - 2
yRfEgra it sk srferRw RESERVES & SURPLUS
| wifafere aRfea et | Statutory Reserves
RS A9 Opening Balance 1614,87,45 1408,13,46
f & SR uRae= Additions during the year 256,61,61 1871,49,06 206,73,99 1614,87,45
Il g gair Ffer Il Capital Reserves
(gieaifosa yRiera il wfea) (including revaluation reserve)
YRRG A9 Opening Balance 398,72,41 410,69,37
SIS : TH-EI W 9§ 3idaRd Add: Transfer from Profit
& Loss Alc 14,31,65 7,61
413,04,06 410,76,98
Felaar Deductions:
fafrma 3aR-TeE & THEeH Adjustment of Exchange
Fluctuation 39,85 1,07,17
-8 @ # e qreedifed Depreciation on revalued
3 RET ) T B fixed assets transferred to
Profit & Loss account 10,44,91 402,19,30 10,97,40 398,72,41

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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31 AT, 2007 B 31 AT, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007  As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
IIRI-2 IR R sk sifee (IR
SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVES & SURPLUS (Contd.)
H 9RR Afraw Il Share Premium
YRR AT Opening Balance 2273,88,31 738,77,20
9 & R uRae= Additions/Adjustments
/ TS during the year 12 2273,88,43 1535,11,11 2273,88,31
IV <o 3R 3= gRfea [t IV Revenue and Other Reserves
®) 1w 3aR-Tee yRfEE M a) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
IRAYS 99 Opening Balance = 1042,54,43
O Less:
310 URfara e & aiaRor Transfer to Other Reserve - 1042,54,43
q) wifaftre yRfea Sitar (faeeh) b) Statutory Reserve (Foreign)
RS 99 Opening Balance 78,57,53 68,26,60
¥ B SRM uRaeH Additions during the year 57,00 6,96,58
3 TS Other Adjustments -1,56,03 3,34,35
77,58,50 78,57,53
) 3= yRfEE it c) Other Reserves
TRRN® 3 Opening Balance 3112,85,02 1664,81,65
¥ & R uRas/ FHEeH Additions / Adjustment
during the year 502,50,35 1448,08,37
g9 g B fofies & Additions on merger
fgera W aRae of BOBHFL 43,90,34 -
(3T 18 & A -4 TN (Refer Note C-4 of 3659,25,71 3112,85,02
e o) Schedule 18)
e IV (@, &, 3R TOTAL - IV (a,b & ¢) 3736,84,21 3191,42,55
S (1, 1, 3R Iv) TOTAL (1,IL1II and 1V)

8284,41,00

7478,90,72

From one success to another ...
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(000’s 3rifdd omitted)

31 U, 2007 BT 31 9T, 2006 PI
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
I3 STARTRIAT SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS
F. | AN-SHRIEE A. | Demand Deposits
i) di & i) From Banks 437,21,70 589,90,15
ii) 3T i) From Others 9437,58,24  9874,79,94  7788,81,90 8378,72,05
Il §Id § SRR Il Savings Bank Deposits 31577,27,69 27160,44,01
N Arome sERifErar Il Term Deposits
i) di & i) From Banks 12008,75,91 3850,11,93
ii) 3T ¥ i) From Others 71455,14,39 83463,90,30 54272,71,17 58122,83,10
s (I, 11 3R 1) TOTAL (I, Il and IlI) 124915,97,93 93661,99,16
T, | 9Rd ¥ g ot B. | Deposits of branches
I SRR in India 99725,61,91 79049,44,02
Il 9Ra ¥ &R g Il Deposits of branches
AT Bl SRR outside India 25190,36,02 14612,55,14
s (13K 1) TOTAL (1 & 1I) 124915,97,93 93661,99,16
I - 4 SCHEDULE - 4
3R o T AT BORROWINGS
HRA H 3R @l T i Borrowings in India
i) YR Raid d i) Reserve Bank of India - -
ii) 37T § ii) Other Banks 9,98,30 10,24,72
iii) 3T IR U9 USitai iii) Other Institutions and
Agencies 818,39,67 3575,97,19
g TOTAL 828,37,97 3586,21,91
YRd & TR 3R o T Borrowings outside India 314,18,19 1215,98,16
SuNE
s (13 11) Total (I & Il) 1142,56,16 4802,20,07
IORIF H ST ST Secured Borrowings
3R B included in above 605,33,87 3370,58,62
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31 AT, 2007 B 31 A1, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3T - 5 SCHEDULE - 5
31T T 3R yTaen OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
| 3T f§a | Bills Payable 1656,57,03 1472,33,60
Il Jufd samet Il Interest Accrued 963,48,58 682,10,71
I feaz-11 gaft & fere Il Unsecured Redeemable
smfersgfera Tior Zor (Subordinated Debts for
Tier-1l Capital)
SO Series IR | gRudaar
= No = B ARG
Interest  Date Of
Rate Maturity
ot I Series |l
faeT | Option | 13.75%  09.04.2006 - 247,70,00
faeea Il Option I 12.75%  09.04.2006 - 52,30,00
to 14.75%
icczelll Option Il 14.30% 09.04.2009  300,00,00  300,00,00  300,00,00  600,00,00
ot Il Series Il
faey | Option | 11.15 % 30.04.2008 409,10,00 409,10,00
faoe |1 Option Il 10.85 % 30.06.2006 - 409,10,00 190,90,00 600,00,00
SO 1V Series IV 5.85% 02.07.2014 300,00,00 300,00,00
o V Series V. 7.45% 28.04.2015 770,00,00 770,00,00
SOt VI Series VI 8.95% 15.05.2016 920,00,00 -
IV fedef (ERR Il 572 & few u) 1V Debentures (eligible for Tier Il Bonds) 20,00,00 -
V 7o 3l & wast §# V Contingent Provision against
IMHRAB JTaeT= Standard Advances 417,72,86 257,24,00
VI 3 (UTaer=T afed) VI Others (including provisions) 2680,81,14 2402,21,73
s (LILILIV, V3R VD TOTAL (LILIILIV, V and VI) 8437,69,61 7083,90,04
-6 SCHEDULE - 6
AR Red 96 & CASH AND BALANCES WITH
U Faal 3R 2 RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
| g1 # aar | Cash in hand (including
(feel gar et afea) foreign currency notes) 673,36,61 536,28,35
Il yR<r Rd d6 o= 11 Balances with
a1, @Mal H oY IBH Reserve Bank of India
in Current Account 5740,15,41 2797,14,99
g (131 11) TOTAL (1 & 1I)

6413,52,02

3333,43,34

From one success to another ...



- 5 aiffe Rulé Annual Report 2006-07 qe-uF @ 3ol Schedules to Balance Sheet

(000’s 3mfea omitted)

31 9, 2007 &Y
As on 31st March, 2007

31 9, 2006 HI
As on 31st March, 2006

2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
ST -7 SCHEDULE - 7
$91 & U 9w BT qur mim BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
Td 3769 ga W yfdca AT MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
| 9Rd | | In India
i) b P U AT A i) Balances with Banks
&) Te] Wil § a) in Current Accounts 301,13,97 862,02,01
W) 3T ST @At § b) in Other Deposit Accounts 1130,42,00 1431,55,97 1254,40,07 2116,42,08
ii) W7 vd 31ew Pa R fiea AR i) Money at call and short notice with
®) dpi & I a) Banks 235,00,00 950,00,00
Q) 3T SR & U b) Other institutions - 235,00,00 - 950,00,00
s (i 3R i ) TOTAL (i and ii) 1666,55,97 3066,42,08
Il R ¥ qTeR Il Outside India
i) dof & a1 @Gl § i) Balance with Banks in
99 IBH Current Accounts 548,93,03 351,90,94
i) St B 3T ST Wl H ii) Balance with Banks in
NERGE Other Deposit Accounts 4366,81,64 3716,86,50
iii) ST B I [T T 31T iii) Money at Call and
e W HfeE e Short Notice with banks 5284,53,87 2986,01,08
S (i, ii 3R i) TOTAL (i, i and iii) 10200,28,54 7054,78,52
Pe1 3ig (1 3R 1) GRAND TOTAL (I and II)

11866,84,51

10121,20,60
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31 A/, 2007 @Y 31 T7d, 2006 ®I
As on 31st March, 2007  As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. . Rs.
a8 fFaw SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENTS
| wRa ¥ e (T5a) | Investments in India (Gross)  32041,58,51 32498,03,69
gorl : Yeae @ fore wraem= Less: Provision for Depreciation ~ 761,36,02 608,82,04
uRd # g g Net Investments in India 31280,22,49 31889,21,65
3FeTT-3erT faraor BREAK - UP
i) TRSRI gfcrgferat i) Government Securities 25388,75,14 24984,89,73
(fererafar PfRerm 3ife gfgar lincludes Rs. 30.66 crores
# et fope . 30.00 RIS & (previous year Rs.31.67 Crores)
3ifthd ger (fireet ad <. 30.00 face value of Rs.30.00 Crores
FR3) $ 3. 30.66 TS Aed (TBH  (previous year Rs.30.00 Crores)
a9 %.31.67 3g) .354.25 31 |odged with Clearing
¥l IR THEAR WRBRI gfcrferat Corporation of India Ltd.
St (et af ©.163 aR1g) Includes Non SLR Government
Securities of Rs.354.25 Crores
(Previous year Rs.163 Crores)]
ii) 3 argAfea wfyfoat ii) Other Approved Securities ~ 1247,79,58 1293,32,99
iii) IR iii) Shares 549,48,94 382,35,20
iv) fa=rR ik i iv) Debentures and Bonds 2696,33,12 3209,25,30
V) aﬁ’mfﬁ soIeal 3R / a1 TGH v) Subsidiaries and/or
399 (399 db BT, &g T Joint Ventures [includes Bank’s
ot ®r 31T & w7 § IR share of contribution as
gail 3fera UfeT sremeic advance of Rs.73.16 Crores
3. 73.16 PRI3) WAMHA &. (Previous year Rs.73.16 Crores)
(Frect af 2. 73.16 aXTg) towards Share Capital
of RRBs pending allotment] 660,00,18 691,98,66
vi) 3 e vi) Other Investments
(o wa, ey e o, (Comme.rmal Papers, I.V.P.,
R R T, %pm_sc qﬁlﬁ KVP, Units of UTI and Other
i g T3, TRI-Z Mutual Funds, Pass Through
THIOT U ;$ ) Certificates, etc.) 737,85,53 1327,39,77
31280,22,49 31889,21,65
Il 9Rd & TR a9 () Il Investments Outside India (Gross) 3685,72,36 3250,01,67
R - Hode™T & fore yraem= Less: Provision for Depreciation 22,32,10 25,01,45
HRA B TR Y& a9 Net Investments Outside India 3663,40,26 3225,00,22
T 3T ROy BREAK - UP
i) TRBRY wferferat i) Government Securities
(R gTferexont afea) (Including Local Authorities) 867,97,87 1020,90,84
ii) foget # srgufira 3k / ii) Subsidiaries and/or
1 g 3T9 joint ventures abroad 187,89,83 174,99,83
i) 3T Faer iiiy Other Investments
(feaR, ais 3nfe) (Debentures, Bonds, etc.) 2607,52,56 2029,09,55
3663,40,26 3225,00,22
ss (13 1) TOTAL (I and 1) 34943,62,75 35114,21,87
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(000’s 3rifda omitted)

31 97, 2007 Pr 31 T7d, 2006 PI
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
IIEAr-9 M SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES
®. i) W< 3R gAw e fga A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 8787,25,60 5709,41,70
ii) F@Ha 0T, 3R g 3R i)y Cash Credits, Overdrafts and
T gﬂ?\?ﬁ Iy 0T Loans Repayable on Demand 36968,65,16 30787,80,83
iii) ST o iii) Term Loans 37864,96,22 23414,55,31
3 TOTAL 83620,86,98 59911,77,84
@ i) Hqd aRaar F g B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets
(SE1-0T B vasT (includes advances
it wafed) against Book Debts) 58684,95,02 43164,26,92
i) I ERBRT MREN ii) Covered by Bank/
I 3fera Government Guarantees 6144,23,82 5132,64,16
iii) IR-STATAT iii) Unsecured 18791,68,14 11614,86,76
g TOTAL 83620,86,98 59911,77,84
Tl 9Ra ¥ 3w C.| Advances in India
i STrTHasdT gTe & i Priority Sector 24052,53,88 17588,13,13
i AdaID & i Public Sector 7264,03,60 5430,44,54
iii iii Banks 1347,72,34 1406,20,70
iv 3T iv Others 34598,39,39 67262,69,21 25946,86,07 50371,64,44
I YRd ¥ §eR 30 Il Advances Outside India
i dpr T g i Due from Banks 98,51,85 50,28,94
i 37T & g i Due from Others
&) TR 3R g a) Bills Purchased
e fer & Discounted 6592,96,69 3569,03,10
@) faside T b) Syndicated Loans 3747,15,78 1536,67,45
M) 3T c) Others 5919,53,45 16358,17,77 4384,13,91 9540,13,40
S (1 3R 1) TOTAL (1 & 1I) 83620,86,98 59911,77,84

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



qe-uF @ 3fal Schedules to Balance Sheet T1ffes ReE Annual Report 2006-07 % -

(000’s 3ifed omitted)

31 AT, 2007 BT 31 A1d, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
ITIA-10 3rae SR SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS
| aR¥R | Premises
et af & 31 9 @1 At cost / revalued amount as
TR /Aedifad JIRT TR on 31st March of the
preceding year 901,41,82 892,43,98
9 & R uRagf/ Additions/adjustments
GEIRIEES during the year 66,75,30 13,99,72
968,17,12 906,43,70
¥ & RE Deductions/
CAIGRISGIRIEES adjustments during the year 7,95,46 5,01,88
960,21,66 901,41,82
31TST B ARG T Jeg™/ Depreciation/Amortisation
uRemed (Y to date (including on revalued
RUNESIES)) amount) 280,72,83 679,48,83  257,06,16 644,35,66
Il 37 316 3Tt Il Other Fixed Assets
(BTeR vd fOhaeTar Y (including Furniture & Fixtures)
o) fUee af & 31 ard At cost/valued amount as on
B BRI [Gedifdd IMRT R 31st March of the preceding year ~ 957,79,09 801,28,02
o & R gigar/mmisH Additions/adjustments during the year ~ 324,68,43 187,42,34
1282,47,52 988,70,36
af & R weifer/ Deductions/adjustments
SEIRIGE] during the year 12,03,00 30,91,27
1270,44,52 957,79,09
31TST @ ARG ddb RG2S Depreciation to date 861,12,60 409,31,92 681,42,06 276,37,03
ll 72 R & WY snRaai Il Assets given on Lease
(3TN SHTS §a BRA (Acquired on winding up
W 3femEa) of a subsidiary)
fUeel a8 & 31 9= At cost/valued amount as on
@ TN [geaifeed MR TR 31st March of the preceding year 13,95,89 13,95,89
3 B TR TP Jede_ Depreciation to date 13,95,89 - 13,95,89 -
e (1,11 3R 1) TOTAL (1,11 and Ill) 1088,80,75 920,72,69

From one success to another ...



- 5 aiffe Rulé Annual Report 2006-07 qe-uF @ 3ol Schedules to Balance Sheet

(000’s 3rifdd omitted)

31 T, 2007 PI 31 @, 2006 Pr
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3T -1 SCHEDULE - 11
3 3nRaat OTHER ASSETS
| 3R s FARieH (Ma®) | Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 1264,35,83 181,92,78
Il ufee samst Il Interest Accrued 1500,56,56 1164,75,23
N 3Mm &R as/ET ® Il Tax paid in advance/Tax
TR Pkl deducted at source
(yraer=T & fae afga) (net of provisions) 1280,98,15 1407,91,87
IV orge el silk wer IV Stationery and Stamps 8,07,10 7,13,88
Vo= V Others 1158,52,81 1229,42,63
B TOTAL 5212,50,45 3991,16,39
3TN 12 SCHEDULE - 12
SHTBIHD 2TATT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
| do @ foeg e S T 9& | Claims against the Bank not
IS IRIEI] acknowledged as Debts 1672,58,47 1763,76,33
Il 3T gebar ol & ford 3l 11 Liability for partly paid Investments 26,52,22 10,23,79
Il Sepra arrer fafwa 1l Liability on account of outstanding
fdersll & BROT gar Forward Exchange Contracts 34944,62,78 19085,87,74

IV Tt &l 3R & & Wi
P
F) YR H
W) YRd I IR

V g, wied vd
3T TR

VI 3= #1e, 59 fow 9o
B FTHRAS Tl &,

S5

IV Guarantees given on behalf
of Constituents :

a) In India
b) Outside India

V Acceptances, Endorsements
and Other Obligations

VI Other items for which the
Bank is Contingently liable

TOTAL

4113,60,74

1914,67,59 6028,28,33

6348,93,86

12354,36,10
61375,31,76

3277,24,44

1511,98,15 4789,22,59

4511,43,38

9039,99,87
39200,53,70

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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(000’s 3ifed omitted)

31 AT, 2007 B 31 A1, 2006 B
I 3y & foe AT Y & oo
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs.
313 SCHEDULE - 13
Jtfora &t INTEREST EARNED
| 3/t = ansyae | Interest/Discount on
Advances/Bills 5937,36,04 3777,82,25
I Rl w3 Il Income on Investments 2768,85,56 2906,37,28
Nl YRS Red 86 & o Il Interest on Balances with
9y I5H 3R 3= 3R Reserve Bank of India and
5 St ) smE other Inter-Bank Funds 466,46,23 330,93,23
IV 3 g IV Others 39,95,89 34,82,63
e TOTAL 9212,63,72 7049,95,39
:ﬂw 14 SCHEDULE - 14
3T AT OTHER INCOME
| e, fafma g I Commission,
3R e@en Exchange and Brokerage 472,85,01 360,99,64
I et & fSea = ey (Fae) || Profit on sale of Investments 179,43,08 323,83,57
e : a9 & T = '+ Less : Loss on Sale of
Investments 43,26,89 136,16,19 21,67,09 302,16,48
Il et & grefeaien o oy Il Profit on Revaluation of
Investments - -
ger : el & gH{eaied Less: Loss on revaluation of
R g Investments 208,55,17 -208,55,17 114,34,43 -114,34,43
IV yffr, 3uRal 3R 377 snfa@ai IV Profit on sale of Land,
& fawa R @ (frae) Buildings and Other Assets 13,12,67 57,29
gere : i guRal 3R 3= Less : Loss on sale of Land
Rt @t fogr w g1 Buildings & Other Assets 27,92  12,84,75 87,49 -30,20
v ot e=-aT @ (Frae) V' Profit on Exchange
Transactions 239,90,28 203,70,28
e : fatmT a-ae R 'y Less: Loss on Exchange
Transactions 61,80 239,28,48 25,561,44 178,18,84
VI foeen/vRa # Gﬂﬁﬂﬁ SHRAT VI Income Earned by way of
suf-rar sik/ar TgH 3TEl Dividends etc. from
BT 3nfe & w9 & Subsidiaries/Companies
el 3ma and/or Joint Ventures
abroad/in India 31,87,21 12,75,66
VI fafaer sma VlIMiscellaneous Income 488,77,63 387,93,04
EiIE] TOTAL 1173,24,10 1127,39,03

From one success to another ...
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TH g1 o Bl 3HRIfai
Schedules to Profit and Loss Account
(000’s 3rifdd omitted)

31 |1, 2007 B 31 AT, 2006 BT

T Y & fore JAT a b fo1e
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
315 SCHEDULE - 15
T fopan T =aret INTEREST EXPENDED
| SRR R 5T | Interest on Deposits 4986,05,21 3517,20,89
Il 9Rda Reid do/ Il Interest on
3R §F 3R Reserve Bank of India/
it W =ret Inter Bank Borrowings 157,47,00 142,13,26
n  s= Il Others 283,03,49 215,74,58
SilES TOTAL 5426,55,70 3875,08,73
3T- 16 SCHEDULE - 16
R OPERATING EXPENSES
| FHaRAT B Yrae 3R | Payments to and Provisions
qoaael graen for Employees 1644,06,32 1523,78,72
I fo=man, o= 3R fasen Il Rent, Taxes and Lighting 188,62,17 172,62,23
N eus 3R o aml Il Printing and Stationery 17,92,31 20,79,26
IV  f3sioe vd JaR IV Advertisement and Publicity 25,70,00 25,64,27
V  Jo @ i w V  Depreciation on
T Bank’s Property 204,73,40 122,10,53
e : 30 gl ® Less : Depreciation Adjusted
W & HROT IR from Capital Reserve on
liéﬁ TR K Tni(rf::atlt:fe T’er\;?)tj::g;n ; 10,44,91 194,28,49 10,97,40 111,13,13
VI e & v, VI Directors’ Fees,
3R @ Allowances and Expenses 39,13 42,26
VIl orRam wRigTdt & i 31k @< VIl Auditors’ Fees and Expenses
(STTET oRAT URIETanT bt (including Branch Auditors’
B Td T gied) Fees and Expenses) 19,81,04 20,40,40
Vil fafér guR VIl Law Charges 11,68,50 9,51,69
IX &/, dR 3R el anfe IX  Postages, Telegrams,
Telephones etc. 28,16,46 21,98,95
X  WRed 3R aREg X  Repairs and Maintenance 56,65,25 42,15,09
Xl & Xl Insurance 98,70,81 83,62,69
Xl 3= & XIl  Other Expenditure 258,30,86 352,66,58

EIE] TOTAL 2544,31,34 2384,75,27

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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3FGEN-17 : @9 2006-2007 DY I i@ e
Schedule - 17 : Significant accounting policies for the year 2006-2007

1. TOR) BT AMER - 1. BASIS OF PREPARATION:

i fga=fvma, 519 a6 16 3ren 3eeig =1 &), RERA anid
MR R AIR A T &, T YR H IHRITAT AR CRETHROT
Rigia & argaR & o wifaftie wmaem, faframe/arda
Re1d dop & feenfider, YR TET PRITBR WM RT SR
TGl AMG/ATERT Aled AT HRA & SfbT A H yaferd
FrRIYUTCT AT &, faeeh el & He § geftra gt
& yafera e graemst 3ik SRyl @1 e
/= g,

i fa=ol &1 R &= § fadia faa=or & aRkie &1 R
B TS 3Ra vd gl (3nefAd adih afgda) aur Rad
@ TS 3aftr 29 3 vd g Geeh A B R A 2

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention unless otherwise stated. They
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) in India, which comprises statutory provisions,
regulatory / Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines,
Accounting Standards / guidance notes issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the
practices prevalent in the banking industry in India. In
respect of foreign offices, statutory provisions and
practices prevailing in respective foreign countries are
complied with.

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilites
(including contingent liabilites) as of date of the financial

IIE,E 3 Hhwa 3 J SR Serl BT HJERT T U ¢ statements and the reported income and expenses for the
RS afr aeare ¢ o faxiia ﬁ?RUT @ AR B & forw reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
I e faaayot iR 3fa & used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable.
. foeh g1 Hoae - 2. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

2.1 foeen gar fofrra @ Saftm Soreert @ “faeen ga
fafma =T & IRad= & guE” § dafed IR a1
TREGR FRIM GRT SR M (T8) 11 & 31300
fosar mar 2.

2.2 G WM - TEH-11 & 39K 36 & facen ga1 uRamemt
B (F) ToIpd URTATAH! UF (W) JuId uRaremi & &9
# quliged fopam war €. et faceht emant, aifweiR i
goreal, facel srufie @ yus wRaes wd wfaff
B P tSipd URaeH & w0 § JHl ST &.

2.3 UG URTTEHT & Taer § AR :
(@) FHTERI B IrIfie dR R IR faee ger sy

I (BeT) gRT ghad @f T8 3iad aranfes a=i ®
Repre fopam man 2.

(@) focen qar fafma & wefia snia va daansi
(3NHRAE <At afed) B e §RT Fid forTer
& 3 ¥ giua o 18 Feifon wWic ™ R Rare
fopam 2.

() oRomy T 3IaRT S TUFT 3T 31T T B
w0 H B T F T T dEAR AW g @ §
fafrenfora fesar mar 2. fael qar anfa ot
Hael fopdit ot e srar Rawiat &1 srmel g
P 3 ST &I F MR W B e qon
goHrT IR v 39 AT, o fore yma fsan
T &/Radc for mn &, & &g & 3R @
g1 @ o g T 2.

From one success to another ...

2.1 Accounting for transactions involving foreign
exchange is done in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS) 11, “The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”, issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

2.2 Asstipulatedin AS-11, the foreign currency operations
of the Bank are classified as a) Integral Operations
and b) Non Integral Operations. All Overseas
Branches, Offshore Banking Units and overseas
subsidiaries are treated as Non Integral Operations
and domestic operations in foreign exchange and
Representative Offices are treated as Integral
Operations.

2.3 Translation in respect of Integral Operations:

a) The transactions are initially recorded on weekly
average rate as advised by FEDAI.

b) Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities (including
contingent liabilites) are translated at the closing
spot rates notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are
recognized as income or expenses and are
accounted through Profit & Loss Account. Any
reversals / payment of foreign currency assets &
liabilities is done at the weekly average closing
rate of the preceding week and the difference
between the outstanding figure and the amount
for which reversal / payment is made, is reflected
in profit and loss account.



- Q aiffe Rulé Annual Report 2006-07 qe-uF @ 3ol Schedules to Balance Sheet

2.4

2.5

9% URaTeHT & Taer § 3R -

() MRl Td <Tar3ll (3RS aTansi afed) 3
TS GRT YIS fATeT & 3id H gferd o 7 aenfsim
wre R W 3dRd foear mr 2.

(@) e vd @dt o B gRT IS formel & 3id #
Jfaa & 5 i ol )i W siaRa faar man 2.

(M) oRom faFma 3R @ TUET 39 s & foe
31T 3727dT FT b Y § A& DI STl & AT 3 Y&
f7aeil & FRAROT 89 a9 31 § v @ “faen
a1 3T it § < 57 2

et faf g IR oRIMMS (TTF-11 T HRaAr faeen

51 AR I (WErE) & feenfdergar wfdar & srafre

RYGdar & fole dEgedr areT a)i R gad 97 @ i

@ TS a1 # soran arael ot dfdast o

e fosan man &, geveaifea it qen e it

& §fa & 3R B FARART AR A9 31 B S T

¥ a1 ™ &,

3. faer:

3.1

3.2

3.3

do & Aot fger Mewiferar @1 ariieReT AR Red
d & el & srgen FrerER fear mr 2, s

(B) “uRudaar d® eikd” § 9 Faw wofie & 5=
TRUTdT 96 I & T I U1 fobar mm &

(@) “ZNR &g enka” § § Faer enfire €, 5 =R
& 33T AT fopar TR €.

(M “fae &g e § 9 Faw enfie €, S sRie
(@) o (@) ¥ enfhet el &, srfd S 9 af R
F 32T J U fee e & 3R T & uRuaaar d®
IG & 3L I I e e .

“gRudadr a& e1Ra” & w0 | ailigd ot & ifsfd
A R forar T 2, S a8 sifed g ¥ S A,
zq fefa 4 Mifow &1 oRugaar & 99 safs a6
aRenferd foar mar €.

“gRudadr ds enRka” & & # aiiged fHae § 09 fedar/
75 e 2 fofe awu/uPid B gie I S A
3% & foadpyu wmds @en Ml R AN Jeue Tl
w3, foeam faer v 3k s g 3 w fHe e e
&g wmae fosar man 2 3R o geg @ FreRor w@e
omTd R fesan e

Tgaa JgHt T SRR # (WRd dun faee aE #),
SRR YBR & Il B Bieax el & graie g™
Ted P GCIAR SHIEVT AT TR fham T .
“gRUGIA aF eMRa” & B9 § qiligpd fbe e FHaw
@ o W ar/a, Faw § wefta wiRa sitad anmay

3.

2.4 Translation in respect of Non Integral Operations:

2.5

a) Assets and Liabilities (including contingent
liabilites) are translated at the closing spot rates
notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

b) Income and Expense are translated at quarterly
average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are not
recognized as income or expense for the period
but accumulated in a separate account “Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve” till the disposal of
the net investment.

Forward Exchange Contracts

In accordance with the guidelines of FEDAI and the
provisions of AS-11, outstanding forward exchange
contracts in each currency are revalued at the
Balance Sheet date at the corresponding forward
rates for the residual maturity of the contract. The
difference between revalued amount and the
contracted amount is recognised as profit or loss, as
the case may be.

INVESTMENTS:

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Investment portfolio of the Bank is classified, in
accordance with the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines, into:

a. “Held to Maturity” comprising Investments
acquired with the intention to hold them till
maturity.

b. “Held for Trading” comprising Investments
acquired with the intention to trade.

c. “Available for Sale” comprising Investments not
covered by (a) and (b) above i.e. those which are
acquired neither for trading purposes nor for being
held till maturity.

Investments classified as “Held to Maturity” are carried
at weighted average acquisition cost unless it is more
than the face value, in which case the premium is
amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

Investments classified as “Held to Maturity” includes
debentures / bonds which are deemed to be in the
nature of / treated as advances (for which provision
is made by applying the Reserve Bank of India
prudential norms of assets classification and
provisioning applicable to Advances), Investments in
Regional Rural Banks, Treasury Bills, Commercial
Papers, Indira Vikas Patras, Kisan Vikas Patras and
Certificates of Deposit which have been valued at
carrying cost.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (both
in India and abroad) are valued at acquisition cost
less diminution, other than temporary in nature

Profit / Loss on sale of Investments classified as
“Held to Maturity” is recognized in the Profit & Loss

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

T g & YR W AH/E o § forar s @
e “aRudaar dd enfRa” aufia=or § fraer o fasr =
T & T ART YGiTa IRTEd @ § FErifed o
T 8.

"R & fore enRa” wd “faht & fore Jueer” & wu |
e o ek Repwar fafea fesar smar & sik
TRUTHT HeoE™ @1 e 'W | & feae # forn
ST & afe B8 ged 3fe & a1 39 erg fear s 2.

R-Frenfea sfcrgfodl & dew # 3ma & aFaa T& &
T 2 3R g il & gea  geur & fore
IR Rerd 3% & foen FdergaR 3wgad srae f&ar
T &,

TEAEH, TR gLt 1 fad 2.

"R & fore enRa” qen “fa & fore 3ucer” o &

el & qeaiee & for e wie v ¥ 3gd

X, TR Siay TAIeeH 3ifh sfear (Peesns)/eaws

3 T Hihe Us 3R vaifqee (vhsmseaeasiv)

aR1 S <RI &1 3T fovar w2

for fraet & foe & R/3gd R Iuaer T& &, @

ToH wRaa Rad 6 & FeiRa amdEl & sgar

fepam man 2, 5 Frerger & -

&) “IRugEar giiBa” & MR R IWRGRI/FFAIE
gfagferat

@) idact IR, Neery iR gt AR B 3T Jer-
T3 (12 918 ¥ 31 R e & 3R Tel Jed |
=TT B.1/- Gl BT

M) 3 IRRY B uRudadr & Ifaee” P MR R

°) ey Sl ®F Ffad Blec W A1 30 & A
TRUGHdT &b Ffibet & MR W,

3) RIIA B8 B Giric, B8 GRI IUD THH & Ja8
YIfd 3T JHERIE Jea/e.u.al R

q) I Y - CRATRIETT Joreual & 3RIR ifd el
T 3TCRT-37 TAEdT 311 fob 18 AIE & ST R A
g, afc TR 18 A1E ¥ 37 & vAwdl a1
ETRIfeTd foxi 3tide 3ueier 7 & ar ufaq 3Tw
gott il (aRftes) - 1/- 5.

fraer 3gR & ¢ gyt @1 e € sik 3w Ray

AN & 3ichfd 3R ot 18 gfayferar enfie &

faeel sTRamsil & Teur #, YRAT Rerd § 3@ 39 <o

¥ feon-fden o, S 9 Sorer 9 /1, & ueE fear

g, facwt o Red 39 wmansit & A § SiE W e

e faffde &1 @, aat w.R.d3 & fon-fFde &

urer fobam S 2.

From one success to another ...

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Account based on the weighted average cost / book
value of the related Investments and an amount
equivalent of profit on sale of Investments in “Held
to Maturity” classification is appropriated to Capital
Reserve Account.

Investments classified as “Held for Trading” and
“Available for Sale” are marked to market scrip-wise
and the resultant net depreciation if any, in each
category disclosed in the Balance Sheet is recognized
in the Profit and Loss Account, while the net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In respect of non-performing securities, income is not
recognised, and provision is made for depreciation
in the value of such securities as per Reserve Bank
of India guidelines.

Cost of acquisition of Investments is net of incentives,
front-end fees and commission.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments
in “Held for Trading” and “Available for Sale”
categories, the market rates / quotes on the Stock
Exchanges, the rates declared by Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDAI) / Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) are
used.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not
available are valued as per norms laid down by
Reserve Bank of India, which are as under:

a) Government / Approved securities - on Yield to
Maturity basis.

b) Equity Shares, PSU and Trustee shares - at book
value as per the latest Balance Sheet (not more
than 12 months old), otherwise Re.1/- per
company.

c) Preference Shares - on Yield to Maturity basis.

d) PSU Bonds - on Yield to Maturity basis with
appropriate credit spread mark-up.

e) Units of Mutual Funds - at the latest repurchase
price / NAV declared by the Fund in respect of
each scheme.

f) Venture Capital - Declared NAV or break up NAV
as per audited balance sheet which is not more
than 18 months old. If NAV/ audited financials are
not available for more than 18 months
continuously then at Re. 1/- per VCF.

Investments are net of securities lent and include
securities borrowed under Repo arrangements.

In respect of Investments at Overseas Branches,
Reserve Bank of India guidelines or those of the host
countries, whichever are more stringent are followed.
In case of those branches situated in countries where
no guidelines are specified, the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India are followed.
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3.10

3.1

3.12

3 ST & S iyl & 3RO B UM, 3ER0T
B ARG BT D! SRRV ANC/ae! Hd/AR T
FI SN B, R B A R W R F
BENaET 31T Yederd, afe a1E &, & foe waen fear
ST &
QARG /geamatid I TRia
§% =1 O: TRIE 1 Jearafrd IH: @RIE ee bl eraifod
TR 8] HRA Ra/d 9% gRT 9015 5 U6 99 ofdl
TOTIET BT 37U 2. (YR Reid 6 & ey aafafer
HHTAIST Gfe (TETeuth) o SicHTd gL e ®f BIsdR).
aagﬂﬂgq@ﬂa/qmlaﬁa s TRIE & 3iaid @RIc/Sa
qﬁrﬁiﬁa‘raﬁuasgaaam/ﬁaa‘qésmﬁwm%
TAT G: TRIG/IATafcd §H: TRIE & 3iaiid SXIel/ad T
syl 1 vbed ba/famd & B H AFT ST & qe
@ﬂa/umlaﬁﬁ : ERiE @l ¥ eraifed foar S
%ammyﬁmq&mm%ﬁxaﬁﬁaﬁmaaﬁ%
TR SFTAR T 2T I5TRG Bl TUHT TS /37T
& fewme & o 1. g WRIe/vEiid I ERie @ 3
oz o1 fHaer @1 & dor & Ue FETard fosa St 2
HRa1g RTd 3% & T qeier SArder giaen & siarta
TR/ T wferferat e @ & Any/sr o S &
3R FaeR @ tRugaar R ymafid & S E. @
5 /3w W 3l 3 & JIRERI & F9
e foran e 2.
fERafcs
d% g H et a1 aer ga eRffEe # St awar 2,
3% g1 TaeRa &1e R sRidfeen # vwan &met )
g % gR1 TaER ¥ d) M a ga sRafesw #
3T T T T &
Rara Ratd d& & feenfden & smeR w, SRafesa &
e R {3 T & -
e qaTd/AR aRN qA1d (HIhe HibT) FATER 7eHT-
31erT Ravte fosdr 31 €. sawen sama sRafes a1
YR R oid@iied 6 o 2. ¢ien sRafea difsrer=a
i § g AIhe (THeeH) & den feen o geR &t e,
T8 @1 | &of B oIl . el 41 IR &l A
T3 TRl BN, 1T &R ¥9U 3 FaId 37T T T TN
R @1 ot & 7. T Ww &1 FEifa W /T
o fifer R 3ma/ea & w9 # st @ S .

4. SIT51 o WOy :

41

4.2

25 & forr o ) WU FRIERT @ 3ufd smeR W
it fosa T & q AR & o FRIGRT B YR
Rord da & ferem-frdent & 31320 wiféres sicRmel W wide
g W 3ifesa faar mar 2.

qeaiad & foe, gaa-ua & fafr & W & ardfas
Teg B 3 T W AUAT B S & S W BRRI B
BRITR TN TR IT=T a7 3 &1, HeT & aTell &=y,
Tic g, & fore wfa: wea™ f&ar w8, safe ami o
Big f&ar man &,

4.

3.10

3.11

3.12

The transfer of a security between these categories
is accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the
least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is
fully provided for.

REPO / REVERSE REPO

The bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting
Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of
Repo and Reverse Repo transactions [other than
transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility
(LAF) with the RBI]. Accordingly, the securities sold /
purchased under Repo / Reverse Repo are treated
as outright sales / purchases and accounted for in
the Repo / Reverse Repo Accounts and the entries
are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and
revenues are accounted for as interest expenditure /
income as the case may be. Balance in Repo/Reverse
Repo Account is adjusted against the balance in the
Investment Account.

Securities purchased/sold under LAF with RBI are
debited/credited to Investment Account and reversed
on maturity of the transaction. Interest expended/
earned thereon is accounted for as expenditure/
revenue.

DERIVATIVES

The Bank presently deals in interest rates and
currency derivatives. The Interest rate derivatives
dealt with by the Bank are Rupee Interest Rate
Swaps, Foreign Currency Interest Rate swaps and
forward rate agreements. Currency derivatives dealt
with by the Bank are Options and Currency Swaps.

Based on RBI Guidelines, Derivatives are valued as
under:

The hedge/non hedge (market making) transactions
are recorded separately. Hedging derivatives are
accounted for on an accrual basis. Trading derivative
positions are marked-to-market (MTM) and the
resulting losses, if any, are recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account. Profit, if any, is not recognized.
Income and Expenditure relating to interest rate swaps
are recognized on the settlement date. Gains / losses
on termination of the trading swaps are recorded on
the termination date as income / expenditure.

INTEREST RATE SWAPS:

4.1

4.2

The interest rate swap transactions for hedging are
accounted for on accrual basis and transactions for
trading are marked to market at monthly intervals in
line with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the total
swap is computed on the basis of the amount that
would be receivable or payable on termination of the
transactions ofthe swap agreements as onthe Balance
Sheet date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully
provided for while the profits, if any, are ignored.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



5. 310 :

5.1 URd H 3 B AFD, IaHFD, Sferer a1 g1 sniaat
& W qIlipd fobaT T & 1T $9b foT8 JTaers HRA-
Rerd do grr FeiRa fen-Fdelt & srar o mar &
foeeh emamsit gr few e st & ey § yRAT Rerd
do & Frdelt & IR 3rraT 39 A, form 3w faw me
& o foeme geest # 9 5 o 58 AFds &, & e
Fiiiepa fopar ma &,

5.2 310M, Tl W & & I, 39d 15T, ETaT SRR fhu
e v fafaer st vd e @i & Gy § @) Wiy 0fer @
S

5.3 yARenRa/gwifsa @t & ddg # arda Red 85
3R HisEr gea ot # 31c T &ret g & fore
wiaer fosar T 8. 39 J1aeE @ 3 Sgar” 9 &
3reie enfhe faar mwa &

5.4 3R GieH T (O3RN /rsfoasor (RiediRergare)
SO (TRl @ g 8 o anfat & e ), afe
3! gl 981 Iou I B9 Geg W B TS & a1 & ()
@1 A1 g1 @ A e ST @, o faet oo a
Ted ST 2 a1 faRad arae 1T B e g @
H &I ST T & eI 39 UR/TE gRT SR yfergfer
g B URYGIdT I ST I I@T ST &,

. 3rd e :

6.1 URIR 9 37 31ad INRTAT T URWRT BT BISaR,
AR RERNIT Jed W Al T &, JTHedidd R g
oot afe B &, 3 Gt IRfa Fifer & s e
™ & ORS¢ g8 and W e & fore fer e
TG B, 39 F FKA B S &,

6.2 uRwR # yfir vd fmfomeim aReRt & wnfier T
T 8.

. uRféa it va siftreiy -
3[5Ted ve 3 IRfara Fferat # wafera wmiva st & saR
fesar ma 2.

. X1eTd &1 FHeiRor -

8.1 31T Pl 30U YR R 19 db b 37 3N g,
oraifopd fopar mar 2. fageh srafeal & Al § 3 B
I S BT S AR A sem, FE W faden
Fraea e 2.

8.2 iR Frfea anft qen sma & TR o arffadar &
3t ¥, wRdg Rord §@ & feen Fdel & e =T
3mar Fab gt 89 W & aaifesd a2

8.3 Y A U 3T IBR! BRIGRT B BISHR HHILH,
fafrrar, aemett, @ie e foet W ger qen sifea fae/
3w el R ot @ ardfas awen W e # o
T .
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5. ADVANCES:

5.1 Advances in India are classified as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and Provision for
losses are made on these assets as per the
Prudential Norms of the Reserve Bank of India. In
respect of Advances made in overseas branches,
Advances are classified in accordance with stricter
of the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India or local laws of the host country in
which advances are made.

5.2 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
interest suspense, amount received and held in suit-
filed Sundry Deposits and Claims Received.

5.3 In respect of Rescheduled / Restructured accounts,
Provision is made for the sacrifice of interest
measured in present value terms as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines. The said provision is
included under the head ‘Other Liabilities’.

5.4 Incase offinancial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction
Company (ARC) / Securitization Company (SC), if the
sale is at a price below the net book value (NBV), the
shortfall is debited to the profit and loss account. If the
sale value is higherthan the NBV, the surplus provision
is not reversed but held till the redemption of the
Security Receipt issued by ARC / SC.

. FIXED ASSETS:

6.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost except those premises, which have
been revalued. The appreciation on such revaluation
is credited to Capital Reserve and the depreciation
provided thereon is deducted therefrom.

6.2 Premises include building under construction and
land.

. RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

Revenue and other Reserves include Statutory Reserves
created by foreign branches as per applicable local laws
of the respective countries.

. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

8.1 Income / expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated. In case of foreign offices,
income is recognised as per the local laws of the
country in which the respective foreign office is
located.

8.2 In view of uncertainty of collection of income in cases
of Non-performing Assets / Investments, such income
is accounted for only on realisation in terms of the
RBI guidelines.

8.3 Income from Fees, Commission other than on
Government business, Commission on Guarantees,
Exchange, Brokerage and Interest on Overdue Bills /
Advance Bills are accounted on actual realisation.
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10.

11,

12.

8.4 SR, TYad JUHH! TAT HEANN HUl-RAT & TR R
2fas o1 Oiftd 89 W 31T & B9 § AT ST G0 37
IR ge R ffads arafas wia & smaR w fTae
7 foe .

. DHAIRA! B Jar-giy @ :

9.1 wigsn Y @ & e e 3fee & @y & @ |
foran mar &

9.2 HROAWT JHET BE W aT YT Be # 3fEEM 3R
Hfad sradmrel & FBaiasor vd ifaRaa Jarfafa @t &
TTaeET BT 3T 3R R ei@iichd fobal T & T 32 @
g1+ @ ® yaiRa fosar man 2.

e -

10.1 B T4 U 1 T Bl BIgaR, 3 3Radl R G,
S siftrfeom, 1956 @ SRR xiv 7 FeiRa o=t w®
IR SE-Hed UG & 3iavid yar fbar mar 2,

10.2 9RA W TER 3T RN W, B &b 37eTal Yeag™=
RIFRI BT a1 Hafera aer § yaferd wReRTsi & SRR
foar mar &

10.3 YR R Jede™ ¥R Ratd §& & faen-Fdel &
3R ®e @gd fafer § 33.33% & & I g fosar
T 8. BYCR ArCdaR 3N b 818 9UR BT 3@ 3
Tl 2, B qeue &g 9 & SR & o fear mar &,

10.4 TETH R YeUEN Ko @B g I 20% W J &
foar mar 2.

10.5 URAGH R JeagR dI Ui a9 & fole J1aer fosam mam
& STafes faohl/Fue & ad § qeaer &1 oI wae T
fovar mar 2.

10.6 U TR GTRA ST B T UgT 37078 H gobaT (THCTEST)
B S &,

3Rl &1 3 ¢

3Tt sfdl (Yedifed anfiaal afed) R 3msie gl

(afE BIE B BT IMRAAT B 3o B T § TLCE THBTT

31w Efean gRT STRY aaT A 28 (“3nfRad &1 3Fi") &
3R A fosar 2.

3T R FX :

T YR Tal ORITBR TIT (MSTINS) & oRdic AFcS
22 & 3R iR (T 316t & fore oran s aen aRama
3 F 99 = § &R S g9E T T ge) IR &
fore smaem, ot sffte &% vd smeufiia o) 3rerar siee i
2. i &) & foe yaum @, e vd wd & 37
el & deu #, 5 fH ve srafy § FrefRa & & sk o
U 3rrar it wRad raftrdl § geads ang €, faawyet
AT & sz e & foran sar €. smeafig &) snfaat
U9 I R &< & 0T Afeafid aR e W) 39 auf &
3MTETT &= R O 3l & 577 auf # g9a0r i, Rawier srerar
FRAROT B THIGT B €. 3TRITT IR <Tanat vd a3t

10.

1.

12.

8.4 Dividend on shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are recognised as Income as and when
declared and dividend on other shares etc. are
accounted on actual realisation.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES:

9.1 Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit

and Loss account.

9.2 Contribution to recognised Gratuity Fund and Pension
Fund and the provision for encashment of
accumulated leave and additional retirement benefits
are made on actuarial basis and charged to Profit

and Loss Account.
DEPRECIATION:

10.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India except
Computers and ATMs, is provided under the written
down value basis at the rates prescribed in Schedule
X1V to the Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India except
Computers is provided as per local laws or prevailing
practices of the respective countries.

10.2

10.3 Depreciation on Computers is provided on Straight
Line Method at the rate of 33.33%, as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. Computer
software not forming an integral part of hardware is

depreciated fully during the year of purchase.

10.4 Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line

Method at the rate of 20%.

10.5 While depreciation on additions is provided for full
year, no depreciation is provided in the year of sale /

disposal.

10.6 Cost of Leasehold land is amortised over the period

of lease.
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognised in accordance with the
Accounting Standard-28 (“Impairment of Assets”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

TAXES ON INCOME:

This comprise of provision for income tax, fringe benefit
tax and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the period) as determined in
accordance with Accounting Standard 22 of ICAI. Deferred
tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence in
respect of items of income and expenses those arise at
one point of time and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which the timing
differences are expected to be received, settled or reversed.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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13.

14,

R IR P R H IR & gHET BT 39 3@t B 377 faaxof,
5 00 aRadw &1 sfefafia feor mn &, & feae §
foran s 2.

gfdl ¥R 3156 -

3% gR1 oY 9% vd SReyce I Sfaac! SRR 3 @l
HRAR FET ATETHR R & § T § ST Tal 74 20
& 3R R fosar rar 8. 9 ofd 2R 3 & o
IS 3T B 39 3rafY & fore swrn wika sila giaact Rt
@1 T faHiford aR B ST 8. SReICs Ff IR 315 B
T Y& 3T B 39 31atT & fore adrm wiRka ik giaact
9RI U9 397 37af8r & R STEegCs $iaac! IERT of T # |
T R &Y TS &,

gIaer, RS SIae d 3ThiAd e :

YRR TG AEDR TR & 59 Ga¢T § SR oiaT A 29
(3NMHRHAD 2Tanll v 3HiAs nRadl & fow gae™) &
IR §6 R 3RS T3 T 3HRAd 3Rt & fore
e forra # g o<t ge & fofe 3= ge oo aTia &
fore fopan sTran 2. I8 ©wa 2 16 59 aifia & Fraror & fore
3R FRATEHT DI 3MaTADHAT 8l 3R q9 § TMUE & AT B
faearia geaia fsan S A

D 3Rl B foxira faaxor # feare # =781 foran srar &,
ol 2.

13.

14.

The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognised in the income statement in the
period of enactment of the change.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20
(“Earnings Per Share”) issued in this regard by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per equity
share has been computed by dividing net income by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for
the period. Diluted earnings per equity share has been
computed using the weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSETS:

As per Accounting Standard 29 (“Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”) issued in this regard by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognises provisions only when it has a present obligation
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of income
that may never be realised.

From one success to another ...
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318 i@l W fewforai
Schedule -18 Notes on accounts
. URAT Rad db B 30Emst & 3R oA A A. Disclosure in terms of RBI requirements
1. 113?[ 1. Capital
e ltems a9 fireem af
Current Year Previous Year
) IR TR (%) CRAR (%) 11.80% 13.65%
iy IR TIR - TR | G5N (%) CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 8.74% 10.98%
iy WMIRUIR-RAR G (%)  CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 3.06% 2.67%
iv) d® ¥ YRd WHR B Percentage of the shareholding of the 53.81% 53.81%
IRRENRaAT BT Ffaera Government of India in bank
v) R et & w9 H ot i Amount of subordinated debt raised as Rs. 920 Crores  Rs. 770 Crores
TioT g3t (a¥ & aRM) Tier-I capital (during the year)
2. fager 2. Investments

(¥ @78t 4/ Rs. in Crores)
Earct ltems EIGER freen o

Current Year Previous Year

(1) Fae & gea (1) Value of Investments
(iy oo & o I (i) Gross Value of Investments
(@) 9Ra & (@) In India 32041.58 32498.04
(W) YR ¥ qER (b) Outside India, 3685.72 3250.02
(i) e & fore urqem= (i) Provisions for Depreciation
() YRd | (@) In India 761.36 608.82
(W) 9RA | aex (b) Outside India, 22.32 25.01
(iil) e @ Faa gea (i) Net Value of Investments
(®) 9Ra & (@) In India 31280.22 31889.22
(W) 9RT ¥ aEx (b) Outside India. 3663.40 3225.00
(@) el R geae & for (2) Movement of provisions held towards
gae H g depreciation on investments
(i) P Ay (i) Opening balance 633.83 203.16
(i) M : 3§ F R fobe MO yrEE= (i) Add: Provisions made during the year 335.66 610.14
(iii) =eTE : af & IR IR (i) Less: Write-off / write-back of 185.81 179.47
TIGEHT FCCTBRUT /G excess provisions during the year
(iv) sifqq 2 (iv) Closing balance 783.68 633.83
2.1 Rar Garaer 2.1 Repo Transactions '
(3. @It § /Rs. in Crores)
f & R= v & R= v & RE 31 ard
AT A Siferda 2 e sitva 9 2007 @I
Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31,
during the year  during the year during the year 2007
Rar & aga s Securities sold 0 0 0 977 / NIL
T$ wfasferat under repos
Ra<i Rt & d8d @RIET  Securities purchased 199.89 199.89 3.83 9= / NIL
8 wfregferat under reverse repos
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2.2 iR - o9 vd 3R Faer adwiferar 2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

i) ik - 09 v 3R BRet & sRedt aed i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments
(5. ®xIsr § / Rs. in Crores)
BRI e 9 3T UG

TRHE DI & frefolt  sfcyferat
3. SRIeT RN A @ G 1 D 1

No. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of  Extent of
Private ‘Below ‘Unrated”  ‘Unlisted’
Placement Investment  Securities Securities
Grade’
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) aﬂ'\‘:ﬁl PSUs 1203.15 1154.32 66.74 8.51 108.77
(i) TPH3TTS Fls 691.00 683.79 211.94 48.29 254.18
(iii) 63 Banks 1308.30 1280.55 83.52 27.54 632.90
(iv) Tt e Private Corporate 690.80 344.45 178.31 136.63 252.70
(v) 3rpsfmr / Subsidiaries / 667.39 - - - -
Y ITH Joint Ventures
i) 3= Others 739.68 - - - -
(vii) HeT @< Tafera Provision held towards -312.93 XXX XXX XXX XXX
BICIE depreciation
P Total 4987.39
i) - IRBIHT-1=-Ue v 3R feraer i) Non-performing Non-SLR investments
(5. @Ist § / Rs. in Crores)
faaxor Particulars EIGEGE] freeT o
Current year Previous year
IR o Opening balance 78.52 219.99
1 38l ¥ af & <R uRkae= Additions during the year since 1st April 111.70 19.33
3RIH 31afY &b SR detfal Reductions during the above period 4,22 160.80
3ifew o Closing balance 186.00 78.52
T eTRa J1ae= Total provisions held 92.88 78.46
2.3  safes 2.3  Derivatives
2.3.1 BRAS & I / 15T & WY 2.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
(. @81 § / Rs. in Crores)
faa=or ltems EIGEL freer af
Current year Previous year
i) Wy gugiia &1 e fSiRauer The notional principal of swap agreements 6935.54 6664.79
iy  OuET B dEd U Tiragansit Losses which would be incurred if counter 117.93 105.47
BT BISCR UET GRT R T FRA | parties failed to fulfill their obligations under
& are gt the agreements
i) WY A R 86 g1 Collateral required by the bank upon - -
S PIetexd entering into swaps
iv) WU 3 dbise Concentration of credit risk arising 128.98 97.92
R deige™ from the swaps
v) U SR & 3fd g The fair value of the swap book -63.23 -41.00
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TSR AT, U6 A T 3R (a) Buifoie aidwiferar, feniforea aem
Bl AfsT qun 2fon Ardbe AfHT e qur 86 TRR 11 dfvgd
&I efom & foiv arer e} geeia/ss ) we fore e 3.

21 gaftra 9 &l R W ‘R e don 0 wmfer )
amenRRa &,
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Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swaps were
undertaken for market making, hedging of FCNR (B) Deposit
Portfolio, deposits and call lending and hedging market making
exposures and for hedging Bank’s Tier Il Bonds.

All the forward rate agreement/interest rate swaps
undertaken to hedge were on the basis of “Receive fixed and
pay floating”.

2.3.2 UGUST o8 &St X SRIAfeed ¢ 2.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives:
(3. @708 § / Rs. in Crores)
d % fogao Particulars e
Sr. No. Amount
(i) ¥ & SR vaRTisT ¢88 &S & Notional principal amount of exchange
Aafee f AreEa fer traded interest rate derivatives undertaken =
(forgaar) during the year (instrument-wise) NIL
(ii) a¥ & SR vavTisT ¢38 &S & Notional principal amount of exchange traded
Aafee b Arema e interest rate derivatives outstanding as on =
31 A 2007 & IR (ferEaar) 31st March 2007 (instrument-wise) NIL
(iii) a¥ & ERM UaRIST ¢38 &S & Notional principal amount of exchange
e @ Arerer Hiftoer traded interest rate derivatives outstanding =
31 3rcaftrs yurd & (foradar) and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise) NIL
(iv) UaRTST 038 &TST &% Bf HIdh-G-HIDT Mark-to-market value of exchange traded
B g 3R “3raftie gud” interest rate derivatives outstanding and =
T& (forgaar) not “highly effective” (instrument-wise) NIL

2.3.3 afeeT d SRaH vrauIoR BT The [hRT
E (_

do @ ToNI AT # s o & & B & o welt geR
@ foei Riafee formadl & yoR, faar vd 3w, srHed
gfehar qern 3iu= disiee fofie, wn dr fofie Jor eEex et
vaaueR foifire oRT forfire FrefRa & o &

& 3o 37 31k 3ife doi=T e veauIeRT & _fh & forw qen
Aihe Wb & forw foxia Xafeed o 41 &1 3TN &R 2,
Ad: U A&, Bl SNRGH TR BH B a1 O o oAl
IRiea ggM & Ud MuRTges) e & fore 3w # @ s €

d& @ 5 IReA &1 @awr & 2, 3 € - R Sifew, i
SiRew 3R TRenee SiRaw. d6 & SiRad geed i (§6 &
feers wiseT gRT SrgAIea) €. i eHCied, dIesTR am diaiotl &
qegH ¥ o oAl & faa SReEl @1 Ao g 3fua SiRew
A 0 HRA & o0 IR B T §. 390 6 & Sad yaed
favmT gRT THT-Twa W favaw i U 3rraH JaeH AT Jomiert
GRT Oiex e T & dem 59 aR § § & 31euey vd yaer
e P srezerar arelt Tt & Rew gy TfHfa B 3rad
IR ST 2.

o o @ Bk wiical, §& U HURe gheH §. sEEfd
TRIUISR 13 & 3T SieT Bl Sl 2. SXidiced 3dmRl W
FOT SARgH A9 $ folw d 7 WRAT Red d grr FeiRa
AISIET TeUIsR U B S 2, e AR 6 ool

2.3.83 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
Qualitative Disclosure

The Treasury Policy of the Bank lays down the types of financial
derivative instruments, scope of usages, approval procedures
and the limits like open position limits, stop loss limits and
counter party exposure limits for undertaking derivative
transactions.

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions for hedging its
on or off balance sheet exposures as well as for market making.
Basically, these products are used for hedging risk, reducing
cost and increasing the yield in such transactions and for
proprietary trading.

The types of risk to which the bank is exposed to are credit risk,
market risk, country risk and operational risk. The Bank has risk
management policies (approved by Board of Directors of the
Bank), which is designed to measure the financial risks for
transactions in the trading book on a regular basis, by way of
MTM, VaR and PVO01, and to set appropriate risk limits. These
are monitored by means of reliable and upto date Management
Information Systems by the Risk Management Department of
the Bank from time to time who, in turn, apprises the risk profile
to the Risk Management Committee of Directors which is
presided over by the Bank’s Chairman and Managing Director.

The counter parties to the transactions are banks and corporate
entities. The deals are done under approved exposure limits.
The bank has adopted the current exposure method prescribed
by Reserve Bank of India for measuring Credit Exposure on
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HIGh-G-AIbC GRT I FRA 37T 5161 9 D PIIck uie! § &=
I AT ) TN FOT A § Wiy § B arer F9ie uRacdEt
@I AR FoTe! IO |idaT B FeT diedd TeT T Y TRUFIAT
& IR Hefed bfec dIde & A1 IOT RSB IRPIerd D
ST @, Shfe PR & -

BHicad 7ot IRT W AR a1 ST el DUiaRoT e
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Derivative products as per which the bank sums the total
replacement cost (obtained by mark to market of all its contracts
with positive value i.e. when the bank has to receive money
from the counter party) and an amount for potential future
changes in credit exposure calculated on the basis of the total
notional principal amount of the contract multiplied by the
relevant credit conversion factors according to the residual
maturity as detailed herein under:-

Conversion factor to be applied on notional principal amount

3rafere aRudaar Residual Maturity 15T &R e fafma <= dfder
Interest Rate Contract Exchange Rate Contract

U® aY I A Less than one year 9= NIL 1.0%

s ¥ 3iR aiftrs One year and above 0.50% 5.0%

o1 o IR-27 (Ardhe Afhm) o 21 Bl 31e7T ¥ &of foparm S 2.
2o SRafce arafas smaR W e ¥ fore o €, e sRafes
IRl MR W feae # fov sma € ¢fén sRafes aifsem
AIHe BT AG B 7l & 3R TRUmRGDY eH-g1 @ § afe a1
g, dfeae Ao s g, omw, afe B |, 98 7= S g,
el &R W J Iaftia &rat 3R g Fae™ & aRie ) a=
fe o €. e WU & TEa 8F W @Y /@1 Fwifd o ariE
W 3 /T ¥ & e o &

The hedge/non-hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Hedging derivatives are accounted for
on an accrual basis. Trading derivative positions are marked-
to-market (MTM) and the resulting losses, if any, are recognized
in the Profit and Loss Account. Profit, if any, is not recognized.
Income and Expenditure relating to interest rate swaps are
recognized on the settlement date. Gains/losses on termination
of the trading swaps are recorded on the termination date as
income/expenditure.

HAATHS B IhROT Quantitative Disclosures
(&. ®<Isr 4/ Rs. in Crores)

d9 % A Particulars HRN Rt =mer =) SRafes
Sr. No. Currency Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives
() SRt (Fieaa e r) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) 2975.97 6935.54
®) gfom & foe a) For hedging 1063.84 5071.29
w) ¢fen s foe b) For trading 1912.13 1864.25
@iy  wbe g A wifsreE (1) Marked to Market Positions [1] 57.04 -62.92
®) oniaar (+) a) Asset (+) 5.89 4.37
@) gam (-) b) Liability (-) 51.15 67.29
(iiy ~ Hisc vEUER (2) Credit Exposure [2] 110.43 128.98

(iv) =T & H 1% 89 ao IRac Likely impact of one percentage change
BT YT (100*G1101) in interest rate (100*PVO01) 1.05 100.20
®) afom sRafesy w a) on hedging derivatives 1.05 100.20
@) ¢fen sRaft = b) on trading derivatives 0.00 0.00

(v) o & R W e (100*9dT01) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01

g AT 3T observed during the year 5.24 & 1.12 135.32 & 106.66
®) w a) On hedging 524 & 1.12 135.32 & 106.66
@) feTw b) On trading 0.00 0.00

From one success to another ...
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2.4 g ToTaT 2.4  Asset Quality
2.41 3FSId Nt 2.4.1 Non-Performing Asset
(¥, @x8r 4/ Rs. in Crores)
porcd ltems EIGEL] T af
Current Year  Previous Year
(i) gz 3FE § gz vade (%) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.60% 0.87%
(i) T B GIAd (FHe) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) IRRID I (a) Opening balance 2390.14 3321.81
(@) a¥ & eRE g M (b)  Additions during the year 773.66 549.65
(m o & RE gew M (c) Reductions during the year 1071.66 1481.32
(g) sifcw 9w (d) Closing balance 2092.14 2390.14
(i) Y& TAIE F FaeH Movement of Net NPAs
(TR TTaer &7 =) (net of floating provisions)
(@) RSP I (a) Opening balance 518.04 619.64
(@) a¥ & eRE g M (b)  Additions during the year 572.80 420.05
(M oY & <RE T T (c) Reductions during the year 589.17 521.65
(@) sifcH 2w (d) Closing balance 501.67 518.04
(iv) ©IIE &g JaUN & FaeH Movement of provisions for NPAs
(A 3RAd R wrae 3k (other than floating provisions and
TAITET TN BT BIghR) provisions on standard assets)
(®) 3RfS o (a) Opening balance 1328.07 1732.20
(@) a¥ & eRE S M (b) Provisions made during the year 380.56 400.50
() 3ttt wraeEY Bt (c)  Write-off / write-back of 717.18 804.63
M5c 316 / M3C 86 excess provisions
(u) 3ifow 9w (d) Closing balance 991.45 1328.07
242 W & 31N FOT MR ®F STHERT 2.4.2 Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring
(9. @3 d / Rs. in Crores)
7 ltems EIGEL foreer o
Current Year  Previous Year
(i) YA, AMYROT, QT qHEd Total amount of loan assets subjected to 287.78 279.75
& 37 T DI el I restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation;
- fored &1 9 8t IR & d8a - Of which under CDR 71.09 75.58
- foremt ﬁ TH U9 § & agd - Of which under SME 40.58 26.95
(ii) g‘ﬁ'o—vv Wsﬁ?r The amount of Standard assets subjected 271.66 215.00
31N Ta- ?%E‘sf B IR to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation;
- fore & 0 &1 IR & d'a - Of which under CDR 71.09 66.23
- A raw § & dea - Of which under SME 24.68 21.13
e B e S e e o 2
- fored 3 I & 3R & d'a - Of which under CDR 0.00 5.59
- e § & dea - Of which under SME 6.72 4.57
(iv) gﬁ'c? QAMEROT, g st The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to 9.39 5.80
37ET @ MR restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation;
- o & 0 &t IR & J'a - Of which under CDR 0.00 3.76
- A TawE & dea - Of which under SME 9.18 1.25
Raolt = [() = (ii)+(iii)+(v)] Note: [(i) = (ii)+(iii)+(iv)]

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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2.4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation /

2.4.3 JiYCBROT/IAISH Hu-Tt BT 3R JHie- & fore ot T

59 sRadt & SR Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
(&. @<Isr § / Rs. in Crores)

L ltems are a9 freeT o

Current Year  Previous Year

()  TEr o EEn No. of accounts 9 4

(i) /R B9 T @M B Aggregate value (net of provisions) 4.30 1.84

T DA (FFEHT BT =T) of accounts sold to SC / RC

(iiy —THA BT Aggregate consideration 28.42 32.63

(iv) 3 RRe auf § 3iaRa @rdl & ey Additional consideration realized in respect = -
H g MY SrfaReh BiTeReE of accounts transferred in earlier years

(v) @ a/(EH) I 98 dRd ) Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value. 24.12 30.79

2.4.4 AN IMEAT R T 2.4.4 Provisions on Standard Asset

(5. @8t § /Rs. in Crores)

Earct ltems EIGER fireem o
Current Year  Previous Year
ITREITE oMl & SRR 9GSl Provisions towards Standard Assets 393.72 218.85
& fore yrae= as per RBI norms
S NRaal & e 3 3esRAS Traen Other contingent provision towards
Standard Assets 48.39 54.02
2.5 SIS U 2.5 Business Ratio
it ltems EIGEL freem af
Current year  Previous Year
iy o Mkt & ufded & dk ® Interest Income as a percentage 7.39% 6.69%
131 3 to Working Funds
(i)  PrIehe MRt & uided & 9k w® Non-interest income as a percentage 0.94% 1.12%
R =1et 3T to Working Funds
(iiy  PriENa FRal & ufdea & dR ® Operating Profit as a percentage 1.94% 1.92%
R @ to Working Funds
(iv)  anRRaal w ufawe Return on Assets 0.72% 0.79%
(v) i SHARY e (ST am i) Business (Deposits plus advances) 555.00 396.00
(3. @ ) per employee (Rs. in Lac)
(vi) Ui SHaRY a1 (5. aRg ) Profit per employee (Rs. in Lac) 2.73 2.13

From one success to another ...
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26 3RT <udr ySe 2.6 Asset Liability Management
sfRaat 3k Soami & I =T &7 TRYTIT 3R * Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities*
(3. @78 § /Rs. in Crores)
WY 6WMIY 13 F  3TH
1914 15928 20fAF TN TN TR TN RGN 539
fem fem 3WE 6WeAidas 1afdd 39dd SAdd  HUS ool
1to 14 150 28 29 days Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
days days to 3 months &  months & year & years & years
months up to 6 up to 1 upto3 up to 5
months year years years
FCIRUNK Deposits 10484.42 3810.70  20250.96 12624.36 20926.44 53020.36 2908.16 890.58 124915.98
I Advances 10072.37 2903.17 8614.37 7903.13 6344.80 2671598 10457.52 10609.53 83620.87
e Investments 1078.70 430.61 1535.24 1904.31 794.36 5165.77 5918.19 18116.45 34943.63
3UR Borrowings 421.87 0.01 130.59 157.19 64.15 228.91 130.22 9.62 1142.56
foesh _ Foreign Currency 9272.14 2340.77 6295.19 5675.80 3067.56 2408.55 4148.64 1368.18 34576.33
o1 1Rl assets
foesh _ Foreign Currency 6737.95 2739.68 10308.96 4194.60 6051.14 4178.93 1567.73  2386.87 38165.86
YT CIAT  liabilities
*orarst Y IR oEr wWifdrd [GaRfUrl & SMeR W, *based on unaudited retumns of branches
2.7 eI &F P T 2.7  Lending to Sensitive Sector
271 Roda e &9 ¥ tqqUIsR 2.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(3. @78 § /Rs. in Crores)
ot Category EIGER foeer af
Current Year  Previous Year
) Y&l TaUISY a) Direct exposure
(i) 3IaRNT g - (i) Residential Mortgages —
AR T W §&E GRT goi g?’f\ Lendings fully secured by mortgages
Bt a1 S BotaR & @Ml ¥ /ant on residential property that is or will be
a7 ar fve W & occupied by the borrower or that is rented; 5414.60 3836.80
2. 15 ¢ ddb Of which : Upto Rs.15 Lac 4576.98 3425.58
3. 15 @G ¥ IR Above Rs.15 Lac 837.62 411.22
(i) afvifsoe Raa e (i) Commercial Real Estate —
iftfsas Raa tee W dad gRT Lendings secured by mortgages on 1968.13 345.69
IRI&T Pol (Praierd Had, e | commercial real estates (office buildings,
AT U0 HARTIA IRIR, FEIRAR retail space, multi-purpose commercial
ARG 49, Tg-aRTueR HwRiae premises, multi-family residential buildings,
IR, 3ES a1 TR EEd |, multi-tenanted commercial premises,
gled, S, sifergur, faer qen industrial or warehouse space, hotels,
Frmfor @rf anfe) ydeia<or & ot & land acquisition, development and
IR Ffer smenRRe (e v &) Ham construction, etc.). Exposure include
ot &. non-fund based (NFB) limits.
(ili) dud geb wfayferal # Faer (o7 & o) (i) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
qoIT 3wt TPHEIHRUT — (MBS) and other securitised exposures —
F. AR a. Residential, 12.23 11.34
@, gfvfsas Raa e b. Commercial Real Estate. 142.29 196.96
@) 3We] TSR b) Indirect Exposure
e amenRa gem ik ffér smenRa yddiaxor-  Fund based and non-fund based exposures on  3119.57 2629.59

e eRfT &6 (eFwEe) qur
RN faxa dulal W (Taes)

National Housing Bank (NHB) and
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



@l W fewfurar Notes on Accounts aiffe Ralé Annual Report 2006-07 @ -

2.7.2 U3l SR § FOT SiRaw

2.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market

(5. ®<Isl 4/ Rs. in Crores)

faaRoT ltems a9 freem o
Current Previous
year Year
(i) s IR & Faer (i) Investments made in equity shares 454.43 385.85
(3w Yon Fferdt wfea) (Including venture capital funds)
(i)  qig/aRada BaeRt # e (i) Investments in bonds / convertible - 0.56
debentures
(i)  gfoacT smenRa =Ig3e we & el (iii) Investments in units of equity— 98.57 202.40
¥ frawr oriented mutual funds
(iv) 3fFaeT SRl (3 /easidey &1 enfie (iv) Advances against shares to individuals 11.52 6.74
), gist 9o e, sfaer smenRa for investment in equity shares
g Bel @ e ¥ e & fore IR (including IPOs / ESOPS), bonds and
& U afthal &I 31w debentures, units of equity oriented
mutual funds
(v) Wid ST B ST am IR ST 3fm (v) Secured and unsecured advances to 224.14 4.15
AT D HBRI qAT Ahe AP BY 3R I stockbrokers and guarantees issued
SR Rt on behalf of stockbrokers and
market makers:
‘Fﬁ IR H DT FOT Sifaw Total Exposure to Capital Market
(i+ii+iii+iv+v) (i+ii+ili+iv+v) 788.66 599.70

IR (v) & Fae F - Al ¢ & fore
RIB FIBRT DI Pl [axird TETam

(vi) Of (v) above, the total finance extended
to stockbrokers for margin trading. - -

(vi)

2.7.3 SRIA YNGR : NG Tebe, Ib0T 2.7.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure

(. @81 § / Rs. in Crores)

31 A 2007 & 31 9T 2007 31 9T 2006 31 A1 2006

0T SRGH () D WEIE P FOT ARG () DI TTaE

SRaw o Risk Category Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
(net) as at held as at (net) as at held as at

31t March 07 31stMarch 07 31stMarch 06 31t March 06

SFI?EF_{U? Insignificant 11126.85 8.73 6426.55 2.53
BNl Low 3062.69 2.43 3082.28 1.32
Heg Moderate 864.84 - 752.97 -
T High 22.90 - 44.82 =
e Fa Very High 1241.08 - 1058.43 -
[ERIE] Restricted 5.07 - 9.81 -
31 Hise Off-credit 6.06 - 10.44 -
) Total 16329.49 11.16 11385.30 3.85
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2.7.4 § GRT UG FON AT (THSNEA) THE T T (STaTee)

2.7.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group Borrower

¥ arferga & STHER Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.
(5. @8l 9/ Rs. in Crores)

UHhd BoeR ot MafRa 31.3.2007

YHCIHROT AT Gl @AY

PolaR Pl T Name of the borrower Single borrower  Total Limit Balance as on

exposure limit  sanctioned 31.8.2007

gfEa 3ifae suReH s Indian Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL) 1311.22 1748.30 1541.01
(3ME3TRAEe)

fegwam tgiferom fafics Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd. 1311.22 1484.00 801.57

28 fafgy 2.8  Miscellaneous

2.8.1 T & IRM MR & b T Jrae= B AT

2.8.1

Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the

year (3. ®%8l 4/ Rs. in Crores)
EIGELR freer o
Current Year Previous year
AR & e Provision for Income Tax 623.41 287.64
HeTe : s af § Haferd 3maex & Less: Reversal of income tax provisions 0 222.58
Ra<fer relating to previous years
MR & foTe =T e Net Provision for Income Tax 623.41 65.06

2.8.2 WRAY R3d §6 RT AT T &3 BT Yhe [pRUT
R Red 3o = St fafomm sifdifom, 1949 &t Ry
47T (1) () F ded 96 W 3. 5 G YT DI Iee!
TR 2.

2.8.2 Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI

The Reserve Bank of India imposed a penalty of Rs. 5
Lac on the Bank under Section 47 A (1) (b) of the
Banking Regulation Act 1949.

3. TITERTR 3. SLR Investments o
(3. @5l § /Rs. in Crores)
foraRor Particulars 31.3.2007 & 31.3.2006 I
6 o Arbe G CHE @ Hibe goa
As on 31.3.2007 As on 31.3.2006
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
IRGRI Fferegferat Government Securities 25477.87 25034.50  25224.00 24802.90
- TEUCRIR (ST, TEaT @ Era) - SLR(CG,SG & TB)
e gl - THEAsTR Approved Securities — SLR  1252.62 1369.35 1298.80 1480.84

4 TGl 9 3ThRABATIN BT §b 37T

441 oY 9 N @A H 39 a1l Y99 9 BNAGAI Bl

4. Break up of Provisions and Contingencies

4.1 The break-up of provisions and contingencies appearing
in Profit & Loss Account is as under

fgaRoT 39 TR & - .

Bl 8 (¥, @78l § /Rs. in Crores)
a9 freen o

fqa=or Particulars Current Previous

Year Year

a9 W R &g wag Provision for depreciation on investment 335.66 610.14

g2Ed H 1ol T 372N FKON/eTUIT & Bad debts written off / Provision made

foTe graer towards NPA 227.15 340.01

wes anRadl g Tae (RS auf | Provision for standard assets (*net of

U T 3. 103.73 RIS & SR YL reversal of generic provision created in

& Rada &1 7¢) earlier years of Rs. 103.73 Crores) 176.03 *9.79

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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(3. @8l § / Rs. in Crores)

a9 freem av
foaRor Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
TR &g Tae (3mRIfia ai, Provision for taxes (including deferred Taxes,
3RS o 3R Huer AR wfed) Fringe Benefit and Wealth tax) 627.80 287.64
31T VT 20T 3T RAdbaTe Other Provision and Contingencies -
A 9 ITHHD Al § el B Provision towards sacrifice of interest in
%q BICRIE] restructured standard and sub-standard accounts (8.07) 14.15
&g R ydem &g e Provision for Country Risk Management 11.31 1.02
HHAR! BT T &g Ta4™) Provision for staff welfare expenses 15.00 15.00
3= Others 3.66 35.91
L) Total 1388.54 1313.66
ger : el R geoes 8 3R wraes Less: Excess provision for depreciation
on investments 0.00 0.53
e af & Hafer 3maex waes & Write back of Income tax provision
gﬂ?i?b—vr relating to previous years 0.00 222.58
o) Total 1388.54 1090.55
4.2 3R YIGYH - 96 UHe [H=0T 4.2 Floating Provisions — Comprehensive Disclosures
(9. @5l d /Rs. in Crores)
a9 fireem av
foaRor Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
. STRATAT WaeT T H 3728 a. Opening balance in the floating
provisions account 450.35 554.08
@ oiar 9y | fopu T 3R WIaems Y AT b. The quantum of floating provisions
made in the accounting year - -
T, ORET 9 & AR U T 3TN B c. Purpose and amount of draw down made
TSI qRIT 13T during the accounting year - 103.73
. 3R yrae= @ ¥ 3f 9 d. Closing balance in the floating
provisions account. 450.35 450.35
5 Breadal BT UPbe BT 5. Disclosure of complaints
®. TED Rierd A. Customer Complaints
(@) 9§ & o | dfea R o den (@) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 167
(@) af & RF e Rt S wRen (b) No. of complaints received during the year 2731
(M 9 & RE FaRa Rrerar S g (c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 2761
(a) 9 & 3id A cifsa Rrerdr o T (d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 137
. dfbT Aieurd grT few e kg B. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
(@) af & I § Fraffaqd 7 e e Fofal @ d@r (@) No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 02
(@) T & RM BT b gRT Priffad (b) No. of Awards passed by the Banking
fofat & Txem Ombudsman during the year 13
(m) ¢ & SR sraffaa Fofat o dwer (c) No. of Awards implemented during the year 13
() 9 & 3id ¥ Praffad = fe 7 Fofa & S (d)  No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 02*

* 3 A & Fofa & Raems agfud miteRY & TR 3 TR @ T 2

*An appeal has been filed against the award of the Banking Ombudsman with appropriate authority.
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B. $HIG[C 36 dIcs oy 36 gfear g1 oTRT e B.
e (U0F) & T H YHe hRoT
1. Jmie RafEn (wee-17) 1.

Disclosure in terms of Accounting Standards (AS) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

Segment Reporting (AS-17)

3% 9 WRA Red §6 & ds1 W “GoRI TRATeH! a1 37
6 uRememT & mathie fSema e qen ‘smikes’ qen
‘SeRATH Bl Abel, Hifeis Jmie $ R W araar & 2.

The bank has recognized “Treasury Operations” and “Other
Banking Operations” as Primary business segments and
“Domestic” and “International” as secondary geographical
segments in line with Reserve Bank of India guidelines.
Other banking operations include all banking operations

aRare et €. other than treasury operations.
T & - fosmT Qe Part A — Business Segments
(5. @3l § / Rs. in Crores)
SR aRaes a7 dfeem oRarer ol
IJMHE —> Segments —» Treasury Operations Other Banking Total
foaxor 3 Particulars =3, Operations
A ay AT T A a
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.07 31.03.06 31.03.07 31.03.06 31.03.07 31.03.06
ERE) Revenue 3767.95 3805.35 6617.93  4371.97 10385.88 8177.32
aRomH Results 508.38 152.31 1772.85 1111.35 2281.23 1263.66
3-3mefed & Unallocated Expenses 626.97 149.06
IR gd A Profit before tax 1654.26 1114.60
R qd yrae™ Provision for tax 627.79 287.64
& @ Net Profit 1026.47 826.96
30 STHBRI Other Information
e 3nfaar Segment Assets 44691.27 44592.62  96621.24 66917.79 14131251  111510.41
3-amefea st Unallocated Assets 1833.67 1882.12
Pt R Total Assets 143146.18  113392.53
I ITamu Segment Liabilities 44986.26 44446.51 86080.34 55835.74 131066.60  100282.25
3-31efed eaam Unallocated Liabilities 12079.58 13110.28
el agdTu Total Liabilities 143146.18  113392.53

o & - Hiifere e

Part B — Geographic Segments

(¥. @78 9/ Rs. in Crores)

RIGS SeRIG el
T — Segments —» Domestic International Total
fqaxor 3 Particulars =3,
o Y o 9y o 9y
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.07 31.03.06 31.03.07  31.03.06 31.03.07 31.03.06
NE Revenue 8868.92 734130  1516.96  836.02  10385.88 8177.32
afaat Assets 115078.56 95156.46  28067.62 18236.07 143146.18  113392.53
ooty - Notes:

®. e IR qg axd wwd, e st geg FeRer gomen @

B 3T T 2.

@, Jmic IERT I@T TED F UK 5T HT U dxar P

g

In determining the segment results, the funds transfer

pricing mechanism followed by the bank has been used.

customers.

Segment revenue represents revenue from external

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



@l W fewfurar Notes on Accounts arffe Raié Annual Report 2006-07 g -

2. aftra Ul YeheIBRuT (Ted-18)
Taftrq wféal & 9 vd §F & T IS e

ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
Vi)
vii)
viii)

ix)

g9 W Fsric 6. fofies

g9 $fiea arbe fofies

die oEa fofies
Farer d fufies

da 3ifs aeiar (Scarn) fafies
§ 31w getar (dfan) fafies

3% 3ife seiar (gmen) fofcs

§a 31w getar (giam) fafics
3% 3ite seiar () fofics

d 37w et (gw) fafies

da 3if aetar (damtan) fafics
Felar Bftee wdes (g fafies
(d% 3ifes efer gmier foaffics & srgs)

efer it v mior 3
et ot SeRmRer TR 3
ST - s v T d
efar <o awfr §6

Efar TR FT §6
TR & ToT $5

g2 i d fife

g e S . .

g TeE B . .

(M) WE g§eH ARHRY :

i)
i)

ii)

TG AEEH STIBR! BT 10.18 TG D0, T TRHATHS G (freet

¥ 10.86 TG BUY)

21, 31T . WeerdTet, 3redel vd yey fewrd

£ T, IEoH, FHBRT ewd
(1.04.2006 ¥ 31.7.2006 db)

2 A1, AR, PRGRI Fevid
(10.10.2006 )

From one success to another ...

2. Related Party disclosures (AS - 18)
Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with

the Bank:

(a) Subsidiaries:

(b) Associates:

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
Vi)

vii)
viii)

ix)
X)
Xi)
Xii)

vii
viii

=

BOB Assets Management Co. Ltd.
BOB Capital Markets Limited

BOB Cards Limited

The Nainital Bank Limited

Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Hong Kong)
Limited

Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Limited
Bank of Baroda (UK) Limited

Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Limited

Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda)
Limited.

(Subsidiary of Bank of Baroda
Uganda Ltd.)

Baroda Eastern Uttar Pradesh
Gramin Bank

Baroda Western Uttar Pradesh
Gramin Bank

Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin
Bank

Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank
Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin
Bank

Indo Zambia Bank Limited

UTI Asset Management Company
Pvt. Ltd.

UTI Trustee Company Pvt. Limited

(c) Key Management Personnel:
i) Dr. Anil K Khandelwal, CMD
i) Shri A C Mahajan, ED (From

1.4.2006 to 31.7.2006)

iii) Shri V. Santhanaraman, ED (from

10.10.2006 onwards)

Aggregate Remuneration paid to Key Management
Personnel Rs.10.18 lac (previous year Rs.10.86 lac)
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(Rs. in crores)

I () it e G e
a1 o srysfira g geed  SUBRI B
& 3R Fm SHferBRY Reer a8
AT [¥efe et Items / Parent Subsidiaries Associates/ Key Relatives  Total
Related Party (as per Joint  Management of Key
ownership Ventures Personnel Management
or control) Personnel
3UR : Borrowings :
31.03.2007 P FHAT Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 0 0 0 0 0
99 & RF 3TfIBaT g Maximum Outstanding
during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0
ST : Deposit :
31.03.2007 P FHIAT Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 310.11 1104.10 0 0 1414.21
99 & RF 3BT gHE Maximum outstanding during the year 0 466.98 1134.78 0 0 1601.76
Tor Ay Sub-Ordinated Debts
31.03.2007 P ST Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 2.00 0 0 0 2.00
¥ % SR 3ifEan gE™n Maximum Outstanding 0 2.00 0 0 0 2.00
during the year
31fir Advances
31.03.2007 PT SHAT Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 100.56 136.08 0 0 236.64
af & SR srftreds s Maximum Outstanding during the year 0 183.59 142.95 0 0 326.54
e Investments
31.03.2007 1 BT Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 456.36 391.54 0 847.90
¥ & SR 3ifiean domn Maximum Outstanding during the year 0 485.66 391.54 0 0 877.20
R Ffer sfcagamn Non-funded commitments
31.03.2007 P HET Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 22.66 0.24 0 0 2290
9 & RF 3Tt s Maximum Outstanding during the year 0 30.25 0.24 0 0 3049
T ST / Ty e awems Leasing/HP arrangements availed
31.03.2007 P SHMET Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 0 0 0 0 0
¥ & <R 3Tférbad o Maximum Outstanding during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0
NS /3ucieer Tadt gaer Leasing/HP arrangements provided
FARIY 31.03.2007 BT FHIAT Outstanding as on 31.3.07 0 0 0 0 0 0
¥ & SR siferean dern Maximum Outstanding 0 0 0 0 0 0
during the year
3FIet SR B @ie Purchase of fixed assets 0 0 0 0 0 0
3eet 3niReat P fabr Sale of fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0
EEGREIS Interest paid 0 8.20 78.01 0 0 86.21
I =TT Interest received 0 1.94 4.96 0 0 6.90
JATC Y& HAT Rendering of services 0 0.13 0 0 0 0.13
Janait I T Receiving of services 0 0.89 0 0.05 0 094
JEEM SifaeTe Management contracts 0 1.95 0 0 0 195
3. WRReRR 35+ (Ped-20) 3. Earning Per Share (AS-20)
faaRor Particulars EIGEE] foreer o
Current Year  Previous Year
3 IR GaRBI 2] IR S I& L& Net Profit after tax available for equity 1026.46 826.96
Y (3. TRIS H) shareholders (Rs. in Crores)
sfoaet I & 9es aita T Weighted Average Number of Equity shares 364265727 305098733
gfdl 2R gFaTEr 7 SATECS 3 Basic & Diluted earning per share Rs. 28.18 Rs.27.10
g gidact IR 3ifdd Hma Nominal value per equity share Rs. 10.00 Rs. 10.00
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4. 3T T DI TUMT (T0H-22) 4. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)
m e e ot ?Ti oTT-02 &Y The Banl§ has complied with the requllrements of AS22on
. . 3 5 e Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by ICAI and
STRXC aa"["q‘asﬁr e %_HQHE &R = accordingly deferred tax assets and liabilities are
e oAt FefRa & 0§ 8. 31 A, 2007 1 3R HY recognized. The net balance of deferred tax assets as on
P ¢ d09 3.53.10 B0z o7 ({Usel IO ©.49.99 IR B 31t March 2007 amounting to Rs.53.10 Crores (Previous
2ee) Sy Freifea onfae & Year DTA of Rs.49.99 Crores) consists of the following:
(5. ®<I8f 4/ Rs. in Crores)
31.03.2007 31.03.2006
anfat LGl e g
Asset  Liability Asset Liability
37aet MRl W 3AMTdR BT & dgq  Difference between book depreciation and
6 IS AT YeIRE W 3R Depreciation under Income Tax Act on
fixed assets 36.04 35.74
FegRTE ®af 9 M (faeem) &g Provision for doubtful debts and advances
e (foreign) 35.53 36.10
31qHTYT AHAIBRUT & forw graem Provision for leave encashment 53.61 49.63
EilES Total: 89.14  36.04 85.73  35.74
93 i R 3Rt Net Deferred Tax Asset 53.10 49.99

31 A 2007 & T 99 & oL 3. 3.11 IS F! ¢ 2B
R IRl ¥ i (e af ©. 6.95 aRIg @f gfg) B a9
g g @ ¥ FufRa fear mn 2.

Increase in net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs.3.11 Crores for
the year ended 31st March 2007 (Previous year increase
of Rs.6.95 Crores) has been recognized in the Profit &
Loss Account.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

5. 3Rl BT SUIRHE (TTd-28)
TRIT AFD-28 3Rl BT SRS B W 5 T TS 13 - & In view of the absence of indication of material impair-
i R S R S : ment within the meaning of clause 5 to clause 13
. 3t & 3 . TEH : e ;:; of Accounting Standard—28 “Impairment of Assets” no
CELESEIE asraﬂ‘s‘_ 3? mﬁ'a_ ERAUECIES E"?l_ai 4a impairment of fixed assets is required for in respect of
2R 3rre 3nRadt & SUTRHT Bl MAIBT &l &. current financial year.
6. WIGYM, 3TBRAD TdE a2l BRAD MRl (TTF-29) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
. . . . ! AS-29
6.1. TRl & foTw waemt & Saad (3T & e wraemt ( )
P BEHR) 6.1 Movement of provisions for Liabilities (excluding
) provisions for others)
(5. @<Is §/Rs. in Crores)
qHaH/
3NBRHBATE
foa=or Particulars Legal Cases /
contingencies
1 31cT 2006 HT I Balance as on 1% April 2006 6.89
9 & RF e Provided during the year -
9 & R @ afer Amounts used during the year -
31 AT 2007 B I Balance as at 31¢' March 2007 6.89
3M3eudl/HfEadan &1 a9 a Timing of outflow / uncertainties Jeaie W M3cudl/
[EUIESRIES
Outflow on
settlement /

crystallization
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6.2 3MHRAD I

oA & g 12 B P . (1) F (vi) H 3ga oA
AU 3reTerd & o, Ua el 3Teletd & a1g HRaRoT,
3T &1 e, R 78 ¥, Srden Qi & ey
A, UL Aafed micat gRT & M A W R =y
& U At § g gt snfa e 2.

gl R 3 fewforat

sfedl &1 e vd gaeE

1.1 P8 AREEH 4 e sfedl RISReRT &1 e ol &
THET T /GATe &1 B 310 TeT e 2.

1.2 30d s & iaifd ol & fafi=T ot & T g
T & g yfdftedt & aRfS e o o wwrenr

& JOISH &g 31.12.2006 T Bx foam TaT 8. 3 @Y
&I g R 2.

1.3 31 & T @1, TRAT, < I /ST, T, AT /
To7/37eT fhU 7T AT 3R $ex TH3NTe s o
Geferd eral & e &1 B and o Ta 3@ 2.

@Y g g1 O I go-UF BT g9TE, I B &,
yEeH B X9 H gieie MR T8 2, 3 @ o
STTET.

o (o o N oo
TG DHTITRYI 31 fafdea SEREGL

e Hea 3 f&. 07.08.2000 & JTE B AR §F A
JaTaa BHATRAT B 3REH & MR R Fafbeiadra am &
faaR @ drsrr @ srgAfed o faar & qen v vd et @
@1 JHIRA FRd gL a9 2000-2001 & IR JYT 15 FRIS B
3fere fobar, S 6 Jarfga um sféeRat & o seem
3R @@t &t ufgfd d= & T SR 5§ ‘3R <
3’ & TEq et o foram 8. I T ©.3.08 a1 (e
¥ ©.4.45 TR0Z) 8. 96 7 39 a¥ & ARM $ Ao A Bl
FfiRad e =6l fFaT 7. 39 8 HRA IWRPR 3 3R
T BT T 2.

P JfaRad, d6 7 98 Tbey f€.22.11.2006 & A1eow I
3 AU P A AT GeR, 2008 I KT IE@H P §R
# 3rAfd < & 2 o5 Do & dga @df @ W deanr Ffer
@ H 2fve fHar sme.

Ui gRféra fafer

Yot IRfera Fier # sraet Sufidi & THedid & hawaod
B ATl qeogha adn oy /AW A & foe Fafa faem
TRASISH /3T Fafa TRaesh & f9ea 3 o A
& 3T YRA TRBR B 3era i enfare &,

¥ ¥ ERM, HUH B Afdr 7.1/2007 F Hu=r rferfram,
1956 P &IRT 391 § 394 & 3T § 3 FalaT & T
dfq 2RI B foics (36 31 8ier o QUid: Sarvaaret
) & TAWEH B AT IR Iad =TT, SR

- Q qif¥e Raié Annual Report 2006-07 ol W fewfrar Notes on Accounts

6.2 Contingent Liabilities:

Such liabilities as mentioned at Serial No (1) to (VI)
of Schedule 12 of Balance Sheet are dependent
upon, the outcome of court, arbitration, out of court
settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount being
called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned
parties respectively. No reimbursement is expected
in such cases.

Other Notes to Accounts
Balancing of Books and Reconciliation

1.1 The balancing/ reconciliation of control accounts with
subsidiary ledgers / registers is in progress in certain
branches.

1.2 Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding entries
in various heads of accounts included in Inter Office
Adjustments has been completed upto 31.12.2006 for the
purpose of reconciliation, which is in progress.

1.3 Reconciliation of accounts with banks, Nostro, Drafts
/ TTs Payable, Suspense, Dividend / Interest / Refund
Orders paid / payable, Inter SOL, etc., is in progress.

The impact, if any, on the Profit and Loss Account and
the Balance Sheet, though not quantified, in the opinion
of the management will not be material.

Scheme for Medical Assistance to Retired Employees

The Bank has, pursuant to the Board resolution dated
07.08.2000, approved as an extension to the benefit under
its existing scheme the provision of medical benefits to
the retired employees on a contributory basis; and
contributed Rs.15 crores during the year 2000-01 by a
charge to the Profit and Loss account, which together
with the contributions received from the retired eligible
employees and after meeting expenses incurred has been
included under ‘Other Liabilities — Others’ in Schedule—5
Rs.3.08 Crores (Previous year Rs. 4.45 Crores). The Bank
has not made any further contribution thereafter to this
scheme, pending approval of the same by the Government
of India.

Further, the Bank vide Board Resolution dated 22.11.2006,
is allowed to continue the scheme upto December 2008
with a proviso that expenses under the scheme would be
debited to Staff Welfare Fund Account.

Capital Reserves

Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising on
revaluation of immovable properties and amount
subscribed by Government of India under the World
Bank’s Scheme for Export Development Projects /
Industrial Export Projects for small / medium scale
industries.

During the year, scheme of amalgamation of BOB Housing
Finance Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of Bank of
Baroda) with Bank of Baroda under section 391 to 394 of
the Companies Act, 1956 in Company petition No.1/2007,

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



9T GRT f2.23 A, 2007 B HoR Aol & URuTHRad
1.4.2006 I §% 3716 FSIaT & 1T §id SRR B f™ies
B FAHEH g7 ¢ 3R IRummaEis gERaT B s
B 1.4.2006 B genfagas a¥i sniaar vd euam, §6 3716
getaT @ 3R & 7 & 3R ydadr afe R B fufics
@M 31.3.2007 § G o o &g FaE uRaeH 36
3ifs agter &1 & mar & iR T qHe T 9 3R &
IRUTRG™Y 2.64 TR BIE Bl Tefad I g5 ot a8 &
RM orEl # 52 @ g &

AGIAR, 31.3.2007 H G qY & qdadi a1d SRR B
fafies & o I 36 SEiaT gRT 3T T8 Thou oiar
gisar 3k it @ BRd g R fr e sk
Far dfdT b ftfem ik aRda Red d6 & fde
& qEd oraT WIeT .

3 31T aStaT B ydadt quid: T aTelt IS dfd e
i feifiee ¥ 24.09.1990 BT B BT Wiegd w4 F TG
B & fore faoiy doew wiRa fvar ik go6 fore aRammos
e fovar mar. dfe faa wfdw fafics (Sideseaea)
J 3% 31 geter & T =R Far 5ae dga a9 fhepa
@1 |t snfaar vd egar wfea gfaoH /Aot aar &
IRIATT & W W db 3T gSiaT P 28.02.1991 F 3idRa
IR A TS, Tfeb DUl e I AHET BT TREH &l
IR Tl &Y, ST S 37T ForaT & T 819 [hper afaq
fofies & foaa &1 Fofa dfs e afdw fafies & 30
AT, 2007 BT 3o aTies T dob § foram /. 395
foTe BrEA siivaTReare 7 8 & 3R 37 o sivarRaarsi
B oiEl § DS J9TT Tl UST &.

AR Retd 36 & feen-fdel & 3R a¥ & dRM d@ 9
“fawt & foe Sucrer” SO A foome wReRY wfgfoat
(THECTIR) & TP HFT B “uRudaar enRa” Son # 3/aRka
X fear. 392.33 XI5 T (T 9 259.98 RIS TIT) B
TROTH! HeogT & A1 T4 g1 o H JHIRa &< fear .

R & fore yaem=

7.1 3R &1 grae™, 3rdiena miteiRar & fofat o e
¥ I ge 9 Jiftradar & wred § far mar 2,

7.2 "3 SRGTT TP &b 3iaiid a2iS S PR R
[Ed W IR Pl delar AT F faaerge &= A &
Ide # §F gRT Yae @ 7§ /faum gR1 et
M 5.1037.84 RIS (fUwet af .1044.25 BR1g) oNH
2. 3MUPR 9 &1e] PR @) fqareree /i & foe =iie
Fofat stk /a1 SR REERRERT & T B eI
# @A g §9 AE & oI P yrae A& fohar e .

¥ & R, §b 7 500 Fioae! PRI (T a¥ 100 $faaer
IRR) BT THAIDRUT TR 3¢ UYL PR &l

From one success to another ...

6.

7.
71

7.2

8.
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sanctioned by Hon’ble Rajasthan High Court, Jaipur
Branch, Jaipur vide order dated 23 March 2007 has
resulted into amalgamation of BOB Housing Finance
Limited with Bank of Baroda as going concern from
1.4.2006 and consequentially, all assets and liabilities of
“BOB Housing Finance Limited” as on 1.4.2006 stood
transferred to Bank of Baroda and the business operations
for the financial year ended 31.3.2007 of erstwhile BOB
Housing Finance Ltd. were on behalf of Bank of Baroda
and have been so considered. The transfer has resulted
in Goodwill of Rs. 2.64 Crores, which has been written off
in the accounts during the year.

Accordingly, the accounts of erstwhile BOB Housing
Finance Limited for the year ended 31.3.07 have been
prepared following the uniform accounting methods and
policies followed by the Bank of Baroda and audited under
provisions of Banking Companies Act and Directions of
RBI about the same.

BOB Fiscal Services Limited (BOBFSL), erstwhile wholly
owned subsidiary of Bank of Baroda, had passed a special
resolution for voluntary winding up of the company on
24.09.1990 and the liquidator was appointed for the same.
BOBFSL entered into an agreement with Bank of Baroda
pursuant to which entire assets and liabilities of BOBFSL
were transferred to BOB as a going concern / as sale in
liquidation of the entire business w.e.f. 28.2.1991. As the
company could not be liquidated due to pending legal
cases; a decision to merge BOBFSL with Bank of Baroda
was taken in the Annual General Meeting of BOBFSL held
on 30" March 2007. The legal formalities for the same
are under process and pending such formalities; no impact
of the same is given in accounts.

In terms of RBI Guidelines, during the year, the bank has
transferred a portion of Government Securities (SLR) kept
in “Available for Sale” category to “Held to Maturity”
category. The resultant depreciation of Rs.392.33 crores
(previous year Rs.259.98 crores) has been charged to
the Profit & Loss Account.

Provisions for Taxes

Provision for Taxes are arrived at after due consideration
of decisions of the appellate authorities and advice of
counsels.

Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source appearing
under “Other Assets” includes Rs.1037.84 Crores
(previous year Rs. 1044.25 crores) adjusted by the
Department / paid by the Bank in respect of disputed tax
demands. No provision is considered necessary in respect
of such disputed income tax demands as in the bank’s
view, duly supported by counsels’ opinion and / or judicial
pronouncements, additions / disallowances made by the
Assessing Officer are not sustainable.

During the year, the bank has annulled the forfeiture of
500 equity shares (previous year 100 equity shares).
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

TRER

9.1 % B PeT.71.00 BRI (HeA 1Ta) - (feser 9 5.53.58
FRIE) B T UGl & FaY H exAR0T faog
feme= 2 aa 2.

9.2 % o v Juil & THgifed IR &1 e fsar
TR, 99 & 37 § IRIR A & 3icfa $a ©.388.25
g (oot af .388.25 aRIg) TRt IR @
e fobam T €. Y ST & dae H o
M %.213.86 IRIS (el af %.224.70 FRB) €.

9.3 TRIR F 3idid Fafomei /Fet # off T=aTe! ©.14.47
g (fUeel af ©.12.28 FR1g) B Jukrar e 2.

R Rerd 8% & feenfdel & 3R, vadion JagRelst
HT UReNe G Mo 37 31T & 91T & B9 H 797 &
TR W affa & du H yefia fbar @ 39 fo md af 59
‘YIGEN U4 3MBNADAY’ & HNT $ WY | aIfar T o,

¥ & SR, 490.90 FRIS BUE B! I & TaR w e FHeaRa
(Rifem) fbr e 3R 920 HRIE BUE HI IR & TR = &ivg
SR fope TE.

3= IRfaa Y § smoex st & smavadmantt &
3 gfotd fagiy smRféra Ffer & sRor 253.95 aRIg TUw
(T T 210.04 FRIS WE) FHI AT THIAE 2.

af & R d% J 3 aEEifg & oRade fear & sk
ST, Sga 3ot SiR Aediial & 9RRT W AT, 59
BN g &, B Wpla B A < & &, S gdrn
3R TR 31§ A oIy B IET 37 8T AT, $Fb IROmAwT a9
& 79 § 9.37 FRIS BUT B TeIeRI s

freet avf & siids] I 5181 TR FHET T 31! B e
/g faar mar 2,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Premises

9.1 Execution of conveyance deeds is pending in respect
of certain properties aggregating to Rs.71.00 crores
(original cost) — (Previous year Rs.53.58 crores).

9.2 Certain properties of the Bank are stated at revalued
amounts. The gross amount of the revaluation
included in premises as at the year-end is Rs.388.25
crores (Previous Year Rs.388.25 crores) and net of
depreciation the revaluation amounts to Rs.213.86
crores (Previous year Rs.224.70 crores).

9.3 Premises include assets under construction /
acquisition amounting to Rs.14.47 Crores (Previous
year Rs.12.28 Crores).

As per guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, the premium
on amortization of HTM securities is reflected as Loss on
Revaluation of Investment as a part of Other Income,
which was reflected as a part of Provision and
Contingencies in previous year.

During the year, Tier Il Bonds amounting to Rs. 490.90
crores have been redeemed and Tier || Bonds amounting
to Rs.920.00 crores have been issued.

Other Reserves include an amount of Rs.253.95 crores
(previous year Rs.210.04 crores) on account of special
reserves created under requirements of Income Tax Act.

During the year, the bank has changed its accounting
policy and has recognized the dividend on shares of
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates as and when
declared which was hitherto being accounted for on
realization basis. The same has resulted in increase in
profits of the year by Rs.9.37 crores.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged
wherever considered necessary.
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31 Arf 2007 P FAET 99 & forw et yarg faxon
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31t March, 2007

arffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07 @ -

(000’s 31fdpd omitted)

31 AT 2007 31 WA 2006
DT I Pl FE Y
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2007 31.03.2006
®. URTTA HRIGAT ¥ Thal JaTg A. Cash flow from operating activities:
R A @ gE A Net Profit before taxes 16542587 8920074
frafeRea @ fov Tue= Adjustments for:
3T IR R eI Depreciation on fixed assets 1942849 1111313
fraell R 970 g9 Depreciation on investments
(uRuga FoTET afed) (including on Matured debentures) 5442072 6096190
§2 @I 316 U 3NET 0T Bad debts written-off/Provision in
/R Freres snfiaal & foe greams respect of non-performing assets 2190869 3200090
A Rl & for graem Provision for Standard Assets 1760349 47400
37 el & e yraem () Provision for Other items (Net) 299718 1836215
3o nRaal & fadl & omw/(@M) (Fae)  Profit / (loss) on sale of fixed assets (Net) -128475 3020
7T T W TSt &g YA /I, Payment/provision for interest on
(3107 < fosam ) subordinated debt (treated separately) 2172062 1969417
IS SOIEA1/3T | I BTt Dividend received from subsidiaries
(3107 = fosam e /others (treated separately) -318721 -127566
W-Eﬁg Sub total 29903310 23056153
frefoRea @ fov Tumem - Adjustments for:
faen & (gfg) /o (Increase)/Decrease in investments -3927008 13506034
3t § (afs) /e (Increase)/Decrease in advances 239281783  -168314035
3 anfaat # (afg) /it (Increase)/Decrease in other assets -17024574 -2649422
3R R § gfg /() Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings -36596391 31613670
ST i ¥ gfs / () Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 312539877 123285273
31T SIaT3lt qer yraenEr 7 g /() Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities
and provisions 10320723 3717501
yeI godel o (Rips &1 et i) Direct taxes paid (Net of refund) -4833814 -3536105
S5 gRf wg= fo. & fada & Increase in Capital Reserve on a/c of
BRT R Gt 7 afs merger of BOBHFL 439034 -
IRaTe SRIGAT & Y& Thal (F) Net cash from operating activities (A) 51539374 20679069

From one success to another ...
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(000’s 3ifehd omitted )

31 A 2007 31 AR 2006
P IAT 9§ P AT 9y
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2007  31.03.2006

Q. a9 Jee drieeml I ToHal yarg B. Cash flow from investing activities:
3ract anfaat & @Rie Purchase of fixed assets -3914373 -2014206
3rae anfar ot fawr Sale of fixed assets 328321 186730
IR Tae et # aRad= Changes in Trade related investments 190848 3310300
(3T Td 31) (Subsidiaries & others)
IS SORdl/3T & T BIHieT Dividend received from subsidiaries/others 318721 127566
fraer wee RGN § g TBal () Net cash used in investing activities (B) -3076483 1610390

7. foommor Haeh niafaférdt & @ar yare ¢ C. Cash flow from financing activities:

IR Yanr Share Capital 2 710000
IR N Share premium 12 15351111
R S T 578 Unsecured Subordinated Bonds 4491000 7700000
7Y R Aigd Ve e Dividend paid including dividend tax -2524584 -2076769
R FEEY T §igt ) Interest paid / payable on unsecured
Y& / 3T &TaT subordinated bonds -2172062 -1969417
fommaror nfafaférat & ge Aaar () Net cash from financing activities (C) -205632 19714925
el T THAT HAGCT Net increase in cash & cash equivalents
# @ 3fg (@)@ (A)+(B)+(C) 48257259 42004384
IY & GRY | Thal g Thal T Cash and cash equivalents as at the 134546394 92542010
beginning of the year
a9 & 3id H THal 9 Thal TG Cash and cash equivalents as at the 182803653 134546394

end of the year
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oRaT RieTd! o Rule
Auditors’ Report

HRA & Ul B Jar H,

&R 96 31T S8laT & 31 AT 2007 & J-UF AT IAD A Herd
37 e B T a¥ & ATY-BI Ry b YaTg -fqavor of o
wieT B g A fwia TRkt d6 gdem & TR €. g Ry
SeR) 39 faxia faarforal & IR & AR okaT TRIeT & 3R R 7d
I BATE. 57 [ f[Ja=iort § gAR gRT oar-wiférd 30 e,
31 CRET-URI&ThT GIRT oiaT-WRIfaTd 2133 2METY /BrIferd, TG oil-
WIeTdT gRT oET-IRIfara 40 faeeh omare 3ik g9R gRT seRaTRifard
569 PTRAT3T B fqarfvTar enfhe &, &R gRT, 3R 37 oRaT-uRierast
ERT oRET-TRIET & T8 L3’ & g 6 ¥ WRa Raid 8@ gR1
SR feenfiden & IR o &,

T TG TRIET R W I M oikal TRIST AFDT & MR W
B 2. 3T AFD & IR IE 3NfEd @ b & o wien §9 Re A
gfrafaa stk do= &R 6 & ag ad<a smear e 6 3 foa
faaxfora fessi yebR o ool Terfat & o €. faxiar faxot & &
g 13Tt & A8 U YBEIBRUT Y ST BT eial URIeT | et &.
T wieT §, yde gRT e e Aecayel Fefkor 3k o Rigiat @
He T ST . 9 T ot ForaRoT aF SRfer &7 Hedic 1Y
oNHe 8. §9RT faear & o5 gaR gRT o 1Y oRaT URiel §ARI T &t
JHIT MR &.

oo gfed orar-uRien 3R S duet (3umAt @ sifenrevT ud sidRon)
3f¥fae, 1970 & 3MUR W 3R 3P 3id THeIBROT B T3 &
T g ug Raid eq € b -

1. go=-ua 3R amw-gif o, dfd et sifdifam, 1949 & g
I & o v sk @ # g e £

2. YA 18 W A A1 1 &1 FeH of. W 3feailRad som #al &
T, AT I 30 A & Ga9 § gHra o1 HeilRa
T8l fovar 3 e,

3. 3! 18 # ufeRR 3r5H (Aie &t 3) dr Yol R Shifew s
3O (A1 7.8 1) IRiaa IR (2) § & 7 ewfordi & sreae 2.

4. % Profed sk amEnsi & g Rt aeEr-wieT g |
R} Y, et P© WAl H, I faaRfoml 7 +R e faaRor st
(3T O, O ATHEl W gaer dF gRT & TS G 3R wdia}or
R A R a2
IRIGT LT (2) I (4) B oy & 3189 31k e o

el 3R v waeh Rafora 3 g & o RO ad &
-
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To,
The President of India

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Bank of Baroda
as on 315 March 2007, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that
date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
Incorporated in the said financial statements, are the returns
of 30 branches audited by us, 2133 branches/offices audited
by other auditors, 40 foreign branches audited by local auditors
and unaudited returns in respect of 569 branches, not visited
by us. The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards
generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

On the basis of the audit indicated herein, and as required by
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, and subject to the limitations of
disclosure required therein, we report that:

1. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been
drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’ of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

2. Reference is invited to Note C-1 in Schedule 18 regarding
adjustments arising from reconciliation / clearance of
outstanding items stated therein, the consequential effect
of which, is not ascertainable.

3. Earnings Per Share (Note B3) and Capital to Risk Assets
Ratio (Note No.A1) in Schedule — 18 are subject to our
observations in para (2) above.

4. The returns received from the offices and branches of the
Bank have generally been found adequate for the purpose
of our audit and the management has provided us
information and explanations, on which we have placed
reliance, where the particulars, in the returns received,
were incomplete / inadequate.

Subject to the observations in paras (2) to (4) above, and
read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
on Accounts, we further report that:
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(P)

EARY 9 3R EARY iftrdan BRI & 3R 3R & fae

T WU v §6 @f crarafedl § @i M IEER

i) uE gem-wd of 3iR e 2, o siaves faavon few
e € 3R geifd & & seman wan €, o s 8% &
31 91, 2007 & fEpordamdt &1 W& vd gerENg i
[T 37 .

i)y @r-g1 oar, 31 AT 2007 B I 9 & fow d6 B
TE! T AT BT g &,

iii) <Tpal gaTe-fdavur af & R THal JaE BT &l T
e fgaRor <ar €, st o faa=or F fear war 2.

FH 310 S ST Ud fIRar & SR oikal-wRIeT &g
3MEeTH TH SR AT WU U1 e & o 32
HaIsd U 2.

3% & HHTER] DI 311 IFSRI FAR A 3R &, I 3P &
PR &7 & sicfa & &.

(a)

(b)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and as
shown by the books of the Bank:

i) the Balance sheet is full and fair Balance Sheet
containing the necessary particulars and is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair
view of affairs of the Bank as on 31t March 2007,

ii) the Profit and Loss Account shows a true balance
of profit for the year ended 31t March 2007, and

ii) the Cash Flow statement gives a true and fair view
of the Cash Flow for the year covered by the
statement.

We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of our audit, and have found
them to be satisfactory.

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to
our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

Fd &I R, TSTT TS .
TS AR

For T R Chadha & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ot fodrr AR
Shri Vikas Kumar
YrMeR / Partner
M.No : 075363

Fd 3. 9] U8 b
TS AEDBR

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri D. D. Chanchani

HNMerR / Partner
M.No : 005570

R / Place : & / Mumbai
f&ie / Date : 28.04.2007

HI TH. dHexH U8 .
TAE AETDR

For S.Venkatram & Co.
Chartered Accountants

it ST, SaRmE
Shri G. Sitharaman
YrieR / Partner
M.No : 004841

Hd .0 HUISaT U8 .
TE ATETBR

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Shri Nimesh S. Bhimani
S ey v, R

HHMeR / Partner
M.No : 030547

FA T

TS AEBR

For Ray & Ray
Chartered Accountants

St g T a=wE!

Shri A. N. Yennemadi
YerR / Partner
M.No : 31004

.30 3 vz .
TE AEBHR

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Rishabh Jain
SN HY

HNMeR / Partner
M.No : 400912

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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31 AT 2007 & 31 A 2006 B
As on As on
SCHEDULE 31t March 2007 31 March 2006
2. Rs. 3. Rs.
gait 3R qgam CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
it Capital 365,52,76 365,52,74
yrfgra Fferr sik sifére Reserves & Surplus 2 8512,02,65 7747,42,28
ARIAIRET e Minority Interest 2A 31,81,61 24.,61,43
SRS Deposits 3 128107,41,15 96051,01,01
3R o TS e Borrowings 1171,15,09 5048,87,42
3 ITATE T UG Other Liabilities & Provisions 8683,69,27 7446,63,93
SIS TOTAL 146871,62,53 116684,08,81
3t ASSETS
YR Red 96 & o Cash and balances with
Japar 3R AT XA Reserve Bank of India 6 6569,78,80 3470,96,39
dP7 B UNT 99 IHH dAT AT TS Balances with Banks and
31 T R yfcied feT Money at Call and Short Notice 7 12405,71,92 10471,33,01
forer Investments 35676,99,56 35645,17,30
0T U 31 Loans & Advances 85558,03,61 61483,12,15
e SR Fixed Assets 10 1159,47,99 974,84,55
3= anfRaar Other Assets 1 5317,48,49 4392,79,69
TP R TEfaa Goodwill on Consolidation 184,12,16 245,85,72
KiIE) TOTAL 146871,62,53 116684,08,81
MBRADG TTATE Contingent Liabilities 12 61654,28,76 39346,11,94
et & fore foa Bills for Collection 6883,55,37 6096,95,97
Ayl e Aifat Significant Accounting Policies 18
o W fewfor Notes on Accounts 19
IR Y T ST JoH-uA &1 U I &,
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
8f. 31f9a &. Waar fFrRee o RWgs
et vd waer fres NN A AR B IR W U RO & R
S S A Jras m P & 9R T 008 . B T, 3R WE . Y weR
o) Free AT N 7 T T o
PO — A% (gHd T=e) (. GraveToH) (3Rfde v, I~
HEWSES (BURe @) A RSN s M.No.083642 M.N0.201028 M.No.031004
#t IR, . 4 ST AR e P 3.9 08 & Pa 3. B.utsar ws & Pa &3 ws B,
I TS Y v v, dwrg T DR T RITBR TR RITBR
(T @ i ade) . gifg H=r (&1.81.3ar) (e fmr) (T )
) Y 7S O, Fgar R N aR
R : M.N0.005570 M.N0.030547 M.No.400912
b : 26 {3, 2007

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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31 A1 2007 B 31 AT 2006 B
AT a¥ & fow T a9y o fore
34?1'\'153 Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 31st March 2007 31st March 2006
2. Rs. 3. Rs.
. 3T INCOME
ifsid st Interest Earned 13 9530,40,03 7358,60,41
3= 31T Other Income 14 1282,41,08 1188,42,28
Bl TOTAL 10812,81,11 8547,02,69
. =g EXPENDITURE
e I Interest Expended 15 5567,48,69 3993,27,58
IRaed T Operating Expenses 16 2675,57,26 2520,53,90
yraem= 3iR nsRAs Tg Provisions and Contingencies 1504,42,22 1137,10,02
EilES TOTAL 9747,48,17 7650,91,50
AETRET % & Td GAfpd a1y Consolidated Profit before Minority
3R TEdN SHhISAT /3T BT 379 Interest and share of earning in
Associates 1065,32,94 896,11,19
TN SHISaT | 3T HT 37 Share of eamings in Associates 17 71,00,48 14,21,57
AFIRE! ZeRT Hie | 74 a9 Consolidated Net Profit for the year
& fore wfca g v before deducting Minority interest 1136,33,42 910,32,76
T : AIEIRE! SET Less : Minority Interest 7,47,19 5,63,61
T & fore qu & Consolidated Profit for the year
TRfed oy attributable to the group 1128,86,23 904,69,15
3N T8 TS o U9 g1 @ | Balance in Profit and Loss A/c
9y T brought forward 58,27,59 42 73,54
fafan &g 3uere IR Amount available for appropriation 1187,13,82 947,42,69
1. fafam APPROPRIATIONS
Tifaftres sMRfea Ffer @ swaRor Transfer to Statutory Reserve 264,08,33 210,36,27
M5Ted Td 39 3TRfad el @ 3R Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 637,46,18 471,11,14
ST ETHIET (e % Afed) Proposed Dividend (Including Dividend Tax) 252,45,84 207,67,69
TAfha deieiic § 3 o San T 99 Balance carried over to consolidated
Balance Sheet 33,13,47 58,27,59
EIES TOTAL 1187,13,82 947,42,69
yhRR 3 (3RS T sees) 5. § Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted) Rs. 30.99 Rs. 29.65
HEAYUT eraT-Aferat Significant Accounting Policies 18
ol R fewforat Notes on Accounts 19
I gufE 7§ srpgfat oy vd @ o @1 & v T &
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal DIRECTORS AUDITORS

Chairman & Managing Director

Shri V. Santhanaraman
Executive Director

Shri R. K. Garg
General Manager
(Corporate A/Cs)

Shri R. K. Velu
Deputy General Manager
(Accounts & Audit)

Place : Mumbai.
Date : 26th May, 2007

From one success to another ...

Shri G.C. Chaturvedi

Shri A. Somasundaram
Shri Milind Nadkarni

Shri T.K. Balasubramanian
Shri Amarijit Chopra

Smt. Masarrat Shahid

Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav
Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari
Shri Manesh P. Mehta

for G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

for T R Chadha & Co for S.Venkataram & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Sumant Chadha) (S. Sundarraman)
Partner Partner

M.No.083642 M.No.201028

for G. P. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(D D Chanchani) (Nimesh Bhimani)
Partner Partner
M.No.005570 M.No.030547

As per our separate report of even date attached

for Ray & Ray
Chartered Accountants

(Arvind N. Yennemadi)
Partner

M.No.031004

for B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Rishabh Jain)

Partner

M.N0.400912
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31 AT, 2007 @ 31 AT, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
IR - 1 gon SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL
gieIa goit AUTHORISED CAPITAL
(9% 3. 10/- & 150,00,00,000 (150,00,00,000 Equity Shares
el IRR) of Rs.10/- each) 1500,00,00 1500,00,00
SR & T e Sifdreet gt ISSUED & SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
A% 5. 10/- & 36,70,00,000 36,70,00,000 Equity Shares
gfaact eRR) - (e oy (Previous year 36,70,00,000
36,70,00,000) Equity Shares) of Rs.10/- each 367,00,00 367,00,00
Tt T gsh PAID UP CAPITAL
YA®H 5. 10/- & 3642,66,000 3642,66,000 (previous year
(fuser af 36,42,65,500) Sfoac! 36,42,65,500) Equity shares of
IR o T® 5. 10/- B Rs.10/- each including 1960,00,000
1960,00,000 sfeer 2R (s o equity shares (previous year
1960,00,000) TNtHa &, et Ha 1960,00,000 equity shares) of
M 5. 196 TRIS Bg IRBR GRT Rs.10/- each amounting to
g Rs.196 crores held by Central
Government. 364,26,60 364,26,55
S : 37T 9K Add: Forfeited Shares 1,26,16 365,52,76  1,26,19 365,52,74
FIE TOTAL 365,52,76 365,52,74
ST -2 SCHEDULE - 2
wiRera et 3ik arferery RESERVES & SURPLUS
i wifafere grfaa Fitar i Statutory Reserves
RS A9 Opening Balance 1684,09,60 1465,19,73
S - af & R uRasf / Add: Additions/Adjustments
AT during the year 264,83,89 227,32,64
. a§ % R welfai Less: Deductions/Adjustments
% i during the year 44,16,50 1904,76,99  8,42,77 1684,09,60
" a a ii a) Capital Reserves
R UL IR LR Opening Balance 406,86,15 430,21,24
S - 9§ % SR gRaET | Add: Additions/Adjustments
TS during the year 20,77,19 (1,02,86)
TeTu: a¥ % R Felfar / Less: Deductions/Adjustments
TS during the year 10,87,90 416,75,44 22,32,23 406,86,15
@) THET W‘i\_’ﬁm b) Capital Reserves
R Mt on consolidation
ARAE Iy Opening Balance 4,11,39 -
A2 : o & RE uRae= / Add: Additions/Adjustments
THAST during the year 2,62,68 4,11,39
Uee: aY & aRM delfaar / Less: Deductions/Adjustments - 6,74,07 - 411,39
AT during the year
iii 3R My iii Share Premium
RS 9y Opening Balance 2273,88,31 738,77,20
L Add: Additions/Adjustments
mmsﬁ% ad & 2R IR / during the year 12 1535,11,11
3 2R el Less: Deductions/Adjustments
R / during the year - 2273,88,43 - 2273,88,31

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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31 Ard, 2007 @ 31 AT, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
iv ITeTd U9 3T gRfera e iv Revenue & Other Reserves
RS A9 Opening Balance 3320,19,24 2879,62,11
SIS : 9¥ & R aRae= / Add: Additions/Adjustments
TS during the year 685,10,69 1575,75,38
HCIU: 9§ & aR deladi / Less: Deductions/Adjustments
A during the year 128,55,68 3876,74,25  1135,18,25 3320,19,24
v @Y/EN 6 @ § 9y v Balance in P&L A/c 33,13,47 58,27,59
o yRfga Fferr 3ik sy (1 V)  Total Reserves & Surplus (i to v) 8512,02,65 7747,42,28
SIREE - 2 8- HIBAIRE! $¢  SCHEDULE-2 A- Minority Interest
IS 2w Opening Balance 24.61,43 41,75,53
1S : af & ARM uRae / Add: Additions / Adj.
AT during the year 7,20,18 31,81,61 (17,14,10) 24,61,43
el AGAIRET FeR7T Total Minorities Interest 31,81,61 24,61,43
I - 3 SCHEDULE - 3
ST T DEPOSITS
F.| HiT ST AT A.| Demand Deposits
i) ST i) From Banks 388,88,82 500,55,04
ii) 3T & i)y From Others 9854,87,94 10243,76,76 8068,01,86 8568,56,90
|| Faq § STT-0f3T=AT Il Savings Bank Deposits 32502,71,71 27961,69,42
11| FamEY ST ST Il Term Deposits
i) doolf & i) From Banks 12201,01,46 3918,29,18
ii) 3t & ii) From Others 73159,91,22 85360,92,68 55602,45,51 59520,74,69
s (1, 1w ) TOTAL (I,Il and 111) 128107,41,15 96051,01,01
F.| uRg § orEnit & B.1 Deposits of branches - -
SRR in India 101206,26,29 80009,80,33
|| YRS J STeR IMET3 oo II' Deposits of branches
O e outside India 26901,14,86 16041,20,68
3 (1 wd 1) TOTAL (I & Iy 128107,41,15 96051,01,01
SJW - SCHEDULE - 4
3R 111'51'; BORROWINGS
|  ¥Rd A YR AB™ | Borrowings in India
i) R Rerd d6 i) Reserve Bank of India - -
ii) 37 3B ii) Other Banks 10,40,88 162,84,70
iii) 3™ e 3R vt i) Other Institutions and
Agencies 811,78,34 822,19,22 3641,83,44 3804,68,14
I YRd ¥ T 3UR AP Il Borrowings outside India 348,95,87 1244,19,28
e (154 1) TOTAL (I & II) 1171,15,09 5048,87,42
IR | w9 | 7 ohfia Secured Borrowings 606,83,84 3446,77,02
AT 3R AT included in | & Il above

From one success to another ...
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31 A, 2007 @ 31 A, 2006 BT
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs.
SR - 5 SCHEDULE - 5
317 ST Td YIGen OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
| < fea | Bills Payable 1715,41,01 1528,11,00
Il 3ufd s Il Interest Accrued 981,55,64 695,01,39
N ReEmEdr gfaene Il Unsecured Redeemable
(R I gont & fore [Subordinated Debts
HaffsAc ®af (Y Bu1 & fae)  for Tier Il Capital (of Parent only)]
roft ST & IRuddr & AR
Series Interest Date of
Rate Maturity
oty I Series |I
fapeT | Option | 13.75% 09.04.06 - 247,70,00
faaeg Il Option I 12.75%
to 14.75% 09.04.06 - 52,30,00
fame I Option I 14.30% 09.04.09 298,00,00 298,00,00 298,00,00 598,00,00
roft 111 Series Il
faoeT | Option | 11.15% 30.04.08 409,10,00 409,10,00
fae |1 Option I 10.85% 30.06.06 - 409,10,00 190,90,00 600,00,00
SOt IV Series IV 5.85% 02.07.14 300,00,00 300,00,00
ot V Series V 7.45% 28.04.15 770,00,00 770,00,00
ot VI Series VI 8.95% 15.05.16 920,00,00 -
IV R (ERR 11§78 & fefle a) |V Debentures (eligible for Tier 1l Bonds) 20,00,00 -
V AH® aniadt & U V  Contingent Provisions against
HRAB TTE Standard Advances 417,72,86 257,24,00
VI 37 (Fraerm=T afed) VI Others(including provisions) 2851,89,76 2698,27,54
s (1, 10, 111, IV,V & VI) Total (I, II, 1ll, 1V, V and VI) 8683,69,27 7446,63,93
IR - 6 SCHEDULE - 6
WReita Retd & & o CASH AND BALANCES WITH
TPal T 9 RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
| bl 3y | Cash in hand
(foen Hal et afed) (including foreign currency notes) 699,90,86 559,87,82
Il 9Rd Reid db & o g I Il Balances with Reserve
Bank of India :
i) AT @ A i) in Current Account 5810,79,79 2889,10,08
ii) 3= @At § ii) in Other Accounts 59,08,15 5869,87,94 21,98,49 2911,08,57
s (1 eg 1) Total (I & II) 6569,78,80 3470,96,39

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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31 T7d, 2007 @Y 31 A/, 2006 ®Y
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3 - 7 SCHEDULE - 7
d% & U AT IHW vd BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY
36T I R Ufied T AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
| 9Ra# | InlIndia
i) P B U IN IHH i) Balances with Banks
(@) a1 @ a) in Current Accounts 311,71,31 882,37,09
() 3= ST WAt § b) in Other Deposit A/c 1419,62,43 1731,33,74 1474,76,86 2357,13,95
ii) ® WR U9 31c ii) Money at call and
o R Fhed short notice
(®) dBt & U a) with Banks 251,00,00 962,50,00
(@) 3T AR & U b) with Other Institutions - 251,00,00 - 962,50,00
s (i v i) Total (i and ii) 1982,33,74 3319,63,95
Il 9RT TR Il Outside India
) O @l i) in Current Accounts 627,86,62 413,37,06
i) 3 ST @ § i) in Other Deposit Accounts 4496,36,69 3732,02,51
iii) AR T 3e9 AT W iiiy Money at Call and
yfea fer Short Notice 5299,14,87 3006,29,49
s (i,ii = i) Total (i, i and iii) 10423,38,18 7151,69,06
ol g (1 wd 1) Grand Total (I and II) 12405,71,92 10471,33,01
3! - 8 SCHEDULE - 8
e INVESTMENTS
|  ¥Rd ¥ e I Investments in India in
) WRSRY wheferat i) Govt Securities 25713,61,75 25246,09,03
i) 3 SrAfed wferegferat ii) Other Approved Securites 1250,07,88 1295,61,29
i) ¥R iii) Shares 549,49,72 382,35,20
iv) fedwR vd 9T iv) Debentures and Bonds 2758,12,64 3317,44,27
v) 3RS sdEal # e v) Investment in Associates 238,51,11 198,49,24
(399 &t arioT St B lincludes Bank’s share of
IR Yot & 9 A §F B contribution as advance
31 3RIeH, i 3Mded &g towards Share Capital of
oiftad &, 5. 7315.68 og RRBs pending allotment of
onthe 7.) (e o Rs.7315.68 lacs (Previous
3. 7315.68 ¢9) year Rs.7315.68 lacs)]
vi) 3 =g vi) Others 769,66,59 1359,43,53
3 (i 3 vi) Total (i to vi) 31279,49,69 31799,42,56

From one success to another ...
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31 A1d, 2007 B 31 #ATd, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
IR - 8 fraer (3TRY)
SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENTS (Contd.)
Il 9Ra ¥ e Faw Il Investments Outside India in
i) ERBRI whgferat i) Govt Securities
(RATIT ITBROT wfed) (incl. Local authorities) 1724,36,31 1696,49,57
i)y FEanT soprgat § faer ii) Investment in Associates 23,57,68 25,89,08
i)y 3= i) Others 2649,55,88 2123,36,09
e (i 3 i) Total (i to iii) 4397,49,87 3845,74,74
el 31 (1 69 1) Grand Total (I & II) 35676,99,56 35645,17,30
I 9Ra & fFaer Il Investments in India
i) Fowi & 9ea g i) Gross value of
Investments 32045,83,60 32408,78,12
i) e %@ PICIE ii) Aggregate of Provisions
Gl for Depreciation 766,33,91 609,35,56
iii) ‘\ﬂtg:ﬁlﬁﬂ iii) Net Investments 31279,49,69 31799,42,56
IV 9Rd & R e IV Investments outside India
i) Fael &1 9ea 97 i) Gross value of Investments 4419,86,96 3870,76,82
i) eoer &g yaen i) Aggregate of Provisions for
Gl ES Depreciation 22,37,09 25,02,08
iii) Qltg'ﬁﬁw iii) Net Investments 4397,49,87 35676,99,56 3845,74,74 35645,17,30
I - 9 SCHEDULE - 9
31 ADVANCES
®. i) R SR gAE A. i) Bills Purchased and
T f§eT Discounted 9039,45,37 5915,12,95
ii)  SdAT FOT, 3R FE i) Cash Credits, Overdrafts
3R AT R gk and Loans Repayable
IR 0T on Demand 38140,86,47 31666,32,67
iii) Hramer T iii) Term Loans 38377,71,77 23901,66,53
s (i ¥ i) Total (i to iii) 85558,03,61 61483,12,15
Q. i) ¥ anRaal gRT ERe B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets
(T8 %01 Bl vast # (Includes advances against
3wt |fga) book debts) 60148,61,68 44304,20,86
i) JPI/ARPRI MRIEaT ii) Covered by Bank/
BRI ]fard Government Guarantees 6264,44,14 5132,64,16
i) IR-FEE i) Unsecured 19144,97,79 12046,27,13
s (i ¥ i) Total (i to iii)

85558,03,61

61483,12,15

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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31 AT, 2007 BT 31 AT, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
3. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs.
IR - 9 3 (SR
SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES (Contd.)
Tl 9Ra ¥ 3w C. | Advances in India
i orfEedr urd & i Priority Sector 24452,69,92 18156,59,28
i e & i Public Sector 7148,57,28 5175,41,98
i dp ii  Banks 1347,72,34 1406,20,70
iv 3= iv  Others 35161,84,95 68110,84,49 26445,03,72 51183,25,68
Il 9Rd & qex 30w Il Advances Outside India
i o I i Due from Banks 94,60,56 48,64,53
i 3= W™ i Due from Others
F) RIS e 3R a) Bills purchased &
YIE T faer Discounted 6838,16,65 3769,28,96
E) 9Hg kU1 b) Syndicated Loans 4079,83,55 1536,67,45
) 3= c) Others 6434,58,36 17447,19,12 4945,25,53 10299,86,47
S (T 1+ T 1) Total (C.I +C.1I) 85558,03,61 61483,12,15
310 SCHEDULE - 10
e 3 FIXED ASSETS
| IRR | Premises
o a¥ &t 31 9t At cost / revalued amount as
D A | GAeaad on 31st March of the
TR preceding year 936,27,51 924,32,39
9 & RE Additions/Adjustments
uRases / TS during the year 78,67,46 17,38,93
1014,94,97 941,71,32
TSI : Y & SR Helfaar Less : Deductions during the year 8,50,84 5,29,98
1006,44,13 936,41,34
3 B ARG B G T Depreciation to date 282,24,67 721,19,46 _ 261,67,49 674,73,85
Il 3= st snRaat Il Other Fixed Assets
(WriTeR v fpavTar wfed) (including Fumiture & Fixtures) :
foma of &t 31 A @1 At cost as on 31st March
QNGRS of the preceding year 1011,60,74 843,89,34
¥ & <R aRae / Additions/Adjustments
JHRSH during the year 337,25,65 200,47,73
1348,86,39 1044,37,07
¥ & SR Selfaar Deductions during the year 13,37,10 31,89,44
1335,49,29 1012,47,63
JAF-UF B TRNG P HeIgT Depreciation to date 897,20,76  438,28,53  712,36,93  300,10,70

From one success to another ...
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Schedules to Consolidated Balance Sheet

(000’s 3rfepa omitted)

31 AT, 2007 @ 31 AT, 2006 B
As on 31st March, 2007 As on 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
A - 10 379t ARaar (SR
SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS (Contd.)
I® U2 wa s anRaar IA Assets given on Lease
(3T T §a A (Acquired on winding up of
W 3f5a) a subsidiary)
foura af &t 31 ARt At cost as on 31st March of
DN AT T the preceding year 13,95,89 13,95,89
Je-uF B IRNE a% Hed g Depreciation to date 13,95,89 = 13,95,89 =
s (1, 1P, Il eg |l &) Total (I,Il and 11A) 1159,47,99 974,84,55
IR - 11 SCHEDULE - 11
37 3Rt OTHER ASSETS
| 3R ®RAEd G (T) | Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 1296,83,15 189,76,50
Il 3ufua ers Il Interest Accrued 1522,10,73 1190,42,04
I 3fm &R yra=/Ed Il Tax paid in advance/tax
W TR Bl deducted at source 1305,26,57 1428,44,07
IV oRe=-aml 3k wer IV Stationery and Stamps 8,52,92 7,70,44
VvV afia e snRaat (g2) V Deferred Tax assets (Net) 49,24 84 49,5447
VI =g VI Others 1135,50,28 1526,92,17
3 (1 V) Total (I to VI) 5317,48,49 4392,79,69
3T - 12 SCHEDULE - 12
HRHAD T CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
| @9 5= o1 T8 | Claims not acknowledged
HHT AT as debts 1676,80,66 1764,71,51
Il 3rifere gaar el Il Liability for partly paid
& fore egar Investments 26,52,22 10,283,79
Il Sra arger fafma Il Liability on account of
Tider3t & HRoT outstanding forward
ST exchange contracts 34972,71,81 19101,40,64
IV ZTEd! o 3R & & IV Guarantees given on
TS TRfEAr behalf of constituents :
F) URd H a) In India 4124,77,21 3284,27,34
W) IRd I TR b) Outside India 1930,14,86 6054,92,07 1567,65,24 4851,92,58
V  Wighial, WRica V  Acceptances, Endorsements
3R s e and Other Obligations 6567,54,61 4554,11,40
VI 3HRAS <aar df VI Other items of contingent
3= " liability 12355,77,39 9063,72,02
s (17 VI) Total (| to VI) 61654,28,76 39346,11,94

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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(000’s 3rifsd omitted)

31 91d, 2007 P 31 #Td, 2006 B
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006
2. Rs. 2. Rs.
-13 . SCHEDULE - 13
15T TG ¢TI INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS
EARNED
| 3riEm/fae = | Interest/Discount on
2SIEE Advances/Bills 6119,99,77 3924,65,00
Il e ® 3ma Il Income on Investments 2875,11,26 3064,91,12
Il ¥R Rerd §6 9w 3k 3= Il Interest on Balances with
3R 3 it w® Reserve Bank of India and
Iy I other Inter-Bank Funds 502,27,47 341,42,13
IV 3= IV Others 33,01,53 27,62,16
SilES TOTAL 9530,40,03 7358,60,41
3 - 14 SCHEDULE - 14
3T 3T OTHER INCOME
| ®eH, fafma | Commission, Exchange
Td gelel and Brokerage 524,65,75 399,67,99
Il gfr, wa= 3k 3= anRaar Il Profit on sale of Land,Buildings
P! S W ¥ () and Other Assets (Net) 12,84,80 (29,29)
N fafma aam w Il Profit on Exchange
Y () Transactions (Net) 244,34,45 180,96,70
IV 3w & faml R @ (F5) IV Profit on sale of Investments(Net) 132,34,95 258,86,53
VvV Faei & HmieT R V  Profit on revaluation of
Y () Investments (Net) (208,45,31) (114,38,75)
VI fafger sma VI Miscellaneous Income 576,66,44 463,54,10
g TOTAL 1282,41,08 1188,42,28
3R - 15 SCHEDULE - 15
&S g INTEREST EXPENDED
| o IR R e | Interest on Deposits 5114,03,99 3609,62,10
Il ¥R Red 9/ 37R 3 Il Interest on Reserve Bank
3R RN R & of India/Inter-Bank Borrowings 167,86,17 151,20,86
I 3= Il Others 285,58,53 232,44,62
ElES TOTAL 5567,48,69 3993,27,58

From one success to another ...
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Schedules to Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

(000's 3mfdpa omitted)

31 |1, 2007 B 31 91d, 2006 @B
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
3 - 16 SCHEDULE - 16
yReamee &= OPERATING EXPENSES
| BHARAT BT YA | Payments to and Provisions
vd 39 fore wraem= for Employees 1696,93,24 1578,54,08
Il foxman, a= vd faga Il Rent, Taxes and Lighting 198,88,41 182,12,98
I ggor Td WIERI Ill Printing and Stationery 20,33,96 23,30,81
IV 95O vd AR IV Advertisement and Publicity 29,03,04 28,27,68
V &) Ugigpd SRadl & V a) Depreciation on Bank’s
3yeTdT §b @t Property other than
R gz’ Leased Assets 203,41,82 118,52,71
@) UgIHd JNRAa b) Depreciation on Leased
W Hegg_T Assets = 203,41,82 - 118,52,71
VI e & B, VI Directors’ Fees, Allowances
kR ieon) and Expenses 1,44,23 80,07
VIl oram wieTdt B B v VII Auditors’ Fees and Expenses
Y (IRAT G- URIETDT (including Branch Auditors’
@ BN vd g ) Fees and Expenses) 20,52,62 21,07,01
VIl fafér gur VIl Law Charges 12,22,61 10,33,27
IX SI% g, dR U9 IX Postages, Telegrams,
AT 311 Telephones etc. 33,22,79 26,86,06
X TR¥d U4 39 99 X Repairs and Maintenance 59,81,03 44 .64,31
Xl & X| Insurance 104,35,65 86,59,37
Xl 377 &g Xl Other Expenditure 295,37,86 399,45,55
Bl TOTAL 2675,57,26 2520,53,90
3T - 17 SCHEDULE - 17
TN gHIgAT SHARE OF EARNINGS
H 3T P 30 IN ASSOCIATES
| & JmioT §% | RRB's 5,04,64 (8,85,11)
I 3= Il Others 65,95,84 23,06,68
BilES TOTAL 71,00,48 14,21,57

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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Schedule-18 : Significant accounting policies on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2007

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.2

Tfd faxiia fTaxfor 3k IR &= &7 3R -

3§ (1), s SrIEA 3R TEanm sarsal & FHied faaa
fa= Tt TRAIRRTA AT & 3MER WR &8 T8 2 3ik 99 arafas
T3 & HeH H, YRd H HRA B AREnsi/Prafed & fava §
3R faeeh emansi/@ratedr & fava § yarfera wifafte waemt
vd faemsit & g €, (57 e o5 I 3 3eora 7 fovar man
&)

faxiia fyaxolt @ FoR &= & fahar faaror & o & Rard
@I T 3R vd It (IBRAS agasl wied) er RO &
T 37afY 8q 370 v I At AT B RUE TR 8 I B
a3 3R SMEHET B MR FAMT USaT &, yded &
fawara & o faniia faazor &1 doR &= & fore wgaa smaed
faamyof stk 3R €.

TG Higea :

STUST gRT ST CREich HFd (U TF)-21 o faxie faarforai
& 3900 TOR & T & I qun saer suhEr @ faia
faa=forat HER (ce= &g ame) fafi= it o ”ReER e
39T THDA Sgd INI/ATTER] T UROTAG: IGeT A e e
/BT B BH B Y foam T 2.

&, 4o 96 B erar-Afadl & 3T FEifo fasar a2
Fednit Tvemsit § Fiaer a1 crate oar wife i fyarforat
F YR R AT gRT FRT “3PRET BR I 5
TAIRITEE 39 BTISes WIgRRae ReHeH € vd 23 3faact
JoTTett & 3Ry fosar mar 2.

FHfed foeia faariomil & AAIRET svexe # Srufial & g
sfaad) & AgIRE SRR B 39 IR &.

A R GRT 9! Suf # fhe e few @ ama ik
IrgufiraT # gfeact & Her v & ey oY ana SR @ Jefad/
IRFE Yot & w9 F 7T T

feraelt 71 HeaeR

facel a1 & Hafrd HHGERT BT AETHRUT HRAR 4T TETHR
TRIM GRT el g &) § uRacdHi & y91d R SR aEm A9
11 & 3% fosam mar 2.

TGl A TH-11 & JAIoM & [ole 6 & §eT ea 3RS faer
HeT URTATEH BT (F) ThHigd IRATA U4 (W) U6 IRaTa! &
w0 # fipd fobar mar 7. e G & | faceh emansi,
iR i gdrgal, sTufEl @ gus uRarew v ufaff
HAfedl B THIpd uRareH va giaHte drafadl d ehiged
uRaTer & B9 # W I 8

From one success to another ...

1.

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Bank
(Parent), its subsidiaries and associates are drawn up on
historical cost basis and conform in all material aspects
to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in
respect of Indian offices / branches and respective foreign
countries in respect of foreign offices / branches, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for
the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE:

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-21
“Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). The
financial statements of the bank and its subsidiaries are
combined on a line by line basis by adding together sums
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
eliminating intra-group balances / transactions and
resulting unrealized profit / loss.

The Financial Statements of Subsidiaries and Associates
are adjusted, wherever necessary, to conform to the
Accounting Policies of the Parent.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under the
Equity Method as per AS -23 “Accounting for Investments
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”
issued by ICAl based on the audited Financial Statements
of the associates.

Minority interest in the CFS consists of the share of the
minority shareholders in the net equity of the subsidiaries.

The difference between cost to the parent of its investment
in the subsidiaries and the parent’s portion of the equity of
the subsidiaries is recognized as goodwill/ capital reserve.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Accounting for transactions involving foreign exchange
is done in accordance with Accounting Standard 11, “The
Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”, issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As stipulated in AS-11, the foreign currency operations of
the parent and its Subsidiaries are classified as a) Integral
Operations and b) Non Integral Operations. All Overseas
Branches, Offshore Banking Units, Subsidiaries of Parent
are treated as Non Integral Operations; and Domestic
Operations in Foreign Exchange and Representative
Offices are treated as Integral Operations.
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3.3

3.4

3.5

4.2

TBIgd URATeH & eel § HAaeR

(®) HIaeR! & e dR W ¥ gRT giod @ 78 st

g R R Rars T 8.

facett gar fomfirg & wdftra s vd ot (Gekas

STast Afd) B BeT BRI I el & 37d H giad o

T TN e &)t R wuiaRa feear mar 8.

R faferrer 3iaRT &I TOMT 3T 31eraT T & /U H B

T$ & qUT 3% deIAR Y M WA & GRT A fodr

mar 8. facelt qar anRa s deer i o

3rerar Raxiet &1 fUeet g & 3itra aenfoi =i & 3memR

R fFar T & qen e AR vd 39 Y oae fowe

g far mar &/Raxie fsar mar & & @9 & 3R @

o ' @ § ewifar w2

gre IRATEHT & GeE § HATER

() 3TN T T3 (3MTHRADB <Tar3ii Tied) PY Bers gRT
% forel & 3fd § gfud o 18 Jonfer wWie o) W
widRd foar T &,

(@) smes! vd Wl Bt BT GRT Hed forel & sid A fea

B TS 3itaa foEr )i R wuiaRa feear war 2.

aRomt fafrm 3iaRt & oM 39 3ty & fore 3 srerar

T S T H TR & FAT T g I & FRaRoT 89 d%

3TCTT 3 T @ “faeelt g1 wuiaror yRfdd e - F <

™ 8.

araer fafma <fdeme

HRAT foeen ger R J9 (%er) & feenfdel aor ves-11 &
IGETHT & STEY Id a1 B IHT argel o wfaansi &
<ifear o srafere uRuaadr 8 dagwur arer &) R Jeus of
f&eies &1 qpaic foham ST 8. qwedid ]It aem wfaar
YT & iR 1 7o Ry e an a1+ & wu & qifar s &
forarer

ST TRIT AT S TR INAAT b 3R MEBIferar o wReda
Rerd do & feenfdergar FrraR aifga f6ar mr & -
“gRudadT de enRa” Faer AR § yRuaaar as & & 3229
e Feraer emfie &

R &g etRa” ¥ 3 fraer enfae € o =R & 3eg & o
fobar mar &

“faehr &g Jucrer” ® 9 e onfie & S SR ‘@ dur @
¥ onifet et & 37 31 7 Y TR & 32T & e fhe e & 3tk
T 2 yRudadr a6 T & R | I fobw e

“gRudadT e enRa” & T # auiided Haeh & ke sitad sifsta
@ iR foran o &, send 97 sifed qea 9 it &, 3 Refy
# Mt & aRuaaar o 9 3afer ae aRenférd fesar mar &
“gRuaaar a6 eMa” & U | ailiga Fag & 09 fsder/aisa
aife & fore o /gl o gfte I 31m AT se e f5ee
sfexr faera-uzr, T oo o7 silk s gamor v, S e
T wR yeaiferd fde 3 &, # Fae w any s atasor sik
grae dee YR Rotd §@ & [Gaegel amds anp a=d ge
sraer fosar mar 2.

(@)

()

()

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.2

Translation in respect of Integral Operations:

a) The transactions are initially recorded on weekly
average rate as advised by FEDAI.

b) Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) are translated at the closing spot
rates notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are recognized
as income or expenses and are accounted through
Profit & Loss Account. Any reversals / payment of
foreign currency assets & liabilities is done at the
weekly average closing rate of the preceding week
and the difference between the outstanding figure
and the amount for which reversal / payment is made,
is reflected in profit and loss account.

Translation in respect of Non Integral Operations:

a) Assets and Liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
are translated at the closing spot rates notified by
FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

b) Income and Expense are translated at quarterly
average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are not
recognized as income or expense for the period but
accumulated in a separate account “Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve” till the disposal of the
net investment.

Forward Exchange Contracts:

In accordance with the guidelines of FEDAI and the
provisions of AS-11, outstanding forward exchange
contracts in each currency are re-valued at the Balance
Sheet date at the corresponding forward rates for the
residual maturity of the contract. The difference between
re-valued amount and the contracted amount is
recognised as profit or loss, as the case may be.

INVESTMENTS:

The Investment portfolio of the Parent and its domestic

subsidiaries is classified in accordance with Reserve Bank

of India guidelines into:

(a) “Held to Maturity” comprising investments acquired
with the intention to hold them till maturity.

(b) “Held for Trading” comprising investments acquired

with the intention to trade.

(c) “Available for Sale” comprising investments not
covered by (a) and (b) above i.e. those which are
acquired neither for trading purposes nor for being
held till maturity.

Investments classified as “Held to Maturity” are carried at

weighted average acquisition cost unless it is more than

the face value, in which case the premium is amortized
over the period remaining to maturity.

Investments classified as “Held to Maturity” includes
debentures / bonds which are deemed to be in the nature
of / treated as advances, for which provision is made by
applying the Reserve Bank of India prudential norms of
assets classification and provisioning applicable to
advances, and Investments in Regional Rural Banks,
Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers, Indira Vikas Patras,
Kisan Vikas Patras and Certificates of Deposit which have
been valued at carrying cost.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

SN I HRgART 3UHAT (R ae faeer #) # fHaer &1 sifenrgor
AN # ¥ eI (3RU UPfa & 31emman) IR B B AR
qedifed fosar Siar &.

“gRugaar R enka” & o0 & qAigpd aeit B faeb w am/arT
@I Aaftra e o wRa st anTa/ee! gea & SR W ary
vd g1 @ # 3ifesd fosar sar @ vd “uRudaar w enRa”
FiiiepReT # Haferd Fael & T8 qra & qAged IRT B ARfa
Oott @ # fafranfara fesar st €.

MR & fore enRa” vd “faht & fore Suerer” & ou & afigsa fraer

TSR RepuaR fafed o mam & qen qee v # oeda St 3 gerie
e aRoT g1 YedeTs afe o1 &, 3 ey g1 @ § v e
R Frenfea st & s § sma & 7 =& fsan s @
3R 37 iyl & geo | ' & fore wRa Red 96 &
feenfrdegaR Jwged wae fosar w8,

T, T ST & TIE DY AN .

IR & foe enRa” aor “faght & fore uerer” Sof & Fael &
Iie & e T5IR i vavraisl # 3qgd & IFRI e
TReeE 3 3fisar (MEusns) fbaes spw = Adhe UUg
SRafte eARiue™ (CwamsTATnE) gRT Oiftd &=i &1 39anT
fomar mar 2.

for foraett & fore O & / 3agd R 3uee 81 &, T Jedid

IRAT Reid 9 (3rRaeg) g_1 FeiRa Amevsl & SRR

fowar o & 3 R & -

B, WHRI/3HICT gfrgfar - aRudaar afied & TR w®

@, Faach TR, Mewy vd gRel IR - 3REIaH gemad (12 A8
3 311 RMAT &) & IR T6 4ed R 301 3.1
B

T, 3w ¥R - aRuggar gfawd & 3R R

g, Ny §S - 9Yfud dfee VIS A1G-31 & A1y gRudddr
IfBeT & MER W

T T3 BS B T - B8 GRI IUD W b Jae H gifvd
3T JRERIE e3/E TR Jed Tear )

g, I Yol - orE WRIe goe U3 & SFAR ifva eeear
Shfes 18 WIE & SameT RE T &, i AR 18 AE |
31t & TIEaT a7 oaT TRIfdd faRia stidhe 3ucies 7 &
gy e gah Ffer (desew) ©.1/-

“fFraer  ferferal & B # 3R & € et &1 Frae wm & sk

SO U1 a3 & Siefa 3R & M8 wirfora enfie €.

faet et & Fraer & e § R Ratd da srerar Asta

2t & feem-Frdeit @1, A1 A [ S 317G POR & BT S

foar ST &, 0% eIt & W A 5 0 <t A Rera @ et

713 faftre feenfader 761 8, Rda Rerd d6 & feenfden &

SIGERC I I

4.10 31 SMOTAT & Jra FiTcrdl b 3FARVT B TUMT, 3RVT B ARG

BN I SR ARTG/TE Hed/ TR 7T H | 3 o FH A,
R B TS & 31K U 3701 & TBeRaw 3N Jeog, afe B &,
& fore rae= fosan mar 2.
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Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (both in
India and abroad) are valued at acquisition cost less
diminution, other than temporary in nature

Profit / Loss on sale of investments classified as “Held to
Maturity” is recognized in the Profit & Loss account based
on the weighted average cost / book value of the related
investments and an amount equivalent of profit on sale
of investments in “Held to Maturity” classification is
appropriated to Capital Reserve Account.

Investments classified as “Held for Trading” and “ Available
for Sale” are marked to market, scrip-wise and the
resultant net depreciation if any in each category disclosed
in the Balance Sheet is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account, while the net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
In respect of non-performing securities, income is not
recognized and appropriate provision is made for
depreciation in the value of such securities as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines.

Cost of acquisition of Investments is net of incentives,
front-end fees and commission.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments in
“Held for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories, the
market rates/quotes on the Stock exchanges, the rates
declared by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI)
/ Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association
(FIMMDA) are used.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not available
are valued as per norms laid down by Reserve Bank of
India, which are as under: -

a  Government / Approved securities - On Yield to
Maturity basis.

b  Equity Shares, PSU and Trustee shares - At book
value as per the latest Balance Sheet (not more than
12 months old), otherwise Re.1/- per company.

¢  Preference Shares - On Yield to Maturity basis.

d PSU Bonds - On Yield to Maturity basis with
appropriate credit spread mark-up.

e  Units of Mutual Funds - At the latest repurchase price
/ NAV declared by the Fund in respect of each
scheme.

f Venture Capital - Declared NAV or break up NAV as
per audited balance sheet which is not more than
18 months old. If NAV/ audited financials are not
available for more than 18 months continuously then
at Re. 1/- per VCF.

Investments are net of securities lent and include
securities borrowed under repo arrangements.

In respect of Investments at Overseas Branches, RBI
guidelines or those of the host countries, whichever are
more stringent are followed. In case of those branches
situated in countries where no guidelines are specified,
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India are followed.

4.10 The transfer of a security between these categories is

accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the
least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for.

2 I
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4.11 GARIE/geafdd §F: TR

§& 7 g WRIE JUT gmafid §H: @XIE aeenl B aagifed e
2 WRag Roid 9% gR1 9015 T8 U WA ol JoTelr &
IO 2.

(9Rera Rerd § & e aa [ Tmrise disrr (eaees) &
37 g AT B BigaR).  dagIR, JAEIE/gamatid g
TRIE & 3iad ERIQ/S T8 girfol 3 vhed Ha/fama &
JU H AT ST & AT G RIS/t §4: TRIG & Sata
TR/ T8 gfayferat B veyed Ha/fawa & w9 H AT ST
& @1 g @ie/yeamatd g TRie @l ¥ eraifea fosar s
& o R yfaftear aRugaar fafyr o Rasf o= & am &,
AR 3R TN @21 ARG DY TUHT ST T/
faae § & .

412 2Rafeeg :

5.2

6.2

§& o ¥ =a1et i T g SR d S axar 8. § gRr
AR @181 &R sRiafced # 20am & R W, faeett qa
TSTER WU qAT BRES X e aiid 8. 3% §RT aeR §
@R ST Al g sRafes # sifer qur gar ww €.

HRara Rerd % & feenfrden & smeR R, sRafes &1 geaie
e fosar s &

TR §A1G/IR TG qA14 (e WidsTT) HHTER 3TCHT-316HT
Ror f5a a0 €. 9w qae sRafts 3i%-did 3maR R
aifea fed s € S eRafta afsrerw o1 5 g A
(eacien) & o fseht ot gaR @ @i, amw-arf @ § &of @
ST &, TR o YR @ A1 &of 6 A el R WU ¥
FHIfd W am/er, Jwifa [y R sma/eaa & w9 § oot o
ST &,

ST &R WY

25 & fo et ) WU HRERT & 3ufd 3R W et
foar mar @ Jur IR & fov aAe & wRag Red 8 &
feenfdell & 3w wférd SiaRTE W Adbe Hea W 3ifdsa foar
T &,

IRied & foe, WU & IRafdd Jed @ 3 MR W T0AT B
ST & 3 ge-uA Bt ffdr o %30 KT & dee & aEd 8
R YT a1 ¢F &N, o W arelt g1, afe dig &, & aa
11 & fere wraer fovan o &, el o @ Brg fear w8

cIpe|

T R AT DI TR FEANN RS & 37 W, a7,
Hfrer vd g1 sl & w0 H JEfigd fbe e & iR 3raH®,
<ferer vd g1t sniRaat W grae wRaa Rerd d@ gr FeiRa
Ter ] &, & R e § ¥ 3 3t FoR &, & e
fobar mar &

31T 1T, 3T @ & <ATeT, ATeHRa fafaer s @l # e vd

@ M8 M, ure @ 3R IR Frenfea sfmt & fore fee e
YIGET & §1g @l 1197 2.

4.11 REPO / REVERSE REPO

The Parent has adopted the Uniform Accounting
Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Repo
and Reverse Repo transactions [other than transactions
under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI].
Accordingly, the securities sold / purchased under Repo /
Reverse Repo are treated as outright sales / purchases
and accounted for in the Repo / Reverse Repo Accounts
and the entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs
and revenues are accounted for as interest expenditure /
income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo/ Reverse
Repo Account is adjusted against the balance in the
Investment Account.

Securities purchased/ sold under LAF with RBI are
debited/ credited to Investment Account and reversed on
maturity of the transaction. Interest expended/ earned
thereon is accounted for as expenditure/ revenue.

4.12 DERIVATIVES

5.2

6.2

The Parent presently deals in interest rate and currency
derivatives. The interest rate derivatives dealt with by the
Parent are Rupee Interest Rate Swaps, Foreign Currency
interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements.
Currency Derivatives dealt with by the Parent are Options
and Currency swaps.

Based on RBI guidelines, Derivatives are valued as under:

The hedge / non-hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Hedging derivative are accounted
on an accrual basis. Trading derivative positions are
marked-to-market (MTM) and the resulting losses, if any,
are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Profit, if
any, is not recognized. Income and Expenditure relating
to interest rate swaps are recognized on the settlement
date. Gains / losses on termination of the trading swaps
are recorded on the termination date as income /
expenditure.

INTEREST RATE SWAPS:

The interest rate swap transactions for hedging are
accounted for on accrual basis and transactions for trading
are marked to market at fortnightly intervals in line with
the Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the total
swap is computed on the basis of the amount that would
be receivable or payable on termination of the transactions
of the swap agreements as on the Balance Sheet date.
Losses arising therefrom, if any are fully provided for while
the profits, if any, are ignored.

ADVANCES:

Advances of the parent and Subsidiaries are classified
as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and
Provision for losses are made on these assets as per
Prudential Norms of Reserve Bank of India. In respect of
Advances made in overseas branches and overseas
subsidiaries, Advances are classified in accordance with
stricter of the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India or local laws of the host country in which
advances are made.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, interest
suspense, amount received and held in suit-filed Sundry
Deposit and Claims Received.
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6.3 YAReRa/gTifST @t & waer § yRd Ratd § & anf e
& IR HISeT Yo 9rat # 31 T st g1 & fore graem
fopam mar 2.

6.4 3N gHiea Bt (3fam) @1 9t 5 snadl & 9w # afe
3! 2 98 Ieg F BF geg W B T & A &1 () B ey
g1 @ § 9 fovar st €. afe S 9o, 98 wew & s
& ar arfafRad graers ¥ & @ @1 @ & T8 e S @
AT T TIRAN/CRAT gRT IRT yferyfer e & uRuaaar ad
3T 3 I ST &

7 3rad sniaar

7.1 G IRERI B BI8ax, TRWER g 37 3796 SNRadi qrra:
RERTIE T R ot T &, Geaion W g8 gfa @ Geia
gRfgra Ffer # s fbar T 8. U 96l g8 M W HeaR 8
fopE U yTae™ & 9 & uer & S 2.

7.2 ORI # yffr qen Fmiond= wae &1 e €.

8 R Mt va srferery
3ered vd 3 gRfara FREl & weg <ot # yafera wma
BT & SR faeeh emansit grr T wifaftre wrfér Ffeat
! eiter foparm T 2.

9 e & fuRo

9.1 379 dob 30T 3ceiad 7 &1, 31 T fHeriRor 3uaer 3neR W fhar
Srar g, faeen srfedt & o § T < STEi faceh saiaa
ferg &, wg et & ded 3ma &1 FHefkor fisan s .

9.2 R Frenfea st o Frael & ATl # 37 B A B T ddar
& HROT WA 3T HRag Reid d Anffdel & AR dad
G 89 W & i Bt T 8.

9.3 Y A I T IR BRIEGR P Blgax e, fafma,
A, W T fedl R agr aun sifaey fel/smm fed w
1S B aRdfas agel W & # forar man 2.

9.4 3rIEf quT AEAT SHEAT & R W e B Dfvd B W
3T & |G H AT ST JT 37 IR 31ME R f3fags arafds
wifta & 3meR W fgame § fore smen.

10 HaRAT ® Ja1 Fgfe @

10.1 wiasg = @ § fbe v dnes &1 av-ar @ § forar
g

10.2 ARG FZCT 8 H T Y s | 3ieIer a1 |id sradrei
& TpalaRvT vd ifaRad Jar-fFafa et & gaemst o sufra
MEIR W eRgitehd febaT T 2.

11 Hoag

1.1 9RA ¥, HAICR qAT TEITH Bl BISaR, 3100 3NRedl R Jeag™=
T ST, 1956 B 3R XIV # fHeiRa =i R grasiiia
TE geg UG & 3FeRfa gar faar e 2.

1.2 HRERI P BRI AR I TTER 379 AT TR AR Ha
T DI AT UG T RIFI BRAT & 3R e fbaT 7T &.

11.3 PRYRT R YR AR Reid db & feenfrdell & srgaR
e ome fafer I 33.33% o R F ye o mr . dRex
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6.3 In respect of Rescheduled / Restructured accounts,
Provision is made for the sacrifice of interest measured in
present value terms as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines. The said provision is included under the head
‘Other Liabilities’.

6.4 In case of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction
Company (ARC)/ Securitisation Company (SC), if the sale
is at a price below the net book value (NBV), the shortfall
is debited to the profit and loss account. If the sale value
is higher than the NBV, the surplus provision is not
reversed but held till the redemption of the Security Receipt
issued by ARC/SC.

7. FIXED ASSETS:

7.1 Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost except those premises, which have been re-valued.
The appreciation on such revaluation is credited to Capital
Reserve and the depreciation provided thereon is
deducted there from.

7.2  Premises includes building under construction and land.
8. RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

Revenue and other Reserves include Statutory Reserves
created by foreign branches as per applicable local laws
of the respective countries.

9. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

9.1 Income / expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated. In case of foreign offices, income
is recognised as per the local laws of the country in which
the respective foreign office is located.

9.2 In view of uncertainty of collection of income in cases of
non-performing assets/ Investments, such income is
accounted for only on realization in terms of RBI
guidelines.

9.3 Income from Fees, Commission other than on
Government business, Commission on Guarantees,
Exchange, Brokerage and interest on Overdue Bills/
Advance Bills are accounted for on actual realization.

9.4 Dividend on shares of Subsidiaries and associates are
recognized as Income as and when declared and dividend
on other shares etc. are accounted on actual realisation.

10 RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES:

10.1 Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit &
Loss Account.

10.2 Contribution to recognized Gratuity Fund, Pension Fund
and Provision for Encashment of accumulated leave and
additional retirement benefits are made on actuarial basis
and charged to Profit & Loss Account.

11  DEPRECIATION:

11.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India except Computers
and ATMs, is provided under the written down value basis,
at the rates prescribed in Schedule-XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956.

11.2 Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India except
Computers is provided as per local laws or prevailing
practices of the respective countries.

11.3 Depreciation on Computers is provided on Straight-Line

Method at the rate of 33.33%, as per the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India. Computer software not forming
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AR S ETEITR BT 3IaRS 37 el &, BT Grag Tla
a¥ & dRM & R foar man 2.

11.4 TEIoA R T8 20% & & A ¢ @ [T I ya e
ST &.

11.5 IRaGAT R Ao &1 i a¥ & fore Jraer feor mr g, 5@
5 9 me/faRa e e af # geoR & P gEe™ T8l
fesar T 2.

11.6 U1 4ff &7 Ug & 31af & <RM uRene fosar ma &,
12 3niaal & gl

31ad SNRadl R 8, 3 15 & (e 3nRadr afgd)
&1 FaRor YRAT TG AR IRAM gRT 59 Jay ¥ FTRY
T AMG 28 (3Tl Bt &if) & SR fobar S €.

13 3 R &K :

T YRAT TG ATEIHR LRI (3MEATINS) B oRIihT Aes
22 & AR MeiRa (Fwag srafer & foe o sma e a=ara
3 & dra firar & aRi & yHE Bl @I ge) 3maax & fore
3T R P foTe U1aerm= &1, 3T vd & &F 37 Wel & e
# 30 et v araftr & freiRa @t & 3iR S v areran aifers
R Jfaferd # geamads ang § R faaegef At & sreads
feame o foran s 2. smefird % sl vd dadBi W &R B
o rftrferafia @) Rl W, 37 auf @ snfard &R R & S
{51 auf o g mftar, Rawier srerar farRor & Gwra=m Bl &.
SR R STaT3l v 3MRAal W &R Pl &Rl § uRad= & 919
BT 39 3at B 3 fFaxol, 5w W oRada & sftfafia
oo o &, ® fevre # foranm S 2.

3TIHR & foTe ITaer= 3nfenTd I & TR & i TG a9
@ Wit Magadsd3l & 3oy fear ST 8.
14 gfT 2R 31 ¢

& g1 3 ARiE vd sTEeas i £t R sl @ R
T PEIPR TR b 39 TaY H SRT ol AP 20 (S
¥R 315H) & AR Ruie fosar mar . 3fe wftr 2rR 3o
@ U g 3T B 3rafer & fore swrn wiRka st S
IR B T R aR o T R, smeads 9RY IR s
DI UM Y 3 B 39 301 & fo7e @ 9iRka sfaach Rl
wd 39 3@t & AR sraeyges $faacl HaRi B we § o
CIRIEES

15 YTaYT, 3TThRADB S g 3fbidd aar

HRAT FE! TETHR TR b 39 669 H SR ol A 29
(3MRHD AT T 3D R & fore Jraens) & R
3% GRI 3MHRAG <TaIN Td SBRAG Rl & fore waem
fomma # g8 foeeh gea 3 3 ge oA el & fore fosar
2. ug 99 & 5 39 o & Fraror & fore snfdfe dwmest
B 3T 81 3R 79 59 AT 8 T P [T Jeaid
fovar 5 A

MBS MRTDT Bl faxig faaxor # feame & 7&f forar man 2,
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an integral part of hardware is depreciated fully during
the year of purchase.

11.4 Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line Method
at the rate of 20%.

11.5 While depreciation on additions is provided for full year,
no depreciation is provided in the year of sale / disposal.

11.6 Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of
lease.

12 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognized in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 28 (“Impairment of Assets”) issued
in this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

13 TAXES ON INCOME:

This comprise of provision for Income tax, fringe benefit
tax and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the period) as determined in
accordance with Accounting Standard 22 of ICAI. Deferred
tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence in
respect of items of income and expenses those arise at
one point of time and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected
to apply to taxable income in the years in which the timing
differences are expected to be received, settled or
reversed. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognised in the income
statement in the period of enactment of the change.

Provision for income tax is made in accordance with
statutory requirements of the respective countries after
adjustment for deferred taxes.

14 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The Parent reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20
(“Earnings Per Share”) issued in this regard by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earning per
equity share has been computed by dividing net income
by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted earning per equity share
has been computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the period.

15 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSETS:
As per the Accounting Standard 29 (“Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”) issued in
this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the Parent recognizes provisions only when it has
a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realized.
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3N - 19 ¢ o fowiia fae=foral wR Aie : 31 AT 2007 &1 FAG fowia af

Schedule-19 : Notes on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2007

1. wifesd faciia faavolt (Fewes) # d (9e wem) den FrefeReg 1. The Consolidated Financial Statement (CFS) comprise the

Wﬁ@ ¥ aRome onfye & results of the Bank (Parent) and the following subsidiaries:
aﬁﬁ'rﬁl?ﬁ % am Yo el e Names of Subsidiaries Countr){ of Proportion pf
R E @ ST Incorporation  Ownership
ason
31.03.07 31.03.07
i srgfira Domestic Subsidiaries:
(@) SfpT a) Banking:
Fhare §w for. HRA 98.39% Nainital Bank Ltd. India  98.39%
(@) R e b) Non Banking:
1) diq We P 6. o WRd  100.00% 1) BOB Asset Management Co. Ltd.  India 100.00%
2) dfg Hitea wrdbe fo. ARd 100.00% 2) BOB Capital Market Ltd. India  100.00%
3) 99 BT fo. YRd  100.00% 3) BOB Cards Ltd. India  100.00%
foreeht arqeifirart - Overseas Subsidiaries:
(&) dfdT a. Banking:
1) 9 31T seteT (Srgarm) fa. g™ 100.00% 1) Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Ltd Botswana 100.00%
2) % 3w Fglar (=) fa. a1 86.70% 2) Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd. Kenya  86.70%
3) §% 3ifes ggtar (e for. EAIE 80.00% 3) Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd. Uganda  80.00%
4) el Bitea wrdbes (7) fa. giteT 80.00% 4) Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda) Ltd. Uganda ~ 80.00%
(a5 37w getar (guiten) for. & qof wartiea arett ) (Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd.)
5) §a 31 getar (gfmem) foi. MG 100.00% 5) Bank of Baroda (Hongkong) Ltd. Hongkong  100.00%
6) 3 3ife getar (qarm) for. T 100.00% 6) Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Inc. Guyana 100.00%
7) d 3716 geter (damfram) fa. dsar . 100.00% 7) Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd Tanzania 100.00%
(@) ik §fen b. Non Banking:
dfd (g ) fer. grses fbmsn 100.00% 1) BOB (UK) Ltd. United Kingdom  100.00%
2. TEAN d 2. Associates:
2.1 UMM (0H) - 23 & AR a9 &g F@fed facia fdaolt 2.1 The particulars of Associates considered in the CFS as per
([Newes) ¥ TUTed eI 961 & favor FEfeieg & - Accounting Standard (AS) - 23 on Accounting for
Investment in Associates in Consolidated Financial
Statements are as under:
e T=en & ez (%)
aH Name Parent’s ownership Interest (%)
®) 81 SaaT d foifes, sitaan a) Indo Zambia Bank Limited Zambia 20%
@) g ¢ 3 3T AsT=e ot uT. far. b) UTI Assets Management Company Private Ltd 25%
i) IEI3ME doR Bgw Heric &. . fa. (i) UTI Venture Funds Management Co. Pvt. Ltd. 25%
ii) gENE Fe=mrea o, (i) UTI International Ltd. 25%
) 7 & 3 T o L fea c) UTI Trustee Company Private Ltd. 25%
) &g I §6 d) Regional Rural Banks
i) SEleT gat 3T 9ew I 96 i) Baroda Eastern Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank 35%
ii) gSler uf¥enl TRy JHoT §6 ii) Baroda Western Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank 35%
iii) S-Sy e ITeT §% iii) Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin Bank 35%
iv) FetaT ITSTRI JT §6 iv) Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank 35%
v) FelaT TR IrHeT d6 v) Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank 35%
Vi) STGRN-ER &g JrHioT S vi) Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank 35%

From one success to another ...
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2.2 TEa gHEal ¥ fraer &1 fgaxor

Particulars of the Investment in Associates :

Tifeha faxia faaxforai Consolidated Financial Statements

(3. TR #/Rs. in 000)

As at 31-03-2007  As at 31-03-2006

() wEanh sHEal § fFaer o ama a) Cost of Investment in Associates 3922368 3922368
(@) 3IRITT (B) § WA MfEAET R TR b) Goodwill on acquisition included
in (a) above 1841215 2314998
() RIET IR T8 fder c) Share of post acquisition profits (Net) of
T (IE) BT 37 Goodwill 539726 636462
(@) 31 91 P 1397 (H-T+1) d) Investment as at 31st March (a-b+ ¢ ) 2620879 2243832
(5) WRa # g e) Investment in India 2385111 1984924
(@) ¥Rd & §ex FHaw f) Investment outside India 235768 258908
(®) P (5+d) g) Total (e +f) 2620879 2243832

3. IR /aean sdrdl & faxi faarivmt 3. Financial Statements of Subsidiaries / Associates

3.1 ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%%ﬁmaﬁﬁﬁuﬁa@méﬁﬂﬁ@m 3.1 The financial statements of the subsidiaries and
(ggTiEn) 1. &% 3 gelar (v 1. §% 3w aeter (Gt associates have been drawn upto the same reporting date

5 - .ﬁ fﬁf. 1 N ?]- ' : as that of the Parent i.e. 31st March 2007 except for Bank
for. @1 srea S ® ,1 B T & for of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd., Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd.
ARG B (3 E_ 31_:“?}' 2007) Jiﬁ X EEJ_ ot faaoft dar @ and Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd., which have been
TS 2. 39 Sl @ faafora 81 fawier, 2006 Y Rerfa & drawn upto 31% December 2006. There are no significant
35U IR @ T £, 1 A%, 2007 | 31 AT, 2007 & &9 transactions or other events during 1t January 2007 to
nfarg ST ?ﬂ P IORIHIT TATER Tl g g 318t March 2007 requiring adjustment therein.

3.2 wEanh sorgal e W 6.0 3.2 Investment, Goodwill and resultant profit / loss from
.97 Fr ?f;iﬁ N u{fﬁ awg Associate viz. UTI Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd., UTI
e é ﬁé v o ‘s’rﬁaﬁ s Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd., UTI Venture Funds Management
SR I, 391, S v IR '. e/ 81 ' Co. Pvt. Ltd. and UTI International Ltd. has been
2007 @I e Wiferd faxitar faaxforal & smeR w ferar war accounted on the basis of unaudited financial statements
2. ST P 399 bRl JPR & URade o §WeT T8l €. as of 31t March 2007. The management does not expect
S STATAT 3T JMNGa) JT Jrae™ R IR, AUTaR & any material change in the same. Further, the said
TReles W) 359 gear i Ll J R & Eﬁﬁ ST B Associates policies on Fixed Assets and Provision of
T Tar 517 e, 1 GAfba el & é:ﬁﬁ T B IS Depreciation, amortizations of Software is different from

a C Parent. Impact of the same is not given in the Consolidated
el Tt e. Financial Statement, as the same is not ascertainable.

4. feiciiaa g srysfirdll & @ i sfefam, 1956 BT &RT 4. The accounts of the following domestic subsidiaries for
619 (4) & 3iaifd YR & FdF® vd HeIeRaT Wieid o fewfort the year ended 31.3.2007 are subject to the comments of
P 3 & ¢ Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section

. S 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956:
1) dewe ¢ ®.IeT.. 1) BOB Asset Management Co. Ltd.
2)  dfa ivee mae fo. 2) BOB Capital Markets Ltd.
3) dfs B for. 3) BOB Cards Ltd.
5. e U4 3R SaIgal ol afedl &f e vl e 5. Balancing of Books & Reconciliation of Parent and it's
] Cxo . subsidiaries:

5.1 3B wEmE /Gt § MU @ & Aeiisor) oor RIS

¥ T AR /A BT B T W & 5.1 Balancing / reconciliation of control accounts with
' subsidiary ledgers / registers, are in progress in certain
branches / offices.

5.2 'JU §eX-¥' 3Rl & @ 3R 3fet: prafera WA § @it 5.2 Reconciliation of outstanding entries in subsidiaries’

@ & fafir= ol & s sfaftedl & game &1 srf yfd
WRE.

accounts in the group inter-se and in various heads of
accounts included in Inter Office Adjustments is in
progress.
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5.3

8.1

8.2

10.

11.

12.

13.
13.1

d & T ARG, e /ST <7, TR, TN @ha/arsiey/
157/Rbs 3ifER e /eu anfe @bl & qHe™ B B gl
W E.

THfed foxia faaRoT (ewes) qeM-wa v amH-aie @ )
IRIGd & gH9E, afe dS & 51 gafy o a8 g, @
JHTd JSEE B 7T H, Heeayul TEl gnm.

YoinTd wRfera i

Yo wRferd e § srae Gufal & e & Beay
BM arell Yeagts aur @y / 7egw A & fore frafa fae
uRasET /sitenfies Frafd aRatemsh &g fava 3 & desi
& 3icAfd YR TRBR I 3P T enfie &,

UG B9 3MhRAGATY

TR Jraet BT 9 5.417.73 308 @ (fUser af ©.257.24

aR1g) 3R $ SFRE -5 B 3T A 3T A’ W enfie
fopar T 2.

R & fere grae :

AR H J1a4H, 3 IesRar & Fomt o e # 3@
U a2 3rftrad & wwef 3 fvar mar &

"3 MR IS & Siaifd g2is 3MM &< e /Ad
W IR P Befdl R F Farerae & o & dau § §6 grr
AN B T5 /faT gRT FAAToRT 1T 36.1037.84 F_15 (Freer
I 5.1044.25 FRIS) A 8. 3MTPR T &ToT PR DI [ddIaruE
HiM & fore =nfres fofat siik /ar SR wefernt o @
@I &g W @ 8P 39 e & foe BIg wraens & fosar e g,

R Rerd §& & feen Fdelt & sgoR af & ke d@ gro
“faet & fore 3ucrer Ao @ R wfereferdt (vauesm)
® U & B TRuGad $ forw enka’ Ao § sfaRka < fear
T & AT P TRUMH 600 5.392.33 BRI (e af 6.259.98
FRIS) B AR B 1Y 7 &1 Jd # guRa fosar man &

9§ & RM, 96 gRT 5= fobe 7w 500 sfadt ORRT @1 (Uee
a9 100 sfaac! 9R) aifte o & forar .

99 & <R, 9 RT 3.490.90 BRI & R || gig onfera
(R1E) fopu 1T 3719 6 5.920.00 &I & SRR || 978 SR foe
.

3= yRfda it

3= g MRl | smae) sttt & smemsit & siafd
FE e faeiy gRfdd [ § ©.253.95 g (el af ©.210.04
IRIe) B T e 2.

IRIR

A S (§F) B P $.71.00 BRIS (YA @) - (freer af
$.53.58 IRIS) DI Y WU & TRY H EACRYT faerE &
frerest g et &
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5.3

8.2

10.

11.

12.

13.
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Reconciliation of accounts with banks, Nostro, Drafts /
TTs Payable, Suspense, Dividend / Interest / Refund
Orders paid / payable etc., is in progress.

The impact of the above, if any, on the Profit & Loss and
balance sheet of CFS though not quantified, in the opinion
of the management, will not be material.

Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising on
revaluation of immovable properties and amount
subscribed by Government of India underthe World Bank’s
Scheme for Export Development Projects/ Industrial Export
Projects for small / medium scale industries.

Provisions and contingencies

The balance of floating provisions as at 31.3.2007 stands
at Rs. 417.73 Crores (Previous Year Rs.257.24 Crores)
and the same is included under ‘Other Liabilities — Others’
in Schedule—5.

Provision for Taxes:

Provision for taxes are arrived at after due consideration
of decisions of appellate authorities and advice of
consultant.

Taxes paid in advance / taxes deducted at source
appearing under “Other Assets” includes Rs.1037.84
crores (previous year Rs. 1044.25 crores) adjusted by
the Department / paid by the Parent in respect of disputed
tax demands. No provision is considered necessary in
respect of such disputed income tax demands as in it's
view, duly supported by counsels’ opinion and / or judicial
pronouncements, additions / disallowance made by the
assessing officer are not sustainable.

In terms of RBI Guidelines, the Parent has during the year
transferred a portion of Government Securities (SLR) kept
in “Available for Sale” category to “Held to Maturity” (HTM)
category. The resultant depreciation of Rs. 392.33 crores
(previous year Rs.259.98 crores) has been charged to
the Profit & Loss Account.

During the year, the Parent has annulled the forfeiture of
500 equity shares (previous year 100 equity shares).
During the year, Tier Il Bonds amounting to Rs. 490.90
crores have been redeemed and Tier || Bonds amounting
to Rs.920.00 crores have been issued by the Parent.

Other Reserves

Other Reserves include an amount of Rs.253.95 crores
(previous year Rs.210.04 crores) on account of Special
Reserves created under requirements of Income Tax Act.

Premises

13.1 Execution of conveyance deeds is pending in respect of

certain properties of Parent aggregating to Rs.71.00
crores (original cost) — (Previous year Rs.53.58 crores).

2 I



13.2 o1 TRAT (J) B P& HUdl Bl D ART BT e
foar mar 8. a¥ & 3id # IRWR A & 3id HoT ©.388.25
x5 (Tieer 99 3.388.25 @R1s) [Hcdiiad T I enie foar

T 8. Y& G & e # JHediad IR 5.213.86
I8 (fUeer af ©.224.70 IRB) &,

14, ¥ & SR, SO B aifadr .1/2007 & o=t sifef=m, 1956
BT ERT 391 I 394 & 3iNd dcb AT getar F T dg ERRAT
Brga ffics (96 3% seiar o Eofa: w@riaaret sEm)
& AT B ARG TSI 3o <ATTerd, STAQR T g
f&.23 Wi, 2007 @ HR AVGHT & IRUTAGDT 1.4.2006 F
b 376 SSleT & W i g B fofies & THme
g3 & 3R uRumasts epiim wg= fafies @ 1.4.2006
B genfaeaE Tt snfiaar vd dadm, §6 31 sster o saRka
81 ¢ & 3R ydad dfe esiim wigw fafies &1 31.3.2007
¥ T o af &g ear WRaree d6 sifw seia @1 &
a7 & 3R U GHE AT, 39 3ARUT & URUIHERY 2.64 TRIS
TuT B Tefda o g o af & kM ot # &g @ s
T .

15. e TRAT d% 31 qeiar 7 f.1 3iid, 2007 I 3w $aTs 9@
31 g8lar (i) fo1. @ sifemeor o= Eme # ST St
(URETer) IR R fGaT 8. $99 91d & &M § I@d ge Juied
IR AT T 37 M SR W FHE fbat T .
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13.2 Certain properties of the Parent are stated at revalued
amounts. The gross amount of the revaluation included
in premises as at the year-end is Rs. 388.25 crores
(Previous Year Rs.388.25 crores) and net of depreciation
the revaluation amounts to Rs.213.86 crores (Previous
year Rs. 224.70 crores).

14. During the year, scheme of amalgamation of BOB Housing
Finance Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of Parent) with
the Parent under section 391 to 394 of the Companies
Act, 1956 in Company petition No.1/2007, sanctioned by
Hon’ble Rajasthan High Court, Jaipur Branch, Jaipur vide
order dated 23 March 2007 has resulted into
amalgamation of BOB Housing Finance Limited with the
Parent as going concern from 1.4.2006 and
consequentially, all assets and liabilities of “BOB Housing
Finance Limited” as on 1.4.2006 stood transferred to the
Parent and the business operations for the financial year
ended 31.3.2007 of erstwhile BOB Housing Finance Ltd.
were on behalf of the Parent and have been so
considered. The transfer has resulted in Goodwill of Rs.
2.64 Crores, which has been written off in the accounts
during the year.

15. The Parent (Bank of Baroda) has commenced operations
at Hongkong w.e.f. 15t April 2007 by taking over the
business of subsidiary, Bank of Baroda (Hongkong) Ltd.
The subsidiary company will be wound up in due course.
Considering this, accounts of the subsidiary, consolidated
herein, has been compiled on going concern basis.

16. WIGENHT U9 3MebNADBAT3N BT 31eMT-37e1T fJaxor/ Break up of Provisions and Contingencies
T B | ¥ SITE MU JIGeHT U SMBRAGIS & 31e-31e faaxor FmER ¢ :

The break-up of provisions and contingencies appearing in Profit & Loss Account is as under:

(3. @8 & /Rs. in Crores)

areg I fore af
faa=or Particulars Current Year Previous Year
F2EA ¥ 10 T FHOT/ed & foe Bad debts written off / Provision
EICBIE made towards NPA 308.18 360.67
AMG g 3gHMd @Il § &Tef Provision towards sacrifice of interest in
AP &g TaT= Restructured standard and sub-standard

accounts (8.07) 14.15
qeNTd SIREA JaeH &g Tae= Provision for Country Risk Management 11.31 1.02
R & foe waem (smefia o= wfea) Provision for taxes (including deferred

Taxes) 652.40 309.73
a9 R gegR &g Mau™ Provision for depreciation on investment 339.07 613.54
H® MRl &g ae™ Provision for standard assets 181.84 8.20
FHHAR! HeAT DI &g T Provision for staff welfare expenses 15.00 15.00
3= Others 4.69 37.90
) Total 1504.42 1360.21
gere: a9 R Jed g9 8q R Less: Excess provision for depreciation
qrae= on investments - 0.53
fiee af & Haferd ama &% wae= & Write back of Income tax provision
EJ}RTHa——r Relating to previous years > 222.58
) Total 1504.42 1137.10

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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17. Jmie Rafén (v wa-17) 17. Segment Reporting (AS - 17):
d 3 uRdg Reid & & fean Pl & argzed 2o iRem” The Parent has recognized "Treasury Operations” and
cor e e AP ) SR s et q ST e "Othe"r Banklng_Of)eratlorls" as Prlm_ary blLljsmess segments
o i @ 4620, i S s e ong, Domeste’ and ntemationa” as socondary
€. 37 dfcT SRe # Gl SRe @ Bigax vl did guidelines. Other banking operations include all banking
3iTRe=T 2 &, operations other than treasury operations.
HM & : BRIGR ATHS
Part A - Business Segments (3. &13 # / Rs. in Crores)
IME — Segments —» ¢RT [ Treasury §fdm /Banking 35 / Total
S — = Particulars 3 gRares / Operations 3ik 3= /and Other
gRare /Operations
31.03.07 31.08.06 31.03.07 31.08.06 31.03.07 31.03.06
NES Revenue 3814.63  3855.62 6998.18 4691.41 10812.81 8547.03
aRoma Results 526.21 170.11 1882.02 1193.37  2408.23 1363.48
3r3mEfed @t Unallocated Expenses 626.97 149.06
IR A qE aH Profit before Tax 178126  1214.42
3T IR Income Taxes 652.40 309.73
3l o9 Net Profit 1128.86 904.69
3 g1 Other Information
Jmic anfaat Segment Assets 45453.09 45208.79 99584.87  69593.18 145037.96 114801.97
3Famefea snfaai  Unallocated Assets 1833.67  1882.12
e Rt Total Assets 146871.63 116684.09
I <TaTe Segment Liabilities 45664.92 44989.20 89127.13  58584.61 134792.05 103573.81
3FaEfea qaame Unallocated Liabilities 12079.58 13110.28
el agaTe Total Liabilities 146871.63 116684.09
- - Himfeie e Part B — Geographic Segments (5. @g #/ Rs. in Crores)
AT —> Segments = NI SRR 3 / Total
faaRoT i ; Particulars 7y Domestic International
31.03.07 31.03.06 31.038.07 31.03.06 31.03.07 31.03.06
[T Revenue 9056.42  7541.53 1756.39 1005.50 10812.81 8547.03
snfar Assets 116403.18 96547.31  30468.44  20136.78 146871.63 116684.09

fewoh : (%) Jmic oRom 7 BRA T, G AT GRT 3T TS

3iaRoT geg FrerRor gomet @ g2 # @ &

(Xg) JWMe 514 qTal UTEd! I I I[oTed Pl Sl 2.
(M) e T3l 7 waa@ery o Herar enfie &

From one success to another ...

Notes:

(a) In determining the segment results, the funds
transfer pricing mechanism followed by the
Parent has been used.

Segment revenue represents revenue from
external customers.

Total Liabilities include proprietor’s fund.

(b)
()
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18. Waf¥rd urel YdHeIduT (Ped-18) 18. Related Party Disclosures (AS-18):
e iR (&) ¥ TS Ve affs Key Management Personnel of the Parent:
i, 2. 3 . WeETE, Jeae TE UeY R i) gr. An|Ic|;<. Khandelwal, Chairman & Managing Director
ii hri A. C. Mahajan, Executive Director (From 1.4.2006 to
i. ST . wEeH, IUeR! Feud R 31_'7_2006) : Ve (
(1.4.2006 31 31.7.2006 Te) iii) Shri V. Santhanaraman, Executive Director (from
jii. S QY. TARE, FEGRI FR2E (10.10.2006 I HRRE) 10.10.2006 onwards)
J§Ee & gHE WieRT @1 37 fear wan aiRksifhes Aggregate Remuneration paid to Key Management
3. 10.18 T (T1d aY %.10.86 ¢1T) Personnel Rs.10.18 Lac (previous year Rs.10.86 Lac).
19.  ufd ¥R 3160 (T09-20) 19. Eamnings per Share (AS-20)
EIGER fare anf
Current Year  Previous Year
i, 3idECT AR URS 8 IR & & e g o Net Profit after tax available for
(3. BRIz ) equity shareholders (Rs. in crores) 1128.86 904.69
ii. gfaeT ot & wRka sita G Weighted Average Number of
Equity Shares 364265727 305098733
iii. 9T 2R giamer 9 sRIegcs s Basic and diluted earnings per share
of Rs.10/- each (Rs.) 30.99 29.65
iv. fa gfaact sifed 2R gea Nominal Value per Equity Share Rs.10.00 Rs.10.00
20. 31T W B dI IO (TeH-22) 20. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)

SMERATNE GIRT STRY 3T R PR bl TUFT &g TOR 22 1 SIo<all b
d@ ¥ aer fopam @ e degaR sRufia aR sniaar de e
FrefRa & .

The Parent and its subsidiaries have complied with the
requirements of AS 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income
issued by ICAI and accordingly deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized.

(. @15 ¥ / Rs. in crores)

fyaxor Particulars 31.03.2007 31.03.2006

et gar  anfRaar ST
Asset Liability Asset Liability

FEI YeUeT @1 3UaR BT & Difference between book depreciation and

dgd Hodag™T Depreciation under Income Tax Act 41.69 36.80

wuft gTcaia (faeel srgef)  Property Revaluation (Overseas Subsidiaries) - 2.40

AT ToRd T Deferred Revenue Expenditure 0.1 0.15

HfeTer o1 vd 3BMI & few yr@em= Provision for doubtful debts and advances 36.22 37.73

e TR B T Provision for leave encashment 54.64 50.38

A e Wage Revision 0.12 -

MY @A gt (fgeeh sFEfia)  Carry forward Losses (Overseas Subsidiaries) - 0.75

faer w &1 2q srae Provision for loss on investment 0.07 0.03

ol Total: 91.05 41.80 88.89 39.35

I MR aR 3Rt Net Deferred Tax Asset 49.25 49.54

31 9T 2007 BT AT I8 & TT0 3. 0.29 TRIS B I 3R I 3Ry
A o (oot 9 . 3.24 30 @ i) B o 7 &1 @ & FeflRa
foman mar &

Decrease in net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs.0.29 Crores for the
year ended 31st March 2007 (Previous year, increase of
Rs.3.24 Crores) has been recognized in the Profit & Loss
Account.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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21. YIGE, 3ThRHD S0 a2 3ThAD 3Rl (TeH-29) ¥ dae  21. Movement of provisions for Liabilities (excluding provisions
2Tanit & e uraemEt &1 e (3R % T yiae B Briea) for others) in terms of AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent
' Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(. @8 ¥ / Rupees in Crores)
HebeH/ TR & ded
AMHRAD BT I
Legal Cases / Salary arrears
faa=or Particulars contingencies under negotiation
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
1 3 BT oA Balance as on 1st April 7.46 6.47 Nil 216.00
v & R ved Provided during the year Nil 0.99 Nil 12.88
¥ & SRME T Afd Amounts used during the year Nil Nil Nil 228.88
31 wrd @t oA Balance as at 31st March 7.46 7.46 Nil Nil
3BT /3AEACIST Bl T8 Timing of outflow / uncertainties ~ Jecic TR 3BT/
[EIRENE]
Outflow on settlement /
crystallisation
22, 1faRad UbeIdpRoT : 22. Additional Disclosures:
e e $3) vd ager’r?rq‘r B 3 Brdte Reelal 4 gee & P:[dctjltlona: mf;)l;rrr]\atlon dltsclozet(:] in tht? %gpgrati flr!anC|aI
N — 3 <ider statements of the parent and the subsidiaries having no
Trg_S R q—‘]_ ?ﬂ HIEHES ¢ &:.as‘ v bearing on the true and fair view of the CFS and also the
Tl &, U9l el & wdferd o @, Sh wewqel F ¢, Hewed information pertaining to the items which are not material,
A YdIpd Al fbar T &, have not been disclosed in the CFS.
23. fieet af & 31ips -

T s & fUea af & 3ideEl B STel SRl SNavad qHE
T, Y AR / YAMeTRA /g gied foar 2.

From one success to another ...

23.

Previous Year Figures:

Previous year’s figures of the group entities have been
rearranged / recast / regrouped wherever considered
necessary.
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31 AT 2007 B GATE 98 b e Tnfed ey varg faaxon
Statement of consolidated cash flow for the year ended 31t March, 2007
(000's 3m13ifdha omitted)

31 AT 2007 31 AT 2006
P AT 9 Bl FHIE Iy
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2007  31.03.2006

F IR PG o THal JdTE A. Cash flow from operating activities :
R A 7d Y& oA Net Profit before taxes 17812607 9918299
FrfeRea & foe aarie - Adjustments for:
3rae 3NRdl R qeag Depreciation on fixed assets 2034182 1185271
el = T g ¥ Depreciation on investments
(uRudg ForoET afga) (including on Matured debentures) 5476199 6135361
@ H ST T 372TET K0T Bad debts written-off/Provision in
e anfRaan & fore graem= respect of non-performing assets 3001148 3758414
A 3Nt & fore yraemT Provision for Standard Assets 1818445 82044
3 Hal & fore grae= Provision for Other items 309963 1667242
3ract anfaar @ el & e /(1) Profit / (loss) on sale of fixed assets -128480 -2929
o7 KO W ATST oTH/ITae, Payment/provision for interest on
(3remT ¥ foram ) subordinated debt (treated separately) 2172062 1969417
3R 's'a*ars?fr/m I YT e Dividend received from subsidiaries
(3ferT ¥ foram ) /others (treated separately) -318721 -127566
39-T1T Sub total 32177405 24585553
FrafeRea & v aariem - Adjustments for:
et & (afg) / &0 (Increase)/Decrease in investments -5157973 17646389
i & (afg) / (Increase)/Decrease in advances -243750294 -173818073
3 anfeaai A (afg) / o (Increase)/Decrease in other assets -14058048 2188004
3R e & gfg / (@) Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings -38777233 31243375
S i # gfe / (@) Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 320564014 126458888
3T <3l e yrae=t & g /(@) Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions 7401721 628353
Elﬂ?r yeaer o (Ribs @t 5) Direct taxes paid (Net of Refund) -4833814 -3536105
ﬁ«T & facra & daer & Increase in Capital Reserve on a/c
lpﬁTl?r 311??&13 # 3fa of merger of BOBHFL 439034 -
IR HRIGAT F Y& Tha (B) Net cash from operating activities (A) 54004812 25396384
Q. o dde SsriGamt I Fhal JdTg B. Cash flow from investing activities :
3ract anfaat B @Rie Purchase of fixed assets -4159311 -2178666
3rae 3l o fagbr Sale of fixed assets 347274 192679
R et fael § uRacH (3/WM vd 3/a)  Change in Trade related investments (Subsidiaries & Others) . -
SRS SHISTN/3T  UTGT cATHIET Dividend received from subsidiaries/others 318721 127566
fraer wae FRiGam ¥ g @l (@) Net cash from investing activities (B) -3493316 -1858421
7. foxdor Sae nfafafédi & @al yare ¢ C. Cash flow from financing activities :
R Yair Share Capital 2 710000
IR Mitom Share premium 26280 15351111
iR ST Tt &7 Unsecured Subordinated bonds 4491000 7700000
[GIE I Dividend -2524584 -2076769
IR ST yfdea aigt W Yed /3T st Interest paid / payable on unsecured redeemable bonds -2172062 -1969417
oo fafafert 3 s;a =rasa"r (m Net cash from financing activities (C) -179364 19714925
THa! TF_AHA FHGed (&) +(@)+ () Net increase in cash & cash equivalents
¥ 9 ot (A)+(B)+(C) 50332132 43252888
Y & IRH § HHA: Tdhal g Bl TG Cash and cash equivalents as at
beginning of the year 139422940 96170052
IY & 3T H ABA G ADHE TG Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of year 189755072 139422940

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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b 31T SSieT o TRfed faxia faaxival R erar-wiaret & Rae

Auditors’ Report on consolidated financial statements of Bank of Baroda

Jar #, To
. - The Board of Directors, Bank of Baroda
e ded, d 375 seiar

1. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet
1. &9 96 3% sEiar (“d%7) & 31 9, 2007 F e THidpd

of BANK OF BARODA (the “Bank”) as on 31 March 2007
o U 3R 39 Y e 37 dRRG P FE I B ATH-
B oy @ orEr wien 8. A o faaxfrat facita ydem
3! SRR € qT $7¢ JeeH R SR qe JEdnT |Resi
@ 3 foiia faaxfordl qen s faria gaemsht & smeR
FoR fovar mar 8. &R R & faeitg fae—Prat & ar &
TET-URIETT & SR W 7 Fad BRT &,

. 3% gR1 Hica o faaxfordl @1 oar-AHe (Tes)-21 - FHiha

. & wAfea foia faa=fort @ arar-wien, YR # AR
WP ET-URIET HED B IIET B & T AHD B IIAR
Ig sifera @ f av orar-wlaT $9 goR ghraifoa iR du=
= o6 & I8 a6 |va e e 6 3 faeia foa—fomat s
PR B Hew@qol Tl & gad 8. orRa-wien #, g 3R
R GRIGT0T, MRt Haifera swmr 3R fomiar faa=fordt & seciaor
et 8. ORET-TRIET H JEE §IRT, Tga craaRvl gl &l
P IR Yeai A el €. §RT v § fb #R

From one success to another ...

and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended on that date as also the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, annexed
thereto. These Financial Statements are the responsibility
of the Bank’s management and have been prepared by the
management on the basis of separate financial statements
and other financial information regarding subsidiaries and
associates. Our responsibility is to express our opinion on
these Financial Statements based on our audit.

o fga=forai stk orar 9@ (ved)-23 & 3T YR 99ar 2. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been
RITBR TR gRT TR Ffed T et &, agerﬁreﬁ 3 prepared by_ the Bank in accorda?ce with .the reqw_remer?ts
— ?@ i 3R &5, s ﬂa’ﬁrﬁ@ R T B gf Accountyl,ng Standard _21 - Consolldateg Fmanqal
3 o Y < . tatements” and Accounting Standard 23 — “Accounting
m # ' . B grerT ﬁmqﬂf\ﬁa ﬁﬁ—q for Investment in Associates in Consolidated Financial
feraRfoTdl & MaR W §iege 3t e whried 3k giwar Statements”, issued by the Institute of Chartered
TFIT AR Rd 6 (37027 SfceRadgaR dF Bredx) §RT AR Accountants of India and the guidelines issued by the
feem-Frdett & sy o fosar mar &, Reserve Bank of India (except as otherwise stated) and on
the basis of the separate Audited Financial Statements of
. @) &, the Bank, its Subsidiaries and Associates incorporated in
i) 12 i Fra) i RaRrg & a1 7 2007 @ , the Consolidated Fingncial Sta_teme_nts.S .
_ 3 49 B B Serart o AT S B 37 . (a) We have not aut_jlt.ed. the Fmanma! tatgments of:
0.4510.49 ? T ol . (i) the 12 Subsidiaries, whose Financial Statements
& fore %.452.93 B8 BT Pet AT AT I feAicd Bl reflect Total Assets of Rs.4510.49 crores as on 31
FAE a9 & feTe .207.49 FRI$ BT TPl FaE AT March 2007 and Total Revenue of Rs. 452.93
T &, B oRaT-IRIET T8 B g crores and net cash inflow amounting to Rs 207.49
. . . . crores for the year ended on that date.
(ii) 11 et eenst foret 31 w1t 2007 B WA I & (i) the 11 Associates reflecting Net Profit of Rs.71
fore %6.71.00 &R1g @1 g o HaRfd fbar &, @ - crores for the year ended 31st March 2007.
WA & e B & (b) We have considered the unaudited Financial statements
roite 3 ffr as of 31st March 2007 certified by respective
@) Fﬁ Iés i . S . o @r?’ : W management of UTI Asset Management Company
DU g1, e, g deR wus Wse U g for. e Private Limited, UTI Trustee Company Private Ltd., UTI
IEI3TE $ex-ed fo1. &1 Wag JeeF gRT Feanud 31 A, Venture Funds Management Company Private Ltd. and
2007 @ IETRITYE foia fosxforat = afea i UTI International Ltd., for the purpose of the
AR & e § @ g AR fpar & Consolidated Financial Statements.
) ) (c) Subject to as stated in paragraph (b) herein above,
M 3 foriar faeRfordl qen s fomiar gaslt @ ear uRieor these financial statements and other financial
3T IET WRISThT gRT fohalT T 8. 3 ol WRIeTd ot R information have been audited by other auditors whose
& U5l TS & e 39 e #§ gAR a/feaR ofaan 3o reports have been furnished to us and our opinion is
3 o erdt @ Ruref R R & based solely on the reports of other auditors.
4. We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards in India. These standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the Financial Statements are prepared, in all
material respects, in accordance with an identified financial
reporting framework and are free of material misstatements.
An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements and audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made
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BRT B! TS ORET-TRIST 8R! I BT b T MR &,

. 3FA-19 # fFfaRad e & dad o

(@) AT =1.3.2 FTEAN FHEAT - JCIS 3RIT HISHT HuT .
fafics, g oxdh st on. o1, , geheng dor wus Hsrie
Hur OT. o1, qen geieng gexmema fa. @ orar Aifqar §
3TAMAT 6 HRUT THAMRSH TR JHG BT 3B 7 PR B
JIEer H/, qor

()Ae F.5 - 38 3fcciRad g 7El & JATH/fARR=T 9
U~ TGS & §R H.

SWRIGd B TRUITHT THTG BT 3MTcber el [ohdT T 2.

. 3FA-19 ¥ i ¥R 36 (AT 9.4) 3R R 3(@) vd 5 |
fae e 7R il & sreae 2.

. EARY o WIeT U9 3T OET-UIETdl B 3 o fyarforat
3R geal B 3 faxi o= den EARY \akH STHBRT 3iR
& faT T IGRT & 3RER dUT 3RIa IRT 3(W), 5 0 6 &
e AR I X9 & 6 S wfesd faxia faaxforat aRa
# I Wigd orRaied gl & 3aR el vd el awaR
I B B
(i) 31 9d 2007 B I, gD SRR & TR BRI FaERY
JAT FHD! FgdNN TN (% i getar wHg) & fadl ¥
FHfera THfed o & T .

(ii) 370 IRRT P TG 9 & fow 96 36 FEhaT Iu B
MY Tl TRfhd TR @ & e ¥

(iil) A facirar faa=foral grT ek fobe o af & F@ar
YaTg e Gafhd Fbdl YaTg fqarul & Teer .
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by the management as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. Attention is drawn to the following notes in Schedule — 19:

(a) Note No.3.2—regarding non-ascertainment ofimpact
of adjustment on account of dissimilarities in
Accounting Policies of Associate, UTI Asset
Management Co. Pvt. Ltd., UTI Trustee Company
Private Ltd., UTI Venture Funds Management
Company Private Ltd. and UTI International Ltd.,
and

(b) Note No.-5 regarding adjustments arising from
reconciliation / clearance of outstanding items stated
therein.

The consequential effect of the above has not been
ascertained.

. Earnings per share (Note No.21) in Schedule 19 are subject

to our observations in paragraph 3 (b) and 5 above.

. Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of other

auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the components, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to
us and subject to paragraphs 3(b), 5 and 6 above, we are
of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Bank, its Subsidiaries
and interests in its Associates( Bank of Baroda Group)
as on 31t March 2007;

(i) in the case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account,
of the Profit of Bank of Baroda Group on that date, and

(iii) in the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year covered by the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Fa &I, 3R, TS U8 .
TS RATBR

For T R Chadha & Co.
Chartered Accountants

it e TEel

Shri Sumant Chadha
ymier / Partner
M.No : 083642

51 TG €S &
TS TRITBR

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri D. D. Chanchani
ymer / Partner
M.No : 005570

I TH. dabeM U8 &. FARTER

TS RATBR TS TR

For S.Venkatram & Co. For Ray & Ray

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Shri S. Sundarraman Shri Arvind N. Yennemadi
snier / Partner ymer / Partner

M.No : 201028 M.No : 031004

P S0, HuIsaT s &. Ho &9 5 U8 &
TS TRITBR TS TR

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Nimesh S. Bhimani
s forirer v, Ry
ynier / Partner

M.No : 030547

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Rishabh Jain
s e
ymer / Partner
M.No : 400912

I / Place : §&8 / Mumbai
femie / Date : 26.05.2007
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PuRe o - Ruid

Report on Corporate Governance (2006-07)

1. im0 Sfga & IR # 9% &1 a2 -
dp, TRTEAT & =ATH AN 31T Ffcwhet I B o fore
TN TR R B e ghfaa axe dRaRe! & f&dt vd
BRI DI & T g qAT b Jed JRIGT @A g BURT
ST # 3Pl A & fore IReRS! & geat # fafs & fore
FAT JATRRA M. d 7 baet Hifdferd Saeaadiaii & sgurer
IR e W o Prike Fmvr vghmt 31 frefid a<r
U 3! e N SR, S 31 el feqeRa o eRReRS,
TEd, TBR 3R A0H dR W S=ar off enfie &, 1 siftwan
T UEa & foTe JO= JATR @Rl e

2. feere Hed -

e Hedt & e afen faftm s 1949, dfdm o
(3ucpHl @1 3iferenT vd siaRon) ffEm, 1970 dHBRT du
(3ugpat o1 3ifenrgvT 3R 3iaRon) den o T fafér (Femer)
iferfeom 2006 gRT T Fenfer (5 a1e & gt St srfénrgor
fefram @e1 Sem) v g 36 (yeeH ud fafaer graem)
TISHT 1970 (T TNTEIT) B JTGem=T gRT enfd 2.

1.

BANK’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Bank shall continue its endeavor to enhance its
shareholders’ value by protecting their interest by ensuring
performance at all levels, and maximizing returns with
minimal use of resources in its pursuit of excellence in
corporate life. The Bank shall comply with not only the
statutory requirements, but also voluntarily formulate and
adhere to a set of strong Corporate Governance practices.
The Bank shall strive hard to best serve the interests of its
stakeholders including shareholders, customers,
Government and society at large.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The constitution of Board of Directors is governed by the
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, as amended vide Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institution Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2006 [referred as The Banking
Acquisition Act here in after] & Nationalized Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970
(as amended).

e Hea @1 adaE e TR @ The present composition of Board of Directors is as under:
3132007 PERG  d 3 agia Bt 3 Rt fewaforert (8 31 Sefer va a2 dufar,
FE. W T WP RAIIR  J-FHE 1 39 -ffaa & 3 e fori 4 Fewa &, ¥ g a1 o
ki B TR (TE) R T (¥) & T B ¥ (%)
Sr. - Name Designation No. of equity shares  No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/  No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appointment in
No. of the Bank held as on in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other Bank of Baroda & other Companies in
31.03.2007 of Bank of Baroda  committees of other companies which S/he is a member
Companies
1. 3fd . Gselae  3femer vd dfcsm arférreor siftrfrmm @t &7 9 (3) (U) B
e R 8 4IRA WO GIR1 Y e a2,
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal  Chairman and 1320 9 2 5 3 Frefe et & o Freem 8 < (1) 4
Managing 1 §fean venE \ &.for. (2)@%1%?1%1111%.
Director 3R (3) § 3w sgtar (&) f. (4) §

3T qeter (aewar) for. e (5) dfawgy
for. 9 feaferiaa & wewa / s1eae o4 & (1)
o Heet, Wa e foa st (2)
TGS G g, EavTaTe (3) AT @i
T R (4) Sl it @ forae wea,
.37, 8).09. (5) 9Redta fdsm @ foer v
(6) da<t sfneqor foemerar (+1.R ) Bt e
Gfifer o Waw (7) U T U 31 ¥l vg U O &
-2 Hewd (8) HRarg FREmT 3 foamy
TRIEC! & fowin a1 & Te-arede (9) IRda
JTERoT g formr AIEe! B ALK IRVE B
e T (10) 3Feed, e AL, WReT
i Tu

Whole time Director appointed by Govt. of
India u/s 9(3)(a) of the Banking Acquisition
Act. He is also a Director on the Boards of
the following organizations: (i) M/s New India
Assurance Co. Ltd. (ii) Agricultural Finance
Corp. Ltd. (iii) Bank of Baroda (Hong Kong)
Ltd. (iv) Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Ltd. (v)
BOBCARDS Ltd.

From one success to another ...
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332007 ARG do AT gt @t Gkl = Ul femforart (da 3 Seter v 311 U,
. AW T ik sl 1 3u e & 3 e for 3 e €, 3 gt a1 v
ksic Y I (FE) R T (¥a) & T R (%)
Sr. Name Designation No. of equity shares ~ No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/  No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appointment in
No. of the Bank held as on  in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other Bank of Baroda & other Companies in
31.03.2007 of Bank of Baroda ~ committees of other companies which Sthe is a member
Companies

He is also member/chairman on (1) Board of
Governance, Academy of Human Resources
Development, (2) Centre for Organizational
Development, Hyderabad, (3) Institute of
Banking Personnel Selection, (4) Standing
Committee and Governing Board, NIBM, (5)
Indian Institute of Banking & Finance, (6)
Member Advisory Committee of Bankers
Training College (RBI), (7) Co-opted Member,
ASSOCHAM, (8) Co-Chairman Diploma Board,
Indian Society for Training & Development, (9)
Member National Council Indian Society for
Training & development, and (10) Chairman
Personnel Committeg, IBA.

2. o dY. GarREe FRIBR! 3 aftmreor st ot aRT 9 (3) () &
Shri V. Santhanaraman ~ Executive Nil 8 Nil g 9 fmfeie wme o Fees Hedl & Feam
Director &, (i) 3 3 wtar (ggrien) for. (i) da 37w

w2k (st fo.

Whole time Director appointed by Govt. of India
u/s 9(3)(a) of the Banking Acquisition Act. He
is also a Director on the Board of Directors of
following organizations:(i) Bank of Baroda
(Uganday Ltd. (ii) Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd.

3 A agi freers Kl = o siftmreor sftfem & ar 9 (3) (@) &
Shri G.C. Chaturvedi Director N 3 Nl 6 6t ¥R TR GRI Bridl THR Fielite &
w0 A fra. @ fefiRea @ed & Fres
Ted & MR 0§ - () TR R
e
B & . B, (iv) & e T wem
(v) = 3feam v . (Rfere @ gam) fo.
(vi) TG S SrepTeT, ot
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(b) of the
Banking Acquisition Act representing Central
Government. He is also a Director on the
Boards of the following organizations:(i)
General Insurance Corp. India(ii) New India
Assurance Co, Ltd. (iii) Agriculture Insurance
Co. of India Ltd. (iv) Institute of Banking
Personnel Selection(v) New India Assurance
Co. (Trinidad & Tobago) Ltd. (vi) National
Insurance Academy, Pune.

4, s A freers kigl = g dfn st sffm @ art 9 (3)[) &
ShriA. Somasundaram Director Nil 2 Nil Nil TEd HRA TRER GRT .

Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(c) of the
Banking Acquisition Act.

5 #A s freer® Byl g b st sffm @ a9 (3)w) &
TR 800 2 Nl Nl aEd -G 3 i & 5 § g, @
ShriT.K. Director ferere ect & feem o €.

Balasubramanian Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(f) of the

Banking Acquisition Act representing non-
workmen. He is also a Director on the Board.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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3.3.007BIERT 3 3T qete Bt A B = Ul fewforat (da 31 Seier v 311 U,
G, T T R KSR o S & e o @l 30 -Hffe & 1 fewe o & wewa €, ¥ g 1 vaow
ke B TR () R QTeEKT (¥n) & T H ¥ (2r)
Sr. Name Designation No. of equity shares  No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/  No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appointment in
No. of the Bank held as on  in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other Bank of Baroda & other Companies in
31.03.2007 of Bank of Baroda ~ committees of other companies which Sthe is a member
Companigs
6. S 3R e R i) e st aftfram @ eRT 9 (3)(1) B
Shri Amariit Chopra Director il 1 2 2 &, R 15 W d I CTETBR 6 B
BRI, HRA TOR &R e 3 Faferfaa
AT 26 e Heeht & friegrd 4 & (i) & Jepr
aifer far. (i) %, w9 aifer Afeay fo.
34, Sve ws THReE TS tHEed A
qieR 4 €.
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(g) of the
Banking Acquisition Act being Chartered
Accountant for not less than 15 years. He is
also a Director on the Board of Directors of
following organizations:(i) M/s Rico Auto Ltd.
(if) M/s Roop Auto Matives Ltd.
He is a partner in M/s GSA & Associates.
Chartered Accountants.
7. Al ARG W e T T g st st @ awr ¢ (3)wa) &
Ms. Masarrat Shahid Director Nil 3 Nil Nil ded HRd IROR GRT ﬁ?ﬁ
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(h) of the
Banking Acquisition Act.
8. Hiffer €. dwr e el Bl gy i sftmeor sftfam @ ari 9 (3)vE) &
ShriMaulin A, Vaishnav ~ Director Nil 5 Nil Nil & HIRA TROR GRI .
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(h) of The
Banking Acquisition Act.
9. o ez et fre® T s aiftmreor st Bt e 9 (3)(31)
Dr. Dharmendra Director 700 4 Nil 3 e 14.11.2005 1 Fraiford gaited # o &
Bhandari SORER®! GRT 16.11.2005 ¥ 3 9 & fore

From one success to another ...

foraifoq. d 16.11.1999 F 15.11.2002 7 3
aut ot 3ty o fore ot IeReRS e 3. 3
frfoie @met & e deal § Fres
& - () A9, AR =g s 3
.5, (ii) # 3T STEs U8 SaeRd fo. (i)
#, FRAM BR R BrEvsTH.

3 A b TEEe O Fewdal SR
afif & o .

Elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s
9((3)(i) of The Banking Acquisition Act at the
EGM held on 14.11.2005 for a period of 3
years from 16.11.2005. He was also
shareholder director for a period of 3 years
from 16.11.1999 to 15.11.2002. He is also a
Director on the Board of Directors of following
organizations: (i) M/s J P Morgan Mutual Fund
India Pvt. Ltd. (i) M/s Suraj Diamonds &
Jewellery Ltd. (iii) M/s Harmony for Silver
Foundation.

Heis also in Membership Approval Committee
of National Stock Exchange.
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332007 D ARG do AT agter bt I Bt 3 fewfore (8 31 Sefer va 32 dufar,
FE. T T ik ko I i t 3u - & # freem o 3 e €, 4 g a1 o
ke Y TR (TE) I eI (}) & T ¥ (%)
Sr. Name Designation No. of equity shares  No. of Membership  No. of Membership/ ~ No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appointment in
No. of the Bank held as on  in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other Bank of Baroda & other Companies in
31.03.2007 of Bank of Baroda  committees of other companies which S/he is a member
Companies
10 & 7w @ Wga freers = s siftmreor st e 9 (3)(37)
Shri Manesh P. Mehta Director 1300 2 Nil 1 & dgd 14.11.2005 @ AN 3.5, &
% & SRRERS! GRT 16.11.2005 ¥ 03 79t
& fore i, 3 Frfeiaa we & s
wedtl # Fews o € ¢ () & IR A
3@ ¥, T et s e # e

Elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s 9
(3)(i) of The Banking Acquisition Act at the
EGM held on 14.11.2005 for a period of 3
years from 16.11.2005. He is also a Director
on the Board of Directors of following
organizations: (i) M/s Century Mfg. Co. Ltd.
He is a partner in M/s Manesh Mehta &

Associates.
1. 2. s 1. o e bigl e sifereor s @ emT 9 (3)(37)
Dr. Deepak B. Phatak Director 100 3 il 1 & & 14.11.2005 BT 3K Saiww & §
& IRERB! gRT 16.11.2005 T 3 a8 & fore
faffera. 3 fFrrefeiaa e & FRes Hea

# e 91 : (i) #. vaivws wie Hae
. 9 (1) o swan= gt (2) dfdm
FIfics T TR T (3) T b Fer
UM & e 0 &,

Elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s
9(3)(i) of The Banking Acquisition Act at
the EGM held on 14.11.2005 for a period of
3 years from 16.11.2005. He is also a
Director on the Board of Directors of
following organizations: (i)M/s HDFC Asset
Management Co.

He is also member (1) National Insurance
Academy, (2) Institute of Banking Personnel
Selection. (3) National Institute of Bank
Management.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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af & aRM el @ Fgfaa / SR :

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

M A, AR, §6 F FdeRT FHewe (dfd siftmgor
s & aRT 9 (3) (B) & d8d vh QUidiies Feers) &
w0 F S oA AR & WM R URA IRBR DI S1RGE
F. 8/03/2006 S3M3ME f&. 10.10.2006 GRT Fgaw fve M. S
IRGRT MR . 9/37/2005/a37.3ME f&. 01.08.2006 GRT
SeEETE 96 & 3eael T gey feve ¢ wu # e foe
3T & HRUT SR e &l IR, S TR 39 U8 W
31.08.2009 T .

A 3.0, Iqdar i sftnren sftfaw @ arT 9 (3)(@) &
Ted TRBRY MR . 9/11/2004-8131.37 f&. 31.10.2006
ERT 47 fodiie I & ®IF R Feee & w0 Fgaa fae e
TAT B ARBR P I 3N db 3 U8 W &,

i v, AR dfd sftnreor sfifem B arT 9 (3)) &
3 HRA IRSR B SRR |, 9/2/2007-37.37m8 f&.
27.02.2007 GRT 5 T4, TH.J1& o RIH W e & w9 # et
fopE T qAT g TRBR B MM 3TN dF 39 Ug R .

A sReia diggr dfb siferreon siferfom &t arT 9 (3)(3T)
& 3 HRA WRBR DI IR F. 9/30/2005-F13037% &
13.10.2006 gRT Fafadt & fawies & 3 ¥ @ 31t & fore Fawrd
& w7 ¥ fgaa foe e

gl UGl U4, @iEan, Ied 36 (YeeH e fafag yaem)
IS 1970 (feATds 19.02.2007 DY RN GRT TTTENER)
& T UfSd SHBRI HUT (3T BT 1RAROT 3R 3icRon) T
foxirar <vemTa fafér (wieier) siféfeem 2006 GRT SEBRT HU!
(JugsHt @1 3rfemrevr sk sfeRon) sfefem 1970 § N @
gfteTrd x@d ge Fees 6 <@

f&. 31.03.2007 & dfp Hu-t (3uspAT BT AfeEeT T 3iaRvn)
st 1970 & ORT 9 (3)(S) & 3iafd FHTRI BT Ffaffea B
e FRee @ Ue YRd WRGR gRT AMiG didd I8 & BRI,
I T R 2.

3.

s Hed ot dob

FeteeN oY & <R Hees Heet @ 16 o IR smhfad
BN TS e IGRIGd db (Faer vd fafaer waer) drsT 1970
D GRT - 12 & 3iqid FeiRa =maw 6 dob smafera a=ar
3ifard 2.

Appointments/Cessation of Directors during the year:

(i

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Shri V. Santhanaraman was appointed as Executive
Director (a whole time director under section 9(3)(a) of
the Banking Acquisition Act) by Government of India vide
notification No.8/03/2006-BO.I. dated 10.10.2006 vice
Shri A.C. Mahajan, who ceased to be Executive Director
on his appointment, as the Chairman and Managing
Director of Allahabad Bank vide Government
Notification No.9/37/2005/BO.| dated 01.08.2006.
Shri Santhanaraman will hold office till 31.8.2009.

Shri G.C.Chaturvedi was appointed as a Director Vice
Shri Vinod Rai under section 9 (3) (b) of the Banking
Acquisition Act vide Government Notification No.9/11/
2004-BO.| dated. 31.10.2006 and shall hold office till
further order of the Central Government.

Shri A. Somasundaram was appointed as Director vice
Shri H.N. Prasad by Government of India vide notification
No0.9/2/2007-BO.| dated 27.2.2007 under section 9(3) (c)
of the Banking Acquisition Act and shall hold office till
further order of the Central Government.

Shri Amarjit Chopra was appointed as Director by
Government of India under section 9(3) (g) of the Banking
Acquisition Act under notification. N0.9/30/2005-BO.I
dated 13.10.2006 for a period of -3-years from the date
of appointment

Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla ceased to be Director in view of
the amendment to the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 vide Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
and Financial Institutional Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006
read with the Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (as amended
vide notification dated 19.02.2007).

As on 31.03.2007, the position of Director representing
workmen under section 9 (3) (e) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, remained
vacant, pending nomination by Government of India.

3.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, - 16 - Board Meetings were
held on following dates as against minimum of —6-
meetings prescribed under Clause 12 of the Nationalized
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970 (as amended).

07.4.2006 28.04.2006
06.7.2006 20.7.2006

14.9.2006 10.10.2006
23.12.2006 13.01.2007

24.05.2006 02.6.2006
28.07.2006 07.8.2006
28.10.2006 22.11.2006
24.1.2007 17.03.2007

From one success to another ...
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freeres Hea o domi # Frem! o sufefd o @ik fFmrgaR @, The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Board

N 3P PP I TG & Meetings held during their respective tenure are as under:
sty 3T FUPIA & aRM  dob S

freers &1 9 Name of the Director 3mfaa dob T feram
Period Meetings held Meetings

during the period attended
of their tenure

gf. 31 . Weerard Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 16
S U, A, T_IeH Shri A.C. Mahajan 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.07.2006 7 7
2 . G Shri V. Santhanaraman 10.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 6 6
£ TF. T, WS Shri H.N. Prasad 01.04.2006 ¥ to 26.02.2007 14 12
A . ARy Shri A. Somasundaram 27.02.2007 ¥ to 31.03.2007 1 Nil
S €1.%. aIeTgEAtE Shri T.K. Balasubramanian  01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 14
Y 3RS ST Shri Amarijit Chopra 13.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 6 5
ST TR Mg Ms. Masarrat Shahid 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 16
Y Hifer €. duig Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 12
1. enifs BRI Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari  01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 13
1. YaI9 oA, @isaren Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla ~ 01.04.2006 & to 18.02.2007 15 10
S T 9. W Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 15
gl. AU & Bleh Dr. Deepak B. Phatak 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 16 11
3.1 9TYs AT o - 3.1 Annual General Meeting:
IRR URD! B IS T do® Feler § &, 07 @‘_“"_5‘ 2006 BT The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the
% o, fremt FrafirRed Prere 3uRerd o - Bank was held on 07" July, 2006 at Vadodara where the
' following Directors were present.
1. gL.3d & Wda - 31eeT U FaeT 1. Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal — Chairman &
G retinH] Managing Director
2. st o wEsH - IIER FrR® 2. shri A. C. Mahajan — Executive Director
3 ) SR o Swig _ o1 3. Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav — Director
T e . 4. Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari — Director and
4. 3. erig WiER - I AT SHETE, | Clhairman of the
oI oRer e Audit Committee
5. s 7Y O W - e 5. Shri Manesh P. Mehta — Director

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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4. FRorel | Srdued! o TfEfd 4., COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS / EXECUTIVES:

35 ¥ FRue dea Y siRke Fgor a1 SiRew yde gome The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various
1 R 85 03 s FAR Committees of Directors and / or Executives to look into

= . 3% v wrRa & feam- . . different areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve
& et &ﬁf W FAREN @ 8 ﬁaﬂﬁ | PRI B Bank of India and Government of India guidelines on
fafir=r afafrt @1 e fovan &, Feerss Hea g1 nifda weeayof Corporate Governance and Risk Management. The
Tfafeaar ﬁﬁlﬁvr\’ g important Committees of the Board are as under:

41 FRo feat & yeoT SRR 4.1. Management Committee of the Board:

. SR . In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks
aﬁé?ﬁI : g_ 1 o fard E,E '_W ,E DR GRI foe (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
e el & A uiSe XTGrage éfﬁ (wier ud fafaer graerr) 1970 (as amended) read with the amendments made by
IS, 1970 & T -13 & 3FERV1 H fo5an T & 31 3afe® the Ministry of Finance, Government of India, aManagement
qga‘iu‘f PRI TTHAT T2IT 3186 ST & K0T g=a1d R B, Committee of the Board has been constituted to consider
Twgia/agT T ST memﬁ@@% R various business matters of material significance like
A PSS ' a3 ' ' sanction of high value loan proposals, compromises / write-

au AN : offs proposal, sanction of capital and revenue expenditure,
premises, investments, donations etc.
afifer 7 sreqer v e s, FRiER fewr (o) sk W The Committee consists of Chairman & Managing Director,
9 (3)(3T) & TEd WRA WHR GRI e e dam i Executive Director (s) and director nominated by
RT 9 (3 JUERT %) (Td) 9 overnment of India under Section- g) and three
srfenrgor aiftrfram & (3) & (3) (vw) (Ta) G f India under Section- 9(3)(g) and th
(378) & ded ﬁ'ﬂaﬂ‘ o § & 9 Pl & 99y 8. directors from the directors appointed under sub section (e)
(f) (h) and (i) of section 9(3) of the Banking Acquisition Act.
e 31afer & SRE 918 & yde afafa & 19 dod s During the period under review the Management
_grg 3§ % 2R I B yduT IR B Todt 31k FRee Tt Committee of the Board (MCB) met—19 - times. The details
a?r- o SENY S of meetings of MCB held during the year & the attendance
PR E of director members are as detailed below:
3rafer 375 PIBEA & ARM  Job BT
e &1 T Name of the Director AT S50 i fora
Period Meetings held Meetings
during the period attended
of their tenure
2. 3 &. FSorar Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 19 19
U. I, "8 ri A.C. Mahajan .04. to 31.07.
o @ Shri A.C. Mahaj 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.07.2006 8 8
S Y. FARE Shri V. Santhanaraman 10.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 8 8
N fo=e g Shri Vinod Rai 01.04.2006 ¥ to 30.10.2006 12 Nil
At 3.2 agdar Shri G. C. Chaturvedi 31.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 5
S TF. T, NG Shri H.N. Prasad 01.04.2006 ¥ to 26.02.2007 17 14
Y 3RS ST Shri Amarijit Chopra 13.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 8
S 7Y @, Agar Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 10 9
2. e HeRY Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari  01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 11 10
S A onfee Ms. Masarrat Shahid 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 9

4.2 9 B oaT uRieT Iifd -

8@ 7 PrURe A0 & 9 Rigidi & arge sk Rda Red
do & ferem-Frdelt & srgeRor &, A1 @ ot wWen Ay fsa
@ & forit 5 e 2. 0 IR PRIeRY Fewe 5 oy T
TEIBR b ©Y H AEIB AT &, il & 31edel &.

From one success to another ...

4.2. Audit Committee of Board:

The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of
Corporate Governance and in pursuance of directives of
the Reserve Bank of India, has constituted an Audit
Committee of the Board comprising of five Directors with
a Non-Executive Independent Director who is a
professional Chartered Accountant as the Chairman of
the Committee.
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Tifg & aaAN TR 59 T6R & - The present composition of the Committee is as under:

(i) = gl =y Irezer (i) Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari Chairman

. (i) Shri V. Santhanaraman Member

) 2 ;1 ﬁf ™ Haxe (iii) Shri G.C. Chaturvedi Member

(!") U aﬁaﬁ Ha (iv) Shri A. Somasundaram Member

(iv) 4 . Aegesn Nk (v) Shri Manesh P. Mehta Member

(v) St 599 Y. Agan Fa

af 2006-07 3 2R I o aaT TR (TR B 10 YoH During the year 2006-07, the Audit Committee of the Board
e (ACB) met —10 - times.

' S 1 A i The details of meetings of Audit Committee of the Board
ar a% T e B ad & dot 3R held during the year & the attendance of members is given
et @ 3u Rufa & &R FremeR g, below:

3P PP b ARM  dob S
®. 9. am Name 3rafer AT dodh an feran
Sr. No. Period Meetings held during  Meetings

the period of their tenure attended
1. 2l s ekt Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari 01.04.2006 3 to 31.03.2007 10 9
el Chairman

2. Siu @ "esE  Shri A. C. Mahajan 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.07.2006 4 4

3. St ay. I=Rm=  Shri V. Santhanaraman  10.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 5 5

4. i@k Shri Vinod Rai 01.04.2006 ¥ to 30.10.2006 6 3

5. #ShA. Igd@  Shri G.C. Chaturvedi 31.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 4 1

6. S va. v4. v Shri H. N. Prasad 01.04.2006 ¥ to 26.02.2007 10 9

7.  #iu AWgeIA  Shri A. Somasundaram  27.02.2007 ¥ to 31.03.2007 Nil Nil

8. ST Agar Shri Manesh P. Mehta ~ 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 10 10
freforRaa et & e & ou ¥ enfyer fovar war @ : Directors inducted as members:
. TR - 10.10.2006 Shri V. Santhanaraman — 10.10.2006
A 3. Tgaar - 31.10.2006 Shri G.C. Chaturvedi — 31.10.2006
A v, A=A - 27.02.2007 Shri A. Somasundaram — 27.02.2007
frfiRad e 319 59 9fify & Jewr 78 @ Directors ceased as members:

orar e affy &1 yE ot 6 o faxia goer gomelt o witer The main functions of Audit Committee are to assess and
3R 3MTeer BT & difes I G 8w o ferdrar faxfora @, review the financial reporting system of the Bank to ensure
St 3R eaai &, g S @ SR 3 ¥ e Raie Trat the flnaqﬁltat:st;}ements aret?r?rrect, riuf{lm/ent andI ?red'b!ei
R ot ) srert o 5 e sl &, W aneRe o e ST o to the Board. The
T gomedt, 3iaRe crar we fawmT B o, $96 w éi Committee also reviews the adequacy of internal control
HR IBR DI THET 9 Bl & 3R o HE@YUl WISl & ey H systems, structure of internal audit department, its staffing
3iaRa oar Wierd / R & A faar-famef qor 39 W sradl  pattern and discussions with the internal auditors / inspectors

PRAE B 2. I8 db B faxia 9 SRew yaee Aifal o gier Y onany significant finding and follow-up action thereon. It further

AR, reviews the financial and risk management policies of the Bank.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



4.3 3IRRYRBT | Faerd o fBrera Farer afaf

36 71 IRURD! a1 Fowre! & fedi § Hag Awe o Riswrar
& R 8g IRURS / Fawre Risrra Fraror afafe & 1o
foar 2.

= afafa & aremet vd yee e, e e 3k 3 s
iR FRIAR! Fewe Jew 3R IR FRieR! Fewie ok areaer
.

e af & R affa @ FrefeRed akEl ® 04 dob
AT @ TE -

FURe frEa0r RAE Report on Corporate Governance aiffes RAlE Annual Report 2006-07 %g -

4.3 Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee:

The Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee has
been constituted by the Bank for the purpose of redressal
of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints on matters of
their interest.

The Committee includes Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Director and three other Non-Executive Directors
as its members with Non-Executive Director as its
Chairman.

The Committee met four times during the year under review
on the following dates:

29.04.2006 14.09.2006 28.10.2006 17.03.2007
fHfa @ e dob # el B b Haftd BRI &

29.04.2006 14.09.2006 28.10.2006 17.03.2007

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings

<Rk 3ufrfa & &R e € of the Committee held during their respective tenure are
as under:
3rafer 3 BB S ARE  docb 5
e &1 T Name of the Director ST dodb 7 foran
Period Meetings held Meetings
during the period attended
of their tenure
S 7Y O, Bgar Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 4 4
Tffa & srezer Chairman of the Committee
1. 31 &. WeerareT Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 4 4
3Tt vd waer s Chairman and Managing Director
S U, . T_IeH Shri A.C. Mahajan 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.07.2006 1 1
DIBR! D Executive Director
S QY. GATRMET Shri V. Santhanaraman 10.10.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 2 2
PRIBR! Feerd Executive Director
# €1.%. aIeTgEAta Shri T.K. Balasubramanian 01.04.2006 ¥ to 30.04.2006 1 1
Y Hifer v, dwig Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav 01.05.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 3 2
S TR 2Miee Ms. Masarrat Shahid 01.04.2006 ¥ to 31.03.2007 4 4

The Committee ensures that all share certificates are issued
within a period of one month of the date of lodgment for
transfer, sub-division, consolidation, renewal, exchange or
endorsement of calls / allotment money. The Committee
further monitors the redressal of investors’ complaints in a
time bound manner.

<t ag e e @ 6 3iaRoT, 30 fawrsm, T9e, Fdias,
fafrrar arerar wivT/3aeT 1TRT & WRidH Bl TT-TRE | TP 718
& AR qH A0 SR AR few S 7. e Fowet o
Rrradt & AR & fore Traeg w9 F FAREY 9 R £

3§ P FHIeTE a9 # 8356 FawIR BT RTrad/3rRIE AT L.
I & IRH H 42 3FRIY dfed 3. aY & R 8266 Faerd Risrdi/
FRIEN &1 AT fohar . o & 37 37 31.03.2007 @Y 24
FEIhe R ACTbde TRT B J Faferd SR difea o1, s
fore anawas gfthar T & 57 @ &

The Bank received - 8356 - number of investors’ requests/
complaints during the year under review. At the beginning
of the year — 42 - requests were pending. During the year -
8266 - investors’ complaints / requests were resolved. At
the end of the year i.e. as on 31.03.2007, there were — 24
- requests pending, all pertaining to the request for issue
of duplicate share certificate, for which necessary procedure
is being completed.

Shri M.L Jain, Company Secretary has been designated
as the Compliance Officer of the Bank under clause 47 (a)
of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

S vA.UA. 3H, B Afag B WLid TaAdSl b A1 FABROT
3EY & Ws 47 (U) & 6 9% b I USRI & w9 H
forgaa fesam T &,

From one success to another ...
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4.4, Share Transfer Committee:

4.4 TR 3dRoT Tk -

IRYURG / g & Bremd Faro ¥ Tefta swafufa &
sfaRad, §6 7 BrATD! P vh TR 37a=0T Tl ST Bl 2.
31ezret vd gae fFeeie, dieRT e, 2 qemeed der Tee
Temeas (3fn) s wewg €. 15 i & afafa o v doo
TS B & 5T g SRi/di=et & 3aRor & ufhar &
S AT B &, e 3rafyr & SR afaf o 37 dob g

Besides the Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances
Committee, the Bank has constituted a Share Transfer
Committee of executives with Chairman and Managing
Director, Executive Director, -2- General Managers and
Assistant General Manager (Legal) as its members. The
Committee meets at least once in —15- days with a view to
effect speedy transfer of Shares / Bonds. The Committee
met— 37 - times during the period under review with details

foreret ferao frrerge & - as under.

10.04.2006 19.04.2006 27.04.2006 05.05.2006 17.05.2006 24.05.2006
13.06.2006 29.06.2006 05.07.2006 19.07.2006 29.07.2006 14.08.2006
18.08.2006 26.08.2006 31.08.2006 27.09.2006 06.10.2006 27.10.2006
11.11.2006 21.11.2006 02.12.2006 07.12.2006 11.12.2006 18.12.2006
23.12.2006 03.01.2007 05.01.2007 09.01.2007 17.01.2007 23.01.2007
06.02.2007 12.02.2007 21.02.2007 24.02.2007 10.03.2007 14.03.2007
26.03.2007

4.5 3nRd gar yee Ifufa vd ey gdeq afafa
6 7 v v Hea WRIT W7 SRgH Jee At &l Tod
fopa € 301 3N <adT yded e SRed e W Feeis e Bl
Iwafafa” & w0 § S S @ qun d6 gRT yafgAtea ot

4.5Asset Liability Management & Risk Management
Committee:

Bank has constituted an independent Board level Risk
Management Committee known as ‘Sub-Committee of the
Board on ALM and Risk Management’ to review and

S ot et e e B & evaluate the overall risks assumed by the Bank.

Sl I srezerdT sreziel vd gaer feer wvd €. The Committee is headed by Chairman and Managing
TR B I TR 3 TBR - Director.

D — The present composition of the Committee is as under:

2. e e e o Beene Drecor e
3. & A4 wes - e e 3: Dr. Deepak B. Phatak -Director Member

4. 3. o R - e NG 4. Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari- Director Member

aY & AR AR B 4 I g ot Jurefer BT faxor Ffeaa

The Committee met —4- times in the year with details of

MR & : attendance as under:
a Name 3 BB S SR doob o=
M dob o feran
Meetings held during Meetings
the period of their tenure attended
1. 3 . WSetard Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal
3reey vd yae fFees Chairman & Managing Director 4 4
S U, W, T-IeH Shri A.C.Mahajan 1 1
DGR FeTd Executive Director
Y Y. GAFRE Shri V. Santhanaraman 2 2
PHBR! FeTd Executive Director
f. Y& T, @igarer Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla 3 2
e Jew Director Member
gf. AU &1, Bred Dr. Deepak B. Phatak 4 3
e Jew Director Member
1. e ¥Ry Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari 4 3
e g Director Member

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



d% & 9@ o R faftr Sifewt g sfsc Sifew, TR
SRaw qern aRaraId SRew & uaT eI &g J&eH, Sryad-
e i @ e # T g o6 # ayfd shiew geed g
ufehar, siRew Frior gur Siew ear wWen ofind 2. 39
T YT §F & AL v IR aRaret 3 FRaR sgar
Td Brigere a T 8.

4.6 &P T AL :

Re1g Ratd §& & 3Feel & 3FER, SNURE TG T BT
3¢ B & o8 d6 7 Uew a1 S Hey | v Rt wfifa &
o b & o 8% & 4 HEmeed Te 4 31 I AhSd
e T & Y H M &, d5B B TETETdT 5 B BRIBRY
e grRT @ F 2.

319 IR RaTd 6 & 3FSR & 3R, §6 = Fees #eet o
U JUNTHIT BT T fobdm & it Feeis Hea o Ued dar |fify
& T F ST ST &, Al B 3regerar sredel vd yaer s
3751 ! IR H BRIGR! Feerd gRT & ST &.

319, afafa & FrafRed Tewdl o1 anfie dRd gF $9@T §ieT
e mar 2.

1. 31eeT U9 gay e
2. HEBRI feeH
3. g1, AU &l BIed - Fewd

4. 5 E.%. FreRgsoaE - fewd

fFeere Weo @ STl & BRI # 3 Al & Y- TED
it B oraT # i & forg T U G vd praftad
TRAT qAT [ FA & TEDi b foTe AGfe & TR H [daT IR
FRAT 8. IRIGT $ IR [T gRT [TaRoma 76 FFgRR
g

i, St Jareit o gisar vd srRifTeres ciar wier dae
R afafa & drif B @G FAT qAT b Jaradt B
R} Afafd o RawRen & sFueH o gHBad a=ar.

ii. sl & arie ¥ dur e e gr ST Jare
YT FRA § TS TS il @ WY A weRT ¥ rftras srafer §
9 o 7 & ™ sern st of Rafa o e
TR

iii. T SHIBATN & ad / R & eies / GRiE sfiRem #
T T IR b SIS A Hafera FueH &g 15 et o
37afr < 31T & BN TG B AT DY Rfer Tl FHieT
BT

From one success to another ...

4.6
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The Bank has set up a proper risk management
architecture, comprising of Risk Management
Organizational Structure, Risk Principles, Risk Processes,
Risk Control and Risk Audit, all with a view to ideally
identify, manage, monitor and control various categories
of risks facing the Bank, viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk, etc. The underlying objective is to ensure
continued stability and efficiency in the operations of the
Bank, nationally and internationally.

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE

As per the instructions of the Reserve Bank of India for
strengthening the corporate governance structure, the
Bank has set up a Standing Committee on Customer
Services having -4- General Managers of the Bank and -
4- other eminent public personalities as members. The
Committee is chaired by the Executive Director of the Bank.

Pursuant to the RBI’s directives, the Bank has further
constituted a sub-committee of Board, known as
‘Customer Service Committee of the Board’. The
Committee is chaired by the Chairman and Managing
Director or in his absence, by the Executive Director.

Now, the Committee has been reconstituted having
following members in the Committee:

1. The Chairman and Managing Director
2. The Executive Director

3. Dr. Deepak B. Phatak — Director

4. Shri T.K.Balasubramanian — Director

The functions of the sub-committee of Board include, inter
alia, suggesting and implementing innovative measures
for enhancing the quality of customer services and
improving the level of satisfaction for all the categories of
clientele, at all times. Apart from the above, the terms of
reference of the committee is :

i. to oversee the functioning of the Standing Committee
on Procedure and Performance Audit on Public
Services and also the compliance with the
recommendation of the Standing Committee on
Customer Services.

i. to review the status of the Awards remaining
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date
of Awards and also the deficiencies in providing
Banking services as observed by the Banking
Ombudsman therein.

iii. to review the status of the number of deceased claims
remaining pending / outstanding for settlement beyond
15 days pertaining to deceased depositors/locker
hirers/depositor of safe custody articles.
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forcirer af 2006-07 & &R il @ -2- o g$. 3uRkfe weeh  The Committee met on — 2 - occasions during the financial

a7 ﬁm—w . year 2006-07. The details of attendance is as under:
a Name 3T BB S SR Yo o
AN ot a7 feran
Meetings held during Meetings
the period of their tenure attended
g e . Tseare Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal
31eel Ud yae Fewd Chairman & Managing Director 2 2
At v, QY. e Shri A.C.Mahajan 1 1
FIART feers Executive Director
S a1, FAERET Shri V. Santhanaraman 1 1
FRIPRT s Executive Director
1. AUSD §1. Bed Dr. Deepak B. Phatak 2 2
eers Director
o .. aeTgEAE Shri T.K. Balasubramanian 2 2
eers Director
5. feerd o1 R : 5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
iR FIERY SR B AT 9T ‘5T R BN I AT Ifed The remuneration including travelling and halting expenses
o W@méﬁ weer vd e waen) avsET to Non-Executive Directors is being paid as stipulated by
ik .5 .( e . STaET) the Central Government in consultation with Reserve Bank
1970 (T FFRNTEr) &Y aRT 17 # SfceTiad el & 37T T7a- . ; o .
; of India from time to time in terms of Section 17 of the
T éﬂ' SR GRT WRetd Rord de & wrmef & STy e Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
e feiRon & 3Ry fsar 5T e &, Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (as amended).
3rezget vd gee e den srieRl Feeis o wiRsiths @t The Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Director
UCIE] a9 & BT § YR IReR gr]T FeiRa |l 3T are being paid remuneration by way of salary as per rules
T ST &, 37eTe U9 yee FRvs qur sdeR e @ o framed by the Government of India in this regard .The
i . = ey . details of remuneration paid to Chairman and Managing
2006-07 % fere g feve e TRk @ & Director and Executive Director/s for the year 2006-07 is
detailed below:
9™ / Name Uq / Designation 31af¥r / Period 3. # / Amount in Rs.
gl 3 &. Weerare 3regel vd gaY feerd
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal Chairman & Managing Director 01.04.06 to 31.03.2007 5,92,431/-
A v, . A BIGRY feerd
Shri A.C. Mahajan Executive Director 01.04.2006 to 31.07.2006 1,71,780/-
M Y. FARRET BEGR s
Shri V. Santhanaraman Executive Director 10.10.2006 to 31.03.2007 2,53,786/-

foxira o 2006-07 & ERM Frewmdl @1 fear doo wEwfiar ged
Sitting fees paid to Directors during the financial year 2006-07

%. 9. et & T Name of Director %. ¥ / Amount in Rs.

Sr. No.
1. & . ARG Shri T. K. Balasubramanian 85,000.00
2. Y 3RS TS Shri Amarjit Chopra 37500.00
3. At AR enfee Ms. Masarrat Shahid 117500.00
4. At Aifer v, dwrg Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav 100000.00
5. g1, eifg HeRY Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari 125000.00
6. S 7= @, Agar Shri Manesh P. Mehta 135000.00
7. gf. AU &), Teh Dr. Deepak B. Phatak 87500.00
8. 1. YaIv U, @isaren Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla 67500.00

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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6. M-I THT DI Sob :

EFT GHT Bl 9 A auf & RM 3afeid domt @ faaxor

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

The details of General Body Meetings held during the last

ﬁw::mr\r g three years are given below:

o BT wET dRIG vd I9g R LRIEC]

Nature of Meeting  Date & Time Venue Purpose

3nadl s 28 IS, 2004 B SRE TP 3EeRaH qe-0A, oTH ud g1, e e

qET JoB WTd: 11.00 g1 TETHTS ~RIsT 81d & Hoe, P R vd orar-wRieTd B Rud
A, 09, giaRic e, R faaR-famef &=,

Eighth Annual
General Meeting

I dob

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

IH=I 6B

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

St arfie
IHI 65

NinthAnnual
General Meeting

IH=I d6b

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

28" July, 2004
at 11.00 a.m.

28 s, 2004
aIUeR 01.00 §a

28" July, 2004
at 01.00 p.m.

4 3aRY, 2005
I 10.30 S

4% January, 2005
at 10.30 a.m.

29 TS, 2005 Y

UId: 10.00 g1

29" July, 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

14 FarR, 2005
yTa: 10.00 §7

14" November, 2005

at 10.00 a.m.

From one success to another ...

YTOTST, JelaxT 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

SIRE UheH 3EreIRaw
TS “RIsl 8id & Hoe,
vA.T9. giHarier e,

YIS, d8IexT 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

SRE TR 3EICIRTH
eTHE “RIeH &t & e,
TH.09. giaiRic s,

YIS, d8IeRT 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

SIRE T 3iereIRas
qeTHTs RISt & & e,
UH.09. gHarieT e,

YTOTsT, JelaxT 390 002.
General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,

M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

SRA TP 3ifEeiRaA
TETHTS RIeN 8t & Hde,
.09, giHaiel S,

YIS, g8IexT 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

To discuss the Balance Sheet, Profit
& Loss Account, the Report of Board
of Directors and the Auditors’ Report.

T BT (3UHAT BT IR Tl
3faRon) arfefam, 1970 &t €RT 9(3)
(311%) vd db 31 getar W fafm,
1998 & 3IUTCH § IRYRBI IRT -1-
e @1 .

Election of one Director by the
shareholders in pursuance of
Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Bank
of Baroda General Regulations 1998.

RIS st =7H & w1eaq o

& Yol ¥ g B &g
SRRER®! BT 3G U B & fore.

To seek approval of shareholders for
enhancing paid up equity capital
by way of proposed Public Issue

qeH-14, e T4 a1, Fee Hea o
Ruré vd crar- et o Rad w @t

To discuss the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account, the Report of
Board of Directors and the

Auditors’ Report.

ST B (SumAT 1 SifErEeT vd
3faRon) iferfam, 1970 B €T 9(3)
(311%) vd d 37 geter W fafm,
1998 & 3IUTe W IREYRDI GRT -4-
et @1 fataa.

Election of four Directors by the
shareholders in pursuance of
Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Bank
of Baroda General Regulations 1998.
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o6 P WY qRg vd THg TN T

Nature of Meeting  Date & Time Venue Purpose

Tl aife 7 JETE, 2006 B . .. Fea sieeiRam, =-T3, T U4 81, feers e

I Joi o1d: 10.00 o SR TR ¥R, @ ROl vd orar-wieradr ot Rurd
UH.09. gHaRiel 31 geter, R faar-famel &A1 qen deeT wis
FSIERT 390 002. TS O I AR o wfed

-G R R

Tenth Annual 07t July, 2006 Prof. C.C. Mehta Auditorium, To discuss the Balance Sheet, Profit

General Meeting at 10.00 a.m. General Education Centre, & Loss Account, the Report of Board
M.S. University of Baroda of Directors and the Auditors’ Report

Vadodara - 390 002.

and to consider voluntary de-listing
of equity shares from Vadodara Stock
Exchange.

7.

7.1

TBE IR 7.

(®) 3 @ U B AEAYYT HaTd Ut Hag oF-ad el @
516 PRUT § & TS f&ai I ehRIg B TG Sl 2.

(@) d6 R 6= @ fafams miteR sriq ®ie vads 3R/
31eraT et R oY o, el wd feem-fden 1 srgamer
T A & foe T a1 DS <5 e 7 & 3R T & fhedt geR
B T B T 2.

(M W, A, comen, fadeh foa =8 W a21 9 =
BN, B F 319 31 sife fal/smim faal w s &
0T Jufed YR & M W JRaidd Tiftd & IR W)

R A/ TaHget 3ura & w § o 78 & 5t §9 &
i faaRor v @ra siftie aufHia ve arafds & 9.

it 3R R-31fard 3maTadan 7.1

§® 3 wie vavdsi, S8t 6 & IR gAleG &, F I B T

FAH FRR & TS 49 § 71 U [ A 3iFard smaeadansi

@1 3ruTeH o &,

R-31faTe sraTaddms & Bt B At Reifd AR

g

DISCLOSURES :

a)

b)

There is no materially significant Related Party
Transaction of the Bank, which would have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.

No penalties and strictures have been imposed on
the Bank by the Stock Exchange and /or SEBI for non-
compliance of any law, guidelines and directives.

Income from Fees, Commission other than on
Government Business, Exchanges, Brokerage,
Discount on Foreign Bills Purchased and Interest on
overdue Bills/Advance Bills have been accounted for
on the basis of actual realization instead of accrual
basis as a measure of abundant precaution/prudence
so as to render the Financial Statements/Accounts of
the Bank more representative and realistic.

MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory
requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges where
Bank’s shares are listed.

The extent of implementation of non-mandatory
requirements is as under:

¥ R-sifard sravadman
Sr. No. Non-mandatory requirements

PraraaT o fefd

Status of Implementation

1

31e7TeT B BATT B IG-IWd, TR BRI 31eaet, B &
@I TR R

Non-executive Chairman to maintain Chairman’s Office
at company’s expense.

e Heo v TR affd 1féa s 51 Briues o
& fore fafdre uRsfye dbst Taeh duel @ uRefie 9
IR B0

Board to set-up a Remuneration Committee to formulate
company’s remuneration policy on specific remuneration
package for Executive Directors

T -6- I8 & AR Heeaqul g3l & IRieRifed fawia Hrd-
feTeT &1 BHE! BINUT RRERD DI HaTT.

Half-yearly declaration of financial performance including
summary of significant events in last six months to be
sent to shareholders.

@ e, RS d § BriueS rege &,

Not Applicable, since the Bank is having an Executive
Chairman.

TN T8I, HRUCe Feve YRd WReR gRI a5
3R 9 U PR 2.

Not applicable, as Executive Directors draw salary
as fixed by the Government of India.

30.09.2006 B AT BHIE! & o€ 9 3 T -6- WE P
R wecayof gemstt & AR wfed faxia sd-femes &
TR TRUTH TH IORYRS HI Vol T 2.

The Bank has sent half-yearly financial results for the
half year ended 30.09.2006 including summary of
significant developments during last six months to
each shareholder.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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% 9.
Sr. No.

IR-31fard 3azaHae

Non-mandatory requirements

g & e

Status of Implementation

afee.
Company may move towards regime of unqualified
financial statements.

B s Hed & el Bl ewd & o 7 forery
JE 3R 3@! At & § e B & o de &
s ded # IR &xA & TU-TY HUA F
TS ACs! df IS IR | UfEIied Bx.
Company may train Board Members in the Business
Model of the Company as well as risk profile of the
business parameters of the company, the
responsibilities as Director and the best way to
discharge them.

fFeer® A5 & 30 el gRT IR~ Priue® Fewd! &
H- e &1 Yeaied iR R-sriues Feed! & fHees
72 R & e a1 3 ot o &g,

The evaluation of performance of non-executive
Directors by other members of the Board and to
decide to continue or otherwise of the Directorship
of the non-executive Directors.

3Mfe & IR ¥ ydee aif & fiar & IR 7 Rl =7 & fee
qd Fobal & aTell el S8,

The Company to establish the Whistle Blower Policy
for reporting management concerns about unethical
behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, etc.

d% 3 smiafé (Unqualified) faxirar faa=forl &t 3iR 3TRR
BN & o &8 yueeR! 3ug i €.

The Bank has initiated effective steps for moving towards
a regime of unqualified financial statements.

39T Heel gIRT 31UATE T AT Wiser 3R ShiRaw Morse
& Y- AR Jfear B Al FAEBRT A & TS TET
@ WY o S .

A complete overview of the Business Model and risk profile
along with Code of Conduct adopted by the Board of
Directors has been communicated to each member of the
Board.

AN &, Fif Heed HSe BT Mo SfT BUl (3uhHT B
3MrgYT wd 3ieRvn) SfIEE, 1970 TAT I AP b (FEE
vd fafder graen) arsr 1970 g1 fafrafia gar &

Not applicable since composition of Board of Directors is
regulated by the Banking Acquisition Act and the
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (as amended).

3% 1 ‘IgERIa gid’ & IR # tRud SR fobart 2, 3 dvanar
BRI IR & & # Safia SRIYee f I ssIRar
@1 RUIE B TAT Gd Hbdl o a1t BHATRAT DY R&M b Hael
# R Fadbar 3N & feen frdel & IR # 7.

A whistle blower policy of the Bank has already been
approved and circulated for compliance.

8. UYUT & T :

o, SN vd TOR F TeFT S WHT vd I F FEST B
e arer @l ¥ Al ad drar & Y &, 36 3o gewt
3R KBURS I 3 feal F FaG ge3i & aR § Jrad A
DI aTIBAT W THAT 2.

Joib B IRIG BT fexirg TR TchleT IuAeT HRaT 3 €. A
aRo @ a7 31fte THER TA H Y GBI HRAE S & fo
F UF U FEER A Bl 8 e TR R WRa 7 & 3k
TIRT FHER U7 U1 BT & ForadpT TR IR 159 ¥ &, STat
o 1 Uolipd drilc Rerd 8. §6 BHIET 3MER R 370 RERD!
uTal DS B AT IR P foe I Job, TReH e
T &.

From one success to another ...

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Bank appreciates the benefits accruing to the society
with the advent and advancement of technology and
means of communication. The Bank further recognizes
the need for keeping its members and stakeholders
informed of the events of their interests.

The financial results of the Bank are submitted to the stock
exchanges, where the securities of the Bank are listed,
immediately on the day of Board Meeting. The results are
also published in two or more newspapers, out of which
one circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of
India and the other circulating in the state of Gujarat where
the Registered Office of the Bank is situated. The Bank
furnishes physical copy of the results to the Shareholders
on Half Yearly basis. The Bank also organizes press-meets,
conferences, etc. for announcing Bank’s financial results
and its future plans.
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do & foadr / waer / e aRomet & Tr-arer §6 & I
fasiftaar d% @ deamse http://www.bankofbaroda.com T
JUCTET TE &

d@ garagifam srer gemIH A wIsfen v fgrgaa

(£.21.37M.U%.U.31R. ) W FT Jaxvr g RO Breer oxdr &1 &
f5IY ST http:/sebiedifar.nic.in TR TRedT I &g T 2.

YRRURDI | Hag I

qT PRT BRI, Has § Red 8. 3@ 3 2732 I &
HTETH ;X HRA H el g3T 7. 3 21 <2 # AT 40 2TRa3,
07 St 3R 03 wiaffYr Frafeal & Ao 4 facer # @Y
3T IRATEH a% e 8. 3% & SieRT g 3Rl / aRares &
faazor Freeet o Rad d e me &

% & IR Frefeiaa wie vavdsl § oo @ -

1)

2)

T 9K i vadat fafies
It STiaiTg erasd

25 3 #fTe, e wie
BIC, &% 400 001

ST PS¢ 532134

qiaT Pell preetas,

iar (),

Hag 400 051,

TAUE PIS : Jpastar (32134)

39 d% & AN GAG e BT Y ax fear i &,

9.1 yfcryferat @1 ar-iiferadtasor -

d% & IR AT B 31fard arifcrds At & siafa 3 & 3R d6
J 30 KT P rifada}er & fow FRIeAT U F w7 H
e RigaiRe feafaret for. (vaewdiver) den dger feutfore=t
i (fsam) for. (Seave) & e Buifsest Jar & Jawa &
T A BRI BRAT YRY IR a1 8. IORYURS TATHSIOA 3T
TS & U 30 IR IifIDbIpd (SHiT) dxaT Fad 7.
31 AT 2007 P §F & UNT 224161 ITRURD & {57 F 70532
IRRERDT b U IR Hifad wq § & F7afs 153629 IIRERDI
F I IR 3nedifes (Se) = 9.

TR T e IR Y T gfcrerd
Hifd® (IRT TWBR) 1960 00000 53.81
Hifs (37) 1128043 3.10
3r-4iifs 156985787 43.89
A 3642 66000 100.00

31.03.2007 &I T a9 & SRR, a9 2003 § I fobw 1T 2738300
AR A F 4300 IR sy e e 31.03.2007 # ST IR B
Te=AT 2734000 2.

FiRe a1 K€ Report on Corporate Governance

The quarterly / half-yearly / annual results as well as the
press release of the Bank are posted on the Bank’s Website
— http://www.bankofbaroda.com

The bank has been filing information, statements and
reports on the Electronic Data Information Filing and
Retrieval (EDIFAR), which can be easily accessed to by
the public at http://sebiedifar.nic.in.

SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION:

The Bank is a Scheduled Commercial Bank having its Head
Office at Vadodara and Corporate Office at Mumbai. The
Bank has its presence in all parts of the country with
network of — 2732 - Branches. The Bank has also
established overseas operations in — 21 - countries with —
40 - Branches, - 07 - Subsidiaries and —03 - Representative
Offices. The detail about Bank’s international presence/
Operations is given in the Report of the Board of Directors.

The Bank’s shares are listed on the following major Stock
Exchanges:

1)

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

25th Floor, Dalal Street

Fort, Mumbai 400 001

BSE CODE : 532134

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra,(East)

Mumbai 400 051

NSE CODE : BankBaroda (32134)

The annual listing fees in respect of all the securities listed
with the exchange(s) have been paid till date.

9.1 Dematerialization of Securities:

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat list
of SEBI and the Bank has joined as a member of the
Depository Services with “National Securities Depository
Limited” (NSDL) & “Central Depository Services (India)
Limited” (CDSL) as an Issuer Company for
dematerialization of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can get
their shares dematerialized with either NSDL or CDSL.

As on March 31, 2007 the Bank has — 224161 -
Shareholders out of which — 70532 - Shareholders of the
Bank have been holding their shares in physical form and
- 153629 - Shareholders hold shares in demat form.

Nature of Holding No. of shares  Percentage
Physical (Govt. of India) 19,60, 00,000 53.81
Physical (Others ) 1,12,80,213 3.10
Dematerialised 15,69,85,787 43.09
Total 36,42,66,000 100.00

The Bank had forfeited -27,38,300- equity share in the
year 2003 and had annulled — 4,300 - equity shares as at
31t March 2007 and — 27,34,000 -shares remain forfeited.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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9.2

9.3

ol e AT (S -

golagi-es ATeNe JaTe ($ATH) TTHiR/TS 3fE & A=
B T3 faftr & forad Frave @ < IR @Y 390 o @ |
ST B ST Thdl 8. 96 7 IRURD B §b gRT IR 46
0T Bl # YA e IRAW B fadbed e fopar 2.

ae Rue # 9T aifteer o7 dem € o oG wd 3iaRon
Toie/Edr @1 Ud fhar S W&l 8. IWRURSG & IFFRIY W
0T & TTEIH | ATHIY I B_ & faded @ feel o T
AT fopaT 11 Febell 2.

aiAF ¥ e el TR $Res e SueTe & ¢ 3TRT, SEHETETE,

IR 37AR0T goTrelt qerm Frawret & Brerdl &1 Faror -

d% gl axar @ & IRl & |l siaRor, @ wRgfa &
IRNE J Ue W & WiR faftaq wu & du= & e @ A
IRRT 3R SiEl & 3AR0T qUT 3 e Al W TR B B
fore o Rrewmd Farer afufa 3k 2R siaxor afafa wféa
2. I giufoar Frafia sk R dob smafsra axar € 3k
Fraere Rreradt o Reifa & aen sl €. g9 ifaRad IRt
3R qfet & 3fRoT B gfte B ST 8.

3% 7 #. Pl dPeRRR w. . & s AR 3R siaRor
voic & ®u # Frgad o & st i SraR/ars 3iaRvT, e
| TS YA BT IR FAT, IRARD S 3R eiRad
TRAT, fraerdt @ Ridrad! &1 FHre auT AR/aE AR B
Tael 3 Tiafaftrat gaa o= . Faee st iR faora)
IR/ R e o R foRgR @ firstar wad & -

#. Pt BdEgexeR ..

(3TS : dp 31T Tetan)

@ie 9. 17 q 24, U 3RYATT B T
fageRm@ TR, wETR

2exTETE - 500 081

B : (040) 23420815 I 820 AP
T : (040) 23420814

$-9@ mailmanager@karvy.com

From one success to another ...

9.2

9.3

Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) :

Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) is a novel method of
payment of dividend/interest etc., where the amount due
to investor can directly be credited into his/her Bank
account. The Bank has offered the services to the
shareholders with an option to avail the facility at — 46 -
centres where ECS Credit Clearing System is operative.

The ECS mandate form is enclosed with the Annual Report,
which may be sent to the Registrars & Transfer Agent /
DP. The option to receive dividend through ECS may be
discontinued at any time, at the instance of the
Shareholder.

The ECS facility is presently in operation at centres namely
Agra, Ahmedabad, Allahabad, Amritsar, Bangalore,
Bhopal, Bhubaneshwar, Calcutta, Chandigarh, Chennai,
Cochin Coimbatore, Dehradun, Durgapur, Faridabad,
Ghaziabad, Guwahati, Hubli, Hyderabad, Indore, Jaipur,
Jamshedpur, Kanpur, Kolhapur, Lucknow, Ludhiana,
Madurai, Mangalore, Mumbai, Nagpur, Nasik, New Delhi,
Panaji, Patna, Pune, Rajkot, Shimla, Siliguri, Surat,
Thiruvananthapuram, Trichur, Trichy, Vadodara, Varanasi,
Vijayawada and Vishakapatnam.

Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investors’
Grievances :

The Bank ensures that all transfers of Shares are duly
effected within the period of one month from the date of
their lodgment. The Board has constituted Investors’
Grievances Committee and Shares / Bonds Transfer
Committee to consider transfer of Shares and Bonds and
other related matters. The Committees meet at regular
intervals and review the status of Investors’ Grievances
besides confirming transfer of Shares and Bonds.

The Bank has appointed M/s. Karvy Computershare
Private Limited as its Registrars & Transfer Agent with a
mandate to process transfer of Shares / Bonds, dividend /
interest payments, recording of Shareholders’ requests,
resolution of investors’ grievances amongst other activities
connected with the issue of Shares/Bonds. The Investors
may lodge their transfer deeds / requests / complaints with
the Registrars at following address:

M/s Karvy Computershare Private Limited
(Unit : Bank of Baroda)

Plot No.17 to 24, Near Image Hospital
Vittalrao Nagar, Madhapur

Hyderabad - 500 081

Phone : (040) 23420815 to 820

Fax: (040) 23420814

E Mail : mailmanager@karvy.com
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§o 3 Faers Ja1 BeT B I BURe Brafay, §as § o o &
STET AIRURS 30 3R / Rt & e &g FfaRad
74 R Ud YO Hrafad, Jeter § 9 95 9ad 8

a9 Sar fawmr 84t wfsma,

FotaT PuRe Wex

A - 26, 3 - D, TET-Fell PrAciad

iaT (gd),

Has - 400 051

eI : (022) 66985000, 6698 5846

T : (022) 2652 6660

g - Ainvestorservices @ bankofbaroda.com

(3B §-Hel T LTIt b T T I 8 b BRR b TUE 47(0)
& IR Faeret o Rieradt 2 faevsn 3 s 7 @)
TR JEED (HaTg< - TOHTE)

d 3ifw getar At wiste, et @rat -,

TATSAIST, G8IexT 390 005

B : 0265 - 2362225

g . 1 0265 - 2362225

$ - B :investorcell.ho@bankofbaroda.com

PORE M= e -

TART S AT & BT Ueel 8 & fot 3eTls, 2004 ¥ fET
T ISR -2 I Jem of &, 71 W3R -1 § o3I -6
& fET M o Brike Mo & Ioa TR B el 2. 59 B
SMEARE for. ¥ 377 feHich 06.02.2006 & T GRT WSNR -2
@ 37 T B g gfe B 2
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The Bank has also established Investors’ Services Deptt.
at Corporate Office, Mumbai where the Shareholders can
mail their requests / complaints for resolution at the
following address and also at the address given below at
Head Office, Vadodara :

Investors’ Services Department

8" Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre

C-26, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex

Bandra (East),

Mumbai — 400 051

Telephone : (022) 66985000, 6698 5812 / 5846

Fax : (022) 2652 6660

E — mail : investorservices @ bankofbaroda.com

(The aforesaid e-mail ID is exclusively designated for
investors’ complaints pursuant to Clause 47(F) of the listing
agreement with Stock Exchanges)

Chief Manager (KYC — AML)

Bank of Baroda, 4™ Floor,

Suraj Plaza — |, Sayajigan;,

Vadodara 390 005

Telephone : 0265 — 2362225

Fax No. : 0265 — 2362225

E — mail : investorcell.ho@bankofbaroda.com

Corporate Governance Rating:

The Bank is the first Public Sector Bank to have been
assigned a Corporate Governance Rating of ‘CGR-2’
indicating high level of Corporate Governance in a rating
scale of CGR-1 to CGR-6, in July 2004, by ICRA Limited.
Further the ICRA Limited vide their letter dated 06.02.2006
reaffirmed the said rating of “CGR-2”.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...



foxirar detex

faxia ad 1 3@ 2006 & 31 AF 2007

FURe frEa0r RAE Report on Corporate Governance aiffes RS Annual Report 2006-07 %g -

FINANCIAL CALENDAR
Financial Year 1t April, 2006 to 31t March, 2007

WAl (Thel) T olTHier Jae

RawiRelt w forar-fomef &7 2g of Accounts (Solo) and

e ded @ dod 28 31 2007 recommendation of dividend.

Gl (Fufed) R foar-famef Board Meeting for considering 26" May 2007

B 2q PR Heel B dob 26 7S, 2007 of Accounts (Consolidated).

TRaT R §6 & ||t & Submission of audited statement 30" May 2007

e Tifdeer faaoft s @t 30 HE 2007 o EEEITE D A

119} a1 AT dob Bl IR, Date, Time & Venue of Date: 04" July 2007
I : UTd: 10:00 T Venue: Prof. C.C. Mehta

General Education

R < A e Auditorium,
SR Te D.N. Hall Ground,
3ifSeIRam, M.S. University,
Sieq gieT T30S, Pratapgani,
Wwaﬁaﬁa" AT, Vadodara-390 002.
SIERT - 390 002 Posting of Annual Report 5% to 8th June 2007

arities RUE 1 Jwor 05 [T 91 08 3, 2007 Book Closure dates 23 June 2007 to

feat & A B AR 23 3, 2007 J 04 FTE U Ay 2007 (o

To s ' days inclusive)

2007 (@ f& wfea)

WaRT B U d=A B 3ife aRRE 29 3, 2007 Last Date for receipt of proxy forms 29" June 2007

3ifcm @i & foe are Ifva &=

@ e aRE 16 S, 2007 ¥ 4d Probable date of dispatch of Before 16" July 2007

o (31 - 16 £ 9007 warrants for Final Dividend

Board Meeting for considering 28 April 2007

Payment Date - Dividend
(Final)

16" July 2007

RIh tadsil & I UG P & IR & TS 4. 49 (1)(Sh) & 3100 37eTel va Jay [+awrd oI g,

Declaration of the Chairman and Managing Director pursuant to clause 49(1)(D) of Listing Agreement
with Stock Exchanges.

# g 9on axar § 6 wie vaadsl & A9y gheg oA &
RR & @ . 49 (1)) & 3137 AR Afear & 3FueH &
dg ¥ Freers Hed & wH Hexdl aUT 36 & IRS Y HiiHbd!
I gfte & &,

| declare that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their
compliance with the Code of Conduct in accordance with
clause 49 (1)(D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with
the Stock Exchanges.

& d 30 getar For Bank of Baroda
Qyfrer & FoSTI. &LM
e & @serare Anil K Khandelwal
3reTer vd yaer feers Chairman & Managing Director
R : i Place: Mumbai
{11 - 26 W 2007 Date : 26" May 2007

From one success to another ...
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IS - U I 31t Feler (vere srafer : Aisd), sekan)

Annexure-A Bank of Baroda (Head Office : Mandvi, Baroda)

31 HIF 2007 &7 IRRYTREr te-t
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2007

.9 IRRDT DF HAT IR gfaact @ gfcrerd
Sr.No. faazor Description No. of Share Holders Shares % to Equity
1. YRA WRBR (VD) Government of India (Promoters) 1 196000000 53.81
2. d® Banks 38 632928 0.17
3. PR Employees 4866 1011920 0.27
4. foeel Iwima 99 Foreign Institutional Investors 102 73314201 20.12
5. fag srfavaa aRar H.U.F. 2180 437235 0.12
6. YR o ¥ Indian Financial Institutions 2 886000 0.24
7. e PrURe Bodies Corporate 1737 7790121 2.13
8. g3 B Mutual Funds 50 35826003 9.83
9. 3-FaRT aRAT Non Resident Indians 3507 2595251 0.71
10. faeet suRe Fom Overseas Corporate Bodies 4 26200 0.00
11. farit afa Resident Individuals 211508 28606321 7.85
12 = Trusts 23 331100 0.09
13. TETNE T Clearing Members 136 584223 0.16
14. 9T Hutar Insurance Companies 6 16224397 4.45
15,  9RA™ e g Unit Trust of India 1 100 0.00
el TOTAL :- 224161 364266000 100.00
3D - & ) )
Annexure-B ORERD! BT BT - 31.03.2007 B GavaR Reife
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS - CATEGORYWISE AS ON 31.03.2007
it (1fT) HHE B Fe=T HE B % T R It e BT %
Category (Amount) No. of Cases % of Cases Total Shares Amount % of Amount
1 - 5000 219236 97.80 26240415 262404150 7.20
5001 - 10000 3013 1.34 2373161 23731610 0.65
10001 - 20000 959 0.43 1453368 14533680 0.40
20001 - 30000 273 0.12 712612 7126120 0.20
30001 - 40000 118 0.05 428685 4286850 0.12
40001 - 50000 107 0.05 510861 5108610 0.14
50001 - 100000 178 0.08 1310331 13103310 0.36
100001 & Above 282 0.13 331236567 3312365670 90.93
et / TOTAL 224161 100.00 364266000 3642660000 100.00

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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eI ¢ & it setar (Fer Prfed : Aisd), SEt)
Annexure-C Bank of Baroda (Head Office : Mandvi, Baroda)
31.03.2007 B IRYRD! BT HMfeis gftc (759-aR) ¥ aufia=or
GEOGRAPHICAL (STATE WISE) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT 31.03.2007
oI 9. 5T B A Name of State ARERDI 3l AR B
Bkcll T
Sr. No. No. of No. of
Cases Shares
1 31T geeT ANDHRA PRADESH 9126 1512921
2 STHUTTACT 2T ARUNACHAL PRADESH 21 3369
3 3T ASSAM 577 77703
4 R BIHAR 3511 437975
5 TENTG CHANDIGARH 659 133203
6 73 e NEW DELHI 10570 3071262
7 QT GOA 1550 232048
8 TR GUJARAT 60210 9081016
9 gRamom HARAYANA 2441 339487
10 feume gewr HIMACHAL PRADESH 317 36772
11 TR U8 HTR JUMMU & KASHMIR 281 47561
12 FHch KARNATAKA 8994 1119098
13 IR KERALA 3124 504288
14 ey MADHYA PRADESH 6597 1067342
15 HERTS, MAHARASHTRA 18581 2508522
16 G MEGHALAYA 101 15559
17 iR MIZORAM 2 496
18 EIIGES NAGALAND 121 29684
19 RS ORISSA 1369 161892
20 LRG| PUNJAB 2196 316813
21 TR RAJASTHAN 16420 2177502
22 RIEGEIE TAMIL NADU 13946 2780294
23 PRt TRIPURA 153 22813
24 IAICY UTTAR PRADESH 17019 2512163
25 afsq e WEST BENGAL 6677 1810312
26 3= OTHERS 39598 334265905
o TOTAL 224161 364266000

From one success to another ...
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3RS : &
Annexure-D
WId TaRTTisl § ORI & JlEl S AT FAT IR HEd
SHARE PRICE, VOLUME OF SHARES TRADED IN STOCK EXCHANGES
(from 01.04.2006 I to 31.03.2007 dad)
T 9K i vadat . (Sews) A Wi Tadet sfsar for. (eus)

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE)  National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)

e Date  3I@ad (¥.) fraw(s) dRkiSra Iwaw (5) 0 FEaw 3) 9k o A
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume

Traded Traded

3l April 2006 243.60 212.10 6261456 243.75 211.00 14571326
3 May 2006 277.00 201.00 12548807 275.80 208.00 28833367
ST June 2006 233.90 181.10 4268025 234.90 185.10 8593676
T-:\],FI‘I’sc July 2006 229.00 175.75 4749396 229.80 176.00 10159325
T August 2006 252.45 211.00 4611304 252.70 216.30 10537289
IGERS September 2006 296.05 237.60 5968387 305.00 238.00 14407088
IR October 2006 296.00 257.50 3796703 303.00 257.50 12175714
ECCRS November 2006 285.50 251.10 4500756 285.50 251.10 16363518
ESSERS December 2006 275.40 213.10 3993615 291.00 212.50 10242880
SR January 2007 259.75 223.00 4276910 260.00 223.00 12223714
LG February 2007 257.00 210.00 2904027 258.00 206.10 10255673
ar March 2007 229.00 188.50 4532738 229.40 188.50 13875550

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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£ Y. TR

@ - 26, ‘3N T,
igT Bl DIt

qigT (4d) Has - 400 051
6.8.1949

57

. ., A1.8.37s. 37T, .

WRd TRBR gRT afbt siferrgor sifefas
P ERT 9 (3) (¥) & dea f&. 10.10.2006 B

feifers Feers & s § FHgad.

A & TR §6 & BRI Feed &
3iR o e 7 36 It F 3ifere 1 srgHa
2. I Priafia ¥ Ugdt 3 §fsa §9 F,
i1 o6 O I 86 &, 8 T A HEWSID
F UC W I I W1, dfbT aRareH,
IRIR T FY, ARG JeH, AR T G
97 3R PR HOT [He SR Aeayof
FRfaRial &1 Fafe fhar. e d6 @ 30
HEYEH &b T H d DB H 3rdeT TIE
3T & T BravEeR forad sicrfa afierg

& 3ifs atar (e fof. 3R 3 3ife aglar
(cFsTiran) o1, & e wedl & Fevie.

Name
Address

Date of Birth
Age
Qualifications

Nature of
appointment as
Director

Experience

Positions held

Shri V. Santhanaraman

Bank of Baroda

Baroda Corporate Centre,
C-26, “G” Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East)

Mumbai. 400 051.

6.8.1949
57

B.Com., CAIIB.

Whole time Director appointed by
Government of India on 10.10.2006
under section 9(3) (a) of the Banking
Acquisition Act.

Shri V. Santhanaraman, is the
Executive Director of the Bank and has
over 36 years of experience in banking
industry. Prior to his current assignment
he held the position as a General
Manager with Indian Bank, a
nationalized bank for 8 years, where he
was responsible for many important
portfolios such as Infrastructure,
Banking Operations, Organization and
Methods/Business Process
Reengineering, Premises &
Expenditure, Risk Management,
Corporate & Retail Credit and
Corporate Debt Restructuring. As
Deputy General Manager in the said
Bank, he held the responsibility as
Zonal Manager at Kolkata, covering
Bank’s branches in eastern states &
Coimbatore covering branches in the
State of Tamil Nadu.

Directors on the Boards of Bank of
Baroda (Uganda) Limited and Bank of
Baroda (Tanzania) Limited.

From one success to another ...
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=7 fafr

e & w0 |
e & Ty

S .. agddr

Hgaa dfaa (§. 7 &Y.) YR WK,
% fawet - 110 001

17 SR, 1953
54

.09, Hifa!, th.ea. Y. amisis i,
fawrereiicT ¢eil &1 3T (e ¥oa 3iTh
FPMIHa) 7, &.

o o1, YRd TRBR P Yia=ier, 9Rd
WHR gR1 dfb sifemenr  sifafm &
oRT 9 (3)(S) & ded f&. 31.10.2006 &

Fraem.

A S Tgacl, IR G B & 1977
T B ARAI FRIRAD JaT ATBRT . 9
IR g # faftr= val = & o g &
ol forenfiIsRY, 50 SaTs Ut o uaer
e, smaax smgaa den fa, uRar
HOT TN €. 9 IR YSY & JEIHAT
3R =z |fug & 9 N F R gb §
39 AT d fom FATerd, HR TRPR H TG
Jfea (§fdT 3§ & v W E

3 Fr=feiRad st & M Hea # Fewre

M

(i)  STReT $TUR=T PrUt. AT

(i) =7 3R vwiR= &.fo

(i)  9R<T By d &, o

(iv) 3 Fffe Tam I

(v) =g 3fean veR=T &. (fFters @ gam)
for

(vi) et IR UheH!, oI,

Name

Address

Date of Birth
Age

Qualifications

Nature of
appointment as
Director :

Experience

Positions held

Shri G. C. Chaturvedi

Joint Secretary (B & 1) Government of
India Ministry of Finance, Banking
Division,Deptt. of Economic Affairs,
New Delhi 110 001.

17th January 1953.
54

M.S. Physics, MSc. in Social Policy,
Planning Developing Countries
(London School of Economics) U K

Representative of Government of India,
Ministry of Finance. Appointed on
31.10.2006 by GOI under section 9 (3)
(b) of the Banking Acquisition Act.

Shri G.C. Chaturvedi is an Indian
Administrative Service (IAS) officer of
1977 batch of Uttar Pradesh Cadre. He
has worked in the state of Uttar Pradesh
in various capacities, including as
District Magistrate, Managing Director
of State Spinning Company, Sales Tax
Commissioner and Secretary Family
Welfare, and has worked with Chief
Secretary and Chief Minister of the
State of Uttar Pradesh. At present he is
Joint Secretary (Banking and
Insurance), Ministry of Finance,
Government of India.

He is also a Director on the Board of

following organizations:

(i) General Insurance Corp. India.

(ii) New India Assurance Co, Ltd.

(iii) Agriculture Insurance Co. of India
Ltd.

(iv) Institute of Banking Personnel
Selection

(v) New India Assurance Co.
(Trinidad & Tobago) Ltd.

(vi) National Insurance Academy,
Pune.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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free® & w0 &
Frgfaa &1 @en

GIEGRT

A v, AR

5 301ce 7. 3, 42 Wie, TIEH TR,
31EIR, I~ - 600 020

03.04.1941
65

a1 &, , &9.ud., f&5fer § SderR e,
RATSTE3ME!.

qIIToTD Sl b TIAETT I v & TG
HHA! H T 3IHA! g foRivs @fdd, YRada
Rerd & o Tgd W ¥R TR GRT
dfd srftrreor sfifam @ &R 9 (3) (3
& ded fe. 27.02.2007 @1 Fga.

% TEWED, WRATT Rofd 8 (3RENS)
& Ug ¥ Jariga.

YR R31d § H 310 Bricd | § fafi=
fqumi § fafi= v W fofi =i w <@
I 3TDT BRIBIET AEATCId 2.

et faemrsr das for., $feam o e afterg
AHcrsd 3 1. & e dsa ¥ e
MEE

NS

Name

Address

Date of Birth
Age

Qualifications

Nature of
appointment as
Director

Experience

Positions held

Shri A. Somasundaram

5, Old No.3, 4th street,
Padmanabha Nagar, Adyar,
Chennai - 600 020.

03.04.1941
65

B. Com., B.L.,
PG Diploma in Law, CAIIB.

Appointed by Government of India on
the recommendation of RBI on
27.02.2007under section 9 (3) (c) of the
Banking Acquisition Act, being a person
of expertise and experience in the
matters relating to regulation or
supervision of commercial banks.

He retired as Chief General Manager,
Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

During his stint with RBI, he worked in
various departments in various
capacities at various places, including
his tenure as Regional Director,
Chennai and Chief General Manager
Dept. of Banking Supervision, Central
Office, Mumbai.

He also served as director on the board
of Lakshmi Vilas Bank Ltd., Indian Bank
and Tamil Nadu Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Nil
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=7 fafer

s & w0 #
e &1 e

A 3RS AT

11 TARR TR, JeaHgR, TH.31. e,
3 faeen - 110 030

27.06.1952
54
TH. M., Te! OEIBR (1975)

TG TEBR & B9 H JAqH 15 T Bl
3IHT, HRA TROR GRT SfHT SRR
sffam & arT 9 (3)(E) & & fe.

13.10.2006 P Frga.

S 3RS AT 1975 & HRIRA Gar
TETER & a1 #. 3. 09U, eAiRieeE, acd
TBREd, 713 fareh # aRw wieR €. 3
aY 1985 W T FEICIC AT TS TdI3<od
31T $feaT (3MERNesns) & Bwaar uRee &
Wew @ &, d $RICYe BR USiRg e
Us IheHd Saciuiic g1 Tifed fafi=
fferal & srezer a1 W @ €. I WRBR
3 AR3Y TR WBekeH 316 THReeH
(THEEBE) ERT HU df R TSd I
ISR aftfa § Tfafd . 9 angiesns
3R IRd d6 g o wrg afhfa & O
T 91, 39 ifaRad o e 20 auf d
feeeh gafRicr # JheR 3@ & aer adae
# 9Ra & faft=r geem dwre 7 sifafy
BT &.

3 #. e sifer for. sk #. ww siemifcs
for. & Frewrs weeh # feers o €.

Name

Address

Date of Birth
Age
Qualifications

Nature of
Appointment as
Director

Experience

Positions held

Shri Amarijit Chopra

11, Empire Estate,
Sultanpur, M.G Road,
New Delhi 110 030.

27.06.1952
54

M.Com., Chartered Accountant (1975)

Appointed by Government of India
under section 9 (3) (g) of the Banking
Acquisition Act on 13.10.2006 being an
experienced Chartered Accountant for
not less than 15 years.

Shri Amarjit Chopra is a practising
Chartered Accountant since 1975 and
is a Senior Partner in M/s G.S.A.
Associates, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi. He has been a member of
Central Council of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
since 1985. He is also chairman or
member of various committees
constituted by the Institute for
Administration and Professional
Development. He was nominee to the
National Advisory Committee on
Company Law constituted by
Government and South Asian
Federation of Accountants (SAFA). He
was also a member of the Standing
Committee of ICAIl and Indian Banks’
Association. In addition, he was a
professor at Delhi University for almost
20 years and is presently a visiting
faculty at various Institutes of
Management in India.

He is also a Director on the Boards of
M/s Rico Auto Limited and M/s Roop
Automotives Limited.

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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BIURE FRI0T BF Tl & IFUTC FafeId ol URISTd! BT JHIOT-UA

Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance

d@ 31T sSial & Wil & foe
&7 9% 3iT S8iaT &, Wid Taadsl & AT Jaiag a3 el
IR & & 49 ¥ faffde orlke fFrmvr adf & e # d6 g
31 WG 2007 P FAMG qY & foe PrRe Fomor dee) srues
fRerfer & 51 @ &,

BIURT fEmT A ordf T SFUIE BRAT JEeH & aIfdd &
AR Sird, HRc R Fee aregast & seues g
Ig =1 a1 o W & 3k T & d o foxig faaxfort & ar &
FART 31ma 2.

&Y 31U T FAT AT STHHRT doIT 86 i Sl & 3R
R JHIOTE ad & o % 7 IRIed gelleg xR A i suRe
fomoT el aregansit & seue fHar 2.

29 Ug 3o IR 2 b IRURSD 3R v Brera fHaror
Jffr & o Juaer R & 3R fo=ir 4 Favrs o 9% &
foreg Rerd v aE ¥ 31fte 3afer 9 dfed T81 2.

FART 7 o 3t & o 3o srgure &t i d6 o wias
B e &b Ui T8 PIS AR TR 2 IR A T dp B
BIRIUTCTD] & AT W UG Bl HRICIAT B THAUIT & aR H
GISCIRE R

To : The Members of Bank of Baroda,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by Bank of Baroda, for the year
ended on 31t March 2007, as stipulated in Clause-49 of the
Listing Agreement of the Bank with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Bank has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders & Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.

T T1.3R. TS6T US .
el TEIBR

For T. R. Chadha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

HNMeR / Partner

T 311, I U8 .

TG TEBR

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

HNMeR / Partner

B TH. dBeIT U8 &.
TEl ORITOR

For S. Venkatram & Co.
Chartered Accountants

HANIGR / Partner

Hd & A 39 U8 &.
TEl ORITPR

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

HAMGR / Partner

PATCER
TG AEBR

For Ray & Ray
Chartered Accountants

HNAMGR / Partner

@ 3. OY. HUISAT U8 .
EECANGICIGARS

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

HNAMGR / Partner

RIF / Place : §g8 / Mumbai
@i / Date : 26 WS, 2007 / May 26, 2007.

From one success to another ...
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e NOTICE

d% 315 glar BANK OF BARODA

TEIH PIATeld : Aigdl, d8lexT- 390 006
Head Office : Mandvi, Vadodara — 390 006

vag gRT gfid fosan S & &6 9 3ife sl & SrReaR®! &t 1131
qIMYE AT do W1, Y. 3. AT SR Uoehe 3ifseIRam, €L.e.
&eT T30S, TH.0H. AaRIC!, JaTuis], JErexT - 390 002 # §EaR 04
SIS, 2007 BT HTe: 10:00 ot AT ENMY. 39 Frfeiad dRIER

1. d® @1 31 W 2007 & JA-UA, 31 AT 2007 B FAG I B
g1 o, ot # e 3raftr & BrRifIE Tt Sy
R Freere dea @ RAIE 3k gam-u7 vd ol W aar wiardt
@ Rd R foaR-famef, srHrs 3 s

2. a9 2006-07 & fore sifem @iz &) oo,

Ayfter & TSI
(et . Eeearen)
37eTe vd mey e

I s
TRIE: 05 H 2007

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General
Meeting of the shareholders of BANK OF BARODA will be held
at Prof. C.C. Mehta General Education Auditorium, D.N.Hall
Ground, M.S.University, Pratapganj, Vadodara — 390 002 on
Wednesday, 04th July 2007 at 10.00 a.m. to transact the
following business: -

(1) To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of the
Bank as at 31t March, 2007, Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended 31t March, 2007, the Report of the Board
of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for
the period covered by the accounts and the Auditors’
Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

(2) To declare Final Dividend for the year 2006-07.

Hd)

ANIL K. KHANDELWAL
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05" June 2007

TP Aheral N ORI HHEd B 3K ...
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1. Hia=T @ g

dod # 1T o 3R A7 & & foTE T SRRER® 31 R R 366
# it o 3R #a 3 & fore e (98 SRR & a1 78) Frgad
TR & A EN/ENT. el gHTal 8F & ol 3mavds © i
REARATT 375dT 3 R, afe &1 a1, e siarfa 39
EeR faam T @ 31aT 3% GREARAI 31 357 MRIGR U5 B U
gifer Fory e ufeetas sreram ot Aforge = v s wfferfy & v
# 3TfrgmIOTe fohaT &1, 519 aa b 39 YR BT YEIRHI 31UaT By
3T WIIBR 7 Ugel dab | =1 57 3R 1 €1 Usiigpa dxram T &Y,
& T do5 DI ARG 3 4 fa ud 3rufd gpar, i 29 3, 2007
BT T 5:00 Fo¥ A 3T I Ut HTai| B §b 3iTeh Feiar, Pargeir
JENERT - 390 005 H Rerd g Frafera & yre & ST anfee.

.yt & Frgfe

g N afed T i & faftraa sfaffr & &g o do0 o
N & 312rdT dle 31 o fole 99 dc ura T8l &N 519 dcb fop 39
ve enfafyr mitiga wfaff & w0 § g o dee ddbed
B wP gl 5 39 o & sremer, 5w gy wika fear wan
T, GRT U T Ffeiieiy & w0 ¥ if¥gmnior far man &), do
@ IRNE ¥ 4 &7 ud 3rfq gwar f&id 29 37 2007 B AR
5:00 §3 IT $HY UE! 354 3R R 8% & v sred §
ST T X fan @

. Rl - vt @8 uader um

SRRYR®! B Ffaen ¥ 3 R & ey 3uRkefy udf w8 yawr
T 2. IRURS F 3R 2 b JuRfa uef sraw 3R 399
Z9fE MW WH R I X8R P, TU J66 W R Il &
IRYRS b Hiawn/ufafter o suferfa wif &R genfeife “wie
a1 “gfafafer sy o Rerfa @, sifed o< =nfze.

. IRYURS - IAoRexX HI &€ T

% & ARYRDT BT IR FAT TR 3iR0T IFSRER 23 JH, 2007
F 04 T, 2007 @ (AT & fea) afies wmrar do@ qun
TR UrAT GAAIT TR S ]I F &€

. TITHTET BT Y -

() 6 & eI deeT 7 28.04.2007 P AT 30 S H 31
arf 2007 & TG fRia a¥ & fore 3ifaw amaier 30% (3.3/
- gt qof e AT 2RR) @ &) Oifva far. SR e
TN YA 37 IIRYRS! DI A1 S 51 ToRERDT & U=
Aifts w7 # IR Juerer 2, & 4 Feg, 2007 @ T T
36 P IR IRD! & Iforex & gt & g arifcs = 7 IR
eniRamslt & IR F amwier & 22 3, 2007 B BRIER B
FHI TR STHTGBI GIRT & ST et G137 & SR TTHBRI
i & 3R R faaror fan smem 3ik afi¥e amr= do6
& &1 § 30 &7 & WiaR a@nfer aRe 957 fau Sedy/smr ax
fau e,
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APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE
AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
(WHETHER A SHAREHOLDER OR NOT) TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. The Proxy,
in order to be effective, must be received at Head Office
situated at BANK OF BARODA, KYC & AML Department,
4" Floor, Suraj Plaza — |, Sayajigunj, Vadodara - 390005
not less than four days before the date of meeting i.e. on or
before the closing hours of the Bank at 5.00 p.m. on Friday,
29" June 2007, together with a Power of Attorney or other
authority, if any, under which it is signed or a copy of that
Power of Attorney or other authority certified as a true copy
by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such Power of
Attorney or other authority has been previously deposited
and registered with the Bank.

APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the meeting
as a duly authorized representative of a Company unless
a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be true copy by the Chairman
of the meeting at which it was passed, shall have been
deposited at the Head Office of the Bank, situated at as
aforesaid, not less than four days before the date of meeting
i.e. on or before the closing hours of the Bank at 5.00 p.m.
on Friday, 29" June 2007.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM ENTRY PASS:

For convenience of the Shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-
Entry Pass is annexed to this notice. Shareholders are
requested to affix their signatures at the space provided
therein and hand over the same at the venue of the Meeting.
Proxy / Representative of the shareholder should state on
the attendance slip as “Proxy” or “Representative”, as the
case may be.

. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS :

The Register of the Shareholders and Share Transfer
Register of the Bank will remain closed from 23 June 2007
to 04™ July 2007 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting and for ascertaining the
entitlement of dividend.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND :

a) The Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting held
on 28" April 2007 has recommended final dividend @ 30%
(Rs. 3/- per fully paid up equity share) for the F.Y ended
31st March 2007. Payment of aforesaid dividend to
shareholders shall be made to those shareholders holding
shares in physical form, whose names appear on the
Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on 04™ July 2007
and in respect of shares held in dematerialised form, the
dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial ownership
as per details to be furnished by the depositories as at the
end of business on 22" June 2007 and the dividend
warrants shall be mailed / credited within 30 days from the
date of Annual General Meeting.



() arar =1 fobar T emHie, afe Bis 2.
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b) UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend
Warrants / received dividend of previous periods, if any,
are requested to contact the Share Transfer Agent of
the Bank for issue of the duplicate dividend warrant.

As per the newly inserted Section 10B of the Banking
Companies (Acquisitions and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Govt. under
section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, and
thereafter no claim for payment shall lie in respect
thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS / DIVIDEND MANDATE: -
Shareholders are requested to intimate change of their
address, dividend mandate, Bank particulars, etc., to Bank’s
Registrars & Transfer Agent, immediately after such
changes to avoid inconvenience at a later date. The
shareholders holding their shares in electronic form may
approach their Depository Participant (DP) for recording
such requests.

CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS:

The Shareholders who are holding shares in identical order
of names in more than one account are requested to intimate
to the Registrars & Transfer Agent, the ledger folio of such
accounts together with the share certificates to enable the
Bank to consolidate all the holdings into one account. The
share certificates will be returned to the members after
making necessary endorsement in due course.

LODGEMENT FOR TRANSFERS:

Share Certificate along with transfer deed should be
forwarded to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agent of the
Bank at the following address.

M/S Karvy Computershare Private Ltd.,

(Unit :- BANK OF BARODA)

Plot No. 17-24, Vithalrao Nagar,

Madhapur,

Hyderabad — 500 081

INVESTORS’ SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

The Shareholders who have not encashed / received their
dividend warrants for the previous years are advised to
approach the Registrars & Transfer Agent at Hyderabad at
its address as mentioned at para 8 above OR at Bank’s
Investors’ Services Deptt. at Mumbai at the following
address :

Investors’ Services Deptt

Bank of Baroda

8" Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre,

C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E)

MUMBAI-400 051.

E-mail-investorservices.bcc @bankofbaroda.com

REQUEST TO MEMBERS:

Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the Annual General Meeting as an economy
measure. Hence, members are requested to bring their
copies of the Annual Report to the meeting.
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Investors’ Services Deptt.
8" Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.
Phone : (022) 6698 5000-04, 6698 5812, Fax : 2652 6660

Electronic Clearing Service (Credit Clearing)
ECS Mandate for Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares
1.  First Shareholder's Name (in Block Letters)
2. Address
3. D. P.ID number

Shareholder’s Folio / Client ID number

4. Particulars of Bank Account
A. BankName
B. Branch Name & City Pin Code
C. Account No.
(as appearing on the cheque book)
D. Account Type (please Tick) :
(SB Account / Current A/c. or Cash Credit) : SB |:| Current |:| Cash Credit |:|

E. Ledger Folio number of Bank Account
(if appearing on the cheque book)
F. 9 Digit Code No. of the Bank &
Branch appearing on the MICR
Cheque issued by the Bank : DDDDDDDDD
5. Please attach a photocopy of a cheque leaf
or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your
Bank relating to your above account for
verifying the accuracy of the code numbers.

DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete information, | would not hold Bank of Baroda responsible.

Place : Signature of the First Holder
Date :
Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.
Place :
Date : Signature of the Manager of the Bank concerned
D.P. ID NO. ittt
BANK OF BARODA Folio / Client ID NO. ...oovveeereerreesseeesneeenns
BANK ACCOUNT PARTICULARS Number of Shares held .........cccocoeeiiiiieiieens
S

do hereby authorize Bank of Baroda to print the following details on my/ our Dividend Warrant.

° BankName @ ... enneneeeeen.. BFANCh NAME T
° Account type (please tick) : ~ SB |:| Current I:I Cash Credit I:I
° Account Number : .......ccoovveeeeeeriiiinns

Signature of the Member ..............cociiii e,

Note : Please complete the form, sign and mail to Bank of Baroda, Investors’ Services Deptt., 8" Floor, Baroda Corporate
Centre, C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 or at the address of Registrars &
Transfer Agent at Hyderabad.
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Form B

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the Shareholder)

Eleventh Annual General Meeting
Dated 04th July, 2007

DP. ID No.
Regd. Folio / Client ID No.

I/We resident of

in the district of

in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of Bank of Baroda, Vadodara hereby appoint
Shri/Smt.

Resident of in the district of

in the State of or failing him/her, Shri/Smt.

resident of in the district of

in the state of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the ELEVENTH ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of BANK OF BARODA to be held on Wednesday, 4" July, 2007 at 10:00 A.M. at Prof.
C.C. Mehta, General Education Auditorium, D.N. Hall Ground, M.S. University, Pratapganj, Vadodara — 390 002 and at any
adjournment thereof.

Please Affix
Signed this day of 2007 15 paise
Signature of Proxy Revenue
Stamp

Name

(In Block Letters)

Address

Signature of first named/sole Shareholder
(Please sign across the stamp)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1.

o O,

= © 0 N

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless

a) In the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney, duly authorized in writing.

b) In the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register or his/her attorney, duly authorized in writing.
¢) In the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorized in writing.

. An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his/her name, if his/her thumb

impression is affixed thereto and attested by a judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other Government gazetted officer
or an officer of Bank of Baroda.

. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank not less than —4- days before the date of the

meeting i.e., on or before the closing hours of the Bank at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 29" June 2007 together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy of that power of attorney or other authority certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a
Magistrate unless such a power of attorney or any other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

. An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.
. In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.
. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which such instrument

relates.

. No person shall be appointed as duly authorized representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.
. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B'.

0 The proxy form, power of attorney or other authority can be deposited at the following address:

BANK OF BARODA, KYC & AML Department, Head Office, 4" Floor, Suraj Plaza — |, Sayajigunj, Vadodara - 390005
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
Eleventh Annual General Meeting - 4" July, 2007

Date 4% July, 2007

Place Prof. C.C. Mehta,

General Education Auditorium,
M.S. University, Pratapganj,
Vadodara - 390002

Name (In Block Letters)

No. of Shares
DP ID No.
Folio / Client ID No.

Signature of the Shareholder /
Proxy / Representative present

ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the meeting)

DP ID No.

Folio / Client ID No.

Name (In Block Letters)

No. of Shares

Shareholders / Proxy or Representative of Shareholders are requested to produce the above attendance slip, duly signed
in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission to the
venue. The admission will, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no
circumstances, any duplicate attendance slip will be issued at the entrance to the meeting.
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